HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2016
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING

REPORTS

A.
B.

Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering
Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project — Ramon Navarro, HCRMA

CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held April 26, 2016 and Special Meeting held May 17, 2016.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from April 12, 2016 to May 9, 2016.

C. Approval of Financial Report for March and April 2016.

D. Resolution 2016-79 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES
Engineering to provide parcels 5B, 36B and 80 for the State Highway 365 Project.

E. Resolution 2016-80 — Approval of amendment to the Professional Service Agreement with Escobedo & Cardenas and
Richard Cantu to provide Administrative legal services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2016-43 — Approval of Service Agreement with Chemical Response & Remediation Contractors, Inc. for
hazardous material emergency and rapid response for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

B. Resolution 2016-75 — Authorization to remove Rance G. Sweeten as a signatory and the addition of S. David Deanda,
Chairman, as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital, Wilmington Trust and TxSTAR accounts.

C. Resolution 2016-76 — Approval of designation of Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Members for the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

D. Resolution 2016-77 — Approval of One (1) Year Extension to the Financial Advisory Service Agreement with First
Southwest.

E. Resolution 2016-78 — Approval of Resolution of Support for the State Highway 68 Project.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A.

Annual Election of Vice Chairman and Secretary/Treasurer.

TABLED ITEMS

A.

None

EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY),
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

A.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Project Development, Operation & Maintenance
Agreement for State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Projects
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the State Highway 365 Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)



C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State Highway
365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and environmental
clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required
to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
(Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class | Rail Project (Section
551.071T.G.C.).

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 18" day of May 2016 at 12:00 pm and will remain so posted continuously
for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Executive Assistant

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting.
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.”



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/13/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH365 AND IBTC.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC by Louis Jones, Dannenbaum

Engineering.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes _ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None



~ '_, ;‘ﬁ Lo s
[ hal rman
/

esS, Vice-Chairman

R iiyz P rez, S gcretary/Treasurer
= ‘quilesﬂ//arza Jr., Director

R: David Guerra, Director

~Forrest Runnels, Director
Alonzo Cantu, Director

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

< HCRMA Staff

Pilar Rodrig}ez, PE, Executive Director
Ramon Navarro 1V, PE, CFM, Construction Engineer
Celia Gaona, CIA, Auditor/Compliance Officer
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer
Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Jr., Acquisition Coordinator
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator
Sergio Mandujano, Construction Records Keeper

Program Management Consultant
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORP

PMC/GEC STATUS REPORT (05/201 6)

05/09/2016



Overview : HCRMA

. Review: PMC Invoice

. Status: Systemwide Tasks
. Status: SH 365 Project

. Status: IBTC Project

. Status: OW/OS Corridor

. Status: Constr. Cost Trends

AN U1~ WN =

05/09/2016 p



PMC Invoice Overview

(Active WA's: 05/2016 Invoice) HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

Task (Current Billing) WA9 WA 16 WA 20 WA9 - WA20
3/1/14-6/30/18 5/28/14-01/31/16 | 12/17/15-03/30/16 3/1/14-6/30/18
Program Management Consultant | $ 167,116 | $ - S - S 167,116
Project & Systemwide Mgt S 167,116 | S - S - S 167,116
Construction Mgt S - S - S - S -
General Engineering Consultant
(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency) > ) 2 - > Sk 20,912
Analyzing Documentation S - S - S - S -
Building Agency S - S - S - S -
Strategic Planning S - S - S 50,912 | S 50,912
Public Outreach S - S - S - S -
Advance Planning S - S - S - S -
Total for All Tasks: | 167,116 | S - S 50,912 | S 218,028
Firm (Current Billing) WA9 WA 16 WA 20 WA9 - WA20
3/1/14- 6/30/18 5/28/14-01/31/16 | 12/17/15-03/30/16 3/1/14- 6/30/18
Dannenbaum Eng Corp. $ 157,116 | $ = $ = $ 157,116
Direct Labor: Pathfinder $ 10,000 | $ - |8 - |8 10,000
Direct Labor: George Ramon $ - |8 - | % - 1% -
Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) $ - |8 - |8 - |8 -
Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) $ - |8 - | % - 1% -
Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) $ - |8 - |8 50,912 | $ 50,912
Sub: RODS SUE (DBE) $ - s - s - s -
Sub: UNINTECH (DBE) $ - s - s - s -
Sub: CSE (DBE) $ - s - s - s -
Total for All Firms: | $ 167,116 | $ - S 50,912 | $ 218,028

05/09/2016 3



PMC Invoice Overview

(Active WA's: Earned to Date) HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

Task (Earned to Date) WA9 WA 16 WA 20 WA9 - WA20
3/1/14-6/30/18 5/28/14-01/31/16 | 12/17/15-03/30/16 3/1/14-6/30/18
Program Management Consultant | $ 5,596,433 | S - S - S 5,596,433
Project & Systemwide Mgt S 5,596,433 | S - S - S 5,596,433
Construction Mgt S - S - S - S -
General Engineering Consultant $ i $ 193,327 | § 111,224 | $ 304,550
(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency)
Analyzing Documentation S - S - S - S -
Building Agency S - S - S - S -
Strategic Planning S - S - S 111,224 | S 111,224
Public Outreach S - S - S - S -
Advance Planning S - S 193,327 | S - S 193,327
Total for All Tasks: | 5596,433 | $ 193,327 | § 111,224 | S 5,900,983
Firm (Earned to Date) WA9 WA 16 WA 20 WA9 - WA20
3/1/14-6/30/18 5/28/14-01/31/16 | 12/17/15-03/30/16 3/1/14-6/30/18
Dannenbaum Eng Corp. $ 4,492,313 | $ = $ = $ 4,492,313
Direct Labor: Pathfinder $ 270,000 | $ - |8 - |8 270,000
Direct Labor: George Ramon $ 179,400 | $ - $ - $ 179,400
Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) $ 435520 [ $ - | s - s 435,520
Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) $ 219,200 | $ - $ - $ 219,200
Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) $ - |3 - |8 111,224 | $ 111,224
Sub: RODS SUE (DBE) $ - s S - s -
Sub: UNINTECH (DBE) $ - $ - $ -
Sub: CSE (DBE) $ - s 193,327 | $ - |3 193,327
Total for All Firms: | $ 5,596,433 | S 193,327 | $ 111,224 | $ 5,900,983

05/09/2016 4



Systemwide Tasks HCRMVA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= PMC WA 9

— Managed/met/reviewed all development efforts done by other
HCRMA consultants for SH 365 and IBTC.

— Provided support to Staff for landowner coordination,
meetings with stakeholders, in addition to Staff support for
ROW document preparation, contract document support, and
document control.

— Construction Management tasks include

= US 281 / BSIF construction and document control systems
created (Appia and ProjectWise) for coordination with the
Contractor and TxDOT.

= Managing RFI, submittals, shop drawing reviews, and supporting
logging of testing and inspection in coordination with HCRMA
Construction Engineer and Records Keeper (including SW3P
inspections, etc.).

05/09/2016 5



Systemwide Tasks HCRMVA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= PMC WA 9 Cont.

— Continued to provide support to HCRMA Staff and Legal
Counsel reviews of 365 TOLL PDA.

— Merging PS&E sets from L&G and S&B into one cohesive plan
set.

= PMC WA 16

— Offsite Hydrologic Studies are 99% complete by Civil Systems
Engineers (Deren Li) for eventual use on HCDD#1 Outfall
Improvements.

— Pending final report from CSE (SH 365 Seg. 3 is final and
delivered to HCDD#1 for developing those outfalls) in order to
coordinate the construction of outfalls for SH 365 Seg. 1 & 2.

— Continued follow-up with HCDD#1 for SH 365 Seg 1 & 2 Outfall
Development.

05/09/2016 6



Project Overview

_for SH 365 HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

= = - = < o H
@ &2 o
e SH 365 Segs. 1, 2, and 3: from FM &1 =3 North Alamo X HCRMA
Z ; HOALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBLITY AUTHORMTY
1016/Conway Ave to US 281 including BSIF  |s™=@.. "= HIDALGO COUNTY
. "‘xvr & SH 365 PROJECT MAP
;’c ,:,)
Connector and Overpass at Mil. Hwy. Phark e S I
3 i s e ) = @ g  SanJuan._ = w—ieere r}\
Vadero ? ;,(c g & e £ Ridge H:T Aame 14 ; 0040 !%ec?ronAWpsl )
\ ] g === 0050 US 83 Rel Rte
396 SHARYVLAND 2. P === 0060 Section C
_\4\ Sopperidann e = Q === 0070 SH 68 (Section D)
494 NGEWOOD EA g e =2 S === 0080 Section F
& :J \j === 0090 Section E
= H South Al TRANSPORTATION
Ejido Los f Airport
Cavazos S“I:_ Intemational Bridge
- m ies IS poaered by
Grul';ono 2557 Author: E. Davila  Date: 1062014 RANNENBAUN
Ejido La
Rosita

E| fernabé Sosa

g

-

L

2

8

= Anzalduas :

H - POE kidalgo

o 4

[ ¢

© =

2 ) Ampl Adolfo Lopez

+ o Mateos

b=y 3

E Hidalgo-Reynosa |,

& POE J 405

ER bl

wprobie

2 San Antonio Artonio ) = Ennge —
g Bermudez jY 1 SN Pha";;egnosa e Hlda/go
g County
P-3 d Lomas de |

Y c

= Jarachina Jacinto'Lopez |

o Lampasitos :

£ oht: ©2014 Esti, DeLorme, HERE
c

05/09/2016



Project Schedule

for SH 365 HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SH 365 / US 281 Improvements - Phase | (Segment 3)

(US 281 / Mil. Hwy. from SP600 / Cage Blvd. to FM 2557 / Stewart Rd and the BSIF Connector)
2015 2016
Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May|Jun| Jul [Aug|Sep|Oct [Nov|Dec|Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May[{Jun| Jul [Aug|Sep|Oct|Nov|Dec

.Env. Clearance (FONSI) ’

Final Design (Complete)

WORK TASK

ROW Acquisition (Complete)

Utility Relocation

Constr. Bid Opening (Letting) ‘
Construction Starts ’
CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE I: FROM 02/01/2016 TO 09/30/2017

SH 365 - Phase Il (Segments 1 & 2)

(FM 396 / Anzalduas Hwy. to US 281 / Military Hwy)
WORK TASK 2015 2016
Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May|Jun| Jul [Aug|Sep|Oct [Nov|Dec|Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May[{Jun| Jul [Aug|Sep|Oct|Nov|Dec

.Env. Clearance (FONSI) ‘

Final Design

ROW Acquisition Phase

Utility Relocation
Constr. Bid Advertisement ‘
Constr. Bid Opening (Letting) ’

Construction Starts ‘
CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE Il: FROM 12/15/2016 TO 6/16/2019

05/09/2016 8




SH 365 Project Status HCRMA

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= Design
— PS&E on SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281/BSIF) is 100% complete.
— PS&E on SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 95% complete.

— All requested subsurface utility exposures are 100% complete.

— Geo-technical for SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281) is 100%
complete.

— Geo-technical for SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 100%
complete.

— Onsite Hydrologic Studies for SH 365 Segments 1, 2, and 3 are
100% complete.

05/09/2016 9



SH 365 Project Status HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= ROW Mapping / Acquisition
— ROW Maps and Parcels for Segments 1 & 2 delivered to ROW team.

— Most appraisals completed, save for a few new levee parcels, along
parcels modified for whole parcel takings, and in places where
updated title information has become available.

— Land acquisition ongoing throughout entire corridor from Anzalduas
Bridge to US 281 Military Highway.

= Utility Relocations
— Major utilities have been coordinated with and held kick-off
meetings with said owners (cities, private utilities, irrigation districts,
etc.).

— As ROW is acquired PMC has examined possibility of releasing utility
relocation agreements.

05/09/2016



SH 365 Project Status HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= Environmental

— USIBWC

= The Texas State Historical Commission has completed
environmental review of the USIBWC Construction License.

— USACE 404 Permit & Wetland Mitigation Plan
= Permit public comment period closed April 25, 2016.
" Three comments received and are being addressed.

= Survey of the proposed wetland mitigation site is complete and
after the mitigation plan is approved an offer will be prepared.

= Executed USACE 404 Individual Permit anticipated within 60 days.

— SH 365 Site 26 - Soil and Groundwater Management Plan
= TxDOT provided comments and the document is finalized

05/09/2016



Project Overview

. for IBTC HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

L2] ‘t, :3
McAllen-Miller Pharr exyeng 5 4
< >
Tl 2 sanduan S s A Y HCRMA
W Ridge p & ., - Alamo | 2 ) ‘ 2
x| - g€ Rd ¢ Ridge Ry 374 Br 83 U~5'dj % & E HIDALGO COUNTY
/"; o E-fFrontage-Rd w [,o IBTC PROJECT MAP
w & Donna 2
[ l S Eagt o £ o s 374 ALIGNMENT
LAN - < / . 0010 IBTC
- v ! I a) SE— N '&
3 South Alamo / Midway South Wef aco E_ == 0030 SH365 ol
5 2 S E=== 0040 Section A West
: : ; === 0050 US 83 Rel Rte
:-_: “ = 0060 Section C
’f === 0070 SH 68 (Section D)
2557 === 0080 Section F
Vs Verh sl o
3072 JTRANSFORTATION
Las Milpas h Airport
336 . £l Intemnational Bridge
Scole
® 0 0 14
E in Miles QIS pavesed by
36 f 2z Author: E. Davila  Date: 1062014
> —3
spur U z
w 8~ -
24 @ =
281 1. » Progreso
o < e 88 1015
g ilitary ko, peary HWY .
§ o 281 Miitacy T Progreso e
g
v
HE \
§ 1 Pharr-Reynosa F
g POE
8 = Donna-Rio
5 A‘H Bravo POE R Eifdo Santo
gLa Grande Jomingo
u
:['1 IBTC Segs. 1 — 3: from the Interchange w/ P
2 _— .
g . «Y ~— Hidalgo
2| | SH 365 at FM 3072 / Dicker Rd to I-2 and to o County
= L
| FM 493
= 5 P gh! 4 Est orme. HERE
Cri’ e L i

05/09/2016



Project Schedule
_for IBTC

IBTC - Segments 1-3

(From Dicker Rd. Interchange to end of the Floodway North to I-2 & from Valleyview Interchange to FM 493)
2015 2016 2017
Sep|Oct [Nov|Dec|Jan [Fe ar{ Apr{May[Jun| Jul |Aug|Se ct[Nov|Dec|Jan|Fe ar| Apr|May|Jun| Jul |Aug|Se ct[Nov|Dec

WORK TASK

Environmen tal

Final Plans

ROW Acquisition

Utility Relocation

Constr. Bid Opening (Letting)

Construction Starts

CONSTRUCTION FROM 06/2017 TO 11/2019

Proposed Revised Scnecdule:

> Comtlngent upon Boalred direction

> Funcing considerations

o Clearing environrnental in order to gat
oroject closer to snovel reacdiness

05/09/2016




IBTC Project Status A HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

* Design
— PS&E for IBTC Segments 1 - 3 are 40 to 60% complete.
— Geo-technical borehole efforts are on pause for IBTC Segments 1-3.

— Onsite Hydrologic Studies for IBTC have been reviewed and are being
finalized.

— Subsurface Utility Exposures are 100% complete.

= Environmental

— A Phase Il ESA was completed on the Donna Reservoir-IBTC footprint,
final lab results indicate no PCB contamination is present within the
proposed ROW.

— As directed by the Executive Director the PMC is exploring options to
expedite the environmental clearance of the IBTC project.

— IBTC Right-of-Entry forms are being updated to reduce any delays to
environmental fieldwork.

05/09/2016



IBTC Project Status HCRMA

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= ROW Mapping

— Strip map for complete IBTC project is complete for the entire
project, as well as all ETT-easement parcels completed.

= ROW Acquisition
— All parcels north of Donna Reservoirs have been submitted to
the ROW Acquisition Team.

— Early acquisition is nearing completion for the AEP/ETT local
project ROW for the transmission line (4 parcels remain at
various stages of closure).

05/09/2016



HCRMA Planning Efforts

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA ] =
Local Project

TxDOT Pharr
District Project

490

McCook

Hargill

Lasara

FM 1925 (Seg. 1 & 2
from 1-69C to |I-69E)
Constr. Cost: $190M

Vwwilltacy
C 0 u n t,zaywndvillc

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic
Projects in Hidalgo County

Project

=== 0010 IBTC

=—— 0030 SH 365

=== 0040 Section A West
=== 0050 US 83 Relief Route
= 0060 Section C

| Faysville Tot. Dev. Cost: $255M == 0070SH 68
* Joint project between ﬁzi:‘ s;;"g:’zzs ~
T (2 HCRMA, CCRMA, and

=== PH2 SH 68 to FM 491
US 83 Relief Route
(Seg. 1 Frontage Rds) @ X
(G Constr. Cost: $87.2M Doofittle
Tot. Dev. Cost: $122.5M
*Incld. $30.5M in -
Prop 1 Funding. = 1
Elsa Edcouch La Villa e

£ahastian Scale:
0 1 2 4

S Viiles GIS paweved by.
Author: E. Davila  Date: 3/28/2016 DANNENBAUM

Yznaga

Suylfvan Ci

Grulla

Gustavo Diaz Ordaz

SH 68 (Seg. 1 Frontage Rds) 2 Rio Hondo
Constr. Cost: $55M = |

Tot. Dev. Cost: $94.7M =5 Villa del Sol
* TxDOT grants for $85M. el

atamosa

b Marte R Gomez North Alamo

o n San Benito

SH 365 (Seg. 1 - 3) San Juan Midway North y £l CamindN o
Constr. Cost: $190M A% : . Angosto 5
Tot. Dev. Cost: $256M . e . = = by local tunds. Indian

{40

* TxDOT grants for $126.6M ke e
during construction, $5.6M CBI, ESGLUET = = 3
$42.2M SIB Loan for ROW/Utils, o AR o Niido Progreso Labaiid N RaciBuvieio
$81.7M other local sources. Relod DT 3 = Eynoz !
Ramon Pérez LG 3 353 Carreter® Rey™ -
Garcia Ay
Ciudad Rio Bravo La Sierrita La Bggs®A

Buenavista

Path: G:\1540\4652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\2016-03-28 HCRMA TESTIMONY. mxd

© 2010 NAVTEQ © AND.©:2016 Microsoft Corporation

05/09/2016 16



HCRMA Planning Efforts HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= FM 1925 (from I69C to I-69E)

— TxDOT Committed Supplemental Development Authority Funds
for the Entire 27 Mile Corridor as an expressway facility.

— TxDOT has committed to funding the Schematic Design.

— Cameron County has committed to funding the segment of FM
1925 from the eastern Hidalgo County Line to US 77 and
ultimately to the South Padre Island 2"? access.

— Interlocal between HCRMA and CCRMA is being finalized to
complete the Environmental Documents.

— Hidalgo County has recommended the HCRMA receive S20M
in Proposition 1 & 7 funds for the Right-of-Way and
Construction of the segment of the project from FM 491 East
to the Cameron County line.

05/09/2016



Project Overview for

Overweight/Oversize Corridor Permits

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

365 Pub Hearing mxd

orridor (11X17) SH.

015-05-14 OWOS Ci

S12

Path: G1154048652\PM C\GIS\EXHIBIT

Palmhurst — 5 o 5 %7) Muniz %
B 4 | ' { HCRMA
i
il - 9 & HIALOE SOVSTY IESONAL BCBLITY AFTHORTY
View. s Wo o % L 5 [ 5 o
Phuy g > g @Dezv'“e ? s < Olivarez OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE
— ? : . 5 z S0 1y 3 5 Miia Doce CORRIDOR
= £ Weecan By 3 §, < 1 - r-
iew South - Mission Y z e 3 = North Alamo g CORRIDOR SEGMENTS
2 "1374-shanyland g g% 83 F— EFM § W, SN2
@7 ' — =y ™ 5 =
£0atage 5y e 83 . > (
5ed3 vy
Pharr R ] 5 (4) TRINITY RD
e Lasc : £ 2 San uan AI“ Usa3e Midway North - s
AMO-(374 Beanch ohys, - 6) £ 2061
3y
) ~ £Fromage fd — 7) US HWY 281
2 Donna @ 3) SPUR 29
3 - 22 @ (9) DOFFIN CANAL RD
7 South Alamo Midway South Weilaco (10) SAN JUAN - FM 2557
g 015 W m—11) SAN JUAN - FM 3072
@ & 12) PHARR - US 281 CAGE BLVD
» - Scissors e 13) PROGRESSO INTL BR - US HWY 281
hzalauas i Villa Verde | Jano Grande S :
POE Wil oL pre—
Author: E. Davila  Date: 511422015 DAMMENEALIN
mabé Sosa ~ %
Leyes de ~— 3 b :
Reforma 2
¢ Progreso 4
< 88 .
Hidalgo-Reynosa Relampagc
POE Beathe ,' Santa
0 Progrefp Lakes Progreso
- e 9
Roble = § =<8 POE
San Antonio b =
=
Pharr-Reynosa
Lomas de POE Nuevo Progreso
ad : 7.7
Jarachina Jacinto Lopez.| Donna-Rio 54 o
Lampasitos o -
Bravo POE J
El Maestro Chihuahug' 4
Ejido EI 3 5 \
i Triunfo )
La Espera ool
Ramon Perez o Canetoea Roy ’ 0% = 3
S ) Hidal
G e TR A idalgo
Juérez _ Culiacan Ross dad Gu il Count
i Las Américas Monterrey y
t Ejido La 1
£ Retama “Durango B!
> La Paz
£ Mazatlan /_
& A Hijos de
2 Ejidatarios f-gums‘:ahem-s A O,
o \. % S © San LulsBotosi
5 C
< -~
4 —

05/09/2016




Overweight/Oversize Corridor

Permits Report ) HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

From 01/01/2016 - 05/06/2016

Total Permits Issued: 8,789

Total Amount Collected: 722,368

S
= Convenience Fees (CC): S 19,248
= Total Permit Fees: S 703,120
S
S
S

— Pro Miles: 26,367

— TxDOT: 597,652
— HCRMA: 79,101

05/09/2016




Construction Cost Index HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

Construction Cost Index (2010-2016) (as of May 2016) Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

4.0%

3.5%

3.0% -
3.o‘y\F
— 4_.\

)
>
2.5%) e o
s TR 2.6% 2.6% “1” \'\
© J
L 20% 2.3%
9 2.0%
1.5% -—
Costs Increased +2.0%
1.0% from 2015-2016 and
+3.4% from May 2015.
0.5% |
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
YEAR
35 B ANNUAL CONSTRUCTION
2.0 COST INDEX

Bl ANNUAL BUILDING COST INDEX

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
APRIL 15 MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. 0OCT. NOV. DEC. JAN. 16 FEB. MARCH APRIL  MAY

05/09/2016 20



Construction Cost Trends:

Asphalt Paving Prices

= The 20-city average price for liquid
asphalt has changed in 2016 as

follows:

— Price dropped -0.2% in May 2016
— Price dropped -0.2% between

May 2015 to May 2016

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

05/09/2016

ASPHALT PAVING

0.2

PRICES DECLINED 0.2% FOR THE

THIRD CONSECUTIVE MONTH AND
ARE 0.2% BELOW A YEAR AGO.

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

20-CITY AVERAGE

ITEM UNIT SPRICE  %MONTH %YEAR
ASPHALT PAVING

PG 58 TON 396,51 02 -0.2
Cutback, MC800 TON 373.31 0.2 0.8
Emulsion, RAPID SET TON 34478 -1.9 2.5
Emulsion, SLOW SET TON 36229 -0.1 0.7

PORTLAND CEMENT
Type one TON 11384 06 -1.4

MASONRY CEMENT

70-Ib BAG 8.56 +1.0 +0.1

Base course TON  40.38 0.1 0.1
Concrete course TON 4072 0.3 0.0
Asphalt course TON 11.00 01 -0.9
san0 |
Concrete TON 9.17 0.3 -1.0
Masonry TON  40.54 +0.2 0.9
READY-MIX CONCRETE

3,000 psi Y 110.01 +03 +2.2
4,000 psi Y 114.32 +0.3 +2.2

5,000 psi €Y 120.59 0.0 +1.4
CONCRETE BLOCK

Normal weight: 8" x8”"x 16" ©  136.69 44  -6.0
Lightweight: 8" x 8” x 16" © 164.05 +5.2 +1.1
12" x 8" x 16" € 17534 +0.2 -1.5

ry



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 1B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/17/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY
OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project
by Ramon Navarro, IV, Chief Construction Engineer.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ _No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



THIS ITEM WILL BE
SENT UNDER
SEPERATE COVER



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/03/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD APRIL 19,
2016 AND REGULAR MEETING HELD APRIL 26, 2016.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Special Board Meeting held April 19, 2016 and Reqular Meeting held April 26, 2016.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Special
Board Meeting held April 19, 2016 and Reqular Meeting held April 26, 2016, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved ___ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X _None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Special Meeting on Tuesday, April 19,
2016, at 4:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, Pharr, Texas, with the
following present:

Board Members: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Vice-Chairman (Teleconference) HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director (Teleconference) HCRMA
David Guerra, Director (Teleconference) HCRMA
Aquiles J. Garza, Jr., Director (Teleconference) HCRMA
Absent: Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer HCRMA
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer HCRMA
Carlos Moreno, Acquisition Coordinator HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Executive Assistant HCRMA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Sweeten led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation.

CALL TO ORDER FOR SPECIAL MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM
Chairman Sweeten called the special meeting to order at 5:32 pm.

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY) AND SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY)

The Board of Directors did not enter in to Executive Session on any of these items.
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the State Highway 365 Project (Sections 551.071 T.G.C.)
No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes —April 19, 2016 1



2. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2016-56 — Approval of terms and conditions for the Texas Department of Transportation State

Infrastructure Bank Loan in the amount of $42 million for the State Highway 365 Project; Authorizing Pilar
Rodriguez, Executive Director, to act on behalf of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority in all matters
relating to executing the loan.
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2016-56 — Approval of terms and
conditions for the Texas Department of Transportation State Infrastructure Bank Loan in the amount of 542
million for the State Highway 365 Project; Authorizing Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, to act on behalf
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority in all matters relating to executing the loan. Motion
carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 4:36 pm.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes —April 19, 2016 2



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on
Tuesday, April 26,2016, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard,
Pharr, Texas, with the following present:

Board Members: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
Aquiles J. Garza, Jr. Director HCRMA
Absent: David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Ramon Navarro IV, Chief Construction Engineer HCRMA
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer HCRMA
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer HCRMA
Carlos Moreno, Acquisition Coordinator HCRMA
Flor Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Sweeten led the Pledge of Allegiance.
INVOCATION

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation.

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

Chairman Sweeten called the workshop to order at 5:30pm.

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2016.
Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2016.

ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Chairman Sweeten called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:32 pm.

HCRMA Minutes — April 26, 2016 1



PUBLIC COMMENT

None

1. REPORTS

A.

Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering.
Louis Jones and Eric Davila, Dannenbaum Engineering, reported on the progress to date for the SH 365 and

IBTC Projects. No action taken.

Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project — Ramon
Navarro, HCRMA.
Ramon Navarro reported on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector

Project. No action taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA.

Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Aquiles Garza, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A.

Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held March 22, 2016.
Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held March 22, 2016 as presented.

Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 9, 2016 to April 11, 2016.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 9, 2016 to April 11, 2016.

Approval of Financial Report for February 2016.
Approved the Financial Report for February 2016.

Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2016.
Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2016.

Resolution 2016-57 — Approval of Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer, Investment Officer Training.
Approved Resolution 2016-57 — Approval of Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer, Investment Officer Training.

Resolution 2016-58 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with
SAMES Engineering to provide a parcel sketch and metes and bounds for Parcel 5 — Part 5AQ, 5 — Part 5-r, 7
and 15 for the State Highway 365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-58 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Service
Agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide a parcel sketch and metes and bounds for Parcel 5 — Part 5AQ,
5—Part 5-r, 7 and 15 for the State Highway 365 Project in the amount of $13,085.00.

Resolution 2016-59 — Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with
SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3.

Approved Resolution 2016-59 — Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Service
Agreement with SAMES Engineering in the amount of 54,587.50 for an increased maximum payable amount
of $29,587.50.

Resolution 2016-60 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 —Supplemental Number 4 to the Professional
Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for the
State Highway 365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-60 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 — Supplemental Number 4 to the
Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering for a no-cost time extension for surveying
services for the State Highway 365 Project.

HCRMA Minutes — April 26, 2016 2



I. Resolution 2016-61 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 — Supplemental Number 2 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for the ETT Cross
Valley Project as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-61 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 — Supplemental Number 2 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for
the ETT Cross Valley Project as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

J.  Resolution 2016-62 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 —Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for the ETT Cross
Valley Project as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-62 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 — Supplemental Number 1 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for
the ETT Cross Valley Project as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

K. Resolution 2016-63 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 — Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for State
Highway 365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-63 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 — Supplemental Number 1 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for

State Highway 365 Project.

L. Resolution 2016-64 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 —Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for ETT Cross
Valley Project as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-64 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 — Supplemental Number 1 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for

ETT Cross Valley Project as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

M. Resolution 2016-65 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 — Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for the State
Highway 365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-65 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 — Supplemental Number 1 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for

the State Highway 365 Project.

N. Resolution 2016-66 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 - Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for the State
Highway 365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-66 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 - Supplemental Number 1 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for
the State Highway 365 Project.

0. Resolution 2016-67 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 - Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for the State
Highway 365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-67 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 - Supplemental Number 1 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for

the State Highway 365 Project.

HCRMA Minutes — April 26, 2016 3



P. Resolution 2016-68 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 — Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for a no-cost time extension for Geotechnical Engineering Services for
the State Highway 365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-68 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 — Supplemental Number 1 to the

Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for a no-cost time extension for Geotechnical Engineering
Services for the State Highway 365 Project.

Q. Resolution 2016-69 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 — Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for a no-cost time extension for Geotechnical Engineering Services for
the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-69 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 — Supplemental Number 1 to the

Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for a no-cost time extension for Geotechnical Engineering
Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

R. Resolution 2016-70 — Approval of Work Authorization 3 — Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service
Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for a no-cost time extension to prepare and RFP for a Toll
Integrator for the Hidalgo County Loop System.

Approved Resolution 2016-64 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 — Supplemental Number 1 to the

Professional Service Agreement with Melden and Hunt for a no-cost time extension for surveying services for
ETT Cross Valley Project as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project

S. Resolution 2016-71 — Authorizing Sergio Mandujano as a Signatory for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority credit card issued by PlainsCapital Bank and Authorizing a single transaction limit of $1,500 and a
monthly credit limit of $3,000.

Approved Resolution 2016-71 — Authorizing Sergio Mandujano as a Signatory for the Hidalgo County Regional

Mobility Authority credit card issued by PlainsCapital Bank and Authorizing a single transaction limit of S1,500
and a monthly credit limit of $3,000.

T. Resolution 2016-72 — Approval of Change Order Number 1 to the Construction Contract with Foremost Paving,
Inc. to provide a utility accommodation as part of the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector
Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-72 — Approval of Change Order Number 1 to the Construction Contract with

Foremost Paving, Inc. to provide a utility accommodation as part of the US 281/Military Highway
Overpass/BSIF Connector Project in the amount of $6,623.32 for a revised contract amount of $19,432,169.76

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2016-43 — Approval of Service Agreement with Chemical Response & Remediation Contractors,
Inc. for hazardous material emergency and rapid response for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
No Action taken.

B. Resolution 2016-53 — Approval of a Interlocal Agreement between the City of Pharr and the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2016-53 — Approval of an
Interlocal Agreement between the City of Pharr and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority to
provide Right of Way Acquisition Services. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Resolution 2016-54 — Authorization to remove Julian Ybarra as a signatory and the addition of Aquiles J. Garza,
Director, as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital, Willmington Trust and TxSTAR accounts.
Motion by Aquiles Garza, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2016-54 — Authorization to
remove Julian Ybarra as a signatory and the addition of Aquiles J. Garza, Director, as an authorized
signatory on all PlainsCapital, Willmington Trust and TxSTAR accounts. Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes — April 26, 2016 4



D. Resolution 2016-55 — Approval of designation of Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization
Members for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2016-55 — Approval of
designation of Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Members for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Resolution 2016-56 — Approval of terms and conditions for Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan in the amount of $42 Million for the State Highway 365 Project; Authorizing Pilar
Rodriguez, Executive Director, to act on behalf of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority in all matters
relating to executing the loan.

Action taken in the Special Board of Director’s meeting held April 20, 2016.

F. Resolution 2016-73 — Approval of Project Development, Operation and Maintenance Agreement between the
Texas Department of Transportation and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the State
Highway 365 Project.

No Action taken.

G. Resolution 2016-74 — Approval of Financial Assistance Agreement between the Texas Department of
Transportation and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the State Highway 365 Project.
No Action taken.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. Report on meeting held with the Texas Department of Transportation regarding the SIB Loan for the State
Highway 365 Project.
Chairman Sweeten reported on the meeting held with the Texas Department of Transportation regarding the
SIB Loan for the State Highway 365 Project.

B. Report on Texas Ethics Commission Personal Finance Statements due May 2, 2016.
Chairman Sweeten reported on Texas Ethics Commission Personal Finance Statements due May 2, 2016.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. None

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

The Board of Directors did not enter in to Executive Session on any of these items.

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Project Development, Operation &
Maintenance Agreement for State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for US 281/Military Highway
Overpass Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the State Highway 365 Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — April 26, 2016 5



C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and
environmental clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
(Section 551.071 T.G.C).

No action taken.

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire
property required to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge
Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class | Rail Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 5:53 pm.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — April 26, 2016 6



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/10/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM APRIL

12, 2016 THROUGH MAY 9, 2016

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from

April 12, 2016 to May 9, 2016.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes __ _No _ _NA Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $ 120,747.07
VRF Bond Account $ 535,582.42
R.O.W Services $ 85,429.00

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $ 741,758.49

Fund Balance after Expenses $ 15,031,417

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

period from April 12, 2016 to May 9, 2016 as presented.

Program Manager’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _  None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SS¢ HCRMA

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: May 9, 2016

Re: Expense Report for the Period from April 12, 2016 to May 9, 2016

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on April 12, 2016 and ending on May 9,
2016.

Expenses for the General Account total $120,747.07, the VRF Bond Account total $535,582.42, and for
the ROW Services total $85,429.00. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $741,758.49.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $741,758.49.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $15,031,417.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

April 11 - May 4

2016
Plains Capital 41
Make Check Payable to Inv Date Memo: Date Work Performed ~ Amount Ck#
Wages & Benefits 52900-1000 City of Pharr 5/2/2016 HC050216 4/1/16; 4/15/16; 4/29/16 S 94,458.77 ACH
Office Supplies 52900-1100 Office Depot 4/28/2016 835545562001;835525198001;837126197001 4/20/16-4/28/16 s 2,843.45
837941415001;838146772001 5/3/16-5/4/16
52900-1100 Office World 5/6/2016 1508499 5/6/2016 S 539.63
52900-1100 National Business Furniture 4/26/2016 CV867793-BRT & CV867793-TDQ 4/26/2016 $ 1,366.78
52900-1100 OfficeFurniture.com 4/20/2016 GL849924-TDQ 4/20/2016 $ 209.00
52900-1100 SHI Government Solutions, Inc. 4/20/2016 GB00191779 4/29/2016 $ 295.20
Telephone 52900-1606  Verizon Wireless 4/1/2016 9763032473 3/1/16-4/1/16 $ 106.77 ACH pd
Postage/Courier 52900-1611 A Fast Delivery 5/2/2016 2016001376 4/18/16-4/29/16 S 121.75
Meals 52900-1630  Pilar Rodriguez 5/5/2016 Reimbursement - Breakfast Meeting 5/4/2016 S 87.68 ACH
Travel & Training 52900-1660  Sergio Mandujano 5/5/2016 Mileage 2/11/16-4/28/16 S 87.48 ACH
52900-1660  Josue Reyes 4/29/2016 Travel - TxDOT Mtg 4/28/16 4/27/16-4/28/16 S 59.00
Legal Fees 52900-1710  Bracewell 5/12/2016 21649171 April 2016 $ 1,435.00 ACH
Rental Contractual 52900-1715  City of Pharr 5/1/2016 HC050116 May 2016 $ 1,969.60 ACH
52900-1715-1 Dahill 4/13/2016 31577681-31 4/22/16-5/21/16 S 905.35
52900-1200 Stanley Steemer 5/2/2016 1864283 4/29/2016 S 300.00
Professional Services 52900-1716  Pena Designs 4/29/2016 46 April 2016 $ 200.00 ACH
52900-1705  Burton McCumber & Cortez, L.L.P. 4/21/2016 99182 March 2016 $ 10,500.00
see attach. Credit Card Services 5/3/2016 S 1,063.55 ACH
see attach. Credit Card Services 5/3/2016 S 4,198.06 ACH
$ 120,747.07
Wilmington Trust 43
Construction Bond
Engineering Services 52900-8820-1 Melden & Hunt 5/2/2016 WA3 Invl 12/1/15-4/30/16 $ 4,968.00 ACH
52900-8820-1 Melden & Hunt 5/2/2016 WA4 Invl 12/1/15-4/30/16 $ 28,423.80 ACH
52900-8820-1 Melden & Hunt 5/2/2016 WAS Invl 2/1/16-4/30/16 $ 4,476.50 ACH
52900-8820-1 Melden & Hunt 5/2/2016 WA7 Invl 3/22/16-4/30/16 $ 1,692.00 ACH
52900-8820-1 Melden & Hunt 5/2/2016 WAS Inv1l 3/22/16-4/30/16 $ 5,480.50 ACH
52900-8820-1 Raba Kistner 4/15/2016 WA3 1702001 1/14/16-4/14/16 S 19,505.45 ACH
52900-8820-1 Raba Kistner 5/2/2016 WA4 S125546 2/24/16-4/2/16 $ 3,307.86 ACH
52900-8820-1 Raba Kistner 5/2/2016 WAS S125547 2/1/16-4/2/16 $ 51,429.00 ACH
52900-8820-1 Sames 5/24/2016 WA3 Inv1l 4/1/16-4/30/16 S 10,595.00 ACH
Construction 52900-8830-4 Foremost Paving, Inc. 5/13/2016 3 April 2016 S 10,651.50 ACH
52922-8830-4 Terracon 4/25/2016 T766903 April 2016 $ 2,524.94 ACH
Program Management ~ 52900-8800  Dannenbaum 5/9/2016 4652-01/54/XV April 2016 S 218,027.80 ACH
Legal Fees 52900-8710  Bracewell 5/12/2016 21649172 April 2016 $ 19,263.14 ACH
52900-8710 Law Office of Richard A. Cantu 5/4/2016 10276 3/22/16-4/26/16 S 10,262.67 ACH
Acquisition Services 52900-8820-2 Sendero Acquisitions 4/30/2016 4302016IBTC April 2016 $ 3,625.00 ACH
52900-8810-2 Sendero Acquisitions 4/30/2016 4302016SH365 April 2016 $ 6,120.00 ACH
R.O.W. Services 52900-8820-3 City of Donna 4/27/2016 2015 Tax S 296.22 ACH
52900-8810-3 HLH Appraisal Services 5/4/2016 19,20,21 April 2016 S 15,675.00 ACH
52900-8810-3 Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC 4/22/2016 2988 April 2016 $ 67,500.00 ACH
52900-8810-3 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 5/4/2016 See attachment S 49,049.16 ACH
52900-8820-3 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 5/4/2016 3154636 January 2016 S 1,275.63 ACH
52900-8820-3 Top Cut Lawn Care, Inc. 4/15/2016 57551 April 2016 $ 1,433.25 ACH
[s 53558242
Payee DATE PD Requisition Project Amount
R.0.W. Services Sierra Title 4/27/2016 2016-18 ROW IBTC S 85,429.00
S 85,429.00
Sub Total - General S 120,747.07
Sub Total - Projects S 535,582.42
Sub Total - R.0.W. S 85,429.00
Total B 741,756.49' ]
Approved: Recommend Approval:

Rance Sweeten, Chairman Date Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Approved

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer Date



IR Pharr

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator

P.O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577

Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

INVOICE

DATE: MAY 2, 2016

TO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4*" Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT AMO#:J 12 DUE DATE LNJ:';E;
Lizette Gomez $94,458.77 $ 94,458.77 5/31/16 HC050216
QTY | ITEM# DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL
PAYROLL APRIL 2016
PAYDATES: 4/1/16 & 4/15/16 & 4/29/16
GROSS SALARIES $79,169.14 -
SS FICA $ 4,822.78 v
MC FICA S 1,127.88 il
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD $ 3,130.12 r
EAP s 948 1
LIFE INSURANCE S 25.56 ¢
TMRS §4,773.41 |
(Less Assgn Pay/Taxes: Pilar Rodriguez) ($ 399.60) -
24 PROCESSING FEE 75.00 $ 1,800.00
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL $ 94,458.77
SALES TAX 0.00 \/ (h
TOTAL S 94,458.77

Make all checks payable to:

City of Pharr

THANK YOU!



® e ek e ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000
lce PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH
DEPOT 45063-0813 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
835545562001 $54.84 10of1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 04/21/2016 Net 30 05/22/2016
Bill To: ATIN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To : PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 SCAGEBLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
Il!l“llllllllll!llll!lllIIIIIIIII]"llllllll
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIPTOID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 835545562001 04/20/2016 04/21/2016
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOGITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTty QTy QTyY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
348037 PAPER,COPY,0D,CASE,10-RE CA 1 1 0 37.490 37.49
ODRT-8511-CTN 348037
375030 HIGHLIGHTER,BRITE LINER, DZ 1 % 6.790 6.79
BL11YEL 375030
825265 PIN,PUSH,200CT,CLEAR 1.500 3.00
AV14-1048 825265
469829 HIGHLIGHTER,PEN,12PK,ASS § 2.400 240
HY100200-12MIX 469829 3, (_} 3 7 ’-} 1
458547 MOISTENER,FINGERTIP,3/80 @ % | 1.870 1.67
10053 458547 |
938134 MOISTENER,FINGERTIP,1-3/ | 3.490 3.49
10134 938134 |
%
\
|
\
\
-
1 54.84
0.00
uCLIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEQUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 54.84
To retumn supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note

Please do not return fumiture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do nol ship collect,

e DETACEH

HERE &
INVOICE DATE

INVOICE AMOUNT

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 835545562001
FLO
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

04/21/2016 $54.84

084305705 8355455620013 0000000548 1 5

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




10000
s i g s ORIGINAL INVOICE
lce PO BOX 630813
F CINCINNATI OH
DEPOT 45263-0813 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
835525198001 $159.99 1o0of1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 04/21/2016 Net 30 05/22/2016
Bill To: ATIN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: PHARRCITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 SCAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
l[li“llilllll!lllll’l"IIII'IIIII"!IIIIIIIII
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIPTOID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 835525198001 04/20/2016 04/21/2016
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOGITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTY QTY QTY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
857562 CALUSA,CHAIR,MESH,BLACK EA 1 1 0 159.990 159.99
H-8881FB 857562
SUB-TOTAL 159.99
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 159.99

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing fist, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer, Please do not ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

F PETACH HERE &

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBIL! 8430570 835525198001
FLO
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60880-1040

" INVOICE DATE

04/21/2016

INVOICE AMOUNT

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

$159.99

084305705 &8355251980017 00000015999 1 O

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




10000
» P ORIGINAL INVOICE
lce PO BOX 630813
- CINCINNATI OH
DEPOT 45263-0813 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
837126197001 $67.27 1of1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 04/29/2016 Net 30 05/29/2016
Bill To: ATIN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: PHARRCITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 SCAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
llf!“lllll]ll!llllll”IIIIIIIIII"![I"IIII!
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TOID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 837126197001 04/28/2016 04/29/2016
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOGITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTy Qry QTY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP BIO PRICE PRICE
660161 7420 PADFOLIO W/CALC 9X1 EA 1 1 0 41.290 41.29
NSN4844563 660161
591045 CASTER,SLIDE,5" 4PK,RND PK 2 2 0 12.990 25.98
MAS87007 591045
SUB-TOTAL 67.27
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 67.27

To refumn supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing fist, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do nat ship collect,
Please do not return fumiture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

F N DETACH HERE &

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE  INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBIL! 8430570 837126197001 04/29/2016 $67.27
FLO 084305705 43712k197001%3 0D00OO0O00OL?27 1 &
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




10000
: s Gffice: Depot, inc ORIGINAL INVOICE
lce PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH
DEPOT MEIES,HEA THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER

Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
837941415001 $199.46 10of1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID # 59-2663954 05/04/2016 Net 30 06/05/2016
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 S CAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
IIII”II|llllllllllllilllllllll|l”“||1|l|][
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 837941415001 05/03/2016 05/04/2016
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTyY aTy QTyYy UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
781602 INK,HP,951,COMBO,ALL COL PK 1 1 0 54.990 54.99
CR314FN#140 781602
781692 INK,HP,850,XL,BLACK EA 1 1 0 36.490 36.49
CNO45AN#140 781692
184746 CHAIR,STACK,WITH ARMS, BL EA 2 2 0 53.990 107.98
86410 184746
SUB-TOTAL 199.46
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 199.46

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

Y DETACH HERE &

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE  INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 837941415001 05/04/2016 $199.46
FLO 064305705 6379414150011 0O0OO0OL994E 1 9
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




@ O ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000
lce PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH
DEPOT 452630813 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
838146772001 $2,361.89 10of 1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 05/05/2016 Net 30 06/05/2016
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: PHARRCITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 S CAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
IIII”IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHII”“IIIII!II
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 838146772001 05/04/2016 05/05/2016
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / u/m Qry QTyY QTy UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
642621 BOOKCASE,5SHELF,67.5"H.M EA 1 0 399.990 399.99
HON105535NN 642621
754312 FILE,LAT,2DRW,W/L,MAH EA 1 0 623.690 623.69
HON10762NN 754312
965538 EXECUTIVE HIGH BACK CHAI EA 1 0 446.990 446.99
HONIE102NT10 965538
334721 RETURN,RT,BOX/FILE,48X24 EA 1 0 398.930 398.93
HON10515RNN 334721
767807 DESK,SNG PED,LT,66X30,MA EA 1 0 492.290 492.29
HON10584LNN 767807
SUB-TOTAL 2,361.89
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 2,361.89

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

CUSTOMER NAME

HIDALGO COUNTY R

EGIONAL MOBILI

PLEASE
SEND YOUR
CHECK TO:

- DETACH HERE 4

BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER
8430570 838146772001
FLO

OFFICE DEPOT
PO BOX 88040
CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

" INVOICE DATE

05/05/2016

INVOICE AMOUNT

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

$2,361.89

084305705 6381467720013 00000236189 1 &

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




OFFICEW(”)RLD

Pick. Click. Delivered.

877-816-8767 Original Invoice

Friday, May 06, 2016

Account 18642
Invoice total $539.63
Account billing address Payment due by June 02, 2016
HIDALGO CO REG MCBILITY AUTH « Customer PO number 2016-39
PO BOX 1766
Order number 1508499
PHARR, TX 78577 Order date Tuesday, May 03, 2016
Payment terms Net 30 days

o _ Questions? We strive to offer industry-leading
Shipping address for this order customer service! Please call Us toll-free at
877-816-8767 for assistance.

Flor E. Kall

Hidalgo Co Reg Maobility Auth : !
100 S Austin Dr Ste D We want to earn your business!

Pharr, TX 78577-8659

| Item Number Quantity Description Unit Price Extendedl
HON312CPP 1 EA 310 Series Two-Drawer, Full-Suspension File, Legal, 26-1/2d, Black 24679 246.79
HONS14RPRP 1 EA 510 Series Four-Drawer, Full-Suspension File, Letter, 52h x 254, Black 23389 233.89
2 total line-item(s} on this order Subtotal 480.68

Tax 0.00

* This invoice is subject to the Terms and Conditions of Sale
as published on www.officeworid.com. Shipping / Delivery  58.95

Total due 539.63

Payment address - not for returns
Office World, inc.

115 Cleveland St. Your business helps employ over 3,000 workers...
Eugene, OR 97402 Thank you for choosing OfficeWorld.com!

Piease note order number 1508499 on payment.

Office World, Inc. . 115 Cleveland St., Eugene, OR 97402 . g77-816-8767 . Fax 541-485-2810




National
Business
Furniture

Furniture that Works. People wheo Care.

oot
000

National Business Furniture, LLC
735 N. Water Street, P.O. Box 514052
Milwaukee, W1 53203~3452

Service: 800.626.6060

Fax: 800.329.9349 www.NBF.com
Email: milservice@nbf.com
Federal 1D: 20-3851320

<=

PLEASE NOTE QUR NEW
REMIT-TO ADDRESS

INVOICE

| Date JFYERCE Your PO No. 201637 < “Invoice No. [N Tar Rl
Sold To: Shipped To:
FLOR KOLL FLOR KOLL
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

HIDALGO COUNTY
118 8 CAGE BLVD

100 AUSTIN STED

HIDALGO CTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHO

PO BOX 1766 PHARR TX 78577

PHARR TX 78577

Please return the top poition with your remittance,

ist Price: $640.66, Your Cost: $431.46, Your Savings! $209.20 or 33%

Track your order at http://www.nationalbusinessfurniture.com/ordertracklogin.asp

To pay by Credit Card or Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) call (800) 626-6060

Or, mail a check to:
National Business Furniture
735 N Water St

PO Box 514052
Milwaukee, WI 53203

Taxpayer Identification Number: 20-3851320
DUNS Number: 03-949-4810

f your deposit was made with a credit card and the balance is not paid within 60 days, your credit card will be charged
automatically for the balance

80294 1 $431.46 $431.46
Markerboard Both Sides/Silver Frame

LIFETIME GUARANTEE FREE

Total Merchandise $431.46

Shipping and Handling $89.00

Subtotal $520.46

Total Tax $0.00

Balance Due $520.46

Thank you for your order! Terms are Net 30 Days. Payment made after 30 days is subject to a service

charge af 1%4% per month {18% per annum). NO RETURNS ACCEPTED WITHOUT QUR WRITTEN CONSENT
National

N SOURCE
L‘_j' Business CODE

National Business Furniture, LLC
735 N. Water Street, P.O. Box 514052, Milwaukee, Wl 53203--3452

N = Lrniture” | Service: 800.626.6060 Fax: 800,329.9349 www.NBF.com

FuMLEe at Woaks PeCpis wihd Cane:



National
Business
Furniture

Furniture that Works. People who Care,

National Business Furniture, LLC
735 N. Water Street, P.O. Box 514052
Milwaukee, Wl 53203-3452

Service: 800.626.6060

Fax: 800.329.9349 www.NBF.com
Email: milservice@nbf.com
Federal I1D: 20-3851320

<=

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW
REMIT-TO ADDRESS

INVOICE

04/19/16 our PO No. 201637 ~ . Invoice No. O YaL NN
Sold To: Shipped To:
FLOR KOLL FLOR KOLL

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR
HIDALGO COUNTY

118 S CAGE BLVD

PO BOX 1766

PHARR TX 78577

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

100 AUSTIN STED
PHARR TX 78577

HIDALGO CTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHO

Please return the top partion with your remittance.

Fax#, (956) 402-4762

Or, mail a check to:
National Business Furniture
735 N Water St

PO Box 514052
Milwaukee, WI 53203

Taxpayer Identification Number: 20-3851320
DUNS Number: 03-349-4810

automatically for the balance

i ist Price: $1,614.00, Your Cost: $731.32, Your Savings! $882.68 or 55%

Track your order at http:/Awww.nationalbusinessfurniture.com/ordertracklogin.asp

To pay by Credit Card or Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) call (800) 626-6060

‘Htem No. | Description 1

14747 Compact L-Desk 1 $393.86 $393.86
Mahogany Laminate Top/Silver Base

14748 Standing Height Desk 1 $337.48 $337.46
Mahogany Laminate Top/Silver Base

LIFETIME GUARANTEE FREE

Total Merchandise $731.32

Shipping and Handling $115.00

Subtotal $846.32

Total Tax $0.00

Balance Due $846.32

f your deposit was made with a credit card and the balance is not paid within 60 days, your credit card will be charged

Thank you for your order! Tems are Net 30 Days. Payment made after 30 days is subject to a service
charge of 1%% per month {18% per annum). NO RETURNS ACCEPTED WITHOUT QUR WRITTEN CONSENT

R N ational
=, Business
S FFurniture’

FUmiLie that WOrKE Pecpie whs Cane

National Business Furniture, LLG
735 N, Water Street, P.O. Box 514052, Milwaukee, Wi 53203-3452
Service: 800.626.6060 Fax: 800.329.9349 www.NBF.com

" SOURCE.

EODE -




officefurniture.com, LLC
735 N. Water Street, P.O. Box 510050
@‘§'§§€@ furnltu re Com Milwaukee, Wl 53203-0017 INVOICE
; : . Service: 800.933.0053
Fax: 800.468.1526 www.officefurniture.com

Federal ID: 20-3853528

04/20/16 our PO Nc 201638 IV G 849924-TDQ
Sold To: Shipped To:

FLOR KOLL FLOR KOLL

HIDALGO COUNTY REGION MOBILITY AUTH HIDALGO COUNTY REGION MOBILITY AUTH
118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FL 118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FL

PHARR TX 78577 PHARR TX 78577

Please return the top pertion with your remittance.

Etem No

OFM-1 18—2—AA-DK

Stool With Arms 1 $209.00 $208.00
Wine

9 YEAR GUARANTEE FREE

Total Merchandise $209.00

Shipping and Handling $0.00

Subtotal $209.00

Total Tax $0.00

Balance Due $209.00

| ist Price: $376.00, Your Cost: $209.00, Your Savings! $167.00 or 44%

Track your order at http://www.OfficeFurniture.com/ordertracklogin.asp

To pay by Credit Card or Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) call (800) 933-0053

Or, mail 2 check 1o
OfficeFurniture.com

PO Box 510050
Milwaukee, Wi 53203-0017

Taxpayer Identification Number: 20-3853528
DUNS Number: 02-715-6954

Thank you for your order! Terms are Net 30 Days. Payment made after 30 days is subject to a service
charge of 1% per month (18% per annum). NO RETURNS ACCEPTED WITHOUT OUR WRITTEN CONSENT

@@ﬁ@@ fu rniture.com® officefurniture.com, LLC SOURCE
_ e 735 N. Water Street, P.O. Box 510050, Milwaukee, W| 53203-0017 - GODE

Service: 800.933.0053 Fax: B00.468.152¢6
www.officefurniture.com




Government Solufions

Federal tax ID: 22-3695478
1301 South Mopac Expressway

Suite 375

Austin, TX 78746

Phone: 800-845-6801
Fax: 512-732-0232

Please remit payment to:

SHI Government Solutions Inc.

P.O. Box 847434
Dallas, TX 75284-7434
Wire information:

Bank of America

a/c# 004795846371
ABA# 111000025

Invoice No.
Invoice date
Customer number
Sales order

GB00191779
4/20/2016
3004509
GS00251238

Finance charge of 1.5% per month will be charged on
past due accounts-18% per year. All returns require
an RMA number supplied by your SHI GS sales team.

Bill To Ship To
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766 118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor
Flor E Koll Attn: Flor E. Koll
Pharr, TX 78577 Pharr, TX 78577
USA USA
2016-36/Flor Koll
Ship Date Salesperson Purchase Order Ship Via FOB Terms
4/20/2016 Craig Bailey 2016-36 LICENSE ONLY FOB DEST NET 30
Item No. Description Qty Qty Unit Extended
Mfg Part No. Ordered Shipped Price Price
30053201 Acrobat Pro Dc 2015 Mac Win, CLP, L2 1 1 295.20 295.20
65258634AC02A00 Multiple platforms English No Media Software
No Media Contract number: DIR-SDD-2504
ADOBE VOLUME Agreement No.: 4400622897
LICENSE Country of Usage: USA
Quote: 11179848
Sales Balance 295.20
Freight 0.00
Recycling Fee 0.00
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 295.20
Currency usb

Page 1 of 1




verizon’

PO BOX 4001
ACWORTH, GA 30101

Manage Your Account Account Number Date Due

www.vzw.com/mybusinessaccount  742048571-00001 04/26/16

ChNige yourdddress at: Invoice Numher | 9763032473
hitp://sso.verizonenterprise.com |

0019273 02 MB 0.436 **AUTO T8 0 6001 78577-163366 -C12-P19292-1 QUiCk BII[ Summary Mar 02 . Apr 01
u|||“|l||"|||||||||||||1||]||||"|||l||||I||||"||||"||I||I||
HIDALGO COUNTY REGINAL MOBILIT % Previous Balance (see back for details) $627.68
FLOR HOLL Payment — Thank You -
PO BOX 1766 Y $627.68
PHARR, TX 78577-1633 Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges $106.77
Usage and Purchase Charges
Data $.00
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $.00
Total Current Charges $106.77
Total Charges Due by April 26, 2016 $106.77

Pay from phone Pay on the Web Questions:

#PMT (#768) hone

Verizon\/ Bill Date April 01, 2016

Account Number 742048571-00001
Invoice Number 9763032473
HIDALGO COUNTY REGINAL MOBILIT
FLOR HOLL
g Total Amount Due
PHARR, TX 78577-1633 deducted from bank account on 04/26/16
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT $1 06.77
PO BOX 660108

DALLAS, TX 75266-0108

97L30324730107420445710000100000010k?700000010L773



Inv #2016001376

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC

P.O. Box 530402

Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone; (856) 425-7333
Fax: (956} 425-3075
Tax I.D. 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 S CAGE

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 4/30/20186.

INVOICE

5/2/2016

RATE INCREASE AS OF 02/0%/2016. FEEL FREE TO
CALL FOR NEW RATES.

AWmpm e s T "
TEMIZEDD LiSTi

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2016009167 REGULAR 4/18/2016 TS/IFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FL.OOR - PHARR, TX
To: ' SIERRA TITLE - 3401 N. 10TH STREET - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 4M8/2016 1:12 pm Dropped Off; 4/18/2016 4:12 pm
2016009168 REGULAR 4/1812016 TSIFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1108 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  4/18/2016 1:12 pm Dropped Off: 4/18/2016.4:08 pm
2016009442 REGULAR 42472016 TSIFLOR $7.50
From:; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX .
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EBINBURG, TX
Released:  4/21/2016 1:.00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2016 3:56 pm
2016009443 REGULAR 4/21/2016 TS/IFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 100 E CANO STE 201 - EDINBURG, TX 785839
Released:  4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off; 4/21/2016 4:06 pm
2016009446 REGULAR 4/21/2018 TS/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO -.1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2016 4:17 pm
2016009447 REGULAR 412112016 TSIFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2016 3:42 pm
2016009448 REGULAR 4[21/2016 TS/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 § CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2G16 3:03 pm
2016009448 REGULAR 412172048 TSIFILOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:; 4/21/2016 1:.00 pm Oropped Off: 4/21/2016 3:36 pm
2016008450 REGULAR 4/21/2016 ... TSFLOR $7.50
sFrom: .+ HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR ~PHARR, TX. . <
To: LONG CHILTON - 4800 N. 23RD - MCALLEM, TX 78501
Released:  4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/20186.3:13 pm

HCRMAZ Involce

Page 1




Inv #2016001376

INVOICE

5/2/2016

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2016009451 REGULAR A/2412G1¢€ TSIFLOR $7.00
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 800 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released:  4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2016 1:34 pm
2016009452 REGULAR 4/21/20186 TSIFLOR $7.00
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT EDDIE CANTU - 300 W HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released:  4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2016 1:50 pm
2016009453 REGULAR 412112016 TS/FLOR $7.00
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: JIMMY GARZA - 1413 W MILITARY RD - PHARR, TX
Released:  4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2016 2:10 pm
2016009454 REGULAR 4/21/2016 TSIFLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released:  4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/20186 3:25 pm
2016009455 REGULAR 4/21/2016 TSIFLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2016 3:30 pm
2016009456 . REGULAR 412112016 TS/IFLOR $9.25
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1802 JOE STEPHENS - A C CUELLAR - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released:  4/21/2016 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 4/21/2016 3:16 pm
2016010161 REGULAR 412912016 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 4/29/2016 8:10 am Dropped Off: 4/29/2016 10:25 am
Number of Jobs: 16 Total Charges: $121.75
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $121.75

HCRMA Tnvoice

Page 2



<% HCRMA

HIDALGO TOUNTY NEGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHERTT

REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT

EMPLOYEE NAME: Pilar Rodriguez EMPLOYEE NO: 3400

EMPLOYEE TITLE: Executive Director

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT AMOUNT: § 87.68

G/L ACCT CODE AMOUNT

52900-1630 Business Meals $ 87.68

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE REASON FOR REIMBURSEMENT:

Breakfast meeting with several HCRMA Directors and TxDOT staff.

Loy Spuredid, David Gutrra rerrest [Larinsils , Joribi e CANLA NoamA GAna

O CHECK BOX IF AMOUNT REQUESTED IS SUPPORTED WITH ORIGINAL RECEIPTS. IF AN
ORIGINAL RECEIPT IS NOT PROVIDED, PLEASE PROVIDE EXPLANATION BELOW:

[
~ >
J = [ s/s / 2010
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE " DATE

APPROVED: YES OO0  or No O

é_. ; 5(,- (6

_ v/
(e DATE

PHAR-ROBRIGUEZ PE
HCRMA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

AQﬂA

All approved reimbursement requests will be processed in the next scheduled check run.



f ! HIDALGO COUNTY MEGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Mileage Claim Reimbursement Form

EMPLOYEE NAME: __ >, ERCIO MAn (/Cf/ | G0 O EMP ID# 9435
ODOMETER
READING
Total |MILES
DATE TRAVEL DESCRIPTION Befora | ARer | S | o

02/11/16 |MPO TRAINING (HCRMA TO WESLACO) 77,778 | 77,793 15 $0.540 $8.10

02/11/16 |MPO TRAINING (WESLACO TO HCRMA) 77,793 | 77,808 15 $0.540 $8.10
PROJECT STATUS MEETING (HCRMA TO

IBRE (L e 78,801 | 78,807 6 $0.540 $3.24
PROJECT STATUS MEETING (DANNENBAUM OFFICE

0212518 [ e 78,807 | 78,813 6 $0.540 $3.24
PROJECT DOC.EXPRESS FINALIZATION (HCRMA TO

(el dtie = ot 78,843 | 78,849 6 $0.540 $3.24
PROJECT DOC.EXPRESS FINALIZATION

O2IZB1E [ b Bte 0 R 78,849 | 78,855 6 $0.540 $3.24
PROJECT STATUS MEETING (HCRMA TO

CRERE [ ke R Boeice 79,028 | 79,034 6 $0.540 $3.24
PROJECT STATUS MEETING (DANNENBAUM OFFICE

03/03/116 |75 pieray 79,034 | 79,040 6 $0.540 $3.24
PROJECT STATUS MEETING (HCRMA TO

QB | ) Seeoe 79.255 | 79,261 6 $0.540 $3.24
PROEJCT STATUS MEETING (DANNENBAUM OFFICE

G Ch e 79,261 | 79,267 6 $0.540 $3.24

Sub-Totals 78.00
TOTAL $42.12

| CERTIFY THAT THIS STATEMENT, THE AMOUNTS CLAIMED. AND THE ATTACHMENTS ARE TRUE, CORRECT AND ZOMPLETE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

5/5//6:775 T i le s >/s//e A WA

DATE EMPLOYEE SIGNATJF'{E PPROVED/BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

~



Sf t HIDALGO COUNTY REGIOMAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Mileage Claim Reimbursement Form

EMPLOYEE NAME: _ S /2 Q s EMP ID#: 9435
ODOMETER
READING _

DATE TRAVEL DESCRIPTION Betora | anar | OB EEREEY
BT [N D T TORATE 79,482 | 79,488 6 | $0.540 |  $3.24
03/17/16 -F;S%JCI:ERCJAS)TATUS MEETING (DANNENBAUM OFFICE 79,488 79,494 6 $0.540 $3.24
GHRALE I orriee, A TS 79,709 | 79,715 6 | $0.540 | $3.24
03/24/16 ?g%JggJSTATUS MEETING (DANNENBAUM OFFICE 79,715 79,721 6 $0.540 $3.24
OIS | st e 1 79936 | 79942 | 6 | $0540 | $3.24
03131116 |70 gy e (DANNENBAUMOFFICE | 79 947 | 79,948 6 | $0.540 | $3.24
04107116 |or ERBAM OFFICE) oA TE 80,406 | 80412 | 6 | $0.540 | $3.24
04107116 |70 g T TN (DANNENBAUMORFICE | g0 412 | 80418 | 6 | $0.540 | 8324
0414116 | N ErmAoM OnrIeg A TO 80,538 | 80,544 6 | $0.540 | $3.24
04/14/16 ?g%ngSTATUS MEETING (DANNENBAUM OFFICE 80,544 80,550 B 0.54 $3.24

Sub-Totals 60.00
TOTAL | $3240 |

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

slsheod o prgmaQen o N ISk \/47/ /f

DATE &PLOYEE SIGNATUFﬂE DATE / PPROVED B’Q DEPARTMENT HEAD

©oN !

| CERTIFY THAT THIS STATEMENT, THE AMOUNTS CLAIMED. AND THE ATTACHMENTS ARE TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE TO THE




f ! HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MUBILITY AUTHORITY

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Mileage Claim Reimbursement Form

EMPLOYEE NAME: sS/;iM LD qu’b\.lo(o&n\ﬁ A EMP ID#: 9435
ODOMETER
READING _

DATE TRAVEL DESCRIPTION Before After ;-n?:: ; MW TOTAL
BARIMS [ er e 80,897 | 80,903 6 $0.540 $3.24
04121116 |oa oSt STAT“S MEETING (DANNENBAUM OFFICE 1 80,903 | 80,909 6 $0.540 $3.24
B [ S T I THE RERNATY 81,029 | 81,035 6 | $0.540 | $3.24
04128116 |76 vicrmy MEETINS (DANNENBAUMOFRICE: | g9.055 | 81047 6 $0.540 $3.24

Sub-Totals 24.00
Toral $12.96

| CERTIFY THAT THIS STATEMENT, THE AMOUNTS CLAIMED. AND THE ATTACHMENTS ARE TRUE CORRECT AND CQMPLETE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

N
Sslld oty n s VJ// ,,7

N

DATE EMFfOYEE SIGNATURE 6#" E/ A PROVED 54 DEPARTMENT HEAD
~

\(



HCRMA
TRAVEL EXPENSE - FINAL CLAIM

For auditing purposes, receipts for all expenses must be submitted and attached to final claim form.

Employee: Josue Reyes Empl. #: Vice-Chairman
Reason for Expense:
1. Seminar 5. Meeting X Dates: 4/27/16-4/28/16
2. Conference-Consultation 6. Special Hearing City: Austin
3. Convention 7. Other - Hotel: JW Marriott
4. Short School Phone: (512) 474-4777
Briefly describe purpose: SIB Loan Meeting
I. TRANSPORTATION: : Check
if paid
(A) *HCRMA Vehicle Unit No. Cash: LB
* Personal Vehicle: htips:/iwww.mapquest.com Miles @ 0.540 /mile $ - Pgard
(B) *Airline Ticket $ 580.80 4 X
(C) *Bus Fare
(D) *Taxi Fare
(E) *Car Rental
(F) *Other
[ TOTAL TRANSPORTATION i $580.80|
II. LODGING. MEALS, TIPS, AND TAXES: )
(A) * Hotel Accommodations - Single/Double for 1 Night(s) @$ 548.00 $ 548.00 1 X
(B) * Meals: 3 meals @ $19.67 per meal htip:2fwww. gsa.goviportal/content/104877 $ 59.00 |
(C) *Other % taxes - hotel occupancy $ 8551 | x
(D) *Other
[ TOTAL LODGING, MEALS, AND OTHER [ $692.51|
III. INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:
(A) *Registration Fees
(B) *Other
| TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES | $0.00]
IV. BUDGETED ITEMS: \) ct—l "
Total Cost of Final Travel $1,273.31
Less: Paid by
HCRMA $1,214.31
Submitted By: Flor E. Koll for Josue Reyes

Amount Du%&eyee\ $59.00
Date: 05/03/16
Approvalg
¢ u

Charge Account Number: 52900-1660 for $59.00 Executive Directgr
Charge Account Number: for Date S z 1d Z 2 é\ "

Date Time
Departure: | 04/27/16] 3:00 PM]|

Arrival: | 04228716 5.0 PM |




HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez

Manth and Year |April 2016

Contractor Braceweli

Project/WA Systemwide

invoice # 21649171 05/12/2016
‘Amount $1,435.00

Date Received

S D)

Recommendation: ) <1< Approval Disapproval
Comiments:

[ = / 2 §! e / Wl
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date




Bracewell LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P. O. Box 848586
Dallas, TX 75284-8566
713 223-2300
TAX ID 74-1024827

Remittance Page

May 12, 2016
035858
INVOICE NO: 21649171
; : 04996
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA
Matter: General Counsel - Administrative
Matter No:  035858.000003

Please Remit Total Balance Due (‘s 143500 Q

Please Return this Remittance Page with Your Payment ':&1 }

T
/-

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas ¥ / ™ { o\l

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION

Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP

Bank Account No: 001390004197

ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025

For International Wires Also Include: :
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S i
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire.

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS



.- Pharr INVOICE

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator DATE: MAY 1, 2016

P.O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577

Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

TO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330

AMOUNT TO INVOICE
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT PAY DUE DATE NUMEER
Lizette Gomez $1,969.60 $1,969.60 5/15/16 HCO050116
QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL
Rent-May $1,969.60 $1,969.60
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL $ 1,969.60
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL $1,969.60

Make all checks payable to: City of Pharr

THANK YOU!



DAHILL INVOICE

Schedule Number: 472 Invoice Date:  4/13/2016 Due Date: 6/15/2016
Invoice Number: 31577681 - 31
Bill To: Remit To: Total Amount Due:
Dahill f $905.35
Attn: Copier Program Division e e '
Hildalgo County Regional Mobility Authority :ﬂc;:s;tfagn, 8 BRSO Tax ID# 58-2481442

Accounts Payable
118 S. Cage Blvd. Phone: 1-877-291-7786

Pharr, TX 78577 Supplies Phone: 1-800-413-3526 ext 10606

Equipment Installed At Lease Term PO Number
118 S. Cage Blvd, Pharr, TX 78577 s 48  (In Months) N/A
|
Lease Description: Payment Number: 31  of 48 Payment Descriptio
| Payment Covers Period of: Lease Amount iTotaI Payment
4/22/2016 — 5/21/2016 $905.35 | Due: 990535
Copier Information:  InstallDate: 10/22/2013
Serial Number Model Number Copier Location
XPN547768 Xerox XC570
Total Payment Due: $905.35
Remit Payments to:

Dahill Attn: CoPicr ])rogram Division PO Dox 89 Manhattan, K.5 665050069
| THANK YOU FOR YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT |




STANLEY STEEMER
INVOICE

Remit payments to: Service Date: 29 Apr, 2016
Stanley Steemer Grand Rapids

8225 Pfeiffer Farms Drive

Suite 500

Byron Center, Ml 49315

Stf:rvlice Location ' At Cust Number 2642794
Hidalgo County Regional Auth. Invoice Number 1864283
118 S Cage

ond Floor P.O. Number

Pharr, TX 78577

/Qty |Service Descr . _ [Product/litem A Amolint.
1 |Sale Misc $75.00 $75.00

Set Up fee

1 Clean Commercial Carpet $125.00 $125.00
Room 202

1 Sale Misc $100.00 $100.00

After hours fee

SubTotal $300.00

Discount $0.00

Tax $0.00

Total $300.00

Make checks payable to; Stanley Steemer Inc.
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, call :1-800-783-3637, Terms: 15 days



Pefia Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

INVOICE

Invoice #46
Date: April 29, 2016

TO: FOR:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Website Maintenance
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577

SERVICES AMOUNT
April 1-30, 2016
10 hours total for website maintenance $200.00
— 10 hours at $20.00 per hour

TOTAL DUE $200.00

Make all checks payable to Pefia Designs
Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact
Eric Peita

{956)655-9790

penadesigns@agmail.com

Thank you for your business!




Burton McCumber & Cortez, L.L.P.

1950 Paredes Line Road 205 Pecan Bivd.
Brownsville, TX 78521-1692 McAllen, TX 78501-2354
(956) 542-2553 (956) 618-2300

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Attn: Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.-Executive Director
Pharr City Hall

118 S. Cage

Pharr, TX 78577

Partner Name: LongoriaR

Invoice No. 99182
Date 04/21/2016
Client No. 06155.0

Final billing related to the completion of the audit of the
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Current Total
Prior Balance 10,000,00 - A 4|24l
LY#F
Grand Total $___20,500.00 K
0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 Over 120 Balance
20,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,500.00

YOUR BALANCE IS DUE AND PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE.

For your convenience, you may pay your bill using your credit card. Please complete and return the
following legal authorization to us by mail or you may fax your request to (956) 542-8940.

MasterCard VISA American Express/Account number
Customer code Expiration date / Name on card
Address Phone number( )
Amount of charge Signature Date

Please return a copy of the invoice with your payment or provide us with the invoice number to which the
payment should be applied. Thank you.

Our clients are our greatest asset and we thank you for allowing us to be of service.
Please visit our newly designed website at www.bmctexas.com to learn more.



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

MONTH: April 2016

CARD HOLDER: Celia Gaona

PURCHASE CARD MONTHLY ACTIVITY SUMMARY

G/L ACCOUNT SALES
DATE VENDOR DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION SUB-TOTAL TAX TOTAL
room for C. Gaona in
4/6/2016 Omni Hotel Austin, TX for training = 52900-1660 Travel $274.85 $274.85

room for J. Castillo in
4/6/2016 Omni Hotel Austin, TX for training  52900-1660 Travel $274.85 $274.85

room for P. Rodriguez
in Austin, TX for

4/6/2016 Omni Hotel training 52900-1660 Travel $274.85 $274.85

4/13/2016 Winner's World  Office Supplies 52900-1100  Office Supplies $40.00 $40.00
CPE hours for P.

4/27/2016 CPE Solutions ~ Rodriguez 52900-1650 Training $199.00 $199.00

$1,063.55  $0.00

Total Purchases $1,063.55
Late Fees & Interest

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:  $1,063.55

APPROVALS:

( 5 /Z’ - /C

- ——

CARD HOLDER'S SIGNATURE DATE

SUPERVISOR'S SIGNATURE DATE

/m‘) |
[ Q 5/t /e

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S SIGNATURE i DATE




10133417 3AIINIAXT
zandupoy Je|id
| 33ea \ juawAed 1o} panoiddy

3_3\ .:\w

juawied Joj panoiddy jJunowy

SS'E90'TS ST#9%'TS 80°9€6S 50428
TEVEL'ES SS'ES0'TS ST'PO'TS 80°9€65 ¥5'0LTS Suyiig Ajyauow
31eg 03
pied [e10L 9102/€/5 9T0Z/E/Y 9TO0Z/E/E 910Z/€/2 ajeq 3uiso|D
Juawaiels pied upai)

COOE Huui HHH ##a# Juno2oy
BUOED BI|3)) - J9p|OYpIed pazuoyiny
pde) usjsel - yueg [ende]suied
AVINAINS LNIWAV 9102

ALIHOHLNY ALNIGOW T¥NOID3Y ALNNOD 091VAIH



CARD SERVICE CENTER

Billing Question

S: Website:

e

CELIA GAONA

Account Number: X000( 2000( XOO(X 3602

Send Billing Inquiries To:

800-367-7576

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

www.cardaccount. net

Card Service Center, PO Box 569120, Dallas, TX 75356

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK Credit Card Account Statement

April 4, 2016 to May 3, 2016

PAYMENT INFORMATION

/ T
{ $1,063.55 )

Previous Balance $1,464.15 New Balance:
- Payments $1,464.15 Minimum Payment Due: O :
- Other Credits $0.00 Payment Due Date: ' May 28, 2016
+ Purchases $1,063.55 ‘1
+ Cash Advances $0.00
+ Fees Charged $0.00 - .
+ Interest Charged $0.00 /_>
= New Balance $1,063.55 /
Account Number XK KHKXK XXKK 3602 / !
Credit Limit $3,000.00
Availble Credit $1,936.00 Y / 9 / 2 o
Statement Closing Date May 3, 2016
Days in Billing Cycle 30

TRANSACTIONS An amount followed by a minus sign (-)is a credit unless otherwise indicated.
Tran  Post poference Number  Transacti ipti

Date ansaction Descr_lpton Amount

04/20 04/20 F112700FZ00CHGDDA AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU $1,464.15-

04/06 04/07  5543286F JOOEABZYN OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN AUSTIN TX $274.85
CHECK-IN 04/06/18 FOLIO #288828

04/06 04/07  5543286F JOOEABZYY OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN AUSTIN TX $274.85
CHECK-IN 04/06/16 FOLIO #288829

04/06 04/07 5543286F JOOEABZZ6 OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN AUSTIN TX $274.85
CHECK-IN 04/06/16 FOLIO #288830

04/13 04/14  5542950FRMHQYBESO SQ*WINNER'S WORLD SAN JUAN TX $40.00

04/27 04/28  5545702G78B7S5T6Y CPE SOLUTIONS LLC 08136623592 FL $199.00

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
1550 N BROWN RD 150
LAWRENCEVILLE GA 30043

CARD SERVICE CENTER

All payments on the account must be made at the address shown on your
monthly billing statement and are considered to have been made on the
date received at that address.

Make Check Payab

le to:

CARD SERVICE CENTER

PO BOX 569100

DALLAS TX 75356-9100

11274475700036020000319100001063552

Account Number: X0 X000 XXXX 3602

Amount Enclosed: $

New Balance: $1,063.55

Minimum Payment Due: $31.91

Payment Due Date: May 28, 2016
L )

CELIA GAONA
HCRMA
PO BOX 1766

PHARR TX 78577-1633



78°055'01%
2jeqg 01
pied [e10L

¥,

o:n@\ ,w\

juawAhed Joj panoiddy Junowy

1012341 9ANNIAXT
zan3upoy lejid
Juawhed 104 panosddy

= &

90'861'vS $1'596'TS S6'ZEY'TS £9°954'TS
90'86T'YS bT'G96°'TS S6'2€9'TS L9'v5L'TS Suig Ajyauoy
910Z/€/5 9T0Z/E/Y 9T0Z/€/€ 9T0Z/€/T ajeq 2uiso|)

JUAWR3e)S pIe) Hpan)

AIVINAINS LNIWAY 9102
ALIMOHLNY ALINIEOI TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH

OOSE #HHtH #it# Hi# 1UN02DY
1103 °3 Joj4 - 19pjoypded pazuoyiny
pae) 1315 - yueg [endedsureld



MONTH: April 2016
HCRMA
HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY CARD HOLDER FlOf E KOH
PURCHASE CARD MONTHY ACTIVITY SUMMARY
G/L ACCOUNT SALES
DATE VENDOR DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION SUB-TOTAL TAX TOTAL

03/31/16 HYATT AUSTIN  Hotel Room for Chairman Sweeten 52900-1660 Travel $277.33 $277.33 1
04/06/16  HILTON GARDEN  5te) Room for Ramon Navarro IV 52900-1660 Travel $296.70 $296.70 |/

04/06/16 FREDPRYOR Registration - F.E.Koll to attend Seminar ~ 52900-1650 Training $249.00 $249.00
04/06/16  SUPERBRIGHTLEDS  grohg lights for vehicles - construction 52900-1100  Office Supplies $408.23 $408.23 |
04/06/16 HILTON GARDEN Hotel Room for Pilar Rodriguez 52900-1660 Travel $311.23 $311.23 |
04/06/16 HILTON GARDEN Hotel Room for Josue Reyes 52900-1660 Travel $311.23 $311.23 |~
04/11/16  LOWES Filters for Air Purifiers 52900-1100  Office Supplies $191.03 $191.03¢
04/18/16  WAL-MART Furniture for Construction Office 52900-1100  Office Supplies $939.00 $939.00 4
04/21/16  SOUTHWEST Airline ticket for Josue Reyes 52900-1660 Travel $222.98 $222.981
04/21/16  AMERICAN Airline ticket for Josue Reyes 52900-1660 Travel $293.60 $293.60
04/21/16  AMERICAN Airline ticket for Josue Reyes 52900-1660 Travel $64.22 $64.22 1
04/29/16 JW MARRIOTT Hotel Room for Josue Reyes 52900-1660 Travel $633.51 $633.51 |

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Late Fees $0.00

Finance Charges $0.00

$ 4,198.06 $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $4,198.06

APPROVALS:

CARD HOLDER'S SIGNATURE

d K@M S/Dﬂ&or b

.-l 56N

/‘?Rvm SIGNATURE DATE

2l

;£ s/a/
/ DATE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S SIGNATURE



&

Website:

CARD SERVICE CENTER

Billing Questions:

FLOR E KOLL

Account Number: X200 X000 X000 3560

Send Billing Inquiries To:

800-367-7576 www.cardaccount.net

Card Service Center, PO Box 569120, Dallas, TX 75356

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK Credit Card Account Statement
April 4, 2016 to May 3, 2016

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY PAYMENT INFORMATION

Previous Balance $1,965.14 New Balance: 4 198.06
- Payments $1,965.14 Minimum Payment Due: /
- Other Credits $0.00 Payment Due Date: ’ A‘f May 23 2016

+ Purchases
+ Cash Advances

@,1‘98?6‘6"*
—$0.00

L

+ Fees Charged $0.00
+ Interest Charged $0.00
= New Balance $4,198.06
Account Number OO X0 XXXX 3560
Credit Limit $7,500.00
Available Credit $3,301.00
Statement Closing Date May 3, 2016
Days in Billing Cycle 30

> <

s‘/ /’Loll.

TRANSACTIONS An amount followed by a minus sign (-) is a credit unless otherwise indicated.
Tran  Post  poference Number Transaction Description Amount
Date Date
04/20 04/20 F112700FZ00CHGDDA AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU $1,965.14-
03/31 04/04  5554186FE231XESPD HYATT AUSTIN DT 2404 AUSTIN TX $277.33 /

CHECK-IN 03/31/16 FOLIO #000005590 )
04/06 04/07  5543286FH001GABVZ2 HILTON GARDEN INN AUST AUSTIN TX $296.70 e
CHECK-IN 04/03/16 FOLIO #003668
04/06 04/07  7541823FHOPAMXYFZ FREDPRYOR CAREERTRACK 800-5563012 KS $249.00 <
04/06 04/08 5542950FJJH8B5SNBS WWW.SUPERBRIGHTLEDS.CO 3149726200 MO $408.23 ~
04/06 04/08 5554186FK231T94V0 HILTON GARDEN INN AUSTIN TX $311.23 7
CHECK-IN 04/05/16 FOLIO #000005590 #
04/06 04/08  5554186FK231T94V8 HILTON GARDEN INN AUSTIN TX $311.23

Trans actions continued on next page

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
1550 N BROWN RD 150
LAWRENCEVILLE GA 30043

All payments on the account must be made at the address shown on your
monthly billing statement and are considered to have been made on the
date received at that address.

Make Check Payable to:

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX 75356-9100

CARD SERVICE CENTER

B —

Account Number: XOXOOC XK XXX 3560

New Balance:

Minimum Payment Due:
Payment Due Date:

Amount Enclosed: $

FLOR E KOLL

HCR

MA

PO BOX 1766
PHARR TX 78577-1633

112744757000356000012595000042980k0

$4,198.06
$126.95

May 28, 2016



CARD SERVICE CENTER

[
bt

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

FLORE KOLL

Account Number: X0000 X000 X00XX 3560

An amount followed by a minus sign (-} is a credit unless ctherwise indicated.

Tran  Post peference Number  Transaction Description Amount
Date Date
CHECK-IN 04/05116 FOLIO #300005590
Od/11 04/12  5543286FNOOSKTSE95 LOWES #01702* PHARR TX $191.03
04118 04/19  5548382F YBLGXVOWDB WAL-MART #0395 MISSION TX $939.00 -
04721 04/24  5543286G100MKSHMW SQUTHWES 5262403580359 800-435-9792 TX $22288
REYESJOSUE
04/27/16 1 HOUSTON AUSTIN
0421 o424 5531020G1WESMRVPY AMERICAN 00121833099126 08004337300 TX $293.60 ~—
REYES/JOSUE
04/28/16 1 AUSTIN FORT WORTH
4/28M16 2 FORT WORTH MCALLEN
04721 04/24  5531020G1WESNGI1K AMERICAN 00106287705322 08004337300 TX $6422 -
REYES/OSUE
0421161 RVU FEE
04/29 04/30 5543286GBOOEY12EA JW MARRIOTT AUSTIN AUSTIN TX $633.51 —
CHECK-IN 04/29/16 FOLIO #007202
INTEREST CHARGE CALCULATION
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account
Annual . . o g
e s recemegnas  SROSMEC Sepawe e
{APR)
Purchases 14.49% (v} $0.00 30 $0.00
Cash Advances 14.49% (V) $0.00 30 $0.00

{v} - variable

To avoid additional interest charges, pay your New Balance in full on or before the Payment Due Date.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve your credit card needs. Should your future plans include travel, please contact us at 1-800-367-7576.



0L'LL6'6S 08'261'9LS
00°269'TS 05°081'SS
00°0% 00°769'TS
05°'8TL'ES 0003
00°0$ 05°9Lt'vS
0T°L95'%S 08'€2'8T$
00'0$ 00°896'¢S
00'0$ 00'Z¥S'sS
00°0% 00°0TT'9¢S
@}eq 0}
aJuejeg padioau]
vM YM

21eq

]

10123417 2ANNIAX]
zangupoy Jejid

uawAed Joy panolddy

.:o.r\:\

2L

juawheq 104 panosddy Junowy

08'0v0'St$

00'Z5L'TES 05'0£L'98%

05'08%'s$
00769'T$

09°9L¥'VS

08'€ETH'8TS
00'896'vS

9L0Z/0E/¥

08°2LT'LS

00'Z69'TS

0S'8TL'ES

05'9Lb'%S

00'T66'ZES

00'896'%S
00'Z¥5'SS 00'ZvSs'ss
00°017'9Z$ 0001292

1wy panoaddy

Y10Z/€/6

S310AU|

AVINIANS LNIWAY #T0Z
ALIOHLNV ALMIGOW T¥NOID3Y ALNNOD 091vaIH

BHYM
LHYM
GHYM
SHYM
THYM
EHYM
HYM
THYM

Jopliio) aped) 28plig [euoEUIR|
s22103S SuiAsaing

JUnH g UIpBIN



HCRIMVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |[12/01/15 - 4/30/16

Contractor Melden & Hunt

Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA #3

Invoice # 1 Date: 5/4/16
Amount $ 4,968.00

Date Sent 5/2/16

Date Received

Received by -
Recommendation: /M -\ Approval Disapproval
Comments:

L

j// _f///?,{/.e

Louis Jones, HCRMA Program Manager Date
= 7
Recommendati/?ﬁlz ! i"L‘Approval Disapproval
Comments:
/r? Q s / " / W
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date /

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



[ELDEN & MUNT NC

CONSULTANTS  ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS
FRED L. KURTH + ALLAN F. BOOE + KELLEY A. HELLER-VELA - ROBERTO N. TAMEZ - MARIO REYNA

TBPE Firm # F-1435
TBPLS # 10096900

INVOICE PERIOD: 12/01/15 through 04/30/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: $ 4,968.00
May 2, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #3 on 0010 IBTC
Invoice No. 1

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the months between
December 2015 and April 2016 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product
deliverables have been uploaded via ProjectWise to the following directory: Dannenbaum —
HCRMA/documents/herma/projects/0010  IBTC/01  Contract Admin/0010 Melden & Hunt/06

Invoice/201-05-02 WA 3 Inv 1.

The following is attached:
e WA 3 Invoice 1

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

Melden & Hunt, Inc. has completed Parcel 267A and Parcel 267B for Work Authorization No. 3.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 330-
9454.

Since

Roberté N.'Tathez, R/P.L.S.
Vice-President — Mélden & Hunt, Inc.

Hyperlinks: WA 3 Invoice 1.pdf

115 W. McINTYRE  + EDINBURG, TX 78541 - OFF: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839 - www.meldenandhunt.com

57 N EM3167 - RIO GRANDE CITY, TX 78582 F28€ lorr. (956) 467-6256 - FAX: (956) 486-8591



=3DI0ANI SIHL V101

——
| 00'0% 5 %00L | ooses'ts | i 00°0§ | 00'896'P$ | | =m0 1028109
00°896%$ 0008 %00} 00895 ¥S %0 00°08 00'896'¢$ = (01} NOILONNL) IW10LENS
00'896'F$ 0005 %00°00L 00'896 ¥ %000 00°05 00'596'%3% QU G192 PUB V/JE S[pAIed 10} Si€ld [0
TGAINS PIoT 051
SI910ANI SIHL (@a131dwoo %) | (NNoWv $) | (a2L37dW0D %) (LNNOWY $) ($)334 apo3
3Na LNNOWY AONYIVE QILOVEINOD LRSI NOILdIYdDS3d MSY.L auny
H1va OL a32I10ANI Q3DIOANI ATISNOINTHd
€ TON YM 091ValH :Runag
0L00 LNIWD3IS LOAroud RELTULE) ZYLZ01Z60 Irso
VWHOH HuaND afiueyaiaiul malp Kaljep Ui o) 2+ Lspw
91L0ZIOEN uBnoayL e Z100 LNIWDIS 103roud H3oafold
LUMGHINY LLIISOR NI LLKAO 03 TYGIN
U ad Mo« Sk - s Bl
VINNHOH IOIOANI 9102 [HdY S e




EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE
Melden & Hunt, Inc.
Work Authorization No. 3
HC,R"A A e ‘.'«1-:'.\»,,“ = aute = AN
2016
Task Description Start Date | End Date | Duration JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
[ ] [ 11 L

ETT Cross Valley Project for IBTC 26-Jan-16_| 31-Mar-16 | 2 Months

he surveyor shall father and acquire property ownership and provide new -*

arcels to provide new parcels to show ownership 26-Jan-16 | 28-Feb-16 | 1 Month

Page 1

Exhibit C - Work Schedule



[ 28D —E-[ Wawyany

E6F WA 01 aTU{La]U] Ma1adalfn g ay) oL pup z-y 0} €y £ HS Yyim agupifoaajuy ay) wodf walvad 0100 DL&]
) 40 duf pungy p uaplapy 40f JuowasiSy saamaag Sudsaing Y aIH

PUER | [leuly]
_Qm.b_l_%m ﬁDHs.J\., WAL Y ..’.CSJ—,:..S__EJ_””“)‘C @ w..ﬂ.re_ﬁ "

ane(] auoL] aimeusig 19013J O uosIer g/ [eloyjQ Auedwo]y - awep juLlyg

foofs0 A Shiy-ee (960) *:\WQ THB\ PP I DY e upy - 70| R]e

‘3A0QE Pa)s| SULIY Ay} 0) pred SHUNOUIE 243 JO JUIWIE)S JIILI0I PUE INIY S IAOQE N[} JE) £313.190 Aqaaay |
2O Auroyiny ANIqojA] [euol3ay A)uno) o3[EPIH - II0AU] YA Adop |
-SMO[[O) St PIBAIO} PUE 'S12D/UOIGNS |jD .10/ *PIIIGNS DOIOAUL/SIBWIIISI 1[OBS [I1m 110doY JUSWSSISSY $$915014 N0 mn4d

el
00°0$ 000 00°0S %0 0008 Suikoring A T e S | A
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ % 0 00'0$ Suikaning OTT 'XALAANS
Suurewayy —— poLIdg junowy junoury
Jueeqg i ! m: mﬂ.: SIY I, preg Ppenuo) | Japraoiadgng NI0AN JO L1033)E)) saapiaoadqng v Ad9d
PeUIqNG PiEd ) v junowy [B10 ], %, 1830,

‘Siaproadgng aapun auy

ol 243 10 (N, Sutovd g amorpuy asvapd ‘wvyued sy uo PasH a4p spplaoadgns ou fJ

00°896'+% Junouly UoNRZLIOYINY Y10 y : 'ON UONRZLIOINY Y10 M

00°896°F% -unoury 1penuoy) [e1o ], “oul N 3y USpPN IOPIAOL] il

0% ‘SiuswaaIdy [eiuawsjddng parciddy S1og/cl uonnoaXy Jo ae(g

00" 896't$ unowy joenuo) [euisuQ 0100 DLHI SIMAISS ASAINS VIADH H# oenuo)
9107 / 1dy (Cax/ o) Jo yuow 10§ 310day] JuswSSIssY ssauFoag

SPEHUOY) papuny A[[e.19pd 10§ WIISAS SULIOHUOTA] Japoadgng
€ H INIIWHDV.LLY




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |12/01/15 - 4/30/16
Contractor Melden & Hunt
Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA #4
Invoice # 1 Date: 5/4/16
Amount $ 28,423.80
Date Sent 5/2/16
Date Received
Received by _—
Recommendation: //_/[/’ ~€—”Approval Disapproval
Comments:
L /300
Louis Jones, HCRMA P/P{gém Manager Date T
7
Recommendatior}:-f"’ s Approval Disapproval
Comments:
;! Q /o (2
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date ' '

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



[ELOEN & HUNT INC

- CONSULTANTS = ENGINEERS e+ SURVEYORS
FRED L. KURTH - ALLAN F. BOOE - KELLEY A. HELLER-VELA - ROBERTO N. TAMEZ - MARIO REYNA

TBPE Firm # F-1435
TBPLS # 10096900

INVOICE PERIOD: 12/01/16 through 04/30/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: § 28,423.80

May 2, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #4 on 0010 IBTC
Invoice No. 1

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the months between
December 2015 and April 2016 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product
deliverables have been uploaded via ProjectWise to the following directory: Dannenbaum -
HCRMA/documents/herma/projects/0010  IBTC/01  Contract Admin/0010 Melden & Hunt/06
Invoice/201-05-02 WA 4 Inv 1.

The following is attached:
e WA 4 Invoice 1

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK |
0010 IBTC Infill Survey

Melden & Hunt, Inc. is 90% complete with the Sakai Survey for Work Authorization No. 4. Once
finalized the New Parcel will be created based on direction given.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 330-

9454.
W

Roberfo N. Tamez,
Vice-President — M & Hunt, Inc.

Hyperlinks: WA 4 Invoice 1.pdf

115 W. McINTYRE + EDINBURG, TX 78541 + OFF: (956) 381-0981 + FAX:(956)381-1839 -+ www.meldenandhunt.com

2Page 10FF: (956)487-6256 +  FAX (956)488-8501T




£,

\‘hlull.ll.lj
og'eer'ses  J = 3DI0ANI SIHL Tv.LOL
P
| ozsess | %98 | osezr'azs | 00'0$ 00°L66'26$ | =1m01 3oRnUg
08’2y 828 ommMJ.n u\mmlm 08°EZy'8ZS %0 00°0% 00°166'¢ES = ~a_.r NOLLONNA) ._Ero._.MPM
0003 00°G0F IS %000 0008 %00°0 0003 0060713 oW AoAuns [eyes 10 o Uojeals [6aiEy
[ 02951 'c% %0006 08°EZp'828 %000 0008 00'285°LES B Aening jexeg - [ ¢] oouBg
RGAINS lotd EE
% {
J910ANI SIHL (aa1a1dwoo %) | (LNNOWv'$) |(a3L3TdWoD %) (LNNOWY §) ($) 334 apog
ana INnowy| FONYTIVE qalovainos | WM NOILdINOS3a MSV.L i
J1Vad 0L a3210ANI Q=DIOANI ATTSNOIATHd
¥ TON VM 0OTvaIH “unon
0100 LNIWO3IS 123rodd “pejual L00-L0-LZ9¢E ‘rso
VINHOH Aualg AemuBiy Aseyliy 18z SN 03 (9Bpug senplezuy) 96s o sy
910ZI0/Y Wnouy g Z£00 S9E HS LNIWDAS 103roud  H9elosd|
ALINSUIAT LLIWEOW TYNOIDIY AINSOY 08 TTOM
u --n SHOAUANNG + SHAINIGNA - EINVEINSNOD =
VINHOH FOIOANI 9102 [14dy SRR




Melden & Hunt, Inc.
Work Authorization No. 4

EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE

; : iy Dok i R e
Task Description Start Date | End Date | Duration JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
NN NN
|Survey of Banco 141 26-Jan-16 | 31-Mar-16 | 2 Months
Provide a boundary and topography survey with a 25'%25' grid to show
lownership and geographic 26-Jan-16 | 29-Feb-16 | 1 Month A-d

page 1

Exhibit € - Work Schedule



[ 230 ~C-1 Juawyony

67 W4 03 asdunydaajuy mawdaging ay) wodf pun z-1 0} §9§ 4§ Yo d3UDYDIJUT A1f) wof pafoad g 1po 19T
a1 10f ouy ungy W uapjagy 10f oy saadag Suidantng YWY H

xe,|

[rewqy
Lio -1 85 (95e)

o \?,; pUevar) e ® )

21e(] auolg o.__:mcm_m 100133 () woster] ggdy [l Auedwoy) - aweN JuLd
nw\\rb\awa A spp-055(956 ) 4T SHg-In DY) JC:& 4 PPIwW - Zawn | \#.QﬁﬁN\\
*3A0(|B P3JSI| SULIL] [} 0} PIE S.:SE_“ 91} JO JUILUIIE)S JDILI0D PUE IILEY S1 A0 Y} JBY) A1 A9y |
RYO Aopny AypiqoA [euoiday Ayuno) odjepry - adteauy yum Adop |
“SMOJ[O] S€ PIBMIOJ PUE “SJo0.LIL0IGNS J}1? 40f *PANIIQNS IOTOAUL/JBUINSD OB UM Moday] Juatussassy ssa18014 o |[1]
" ; ' ) ; Fuikeam o
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% % 0 00°0% ; S s10£0AIng pue| ABIDOI % KeInop A
00'0% 00°08 00°0% %0 00°0% Juikoning JTTXALANNS
SUIUIBLIIY —— poLIdg junowy junowy
asuejeg IE|u, m=or_m= SIY . Pieg Penuo) | 1praocadgng NI0 AN Jo 108038 s1opraoxdqng [Iv A9d
jPeuUodqng Pitd 3 v junouwry 1e10], % [ejoL
Sdapraosdgng aapun auyy 1 2y vo  yyN,, Sutonyd &g awotpur asvapd Yovanioo SHfE 0O Pasn 24v stapiaosdqns ou ff
00°166°7ES UNOWY UONBZUIOINY HI0 AN ¥  :oN UONBZLIOYINY 10
00°166°Z¢% UNOWY J0RIUOYD) [BI0 ], "JU[ JUN}] 2y UOPOIA LOPIAOI] QL]
0% sl [ruswalddng posoiddy SI0e/Z] :uonnoaaxy Jo are(g
00°L66'Z€S “unoury 10eNUOY) [BUISLO 0100 D.LET SSTAIRS ASANS VINUOI 4 1981100
9107 / pdy

(“1X/°0JA)) JO Yyuow 10j yioday Judwssassy ssaadoag
S$PEHUO]) papuny A[[8.19pa ] 10} WISAS Suriojiuopy sapraoidqng

£-H INFIWHOVLLY



HCRMA

HIDALGO GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year [02/01/16 - 4/30/16

Contractor Melden & Hunt

Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA #5

Invoice # 1 Date: 5/4/16
Amount $4,476.50

Date Sent 5/2/16

Date Received

Received by

i1 N
Recommendation: ’M-L--’ Approval
Comments:

77

Disapproval

o

Louis Jones, HCRMA Prog /fn Manager Date
Recommendation: (721- Approval Disapproval
Comments:

| " )
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




[MELEN & IUNT IRC

- CONSULTANTS = ENGINEERS « SURVEYORS
FRED L. KURTH + ALLAN F. BOOE - KELLEY A. HELLER-VELA - ROBERTO N. TAMEZ - MARIO REYNA

TBPE Firm # F-1435
TBPLS # 10096900

INVOICE PERIOD: 02/01/16 through 04/30/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: § 4,476.50

May 2, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #5 on 0010 IBTC
Invoice No. 1

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the months between
December 2015 and April 2016 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product
deliverables have been uploaded via ProjectWise to the following directory: Dannenbaum -
HCRMA/documents/hcrma/projects/0010 IBTC/01 Contract Admin/0010 Melden & Hunt/06
Invoice/201-05-02 WA 5 Inv 1.

The following is attached:
e WA 5 Invoice 1

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
0010 IBTC Infill Survey

Melden & Hunt, Inc. has completed the Easement plats for Work Authorization No. 5.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 330-
9454.

Sineetelp),

J

Roberto N. Tandez, R[P.L.S.
Vice-President — Melden & Hunt, Inc.

Hyperlinks: WA 5 Invoice 1.pdf

115 W. McINTYRE -« EDINBURG, TX 78541 + OFF: (956) 381-0981 -  FAX:(956) 381-1839 -+ www.meldenandhunt.com

227N FWM3T67 A0 GRANDE GITY, TX 78582P2ge 10FF  (956) 4878256+ FAX:(956) 488-8597



| osarr'vs = SOI0ANI SIHL TY10L
0008 | %0014 | osarrs | 20'0$ 05'9.8'7S |= 1304 yoriU0o
05'9.L¥ vS 00'0% %001 05'9.¥'p$ %0 000$ 05°9LP'bS = {011 NOLLONNSI WIO18NS
05'92¢'v8 0008 %00°00L 05'9.t'¢S %00°0 0008 05°9.F' P8 Bud ZJOIMIs|B)N pUB UBJ/INIWN JO] ST€jd JUeUIaseS
LE S I 7
F910ANI SIHL (QaLa1dN00 %) | (LNNOWY$) [(03La1dWOD%)|  (LNNOWY $) ($) 334 apon
INA INNOWY JaNvavE a3LoVHINOD [EIE] NOILdIMDS3A MSVL aung
31va Ol a3210ANI Q3JI0ANI ATISNOIAI™d
§ ON VM QOTVAIH  Aunoy
0100 LNIWOIS LOArOxd HELD UG ZY1-Z0-4260 rso|
VIWHOH RUL] b aBueyaiaju) maip As)leA auy o} z-| woly isywr
sLoz/oery ‘ubnoiy g 2100 LNIWD3S LOAroud asfalg
ALINSHLEY LLITBON TYROIS W AINAAD 0D Tvak
<E u —u-nJ SHOAANANS - SHAINIONA « SINYLIISNGD [ ]
dOH FOI10ANI 9102 1Hidy TN RGN




EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

Melden & Hunt, Inc.
Work Authorization No. 5

Start Date | End Date | Duration | JAN FEB MAR | APR MAY | JUN JuL AUG

Task Description
S— [ ] |
: EEEEN |>
26-Jan-16 | 30-Apr-16 | 2 Months

Fumey of Parcels 240 arnd 241
Provide Survey of Parcels 240 and 241 with a plat and metes/bpunds showing
26-Jan-16 5-Feb-16 1 Week

proposed easements along the irigation lines.

Page L Exhibit C - Work Schedule



[ 23D —£-}f oLy

E6F Mef 01 25uny212)1] Matalagin,y ay Wolf pun z-y 0} 9§ HS im a8upija.1a3uyf ayy ot 122{0.4d g 100 5181

23 40f ouy gy W uaplapy 10f Mat2a.48 ¥ 82210428 Suidaaang y WY H

XEd jrewy
bERI-[AT(95%) we .455_5 vy W)
are(g auoyq 17 ainjeudig 199430 uostery 4gdy/ [e1oyjO Auedwoy) - sweN] juug
WCeSso Lapaon (i) R e e E TR
\

9A0qE pasy| sway oYy 0) pred sjunowe 3y Jo JUIUWIIE)S 3930100 PUE 11} 51 2A0qE 31} JBY) AJ1I9D AQaIaY |
DYWO Auomny ANIqoy [euciSay Auno) o3[epiy - 2910Au] yum Ado) |
-SMO[[O] SE pIemlo] pue ‘sjon.uoagns jjn A0/ ‘paniuqns SOLOAUI/RIBWLSD [oka (1im Moday Jusussassy ss213014 o [|1]

. . oug
00708 0008 00°0% %0 00°08 Suikaring ‘s1odaaing puey AeInop 3 Aeino A
00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 %0 000§ duikening OT1°X41A¥NS
Surmeuwray poLdg junowry junowy
e o],
ueryg T Junoury SIY L. Preg Renuo) | sapracrdgng a0 Jo A1o3aje)) s1aplaoadqng 1y qdd
Renuodqng vl junowy 1e10] % (€10,

Stapraoadgng dapun auyy | ayp uo |, V/N,, SHt

awpd &g awoapur asvayd 3043102 SHfE O pasn 24p saapraoadgns ou Ji

0SOLFPS JUNOUry UOHBZLIOYINY 310 A\ N *TON UODRZLIOYINY Y10 A,

0S9LFFS Junowy joenuo)) [ejo. "OU] JUN[] % UOPISN 19pIA0L g AL

0% SiuBwWaaIdy [euswalddng paroiddy 9102720 UoNN2RXA JO 9)E(]

05 9LF'FS unowy jornuo) [ewdLg 0100 D.LET S33TATSS ASATS VINUOH # 10B1U0))
9107 / dy ™ (ax/0) Jo yuow 10j J10day Judwissassy ssasSoag

SREHUOY papuny A[[esapay 10§ wISAS SuLio)iuojy 1apircadqng
t£"H LNIWHOVLLV



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |03/22/16 - 4/30/16

Contractor Melden & Hunt

Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA #7

Invoice # it Date:5/4/16
Amount $ 1,692.00

Date Sent 5/2/16

Date Received

Received by

) 4
Recommendation: M. Approval Disapproval

Comments:
o 4

Louis Jones, %Rw%r{agram Manager Date / H
A W ]

Recommendation? " !./JL Approval Disapproval
Comments:

| - {/2 S / " / A e
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date A

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



[ELOEN & UNT INC

- CONSULTANTS ¢ ENGINEERS + SURVEYORS
FRED L. KURTH - ALLAN F. BOOE * KELLEY A. HELLER-VELA - ROBERTO N. TAMEZ - MARIO REYNA

TBPE Firm # F-1435
TBPLS # 10096900

INVOICE PERIOD: 03/22/16 through 04/30/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: § 1,692.00

May 2, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #7 on 0010 IBTC
Invoice No. 1

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the months between
December 2015 and April 2016 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product
deliverables have been uploaded via ProjectWise to the following directory: Dannenbaum -
HCRMA /documents/hcrma/projects/0010  IBTC/01  Contract Admin/0010 Melden & Hunt/06

Invoice/201-05-02 WA 7 Inv 1.

The following is attached:
e WA 7 Invoice 1

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

AR .
70010 IBTC Infill Survey

SRR = T ]

Melden & Hunt, Inc. has completed the parcel work for Work Authorization No. 7.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 330-
9454.

Sincerely,

Roberto N. TameZ, R.P.L.S.
Vice-President —Melden & Hunt, Inc.

Hyperlinks: WA 7 Invoice 1.pdf

115 W. McINTYRE + EDINBURG, TX 78541 - OFF. (956) 381-0981 -+ FAX: (956) 381-1839 - www.meldenandhunt.com
TN FWRT67 RO GRANDE CITY TX 78582Page 10FF: (95672878256 = FAX (956 488-8591




\ -
& —IQ - ..
00°Z69°LS & =3JI0ANI SIHL 1v10L
e
| 00°08 %001 | oozes'ts | 00'0$ 00'269'LS | =1@101 3988005
00°Z69°LS 00'08 %001 00'269'}S %0 00'08 00°Z6971S =T0LL NOLLONNA) VLOLENS
00Z69°1§ 0008 %0000 0026913 %000 0008 [ auwid £o 09 9ed 10] Jeld [oaled
RGAIRS PIoL] 051
I910ANI SIHL (@3137dwo2 %) | (LNNOWY $) | (a3La1dwoD %) {INNOWY $) (8) 334 apog
ana iNnowy| FONVIVE aaLovMINoo | WHH NOLLdI¥DS3a NSVl aung
A1va OL 3DI0ANI Q32I0ANI ATISNOIAIYd
L TON VM O9alH  uno
0100 LNIWOIS 103r0Hd RELE ] L00-10-L23¢ irso
YWHOH Hualy PEOY [[0D2N 0] |BZ SN wald sjw
9LOZIOEN yBnoay e LEOD 99¢ HS LNIWOAS Lo3roud  39dloid
ALIVDHIRY LLIWBON TWNOID Y ALNGED OFTTOIN
-hn m«zc.ﬂ_;w,ﬁc * BHAANIDN .,.lrw«_.;:.mf_a.u l
YVINNHOH JOI0ANI 9102 [Hdy M LHNN & 13d DL




Melden & Hunt, Inc.
Work Authorization No. 7

Task Description

EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

2016

Start Date | End Date | Duration JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL

AUG

7-Mar-16 | 30-Apr-16 | 2 Months

ISurvey of Parcels 60 P3
Revise Parcel 60 P3 locate and recover the monuments and boundaries /

7-Mar-16 | 21-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks

prepare a survey plat

Page 1

Exhibit C - Work Schedule



[ 28U m,la_\.‘ aLiy3o) s

EOF WA O3 a3umyotaju] maindalng ayp wodf pun g-f o] €9¢ HE Y a8umio.iaiuy ay) woLf prafoad G100 DLYT
214 20 ouy pun H ' Hapjagy] 40f jHatiaaldy $2314.4028 %.:.iu:.:.ﬁm. VWO H

== — - -t - e =

xe,| [fewy
b 1R1-(5f (250) e T o YT
e auotd Vi ameusig 120130 uoster] agdy [eroyjQ Auedwo)) - swen Jullg

J\\m;\ua \..h\._&..Rm?\;w \\»ﬂ%‘%ﬁ\ E_.n.:mluib ..,c_g.*sj._ J\ 523&( \N:_u.éen’.\ 4|b.m_.¢\f
S

A0 PIISI| SWLIL A1) 0] pi JUNOIUE I} JO JUIWIIIEIS JIILI0D PUE JNLLY ST IAOGE YY) JBY} AJ1)190 Aqaaay |
PO Muoyny Ajrqopy jeuoiday LHyuno)) oSjepry - aoroAu] yYum Ldoy |
"SMO[|Of S PIEMIQ) PUB “SI20LUOIGRS |11 40f *PIILIQNS DDTOAUL/IELUTISI oD & 1oday] Juatussassy ssaIford no (1]

0008 0008 00°0$ %0 00°0$ Fuikoaing A R AR B B || B
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% % 0 00°0% Jurkoaing OT1 ' XILAUNS
Suruleway poriag junowy junowy :
Neq o] .
&uﬁm—ﬁm |=MH u==DE< m_-.—_.—.. _U_Nn— “—UNLHEOU .-U—u“}b._ﬂnﬂw v—._oa .wc taw@aﬂu mhu—um>chnﬂ=w __4. ﬁmﬁ—
penuodqng P! junoury [BIO], 1eloL

‘Siaplioidqng 1apun ouy

wl 210 10 (WyN,, Surond Sq apaipuy asnapd ‘Javanod S1p1 uo pasn a4n siapraosdgns ou fy

00°Z69°LS AUnowy uonezZuoyiny 310 M 2 © 'ON UOTRZLIOYINY Y10 M

00°T69°LS qunowy penuoy) [ejog, "OU] JUNE % USPOW JAPTAOIJ SWILI]

0% SjuatwRaISy [eyuswajddng paroiddy 910Z/50 :UOTNdaXY JO ale(]

00" 269°1$ Junowry joenuo)) [euisug 0100 D.LHI S93IATaS ASAING VNI H# 10ENUo)D
9107 / dy  (Cax/op) jo yuow 10j 310day Judwssassy ssaadoag

$}0eHUO]) papuny A[[eidpay] 10j WIYSAS Suriojiuopy Japracadgng
£°H LNFIWHDV LLV




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering
Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year

03/22/16 - 4/30/16

Contractor Melden & Hunt

Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA #8

Invoice # 1 Date: 5/4/16
Amount $ 5,480.50

Date Sent 5/2/16

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation:
Comments:

%, 4/ . Approval

b
s

Disapproval

Louis Jones, HfRMA P/f gram Manager

/o
/ 7/

Date

Recommendation:,

Comments:

7 )"V Approval

Disapproval

Pilar'Rodriguez, Executive Director

5_/“/’&0&.

Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




MELDCA G HUNT NC

- CONSULTANTS = ENGINEERS e+ SURVEYORS
FRED L. KURTH + ALLAN F. BOOE + KELLEY A. HELLER-VELA + ROBERTO N. TAMEZ - MARIO REYNA

TBPE Firm # F-1435
TBPLS # 10096900

INVOICE PERIOD: 03/22/16 through 04/30/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: § 5,480.50

May 2, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #8 on 0010 IBTC
Invoice No. 1

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the months between
December 2015 and April 2016 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product
deliverables have been uploaded via ProjectWise to the following directory: Dannenbaum -
HCRMA/documents/hcrma/projects/0010 IBTC/01 Contract Admin/0010 Melden & Hunt/06
Invoice/201-05-02 WA 8 Inv 1.

The following is attached:
e WA 8 Invoice 1

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

"TASK
0010 IBTC Infill Survey

Melden & Hunt, Inc. has completed the parcel work for Work Authorization No. 8. .

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 330-
9454,

Robérto N. Taffiez, R.P.L.S.
Vice-President — Melden & Hunt, Inc.

Hyperlinks: WA 8 Invoice 1.pdf

115 W. McINTYRE  + EDINBURG, TX 78541 « OFF: (956) 381-0981 - FAX:(956) 381-1839 - www.meldenandhunt.com

— 237 N.FM 3167 - RIO GRANDE CITY, TX 78552 Page 10FF:(956} 487-8256 + FAX: (956) 488-8591



..J,ad\\ n|s

D

0s08v's$ /" = FDI0ANI SIHL TV.LOL
D
| 0008 [ %00L | osospss 0008 | ososr'ss | =rejai pesu0g
05'08%'5$ 00708 %00} 05°08'S$ %0 Q0'08 _05°08p'5S =(0L1 NOLLONMS/ IVIOL8NsS
05°08F'SS 0008 %00°004 0508k 'S8 %000 0008 05°08+'sS 8Ll 8¢ PUB Y8l ‘6L ‘gL S[@2UB 10} S|B|d JeaIB
__JoAInS ppo 05k
J010ANI SIHL (@a137dW00 %) | Unnowv$)  [(Q3131dWoo %) | (LNNOWV §) (¢) 234 3pog
ana iNnowy|  FONVIVE aalovainoo | WHH NOILdId2S3a MSvY.L oung
31va OL a32I0ANI Q3DI0ANI ATISNOIAT Y
] TON YM 00VaiH __ aunag)
0100 LNAW9OIS LO3roxd oRsue) 100-1L0-L29E ‘rso
VWHOH AuUBIED (oBpl1g senplezuy )95¢ W4 0} Peoy (|0DoW Woid el
910Zi08}Y ‘yBnouyy |ig Z£00 99 HS LNIWOIS 103roHd BELICTS
ALIMGHLAY ALTHEON PRIV LINANI OO TFOM
VYINHOH 1 IOI0OANI 9102 11Hdy —




EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE
Melden & Hunt, Inc.
Work Authorization No. 8
2016
Task Description Start Date | End Date | Duration JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
[N N
: [P
urvey of Parcels 18, 19 and 48 8-Mar-16 30-Apr-16 | 2 Months

Locate and recover the monuments and boundaries / prepare a survey plat B-Mar-16 | 15-Mar-16 1 Week H

Page 1 Exhibit C - Work Schedule



[ 38U —E-1 JUdUYIDY |

C68 W 01 asumyaaapuy mawdago Ay wiodf pun p-y 01 co¢ HS yhm u%:c_\u.:::m a1} wiotf 12afoad g 100 2181

Y 40 Juf JUREY P uappapy 40f Juaiaalsy S221A12g SUIANING YINIIH

xe,

Trewy
bie(-95 (3w )

o T D T

ore(] auoyy \N aeusig 123130 uoster] g/ [eyyQ Auedwo)) - swep JuLg
V5 hShyegs () ki % PR ST § VT =2 rw L rary]
"9A0qE Pa)sI] swLIy ay3 0F-pled SIUNOUIE 3Y) JO JUIUIIYE)S JDALI0D PUE NI} ST IAOQE Y Juy AJ13aad Agaaay |
YO Aoy Aiqoy [euoiday Kuno) oSepiy - adtoAu] ynm Adoyy |
SMO0) SE PIBMIO] PUE “SJOD.UOIGNS |11 40f “PINIWANS SOIOAUL/SIBWINSS OBD (1A Hodoy] JuaLssassy 5213014 N0 [[14
; . ; ; “oug
0008 00°0$ 00°0$ % 0 00'0$ duikaning ‘siokoning pue] Keinop 3 Kexoopy | A
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %0 00°08 Juiforing DT 'X41A¥NS
SuluIBwdy P poLid g junowy junowy
auejeyg T um_mso,_-r S|, pred Renuo) | Jpiacidgng 10 Jo L1036 s1apiroadqng v Add
PenuoIqng g A junoury 18101, o [el0],
SIapraoadgng aapun auyy 1 g 1o , pNL, Supanyd g awdoipws asvayd Yoavapos 1} uo pasn a4n seapravadgns ou fy
0508%°s% ‘Junowry uonezLIoyINy j1om g { "ON UOHBZLIOYINY 310 A
05°08F°SS UNOUTY 1OBHUOY) [BI0 ], "OU[ JUNE 3y GepRA HIOPIAOL] AUl ]
0% SIUWARIBY [ejuawaddng pasoiddy 9102/50 UONNdIXY JO Ae(g
05 087°S$ Junoury penuo) [euriLg

910T /

0100 DLEI S92IAISS ASATNS VINHOH

dy  (Ux/0) Jo yyuow oy Hoday] yudtussassy ssaadoug

SppeQUO)) papuny A[jelapa ] 10} waysAg Surioyiuopy] Jopraoadgng

£"H INFINHOVLLY

% ornuo)




9T0T/TT/S

£95'58# 3d XL
1UN022Y UOHINIISUOD PUOG ETOT YA 3d Zen3upoy 'd
:Aq pasedald
H@u / JuawAhed 104 panosddy

‘97" T8Y'09S 40 JUNOwWe 3y} Ul J1g| 104 JudLUssasse Jew zey e apiaoad 01 9T0Z ‘€7 Aleniga4 panoidde Siym

‘98" £0€'ES 40 JunowWe 3y} ul D14| Jo) suejd Juawadeuew taiempunoid pue jios apiaoid 01 9TOZ ‘€7 Alenigad pascidde piym

'Gi'S0S'6TS 4O JUNOWE BY) Ul §9E HS J0j uSisap Juawaned 3313.12u0d Jy31emIano apiroad 01 9T0Z ‘9z Alenuer panoidde g4vm

'UDISUIIXD W} 1500-0U B U0} GTOZ ‘L7 4240190 panosdde z#wya 03 THAS

'EE'7ZZ'98% JO Junowe 3yl ui 1loid 59¢ AemyBiH 31e1S BU3 10§ SIUDLUSSISSY NS [elIAlelN snopiezeH apiaoid 03 STOT ‘8T Ael pancisdde gy

‘speos adejuoly pue sdwel Jo sishjeue uawaned 33a10u02 JYSiaMIaA0 9Tz ‘9z Alenuer panoldde THYAN 01 9#dS

'UOISURIXa BWI1 1500 OU B 10 §TQT ‘ST Jaquadag panoldde THYM 01 G#dS

'78'69/TTS 40 unowe ay; ul 1afoid §9¢ AemysiH 2115 ayy 1oy udisap juawaned Jeydse JyBI2MIaA0 104 UL STOZ ‘97 Yaey panoldde THYM 01 b#dS

"paddny(s sem THYM 01 E#dS

'97'58%'9% Inowe ay) ul 193014 10333UU0D 4158/T8ZSN 10} uonedyuA udisap Juawaaed e 10j STOZ ‘Sz Alenigad panosdde T#YM 01 Z#dS

‘uoISul1Xa IwWwl} 1s0J-ou e Lﬂm t10¢ .ﬂN LmnEm;OZ EU>OL1EM THYM O} THdS

B EER'0ZSS 40 Junowe 3y} ul 13foud J0puI0) apes] 28plig [euoiieulalul 3y} Joj S201AIS FunaaulFug |ealuydaloag apinoad 03 $TOT ‘€2 AINf panoidde Tiym

75'502'80L% juawdhed Joj panoiddy Junowy
8E'TFR'69S  PT'¥IE'BEIS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% TETVE'PLS  TL'SER'OTS CUTTE'YS 88'9ET'8TLS
97'750'65 00'621'TSS 00°621'15% 97'18+'09% SHYM
00°0% 98'£L0E'ES 98'L0E'ES 98'L0E'ES PHYM
00°0% St'S05'6TS SY'S0S'6TS S¥°S05'6TS EHYM
0005 £€'727'98% TUTIE DS €€'2¢2'98% THYM
9E'TEO'OTS  THVYM 01 9#dS
78°69L'TTS 00°0$ T8'69L'TTS  THVM O} idS
97'58%'95 00°0% 9Z'S8Y'9S  THYM 03 ZHdS
POPES'ZYS  0S°668'LLYS TL'SES'0TS YS'EEV'0TSS THYM
junowy
Jjuejeg paii1g |elol 910Z/¥/S 910Z/€/T ST0Z/T2/6 VM panoiddy
Y YM 2leQ 2J10AU|
£8'559909%
L8'089'/6$  00'SL6'8PSS  TTTIETBS  LTGSK'ETS  6OEISTS 81'5765 P9'THTES CTLLT9S  TTEEL'6ZS  T6'SLL'STS 0U680'W6S  GV'ESO'E6TS 8L WEP'8E6S  /8'559'009%
TUITEYS TCTT6'T8S  TZTI6TSS E€°77Z'98S THYM
SL69E'ESS  6L'EIN'LIYS LUBSY'ETS 60°ETST 8T'ST6$ POTYTES TTLLT'OS  TUEEL'SZS  TE'SLLSZS  0T'680'V6S  GV'ESO'EETS  BLYEY'SES  PSEEV0ZSS THYM
unowy
2uejeg pajiig [eloL ST0Z/01/8 ST0Z/E/8 ST0Z/62/9 STOZ/ET/Y STOZ/T/v ST0Z/E/€ stoz/s/e ST0Z/L/T 0Z/1/TT vI0T/V/TT $T0Z/€/0T WA panoaddy
VM YM ajeq 210AU|
00°0S ¥ panosdde snuiw a9} winwixey
39y a|qeded wnwixel 88'9€7'8TLS
1OpLI0) Bpel] aFplg [BUOIIRUIAIU| - JBUISEY BgeY
AYYININNS LNJINAYC

ALIYOHLAY ALIMISON T¥NOI93Y ALNNOD O91VAIH



HCRIMA

HIDALGO GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |1/4/15-4/14/16

Contractor Raba Kistner

Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA#3

Invoice # 1702001 Date: 5/4/16
Amount $ 19,505.45

Date Sent 4/15/16

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: »__Approval

Comments:

Disapproval U“"

Vg/-/? m
/7%

Louis Jones, HCRKIA Progra anager Date
Recommendation: L' Approval Disapproval
Comments:

{/? 5/ 1 ’{ LM\
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date’

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



DU KISTNER
CONSULTANTS

INVOICE PERIOD: 1/14/15 through 4/14/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: $19,505.45

April 15, 2016

Mr, Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization (WA) No. 3 to Main Contract
Preparation of Recommended Maintenance and Rehabilitation Schedule Over the
Service Life of Overweight Rigid (Concrete) Pavement Design for the Main Lanes of
State Highway (SH) 365 — Segments 1, 2, and 4

As Part of the Professional Services Agreement for Engineering/Design Services
International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Geotechnical/Segment 0010
Overweight Pavement Design for IBTC Asphalt/Concrete, and

Overweight Concrete Design for SH 365

RK Invoice No. 1702001

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of April
2016 on the above-referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been
uploaded via ProjectWise to the following directory:

- Dannenbaum — HCRMA\Documents\HCRMA\Projects\0010 IBTC\01 Contract Admin\0010
Raba Kistner\06 Invoice\dartary 2016
Ao

The following documents have been uploaded to ProjectWise and also attached to this document:

RK Invoice No. 1702001

e Engineering Report dated February 3, 2016 pertaining to the Preparation of Recommended
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Schedule Over the Service Life of Overweight Rigid
(Concrete) Pavement Design for the Malin Lanes of State Highway (SH) 365 — Segments 1, 2,
and 4

IBTC Geotechnical/Segment 0010 RK Progress Report (WA3) - April 15, 2016

/

Pagel —




ll’ RABA
KISTNER
CONSULTANTS

The following is a short summary of the progress for this period.

TASK

Preparation and submittal of Recommended Maintenance and Rehabilitation Schedule Over the Servi
Life of Overweight Rigid (Concrete) Pavement Design for the Main Lanes of State Highway (SH) 365 -
Segments 1, 2, and 4 and attend HCRIMIA Board Meeting on February 23, 2016(Task No. 1)

v

UPDATED: This task has been completed as of February 24, 2016.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (512) 904-
9177.

Sincerely,
1. Jeffrey Seiders, Jr, PE /

Vice President
Raba Kistner, Inc.

Hyperlinks/Enclosures:
o RK Invoice No, 1702001
o Engineering Report dated February 3, 2016 pertaining to the Preparation of
Recommended Maintenance and Rehabilitation Schedule Over the Service Life of
Overweight Rigid (Concrete) Pavement Design for the Main Lanes of State Highway (SH)

365 —Segments 1,2, and 4

IBTC Geotechnical /Segment 0010 RK Progress Report (WA3) - April 15,2016

Page 2




Qn.q\\:\m

>

S¥'508'615 )/ = I0IOANISIHL TYLOL
\§ L= = —
| 00°08 | 7 woor / | srsos’sis | 0008 |  seisossrs | | = 12101 3088005
= e =
S6'SLES Fna 750 Ly S6°516S a-r..on Eﬁ 56°51L6S =(0LL NOLLONNZ) TYLOLENS
4 7
00°0038 0005 /%h 00'0095 ; 0005 0070095 F3UD] EqRY DUFo9ii PIE0g EUaHY .smﬂ.ﬂ@ €V
0S'ES 0005 6% 05ES ‘0 0005 0SEs TS =&Y
G5'ES 0005 %0000k OSES [ 0005 OSES RUsD] eqRy.
56 90ES. 0005 560000 C65'80ES [ 0008 SER0ES JoupsDy eqey
/ 0Lk
— ) / -
SLZISIS 0005 %00t/ ) SLTLsS ] % 00°0S STZIS IS = (0L NOLLONN] TV1018ns
— g /
S0F05S 0005 9400 0OF SO#0S5 ] %000 0008 SO¥0SS JRUISD BgEN UOEI0WIog GUN@aUIBUS WNEGUALUED PUE VINGOH A SOURGSIN UOTEUIRI00: - TV
01800 FS 0005 %00°00F 0L G00'ES ] %000 I 0008 0LB00'LS. JaUish eqey I[ApayoS GEYDY *» JUIBI PApAWLI0IaH JO EVM
I 7 | —SInoH JoSUIBUS TESIUS01003 (S EATEDY BUDSUIBUL] [eaTu3a1088 [
k) — L% m
SE°LID'ILS 00°0S £ %001 SELIDLLS %l 3 00705 SE°LI0'LLS =(0LL NOLLONNITTVLOLENS
S g i A 5
SSPO0ES 0008 5200°00¢ SEP00LS T__J] 0005 SSF001S WAL,
0LE00°2S 0005 5600°00L 0160025 %000 ]/ 0008 0160025 JRUISD] B9EH
SSELOES 0005 9600001 S9CIOES %6000 00'0S S9'ELOES o
S00S0'FES [ 550000 GO'GS0'FES] %0007 0008 SO0S0 118 JRUISD] BQRY |
OLL
ww% ._.>nq_, w_._..,__w - a (0a131dW00 %) | (NnoWv $) | (aZL3TdWOD %) UNnowy §) n_ () mmh_.a < i ey ”w ” 3
3LVAa OL a3DI0ANI Q3JI0ANI ATISNOIAIHd SLovall 4
L00Z0LI TON 29]0AU] 3y
£ “ON WM 091valH  :kuno|
£0NY 2} INTWDIS 103roNd. BoTRUOY OPL-b0-1Z60 rs9|
YIWNOH B ETT ) £ PUE ‘Z ‘L sjuawbag sun
|ESRE AN ST :yBnoayy, (g 0100 LNIWSIS 103r0¥d  J0aloxd
YINHO FOIOANI 9102 dy

daANLSIM
vavy '’ ‘M




VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT: VOICE # :1702001
www.rkcl.com l NVO EC E oL

CONSULTANTS * ENVIRONMENTAL  * FACILITIES * INFRASTRUCTURE

PROJECT :
AlO7020
BILLING DATE : HCRMA-IBTC WA 3 TO SWAS
411412016
CLIENT :
15C06884  Hidalgo Counly RMA
Flor E. Koll REMITTANCE ADDRESS:
Hidalgo County RMA RABA KISTNER, INC.
118 8. Gage Blvd., 4th Floor P.O. BOX 971037
Pharr, TX 78577 DALLAS, TX 753971037

PHONE (210) 699-9090

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH: 4/14/20116

TOTAL FEE AUTHORIZED 19,505.45
PERGENT COMPLETE AS OF 4/9/2016 100.00%
FEE EARNED TO DATE 19,505.45
LESS PREVIOUS BILLINGS 0.00 /
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE ** 19,505.45 /

RK PROJECT MANAGER: ISIDORO ARJONA ALLISON
CLIENT PHONE: 956-402-4762

PROJECT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY

Amount Due This Invoice $ 19,505.45
Total of Previous Invoices - Currently Unpaid 0.00
Total Due And Payable $ 19,505.45

* Invoices are submilled monthly and are due on recelpt, * Carrylng charges may he assessed on involces unpaid beyond 30 days from billing date.
AP Apr-16 PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE.




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |02/14/15 - 4/02/16
Contractor Raba Kistner
Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA#4
Invoice # $125546 Date: 5/4/16
Amount $ 3,307.86
Date Sent 5/02/16
Date Received
Received by
Recommendation: Disapproval
Comments:
= 5/4 / 1747

Louis Jones, HCRMA/Progra Manager Date
Recommendation: /; ik Approval Disapproval
Comments: !

| l 5/ I / L
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date '

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



R‘ RABA
KISTNER
ENVIRONMENTAL

INVOICE PERIOD: 02/24/16 through 04/02/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: $3,307.86

May 2, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization (WA) #4
Engineering/Design Services
Geotechnical/Segment 0010 IBTC
Geotechnical Borings and Investigations for:

Bridge, Pavement and Embankments
STATE HIGHWAY 365 -FROM FM 1016/CONWAY AVENUE TO US 281/MILITARY

HIGHWAY (AFFECTED SOIL AND WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN)
CSJs: 3627-01-001, 3627-01-002, 0921-02-337, & 0220-01-023

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

RKEI Invoice No. 8125546

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of
February through April 2, 2016 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work
product deliverables have been uploaded via ProjectWise to the following directory:

* Dannenbaum — HCRMA\Documents\Projects\0010 IBTC\05 Design\0010 Raba
Kistner\01 Administrative

The following documents have been uploaded to ProjectWise and also attached to this
document:

e RKEI Invoice No. S125546
e Associated Cost Spreadsheet
e H-3 Form

IBTC Geotechnical /Segment 0010 RKEI Progress Report - May 2, 2016

Page 1




n RABA
KISTNER
ENVIRONMENTAL

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

UPDATED: This task is complete.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at

(210) 699-9090.

Sincerely,

Pt U Fcen”

Richard V. Klar, P.G.
Vice President
Raba Kistner Environmental, Inc.

Hyperlinks/Enclosures:
e RKEI Invoice No. S125546
e Spreadsheet for attached invoice
e H-3 Form

IBTC Geotechnical /Segment 0010

RKEI Progress Report - May 2, 2016

Page 2




VlSlTw?Wliil];‘lfi?nS”E AT: l NVO I C E INVOICE # :51255486

CONSULTANTS *  ENVIRONMENTAL  * FACILITIES * INFRASTRUCTURE

PROJECT :
ASF1508901

BILLING DATE : Hidalgo County RMA-State Hwy 365

41182016 CLIENT 5 EASBTAN ER
15C06984 Hidalgo County RMA

Flor E. Koll REMITTANCE ADDRESS:

Hidalgo County RMA RABA KISTNER, INC.

118 S Cage Bivd., 4th Floor P.0. BOX 971037

Pharr, TX 78577 DALLAS, TX 753971037

PHONE (210) 698-9090

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Fotentially Affected Soil & Groundwater Management Pian - Site 26
State Hwy 365 From FM 1018/Conway Ave. to US 281/Military Hwy
Hidalgo County, TX

Work Authorization No. 4 - RKE] Praposal No, PSF16-004-00
Special Requirements for Invoice

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH: 4/2i2016
HEINAL INVOICE*™

TOTAL FEE AUTHORIZED 3,307.86

PERCENT COMPLETE AS OF 4/9/2016 100.00%
FEE EARNED TO DATE 3,307.86

LESS PREVIOUS BILLINGS 0.00

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE ** 3,307.86

RK PROJECT MANAGER: RICHARD V KLAR
CLIENT PHONE: 956-402-4762

PROJECT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY

Amount Due This Invoice % 3,307.86
Total of Previous Invoices - Currently Unpaid 0.00
Total Due And Payable E) 3,307.86

* Invoices are submitted monthiy and are due on receipl. * Carrying charges may be assessed on involces unpaid beyond 30 days from billing date.
AP Apr-18 PLEASE PAY FROM THIS iNVOICE,




RABA
k‘ KISTNER

APRIL 2016 INVOICE

ENVIRONMENTAL AL COTATY RLGBRAL OSAITT MTHORTY
Project:  PROJECT SEGMENT 0010 Bill Through: A118i2016
Limits: SEGMENTS 1,2, AND 3 Client: HCRMA
csu: 3627-01-001; 3627-01-002; 0921-02-337; 0220-01-023 Contract: PROJECT SEGMENTS 1, 2, AND 3
ounty: __ HIDALGO WA No.: 4
invoice No.: 31266
Fune CONTRACTED. PREVIQUSLY INVOICED INVOICED TO DATE AMOUNT DUE
Code TASK DESCRIPTION FIRM FEE (5) BALANGE [ VoIGE
(§ AMOUNT) | (% COMPLETED)| (S AMOUNT) | (% COMPLETED)
Faba Kistrer. $0.00 50.00 700.00% $0.00 100.00% 5000 50.00
‘Raba Kistner $0.00 §0.00 100.00% $0.00 700.00% $0.00 50.00
Raba Kistner 3000 $0.00 100.00% §0.00 100.00% $000 50.00
‘Raba Kistner| $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
‘Raba Kistner $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 106.00% $000 50.00
‘Raba Kistner $0.00 $6.00 100.00% $0.00 700,00% 5000 50.00
Raba Kisiner 50,00 $0.00 700.00% $0.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
RCRA 8 Hoavy Metals [Method B010/74T1] ‘Ralia Kistnor $0.00 $0.00 00.00% $0.60 700.00% 50.00 50.00
SPLP Metals (Moifiod 1312) ; ‘Raba Kisinar 50,00 5000 100.00% 30.00 700.00% $0.00 50.00
VOGs B260) Raba Kistner $0.00 $0.00 700,00% $0.00 700.00% $0.00 $0.00
Total Lead (Method 6010) ‘Raba Kisiner $0.00 50.00 100.00% 80.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
PAR Raba Kistner $0.00 3000 100.00% $0.00 100.00% 30.00 $0.00
'SUBTOTAL (FUNGTION 110) = 50.00 $0.00 #DIVIOL $0.00 #0Iviar $0.00 50.00
110 Envirogmental {PM Hours)
‘Environmental Analysis and Reporting ‘Ruba Kistror $B03.64 30.00 700.00% $803.64 100.00% $0.00 $603.64
.
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 110) = $B03.64 $0.00 0% $B03.64 100% S0.00 $803.64
L4000l Environmental Protessions and GeologistHours
Project Site Visit ‘Raba Kistrier $000 —s000 160.00% 50.00 100.00% 5000 50.00
Envirenmental and, | Raba Kistriar 514,56 $0.00 100.00% ¥1,814.58 700,00% 5000 $1,814.58
UBTOTAL (FUNCTION 110) = $1.814.58 $0.00 0% $1.814.58 100% $0.00 $1,814.58
[ 190 | :
Administration Hours - ond, ‘Raba Kistnar S39074 $0.00 100,00% $350.74 700.00% $0.00 $390.74
Mioage ‘Raba Kistnor $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 100.00% 36.00 $0.00
Project Contingency Raba Kistnor 329890 $0.00 100.00% 3295 90 100.00% 30.00 $298.50
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 110) = S685.64 50.00 0% 3$689.64 T00% $0.00 Te8o.64
Contract Total =| ] sss078 | $0.00 $3,307.86 100% | $0.00
TOTAL THIS INVOICE = $3,307.86




| 23bd — -1 JHauyovy
SIIUDIUDQUIT PUD JUIUMDAD ‘D3pLig dof suoynSysaau] pun sSuLOg (121029 DL GT 0100 MawSas / [patuysa [

~029) ) [ gI 40 SIuninsuo) 2us1y ngny Jof U228y sadiadag uS1sa(q / SurizauSugy FINIOH

X2

[rewry

9Zr9-669-01T

WO IO IB)Ie31

e auoy amjeudig 19013 Uoster] 3gd/ ey Aueduio) - swen jurig
0606669-012 \.\V& > é
"9A0Q B PI)SI| suLIy ay) 03 pred spunowre dY) Jo JUIWSIE)S J99.L10D PUE INLI] SI 3A0QE 91[) 181} AJI90 Aqaaay |
PWJO LHI0YINY AN[IqOIA] [euorSey Ljuno) oS[epry - oo10auy mm Ado)) |
‘SMO[]0] SB pIemIo} pue ‘Sjov4uoagns 1o 0/ ‘palIwqgns 9010AUL/QBUINSS (OBS I1lM 110doy JUSMWISsassy sso15014 Jno LI
(9¥ESTIS "ON 2210AUT) W/N
sururewayy N poLg junoury junowy
ueRyg .ﬂﬁ m__orm: SIYL preg | enuo) | Japraoadgng ja0A4 Jo K108a3e) staplaoaxdqng v T9q
JeNU0ING PiEd} v junoury [B10], o/ [B10],
‘Séapinoidgng sapun aug w5l 241 U0 (YN, Sutovyd &g amworpur asvajd Jovaguod sy uo Pasn 24 siapiaosdqns ou [y
98°L0€° €S JUNOWY UOLRZIIOYINY IO AN 7§ :UON uonezuoymy yio M
88°9€T'8ILS JUnowy 10BU0)) [BI0] STUB}[NSUO)) 1oUISTS] BBy JIopIACI] SWLl
P E08°L6IS isieueaIdy [euawalddng paaciddy <102/3/9 uonmoaxy JO o1e(]
PSEET0TES “HUNOWY 10BIU0D) [BUIBLIO

€ PUB 7 '[ SjUeWdeg 1930y

9T0T / THAY (AX/0) Jo yyuow 1oy proday JUIWISSASSY $SA.IT0.1 ]
SPpenuo) papuny A[[esapay 10y wa)sAS SurioyuopA Japraoadqng
£H INIIWHDVLLV

# J9RIUOD




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering
Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year

02/01/15 - 4/02/16

Contractor Raba Kistner

Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA #5

Invoice # 5125547 Date:5/4/16
Amount $ 51,429.00

Date Sent 5/02/16

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation:
Comments:

Approval

2

Disapproval

S0

Louis Jones, HC‘ﬁﬁ/IKI‘JJr(ig}a// anager

Date

Recommendation:
Comments:

A7 (S Approval

(R

Disapproval

s!nl’w\\o

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Date '

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




RABA
E‘ KISTNER

ENVIRONMENTAL

INVOICE PERIOD: February through 04/02/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: $51,429.00

May 2, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization (WA) #5
Engineering/Design Services
Geotechnical/Segment 0010 IBTC
Geotechnical Borings and Investigations for:
Bridge, Pavement and Embankments
IBTC - DONNA RESERVOIR
CSJs: 0921-02-142
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
RKEI Invoice No. S125547

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of
February through April 2016 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work
product deliverables have been uploaded via ProjectWise to the following directory:

e Dannenbaum — HCRMA\Documents\Projects\0010 IBTC\05 Design\0010 Raba
Kistner\O1 Administrative

The following documents have been uploaded to ProjectWise and also attached to this
document:

e RKEI Invoice No. S125547;
e Associated cost spreadsheet; and
e H-3 Form.

IBTC Geotechnical/Segment 0010 RKEI Progress Report - May 2, 2016

Page 1




n RABA
Y KISTNER
ENVIRONMENTAL

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

FC110 Environmental Professional a

S

UPDATED: This task is not complete as of 04/02/16. The draft report was sent to Dannenbaum on
04/22/16. Upon receipt of revisions, the final report will be completed.

UPDATED: This task is not complete as of 04/02/16. The draft report was sent to Dannenbaum on
04/22/16. Upon receipt of revisions, the final report will be completed.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at
(210) 699-9090.

Sincerely,

Pt U Feen”

Richard V. Klar, P.G.
Vice President
Raba Kistner, Inc.

Hyperlinks/Enclosures:
e RKEI Invoice No. S125547
e Spreadsheet for Attached Invoice
e H-3 Form

IBTC Geotechnical /Segment 0010 RKEI Progress Report - May 2, 2016

Page 2




VISIngx‘iz;fi?nSITE AT I NVO!C E INVOICE # 15125647

CONSULTANTS *  ENVIRONMENTAL  * FACILITIES = INFRASTRUCTURE N

PROJECT :
ASF1508302
BILLING DATE : Hidalge County RMA-IBTC Donna Resv. R A B A
418/2018 CLIENT K i s T N E R
15C06984  Hidalgo County RMA
Flor E. Koll REMITTANCE ADDRESS:
Hidalgo Caunty RMA RABA KISTNER, ING.
P.O. BOX 271037

118 S Gage Blvd,, 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577 DALLAS, TX 753871037

PHONE {210) 693-2090

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Baseline Environmental Assessmant - International Bridge Trade

Corridor
(IBTC) Right of Way - Donna Reserveir & Canal Superfund Site

Work Authorization Na, 5
Speciat Requiraments for invoice

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH: 4/2/2016

TOTAL FEE AUTHORIZED 60,500.00

PERCENT COMPLETE AS OF 4/9/2016 85.01%
FEE EARNED TO DATE 51,428.00

LESS PREVIOUS BILLINGS 0.00

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOIGE ** 51,429.00

RK PROJECT MANAGER: RICHARD V KLAR
CLIENT PHCNE; 956-402-4762

PROJEGT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY

Amouni Due This Invoice 5 £1.429.00
Total of Previous Invoices - Currenily Unpaid 0.00
Total Due And Payahle 5 51,4206.00

* Invoices are submitled monthly and are due on ieceipt. * Cafrying charges may be assessed on involces unpa’d beyond 30 days frem Eilling dato.

AP Apei0 PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE,




RABA
RYE TN Er April 2016 INVOICE HCRMA

ENVIRONMENTAL
Project: IBTC Bill Through: 41212016
Limits: SEGMENTS 1,2, AND 3 Client: HCRMA
CSJ: 0921-02-142 Contract: PROJECT SEGMENTS 1, 2, AND 3
County: HIDALGO WA No.: 5
invoice No.:
s
s CONTRACTED PREVIOUSLY INVOICED INVOICED TO DATE AMOUNT DUE
S TASK DESCRIPTION FIRM FEE () BALANCE | o VOICE
($ AMOUNT) | (% COMPLETED)| (§ AMOUNT) | (% COMPLETED)
370 | Environmental [Briling 3nd Testing]
Environmental Gi Raba Kistnar. $12,500 00 30060 0.06% $10,161.00 100.00% §2.239.00 $10,161.00
Disposai Cast Raba Kistner $0.00 £0.60 0.00% 30.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00
PC8s Raba Kistner $13,695.00 $0.00 0.00% $11,550.00 100.00% $2,145.00 $11,550.00
T e S i ik
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 110) = $26,195.00 $0.00 0% 21,711.00 B83% $4,484.00 $21,711.00
110 Environmental (PM Hours) T
Environmental Analysis and Reporting Raba Kistner. $2.009.10 30.00 0.00% §1,004.55 50.00% $1,004.55 $1,004.55
Coordination and M 009.10 $0.00 0.00% $877.53 43.68% $1,131.57 $877.53
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 110) = $4,018.20 $0.00 0% §1,882.08 47% $2,136.12 $1,882.08
110 ]
‘Raba Kistner $17.742.56 $0.00 £.00% 32217820 125.00% -§4,435.64 $22,178.20
Raba Kistner. $4,53645 S0.00 0.00% $1,982.43 43.70% $2,554.02 $1,982.43
and. : Raba Kistner. 040.50 $0.00 0.00% $2,117.01 42.00% $2,92349 $2,117.01
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 110) = $27,319.51 $0.00 0% $26,277.64 96% $1,041.87 $26,277.64
110 Environmentsl Admin Hours and Direct Expanses
Administration Hours - Rej and. Reba Kistner 32780.55 $0.60 0.00% §1,350.28 50.00% $1,390.27 $1,390.28
hfileage. Raba Kistner $168.00 3000 0.00% $168.00 100.00% $0.00 $168.00
Project Cc ‘Raba Kistner $0.00 $0.060 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00
e E—— — S I
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 110) = $2,948.55 $0.00 % 51,558.28 53% $1,390.27 $1,558.28
Contract Total = | | seodsr.26 | $0.00 | | s51,420.00 | 85% | so052268
TOTAL THIS INVOICE = / $51,429.00




[ 23D — C-[f auyaniry
SIGULIUDGUIT] PUD JUDUIIAD ‘25PLIG L10f suoynSysaauy pup sSurog mauys23099 J LT G100 WowusSas / I021uyoa [

=029 DLGI 40f SIUDYnSu0)) JouISHy pgny 410f a8y salalag uSISa(q / Sur2awSusy YW H

Xeq

[rewy

9T¥9-669-01C

WO IO ID)IEI

e auoyd ainjeudig 190LJ O UOSIEIT FE/ [B1oyJQ Aurdwo)) - sweN juLg
91/20/50 0606-669-012 \<UU\N > é Tef3] A PTRYory
‘240G PI)SI] SULIY 9y} 0} pred S)UNOULE 27} JO JUIWI)E)S 1IALI0D PUE INI) ST JA0GE Y3 1Y) AJ1)10D Aqaaay |
2O Aroyny AN [euoiSay Ajuno) oS[epif - d10Auy yym Adoy |
‘SMO[[0] 5B PIeMIOJ PUR “SIODAUOIGNS ([0 40/ “PAYIIIQNS DIOAUL/SIRWISS YOrS (1M 110day JUSWSsassy ssoiFoid o e
e (LYSSTIS "ON @o10AUY) €NH pue
00°6£L°CTS 00 19T°01$ 00°191°01$ %I1T 00°00S°C1$ [EIUSTITOIIAUY Sunug xoto.\/ U Py
Posu2I
- — i " Alojeroqe] (L¥SSTIS "ON e010AU)
00°SP1'TS 00°0SS°L1$ 00°0SS'TI$ %ET 00°669°¢C1$ [BonARUY Sunse | OOy UeS 1 pa1ylion
F;
UIUIBWAY — poud g junoury junoury _—
aoueRy T e ST, Preg penuo) | tepraoadqng 5 LS s1opraoadqng |y A9
prenuedqng red ¥ Junomry [e10], o, [el0], 3 e
‘Suapraosdgng sopun auy il 241 40 (FyN, Sutovyd Aq aporpug asvapd Govuguos St} uo pasn a4v Siaplaoadgns ou fJ
97 18%°09% JUnoOury UoIRZLIOUINY 10 AL T ¢ :ION UOIIRZLIOUYINY 1o
88°9C€T'8ILS UNOWY 10vIUOD) [BI0], SIUE)[TISU0)) ToUISTS eqeiy JAPIAQI AW
PECO08L6IS ‘siuaweaIdy [epuswolddng pasoiddy

PSTEEP 0TS

JUNOWNY 19BNUOY) [RUISLIO

S10Z/8/9

€ pue "7 | SJURWIIag 199101g

910T / THAY  (1X/0JA]) Jo yyuow 1o0f y10doy JUSUISSISSY SSAI0ag
spenuo) papunyg A[[eiapa ] 10y wd)sA§ SULIOPUOTA Jopraoxdqng
£H INFINHOVLLV

IONN29XT JO aje(]
# J0BIUO))




10328417 9AINIAX]
zandupoy Jejd
21ey JuawAed Joj panosddy

=W KN ES =3

juawded Joj panciddy Junowy

05°'£85'67%
00'S6S'0T$  05°705'9TS 05'£85'62%

00°06%'¢S 05460425
00'06t'2S 00°565'01% 00'S65'0T$ 00°S80'ETS EHYM
00'0% 05'£95'€ETS 05'£95'€TS 05°29S'ETS THYM
00'0% 00'5€6'28 00'SE6°ZS 00°'SE6'2S THYM
2leq o} unowy v
aduejeg padioau| 910¢/v/S 910Z/S/t
M ¥m S3210AU|

JopLuo) apes) adpug |euoneulalu)
$821A3S 3ulAaaing
Juueauidul SIAVS

AYVINAINS LNIWAYd 7102
ALIMOHLNY ALITIGON TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering
Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |04/01/16 - 4/30/16

Contractor SAMES, Inc.

Project/WA IBTC 0010 WA#3

Invoice # 1 Date:5/4/16
Amount $10,595.00

Date Sent 5/4/16

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: % /ﬁ (> Approval Disapproval
Comments:

:‘/ /Pfé//w

\% / . _(/g‘f//c

Louis Jones, H&MAP/D/ am Manager Date
Recommendation: / :'lc“ApprovaI Disapproval
Comments:

’ -

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

S/H’/QAM

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



i
~-SAMES
T = SAM EEERIG G SUWEITHG G
S
-
—

—
o

INVOICE PERIOD: 04/01/16 through 4/30/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: 3 10,595.00

May 4, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #3 on SH 365 Segment 0010
Invoice No. _ 1

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of April 2016
on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded

via GroupWise to the following directory: 2016-03-31 and 2016-04-08.

The following is attached:
e InvoiceNo. 1  (April)
e H-3 Form
e Work Schedule

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK ,‘
FC150: FIELD SURVEY

Parcel 5 Part 5-AQ, Work Authorization No. 3, has been completed as requested.

Parcel 5 Part 5-R and 5 Part 5-E, Work Authorization No. 3, are pending further direction for

completion.

Parcel 7, Work Authorization No. 3, has been completed as requested.

Parcel 15, Work Authorization No. 3, has been completed as requested.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 207-
7130.

Sincerely,

C YV
Samyi¢l D. Maldonado, P.E., RPLS
Principal — SAMES, Inc.

= Page 1



w2 |1/
-

/

“ =X
00°565'0LS b =32I0ANI SIHL 1v10L

N |\\.‘
| ooosrzs %L8 005650t | 00°08 00's80°slS | | = je201 30m3u05
00705 00°05 10/ 00708 10/ 00°08 00°05 = [0} NOLLONNS) 1VLOLans
00°05 0008 %000 0005 %00°0 00038 0008 XWEIE Sa5Us0XT 98I0
— SesUsaRg Boa
00°0Z5'L§ 0008 %001 00°025'1S %0 00°08 007025 LS = (011 NOLLONNA) 1V10180S
et 0cT 13 el CU—- 22 L St L o
00°025 15 0005 %0°00L 0002518 %000 0008 0002515 U['SINVS S} 132ieg ~ABAINS jO UOBUIAIO0)
RSAINS Pl 0SL
00'S60°Z§ 00°08 %001 00°S60°Z§ %0 00°08 00°560'2S = {01} NOLLONNS) TV1018NS
00°560°ZS 00°08 %0°00% 0056028 %000 0008 0056028 SUI'STAVS £ [33/2g -A3NINS JO UGHBU/RIO0])
RenINS PRI 05k
00°0§ 00°06%'28 %0 00°0S %0 0005 00°067'2S =011 NOLLONNT 1¥1018ns
0065 00'06'25 %00 0065 %000 0008 0006628 SUI'SIAYS 3G Hed & Y6 Ved § j8d/ed ~AaAing JO UCHRUIRIO0]
KSAInS plad 0SL
| 0008655 00°05 %00% 00°086'95 %0 0008 00095 95 = {01} NOLLONNZ) 1¥LO1aNns
00°036'95 0005 %0°00F 0008695 %000 0005 00'096'9S ERETS OV Hed G [99/eg -ASAINS JO UCHELIAIO00
AGAING PIOld 0§l
FJIOANI (ga131dWoo %) | (INNOWY $)  |{Q3L3TdWOD %) (LNnowWY $) (¢) 334 spon
SIHL3NA FONYIVE aalovainos | WH NOILdIHOS3a MsvL aung
ANNONY 31Ya Ol d3dDI0ANI A3IDI0ANI ATSNOINT¥Md
£ TON VM 091vaH __ /aunog
0100 LNIWO3S Lo3roud 3oeNUeD 100-10-229E s
YIWNOH aualo 96€ W4 0} PEOY [[OD2W Wl ispuw
sloz/oely :ybinosuy g ZE00 LNSWOIS L03rodd  J0aloid
ALNCHINT ALINEOH TYNSIZIN AINAO3 0TV e —
YINNHOH 7] o
dJI0ANI 9102 [Ldy =

SIAWYS




AARPIYIS XIOM - D 2UAIYX3

Z "ON UOREZLOYINY Y10
3INAIHOS M¥om
0 LIgHX3

T 88eyq
SHISM Z | SL-ieiN-8L 9lL-1BN-€ suonesedald Aaaleg oA 29130
Es=] SA%3MZ_| 9118 | 9i-JelN-T SO PlR|
SHIBM Z 9L-1eN-8L 9l-1BN-C _._P_mmmmw._ PUE uonensiuiwpy .:Omumc_ﬁ._a—
SUIUOW z | 9L~dy-0¢ | 9p-tepy-¢ §1 :(shiaa1ed Jo} 53¢ HS Joj suoneIypan|
n SH93MZ | SL-JEW-8L | Sidelt suoneiedald ASARAMIOM 29010
SAIIMZ | 9b-e-gL | 9-tBIN-E HIOM Pl2ld
S¥33M T | sl-tey-gL RS Yd.easay pUE UOHEJSIUILIPY “UCIBUIPJO0D
Sywow z | 9L-4dy-gg | gl-tep-¢ £ :(S)1931ed §9¢ HS 10J suoneaypory
SYIM Z | 9L-JBN-BL 9L=dey-¢ suojesedald JaAllRapIoan 8210
SHIIMZ | 9L-JeN-8L | 9L-tepw-g A0 PIaly
SYA3M Z gl-1e|N-8L gl-leiN-¢ ydieasay pue uoljesjsuipy ‘uQljeuipioc)
SUOW Z | gi~ddv-0g | gi-tem-¢ 3-5dS ' ¥-6dS :(S)1934ed g9¢ HS 1o} suoneagpopy
UM Z | 9L-1BN-gL 9l-dejy-¢ suonperedald AusAllBgMIoM 2950
SHISMZ | 9L-JelN-8L [ 9lL-lep-g HIOAN PIRId
SHSIMZ | 9L~deN-8L | 9)-IepN-§ YoIEasEY PUB UO[jRASIUIWPDY "UOBUIPIo0]
SUWOW Z | 9b-ady-0¢ | gL-tElN-E OV-5d5 :(S)1924ed §9¢ HS 10) suoneaypon|
uoje.ng | ajeqg pug | ajeq Ueis uoyduosag ysel

OH

€ "ON UCHEZLIOUINY YoM
Ul ‘SANVYS



i F¥ T 03 28UPOURIUT MBEDIIA 2] 104 PUD 7-7 0] COE HS i p2umyappuy ayy woaf 2ofoad §100 D157

*ed [ [ e PR

G882 -Z0oL Wy PUTRIRIiE - TV U IVT 7 e g Ao 0

L« suoyg 2NJeUBIS - $901J () uostel] g9/ 1RO Auedwon) - suweN Wilg
Alazh (S o828 -T0L . 7 vy TP7RPTON Q 120 0vC

"240qE pajSy S 913 03 Pled SJUNOWE 31} JO JUILIIZLYS JOI.LI0D PUE DI ST 34048 ) (3 AJ110d Lqatay |
IO rioyny Apqep] [ewoisay Ljuno)) oSepi - 9o10Au] gm Ado)) 1
“SMOTIOF ST pIemIo] PUR ‘$100.4/1100q1S [0 20 ‘PSIILIQNS SOT0AUL/AIEWINSS YorRS M 1iodoy IUSWSSessy SS2IB0IJ IO J[T

N
surureusy — polI3q IUNOUWY JUnowy
Jue[Eyg BTEq Junowuy Sy T pieg Penuo) | Jopraocidqng YI0AA JO 108338 saapiacadqng [fy qAgd
Ppenuodqng : JUNOUTY [B101L % ®10}, .

SLIPIA0LAANG LPpUN U T 247 UO WY\, Suranyd &g apwaipuy asvayd Gonapu00 St} o pasn 2.4 Stapraosdgns ou fy

SOEETAA Y UNOWY UONBZLIOWINY MI0M < T "ON HOHBZIIOUINY IO
Co (es'wz & UNOWY I0BQUOY) [R10], " SoWes :ISPIAOI SWIL]

OO LBSh & 1SIULWRISY [wuswaddng paaoiddy TNAZIGZlz - UOBNISXT 10 9Te(]
0070007523 “JUNOWY 108NUCY) [BUISLD o\Oo FUWESS “# 10211000

NaZ [ 24y (HA/OR) Jo yraour 1oy 110dayy JUSUSSISSY S5aI501
$1B[UCT) papuny A[[g19p 10§ WRISAS SULIONUOA xpraoxdqng
EH INFNHOVLLY




10303410 aANdax]
3d ‘zandupoy Jejid
Jo®a 5 1wawAhed 1oy pasoiddy

Ja3u18u] uonaNAIsuUo) JaIyD
Id ‘OileABN UOWEY
a1eq Juawhed 104 panolddy

J_QN\ .:\m -~ |

Mr\ —

aull seg ogay 10j qe|s anijdalold CL-9T0¢ uonnjosay WHDN\QN\ﬁ Ew..’c‘_ﬁn_d. NMMNW..@W THOD

juawAied 10j panosddy Junowy

9L 69T ZEP'ETS 05'1S9°01S

9Z'8T0'S6E'8TS  0S'TST'ZEOTS 05'TS9'0T$  00°005'920'TS 00'0$
€ T T 'ON 2210AU|

Suluieway 9102/¥2/S 9toz/Lely 9T0Z/T1Z/€ a1eq Buijjg
unowy pied junowy 2210AU|
penuo) Joelyuo)

68-GT0C UONNOSAY - STOZ/ST/CT :papiemy
9/£'69T'ZEY'6TS JUNOWY PeIU0)

Jopauuo) 4isa/ssediang AemysiH AleNIN/T8Z SN
$DIIAIDG UOIINIISUOD)

Ju| ‘Buired 150Wa404

AIVININNS LNIWAYd
ALIHOHLNY ALMIGOW T¥NOI93Y ALNNOS 0O9TVAIH



HGCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |April 2016
Contractor Foremost Paving, Inc.
Project/ WA US281 - 0220-01-023 ETC
Invoice # 3 J Date:05/13/2016
Amount $10,651.50
Date Sent 05/13/2016
Date Received
Received by
Recommendation: Approval Disapproval
Comments:
& - . 5//3 /ZO M
R"a/mon warro, I\/PE, Construction Manager Da{e f
|
Recommendaﬁion{ 4‘[’ 1€ Approval Disapproval
Comments:

2

¥

(/? 5;/ A (’LQH._

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




HCRMA  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY ANTRGRITY

Payment Invoice
0220-01-023 ETC

Description: County:  HIDALGO
Type:
Time:
Highway: US 281

Length: 1.84
From:

WIDEN 4 LANE RURAL TO 6 LANES
535 WORKING DAYS

0.45 Mi E of SP 600 (Cage Blvd.)

Payment Number: 3 Prime Contractor: Foremost
. Paving Inc.
Pay Period: 04/01/2016 to 04/30/2016 PO. Box 29
Approval Date: 05/24/2016 Weslaco, Texas
78599
Payment Status: Approved
Awarded Project Amouni: $19,425,546.44
Authorized Amount: $19,425,546.44
Line Number Item Unit Current Paid Quantity Unit Price Amount
Section - 1 US 281
0790 502-6001 MO 1.00 $2,500.000 $2,500.00
BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING
0800 506-6001 LE 37.00 $65.000 $2,405.00
ROCK FILTER DAMS (INSTALL) (TY 1)
0840 506-6041 LF 225.00 $6.500 $1,462.50
BIODEG EROSN CONT LOGS (INSTL) (12")
Section Totals: $6,367.50
Section - 2 BSIF
2270 400-6003 CY 18.00 $38.000 $684.00
STRUCT EXCAV (PIPE)
2280 400-6011 CY 15.50 $16.000 $248.00
SAND BACKFILL
2330 464-6039 LF 40.00 $58.000 $2,320.00
RC PIPE (CL III)(24 IN)(SPL)
2360 496-6007 LF 86.00 $12.000 $1,032.00
REMOV STR (PIPE)
Section Totals: $4,284.00
Project Total: $10,651.50
o
Page 1 of 2 05/11/2016

Payment Invoice: 0220-01-023 ETC



Summary

Current Approved Work: $10,651.50
Stockpile Advancement: $0.00
Current Retainage: $0.00
Current Retainage Released: $0.00
Stockpile Recovery: $0.00
Current Liquidated Damages: $0.00
Current Adjustment: $0.00
Current Taxes: $0.00
Current Payment: $10,651.50
Previous Payment: $1,026,500.00

Approved Work To Date:
Stockpile Advancement To Date:
Retainage To Date:

Retainage Released To Date:
Stockpile Recovery To Date:
Ligquidated Damages To Date:
Adjustments To Date:

Taxes To Date:

Payments To Date:

Previous Payments To Date:

S/ /'/A//

$1,037,151.50
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,037,151.50
$1,026,500.00

Project Manager

T

i

-
Sta{(eholder

/D
S [ f/?o/é
Bate

Payment Invoice: 0220-01-023 ETC

Page 2 of 2

05/11/2016



21eq

)L/,

00°00€°T6ZS
Z6'709'9825  BO'S69'FS

3d ‘ouegen uowey
juawhegd 1o} panoiddy

'00°06€ ' T6HTS 40 JUNOWE 31 Ul 10333UU0) 4|58/s5ediang Aemydiy Ale

1012341(Q AAIINIIXT
3d 'zendupoy te|id
JuswAed Jo} panoiddy

9T0Z/TT/S
£95'58# 3d XL
3d ‘zan3upoy d
:Aq pauedaid

1awied 10§ panosddy Junowy
v6'vZS'ZS YTOLT'ZS  00°00€'T625

W/T8Z SN 2u3 1oy Bunisa] [eLRlep UonINIsSUO) apiaod 03 9TOZ ‘9z Alenuer paaoidde TH#yM

76709985  80°S69°tS

ajue|eg pajjg |eloL
YM ¥M

33eq 3210AU|

AYVININNS LNJWAVd

ALIHOHLNY ALMNIBOW T¥NOID3Y ALNNOD 091VAIH

¥6'¥25°CS vT'OLT'TS 00'00€T6TS THYM

junowy

910Z/5¢/+% 910Z/8¢/¢€ VM panouddy

lopauuo) 415g/ssediang AemysiH Aleding/ T8z SN

8u11s9) |BLIIRIA UOIIONISUOD)
SJUBYNSUOD UOJBLIB |



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering
Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year

04/01/16 - 4/23/16

Contractor Terracon

Project/WA SH 365 WA #1

Invoice # T766903 Date:5/4/16
Amount $ 2,5624.94

Date Sent 5/4/16

Date Received /5[0l (e

Received by 4:,( Davi\c Ve, BV Dep Pros Ay

Recommendation:

Comments:

ﬂdcomw\d/"ﬂj ':L/’d“u““’

(Mol ovg o e Freld Courd

>é : Approval Disapproval
bL(-’U r‘F bﬁ&(((_&)en

S0 Lu[({’l/u Ceze [ ()\”‘H

/" = of
.(/?/g
Louis Jones,/f‘ﬁ:RMMrafn Manager Date /
Recommendation: = " Approval Disapproval

Comments:

/;/7 /{/? 5/u !’U)Ha

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director - Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Nlerracon

1506 Mid Cities Dr
Pharr, TX 78577-2128
956-283-8254

INVOICE

Project Mgr: Juan Borjon

Created on 4/25/2016

Project: HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector REMIT TO:
it s Invoice Number: T766903
Terracon Consultants, Inc.
To: Hidalgo County Regional Mability Authority PO Box 959673
Attn; Ramon Navarro :
118 South Cage Boulevard kL=, MO BRI
s [ e Federal E.LN.: 42-1249917
Project Number: 88161010
Invoice Date: 4/25/2016
Services Through: 4/23/2016
L Date Report ” Description of Services ’ | Quantity I I Rate ' l Total |
3/28/16  88161010.0007 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
3/28/16  88161010.0007 Senlor Project Manager 1.00 $55.21 $55.21
4/4/16 88161010.0008 Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $48.56 $24.28
4/4/16 88161010.0008 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $62.58 $15.65
4/4/16 88161010.0008 Sample Preparation 1.00 $52.00 $52.00
4/4/16 88161010.0008 Percent Passing No. 200 Sieve 1.00 $45.00 $45.00
4/4/16 88161010.0008 Atterberg Limits 1.00 $69.00 $69.00
4/4116 88161010.0008 Moisture-Density Relationship (Tex-114-E) 1.00 $200.00 $200.00
4/5/16 88161010.0009 Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $48.56 $24.28
4/5/16 88161010.0009 Slump of Fresh Concrete 1.00 $23.00 $23.00
4/5/16 88161010.0009 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 4.00 $15.00 $60.00
4/5/16 88161010.0009 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 1.00 $20.00 $20.00
4/5/16 88161010.0009 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 4.00 $14.00 $56.00
4/5/16 88161010.0009 Sampling 2.00 $55.00 $110.00
4/6/16 88161010.0009B Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $48.56 $24.28
4/6/16 88161010.0009B Logger 3.00 $18.80 $56.40
4/13/16  88161010.0010 Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $48.56 $24.28
4/13/16  88161010.0010 Texas Triaxial Compression (Tex-117-E, Parl II) 1.00 $1,050.00 $1,050.00
4/13/16  88161010.0010 Sieve Analysis (Tex-110-E, Part ) 1.00 $60.00 $60.00
4/13/16  88161010.0010 Linear Bar Shrinkage (per bar) (Tex-107-E) 1.00 $60.00 $60.00
4/13/16  88161010.0010 Sampling 3.00 $55.00 $165.00
4/13116  88161010.0010 Wet Ball Mill Test (Tex-116-E) 1.00 $230.00 $230.00
4/13/16  88161010.0010 Sample Preparation 1.00 $52.00 $52.00
/—__.—’\
Invoice Total " $2,524.94

TERMS: DUE UPON PRESENTATION OF INVOICE

Page 1 of 1

Client #402653



GENERAL OBSERVATION REPORT
Report Number: ~ 88161010.0007

Nlerracon

1506 Mid Cities Dr

Service Date: 03/28/16

Report Date: 04/01/16 Pharr, TX 78577-2128
956-283-8254 Reg No: F-3272

Client Project

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Attn: Ramon Navarro

118 South Cage Boulevard

Pharr, TX 78577

HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector
Military Highway and San Juan Road
Pharr, TX

Project Number: 88161010

Mr. Martin Reyes and Juan Borjon with Terracon Consultants Inc., reviewed the HCRMA asphalt mix design submittal package.

Services: Submittal Review

Terracon Rep.: Martin Reyes

Reported To: Ramaon Navarro with HCRMA
Contractor:

Report Distribution:

(1) Hidalge County Regional Mobility (1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, Analy
Autherity, Emailed Diaz

(1) Dannenbaum Enginecring Corp, Eric (1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp,
Davila Manny Carrizales, RP.L.5. E.1.T.

(1) Foremost Paving, Inc., Clayton Kindle (1) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility

Authority, Flor Koll

Reviewed By: ,{/L’-ﬂﬂ R ol
Juan Borjon ;
Project Manager 1-Professional f

The tests were performed in general accordance with applicable ASTM, AASHTO, or DOT test methods. This report is exclusively for the use of the client
indicated above and shall not be reproduced except in full without the written consent of our company. Test results transmitted herein are only applicable to
the actual samples tesled at the location(s) referenced and are not necessarily indicative of the properties of other apparently similar or identical malerials.

BCO001, 10-16:13, Rev.10

Page | of 1 i



LABORATORY coMPACTION ciARacTERISTICS o solLREECRT Tl rracon

Report Number: 88161010.0008
Service Date:  04/04/16
Report Date: 04/08/16

1506 Mid Cities Dr
Pharr, TX 78577-2128
956-283-8254 Reg No: F-3272

Client

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Attn: Ramon Navarro
118 South Cage Boulevard

Project
HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector
Military Highway and San Juan Road
Pharr, TX

Pharr, TX 78577
Project Number 88161010

Material Information Sample Information
Source of Material: Filegonia Pit Sample Date: 04/04/16 Sample Time: 900

Proposed Use: Embankment Sampled By: Earthwork Contractor
Sample Location:  Filegonia Pit

Sample Description: Brown Lean Clay

Laboratory Test Data Result Specifications
Test Procedure: TEX 114E, Part 1 Liquid Limit: 31
Test Method: Method A Plastic Limit: 16
Sample Preparation: Wet Plasticity Index: 15 §-30
Rammer Type: Mechanical In-Place Moisture (%):
Maximum Dry Unit Weight (pef):  99.0 Passing #200 (%): 89.0
Optimum Water Content (%): 22.0
USCS: CL
Zero Air Voids Curve for Assumed Specific
Gravity 2.70
101 Y

=y

E w \\

£ - e

Q

- / ™\

;E / » N

= o7

&

a

95

18 19 20 20 2 23 24 25 26

Water Content (%)

Comments: The backfill proctor sample meets project requirements for embankment (DENS CONT) Type C as the Pl maxis 40.
Material can also be used in the top two feet below the bottom of Flexible Base (PI Minimum of 8 and Maximum of 30).

Services:  Received a soil sample from the contractor at our laboratory. Prepared the sample for plasticity index and moisture-
density relation tests.

Terracon Rep.: Earthwork Contractor

Reported To: Ramon Navarro with HCRMA

Contractor:  Foremost Paving

Report Distribution:
(1) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility (1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, Adrian
Authority, Emailed Figueroa
(1) Dannenbaum Enginecring Corp, Analy Diaz (1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, Eric Davila i 3
Reviewed By: ,!f-fé LA 4 oleh)
1) Foremost Paving, Inc., Clayton Kindle (1) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility w2 ' .
o ¢ ’ 2:288 Juan Borjon

Authority. Flor Kell
Project Manager I-Professional

Test Methods: ASTM D1140, ASTM D2487, TEX 104E, 105E, 106E, TEX 114E, Part |

The tesis were performed in general accordance with applicable ASTM, AASHTO, or DOT test methods. This report is exclusively for the use of
the client indicated above and shall not be reproduced except in full without the written consent of our company. Test resulis transmitted herein
are only applicable to the actual samples tested at the location(s) referenced and are not necessarily indicative of the properties of other apparently

similar or identical materials.
CROO06 10-16-13 Rev 7 Page 1 of |



CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH TEST REPORT
P EPORT Merracon

Report Number: 88161010.0009
Service Date: 04/05/16 1506 Mid Cities Dr

Report Date: 04/19/16 Revision 2 - 14-day result Pharr, TX 78577-2128
956-283-8254 Reg No: F-3272

Task: N _
Client Project
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector
Attn: Ramon Navarro Military Highway and San Juan Road
118 South Cage Boulevard Pharr, TX
Pharr, TX 78577

Project Number: 88161010

Material Information Sample Information

Specified Strength: 3,000 psi @ 28 days Sample Date: 04/05/16 ~ Sample Time: 1430
Sampled By: Federico Hernandez
Mix ID: 3000 PSI Waeather Conditions: Hot
Supplier: Cemex Accumulative Yards: 10 Batch Size (cy): 10
Batch Time: 1415 Plant: Edinburg Placement Method: Direct Discharge
Truck No.: 10035527 Ticket No.: 43578850 Water Added Before (gal):
. Water Added After (gal):
Field Test Data Sample Location: o Gas Line Protective Slab
Test Result Specification Placement Location: Gas Line Protective Slab
Slump (in): 4172
Air Content (%):
Concrete Temp. (F): 79
Ambient Temp. (F): 82
Plastic Unit Wt. (pcf):
Yield (Cu. Yds.):
Laboratory Test Data Ageat Maximum  Compressive
Set Specimen  Avg Diam. Area Date Date Test Load Strength Fracture
No. ID (in) (sq in) Received Tested (days) (Ibs) (psi) Type
1 A 6.00 28.27 04/12/16 7 49,350 1,750 3
1 B 6.00 28.27 04/19/16 14 65,080 2,300 3
1 C 6.00 28.27 05/03/16 28
1 D 6.00 28.27 05/03/16 28

Comments: Not tested for plastic unit weight.

Samples Made By: Terracon
Services: Obtain samples of fresh concrete at the placement locations (ASTM C-172), perform required field tests and cast, cure, and

test compressive strength samples (ASTM C-31, C-39, C-1231).
Terracon Rep.: Federico Hernandez
Reported To:  Sergio w/FP1
Contractor:

Report Distribution: ; . y )
(1) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, (1) Dannenbaum Engincering Corp, Adrian Reviewed By' .f/lﬁ'("t"\ b "i-.( ki)
Emailed Figueroa rvw2: aas - Judn Borjon
(1) Dannenbawm Engineering Corp, Analy Diaz (1) Dannenbaum Engincering Corp, Eric Davila Project Managcr I-Professional
(1) Foremosl Paving, Inc., Clayton Kindle (1) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority,
Flor Koll
Test Methods: ASTM C 31, ASTM C39, ASTM C143, ASTM C172, ASTM C1064, ASTM C1231

The tests were performed in general accordance with applicable ASTM, AASHTO, or DOT test methods. This report is exclusively for the use of the client
indicated above and shall not be reproduced except in full without the written consent of our company. Test results transmitted herein are only applicable to the
actual samples tested at the location(s) referenced and are not necessarily indicalive of the properties of other apparently similar or identical materials.

.
CROOOI, 11-16-12, Rev.6 Page 1 of |1



CONCRETE SAMPLE PICK-UP REPORT 'Irerracnn

Report Number:  88161010.0009B
1506 Mid Cities Dr

Service Date: 04/06/16

Report Date: 04/08/16 Pharr, TX 78577-2128
056-283-8254 Reg No: F-3272

Client Project

HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector
Military Highway and San Juan Road
Pharr, TX

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Attn: Ramon Navarro
118 South Cage Boulevard

Pharr, TX 78577
Project Number: 88161010

Sample Type: 6” x 127/ Concrete Cylinders

Date Cast: 04/05/16
I set(s) of 4 samples per set were retrieved and transported to our laboratory and placed in a temperature and humidity-

controlled environment for compressive strength testing.

Services: Sample pick-up

Terracon Rep.: David Portillo

Reported To:

Contractor:

Report Distribution:

(1) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility (1) Danncnbaum Engineering Corp,

Authority, Emailed Adrian Figueroa L o

(1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, Analy (1) Dannenbaum Engincering Corp, Eric Reviewed B)’: {/«(6'&.4 {.-] L

Diaz Davila F= G

(1) Foremost Paving, Inc., Clayton Kindle (1) Hidalga County Regional Mobility J'uan Borjon

Autherity, Flor Koll . )
Project Manager 1-Professional

The tests were performed in general accordance with applicable ASTM, AASHTO, or DOT test methods. This report is exclusively for the use of the client
indicated above and shall not be reproduced except in full without the written consent of our company. Test results transmitted herein are only applicable to
the actual samples tested at the localion(s) referenced and are not necessarily indicative of the properties of other apparently similar or identical materials.

CT0006, 6-30-11, Rev.8 Page 1 of |



o A CTION CHARACTERISTICS OF S0 REEORT Ty rraycON

Report Number: 88161010.0010
Service Date: 04/13/16

1506 Mid Cities Dr

Report Date: 04/26/16 Revision 1 - Triaxial Test Attachments Pharr, TX 78577-2128

956-283-8254 Reg No: F-3272

Client

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Attn: Ramon Navarro
118 South Cage Boulevard
Pharr, TX 78577

Project
HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector
Military Highway and San Juan Road
Pharr, TX

Project Number 88161010

Material Information
Source of Material: Cantu Pit-LaJoya
Proposed Use: Flexible Base

Laboratory Test Data
Test Procedure; TEX 113E

Test Method: Method A
Sample Preparation: Wet
Rammer Type: Mechanical

Maximum Dry Unit Weight (pef): 122.5
Optimum Water Content (%); 10.5

Sample Information
Sample Date: 04/13/16 Sample Time: 1000
Sampled By: Federico Hernandez
Sample Location:  Cantu Pit - La Joya

Sample Description: Poorly Graded Gravel with Silt

Result Specifications
Liquid Limit: 22
Plastic Limit: 19
Plasticity Index: 3 Maximum 15

In-Place Moisture (%):

USCS: GP-GM
Zero Air Voids Curve for Assumed Specific

Gravity 2.70

125
I~
- 124
& 123 \\
£ 12 5
(=]
° 121 7 X
e .
5
el 118
o

17

6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15

Water Content (%)

Comments:

Services:  Obtain a sample of flexible base material and return to the laboratory to determine the moisture-density relationship.

Terracon Rep.: Federico Hernandez

Reported To: Ramon Navarro with HCRMA

Contractor:
Report Distribution:

(1) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility (1) Cemex, Efrain Acosta

Authority, Emailed

(1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, Adrian (1) Dannenbaum Engincering Corp, Analy Diaz . ’ B
Reviewed By: dtiua ol o

Figueroa

(1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, Eric Davila (1) Foremost Paving, Inc., Clayton Kindle vw2: aas St BOI‘}OH

(1) Hidalgoe County Regional Mobility
Authority. Flor Koll

Test Methods: ASTM D2487, TEX 104E, 105E, 106E, TEX 113E

Project Manager I-Professional

The tests were performed in general accordance with applicable ASTM, AASHTO, or DOT test methods. This report is exclusively for the use of
the client indicated above and shall not be reproduced except in full without the written consent of our company. Test results transmitted herein
are only applicable to the actual samples tested at the location(s) referenced and are not necessarily indicative of the properties of other apparently

similar or identical materials.
CRO006 10-16-13 Rev7

Page | of |



¢ HCRMA CMT PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: 04/12/2016

NAME OF LABORATORY: Terracon Laboratory

NAME OF TECHNICIAN; Juan Borjon

PROJECT NAME; CSJ#0220-01-023 US281/ BSIF Connector Project

ADDRESS OF PROJECT: 0.45 Mile East of SP600 to FM2557 [Stewart Road] along US281 [Military Highway

ENGINEERING GROUP
OTHER: Dannenbaum Engineering

ADDITIONAL DISTRIBUTION:
(Laboratory must forward additional copies to the individuals/companies noted below)

ENGINEER:
Company Name: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority - HCRMA

Contact: Ramon Navarro IV, P.E.

Address: P.O. Box 1766

City/State/Zip; Pharr, TX 78577

Phone/Fax: 9564024762

E-Mail: Ramon.Navarro@hcrma.net

CONTRACTOR:
Company Name: Foremost Paving Inc.

Contact: Clayton Kindle

Address: P.O.Box 29

City/State/Zip: Weslaco, TX 78599

Phone/Fax; 9563168900 / 9563168901

E-Mail: clayton@fpitex.com

OTHER: barry@fmitex.com

COMMENTS: testing of flexbase parameters for usability prior to implementation

TYPE OF TEST: atterburg limits [PI] ; proctor characleristics; TXDOT Triaxial

STATION NUMBER: OFFSITE PICKUP - TO BE DETERMINED

PROJECT INSPECTOR: Ramon Navarro IV, P.E.

INSPECTORS PRESENT:

PREPARED BY: Ramon Navarro 1V, P.E.

gty agiwi by Hamvs Ha g Y
. 9003 Doy P o Moy AT oty tF >3 o 0 e o Rbnn Nrcama@irorma rin 0§

SIGNATURE: Ramon Navarro IV AR




LABORATORY COMPACTION CHARACTERISTICS OF SOIL REPORT )
P ——— Werracon

Report Number:  88161010.0010

Service Date: 04/13/16 1506 Mid Cities Dr

Report Date: 04/26/16 Revision | - Triaxial Test Attachments Pharr, TX 78577-2128
956-283-8254 Reg No: F-3272

Client Project

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector
Attn: Ramon Navarro Military Highway and San Juan Road

118 South Cage Boulevard Pharr, TX
Pharr, TX 78577
Project Number: 88161010
Sample I.D.: Flex Base Material

Sample Source: Cantu Pit
Date Sampled:  April 13, 2016

Sampled By: Federico Hernandez
FLEXBASE SIEVE ANALYSIS
(TX DOT Iltem 247/Project Plans)
Percent Specification
Sieve Size Retained
2 0 0%
7/8” 10 -
" 25 20% to 60%
3/8" 31 -
No. 4 44 40% to 75%
No. 40* 68 70% to 90%
Atterberg Limits Specifications
Liquid Limit 22 Max. 40
Plasticity index 3 Max. 15

Note:  The Flex Base Material Atterberg Limits and Sieve Analysis generally meet TX DOT 2014 Item 247 Specifications/Project Plans for Type B
materials. Triaxial test resulls meet project requirements.

Services: Obtain a sample of flexible base material and return to the laboratory to determine the moisture-density relationship.

Terracon Rep.: Federico Hernandez
Reported To: Ramon Navarro with HCRMA

Contractor:

Report Distribution: .

(1) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility (1) Cemex, Elrain Acosta

m'ﬁnﬁw'ﬁmihﬁj incering C (1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, Anal / B o
annenbaum Engineering Corp, annenbaum Engineering Corp, Analy Reviewed By: ki 4 ot ol

Adrian Figueroa ) Diaz ‘ ) y B -

(1) Dannenbaum Engineering Corp, Eric (1) Foremosl Paving, Inc., Clayton Kindle rvw?2: aas Juan BOI‘_}OH

Davila |
3 BEdaliioLosingy Reglcnaf Mobslily Project Manager [-Professional 5

Authority, Flor Koll
The tests were performed In general accordance with applicable ASTM, AASHTO, or DOT test methods. This report is exclusively for the use of the client
indicated above and shall not be reproduced except in full without the written consent of our company. Test results transmitted herein are only applicable to

the actual samples tested at the location(s) referenced and are not necessarily indicative of the properties of other apparently similar or identical materials.
Page | of |

€T0001, 6-30-11, Rev 9



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ATTERBERG LIMITS
Tex-104-E, Tex-105-E, Tex-106-E

Refresh Workbook File Version: 10/23/06 16:45:27

SAMPLE ID:|88161010.0010 SAMPLED DATE:|04/13/2016
TEST NUMBER: LETTING DATE:
STATUS: CONTROLLING CSJ:{0220-01-023
COUNTY:|Hidalgo SPEC YEAR:
SAMPLED BY:|Federico Hernandez SPEC ITEM:|247
SAMPLE LOCATION:|Cantu Pit SPECIAL PROVISION:
MATERIAL:|Flexible Base GRADE:
PRODUCER:|Frontera Materials
J AREA ENGINEER: | PROJECT MANAGER:]|
{l COURSE\LIFT:] | STATION:] | DIST. FROM CL.:|
Liquid Limit - Tex-104-E
2 Miges b Wer| Mussiof Diy Tare Mass Moisture Number of | Liquid Limit
Dish No. Sample + Sample + (@) Content (%) Blows (%)
Tare (g) Tare (g) g 1 i
55 33.45 27.62 0.9 21.8 26 22
56 32.68 27.07 0.9 214 27 22
| Liquid Limit] 22 |
Plastic Limit - Tex-105-E
: Mads of Wt Mass of iy Tare Mass Mass of |Plastic Limit
Dish No. Sample + Sample + ) Water (g) (%)
Tare (g) Tare (g) g g ’
63 8.34 713 0.9 1.21 19
64 713 6.13 0.9 1 19
Plastic Limit 19
Plasticity Index - Tex-106-E
| Plasticity Index: 3 |
Use Bar Linear Shrinkage to Calculate Plasticity Index? | |
Remarks:
Test Method: Tested By: Tesled Date:
|TX104 |Fernando Abrego |04/22/16 |
[TX105 _ |Fernando Abrego 104/22/16 |
[TX7086 |Fernando Abrego ~ [04722776 |
Reviewed By: Completed Date:

Authorized By: Authorized Date:

I [ |

88161010.0010 Tx104-6.xls 10f1 4/25/2016




b o TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

o=
BAR LINEAR SHRINKAGE

TEX-107-E
Refresh Warkbool File Viersion: 03/09/15 10:25:30
SAMPLE ID:{88181010.0010 SAMPLED DATE:[04/13/2016
TEST NUMBER; LETTING DATE:
SAMPLE STATUS: CONTROLLING CSJ:[0220-01-023
COUNTY:[Hidalgo SPEC YEAR:|2014
SAMPLED BY:|Federico Hernandez SPEC ITEM: 247
SAMPLE LOCATION:|Cantu Pit SPECIAL PROVISION;
MATERIAL CODE: MIX TYPE / GRADE:
MATERIAL NAME:|Flexible Base
PRODUCER: [Frontera Materials
AREA ENGINEER: |___PROJECT MANAGER] |

“ COURSEWIFT] [ STATION] | DIST. FROM CL:] Il

Bar Linear Shrinkage - Tex-107-E

Unit Initial Length | Final Length Linear
{inches) {inches) Shrinkage
inches 5 4.85 3.0
Calculate Plastiity Index from Bar Linear Shrinkage?[ |
Plastiony Indes Cateulated from | ines Sheinbage

Remarks:
T;s: Method:‘ Tesleﬂ By: ' i :resled Date:
[TX107 IFernando Abrego L2# 1118 104/22/16 ]
Test Stamp Code: Omit Test: Completed Date: Reviewed By;
| [ ! ]
Locked By: TxDOT: District: Area:

[ [ [ |
Authorized By: Authorized Date;

l ]
4125/2016

88161010.0010 tx107.xIsm 1 of1




Ud) Aysueg g

TQ bty
ST
860 [AEA Y ydes g
B[ G..”. .Euﬁoo Eans_a wnwgdg | ]
P14 1(2d) “Apsusg Aig xew
L 1 | I A uleag uxsad
L | 1 | ‘(1d) eieg wbuang )
[ _|TeL ve vzl S peer P o Tszer  Twen ——
vs _|oTel S5 T S | TR T 1 TR 1)
¥s ELLL S5 £T81 s x4 ¥S STeL 2
B ¥Z8L 5§ zTslL ¥s ST8IL ¥s 5281 : el
(U H (ST O {ug
| [ =l doiq Biay ol doiq ‘Bay ol daig ‘Bay S gy dos ‘Bay wmeg doig yos
| jort PESL [6EL \0osL [rz1 TESL (X8 0'85L wun
LA jo¥si  leer  [ZEsL  swh o'EsL __ ok _|§s8L B (23 Sl M
breo lozal ek LesL  lowe |iese o loes:  Jzum ]
6'¢L L'79L G e G TUSL 6L vzse  |hun
(u-q)) mejg Tu=an (4=al) mojg -ap (y=q) molg w=ap (u=a)) molg (u-ap
ABiauz Bay | ABieuzmol | sABisug Bay | ABioug oy | /ABisuz Bay | ASieuz mo, L | sABisug Bay | ABisug moy weq ABJaun vos
[ v eea voz pean | cmeg vog uody |z vos wan [ v a0 voguean EQ poduw|
| POBEL 60°'szL il I 7 |9 Asuag Hgpewwiss
1zl Ziize e : Kysuegkig
\Z6 8z8 BjOL Uo JBlep juedsed
SrayL S10E'L AN SSEWY
| ELL'GL 5S6.°CL al ' jpusie ssen Kg
SSCE —|eee  [da) uegssej ey
B3E°6L - SYZL'6L aD 'uswinads g ued TN NG
5258°07 ZEV'OZ -(a) : 7 UBd Jo sser 19MA
51621 Q1) ‘vewiaads jo Aisuad 1o
2695kZEL'0 :(evl) ‘Uswipads jo awnjop
g = - = {(u) “ww seour) Jed ownjop
| '8 _ = Vg _ R [T . . 160° - :(Cup) “Uslurneds Jo 1uBioH
1 -(qD) ‘uswnadg sse 1epn
(al) ‘plow jo ssey
| leszee
Ser’L == -(QU 'PepRY Joiem ssEW
591 (a)) ‘wusien ssew

"lajuen JOjRAN Wsaed
_ Jsquin sidwes

¥ZZ ~ ‘wnision u_mB»EE:

|63 Sovepn ¥ okg 8 v 30 Wi

—__|i6) "1 9 sorewiouakd jo wuBiap
:(8) “wibiopn Aig uerg

309US }IOM Aisuag-ainysiop

———

10 WO “LsIa
-Y3OVNVI 103rodd

m:(z IvidaLYN
S|'3avd9 3000 WIH3LVIN
‘NOISINOHd T¥id3dS Iid Mued|'NOLLYDOT 31dYS
L92)W3LI D34S Z3pusuiaH 0oleped|:Ad O3 1dINVS
‘HY3A D3dS obfepiH|:ALNNCO’
nmn._.n.nﬂmu_;.mu ONIMIOUINOD ‘SNLVLS 31dWYS
31vd ONLLLTT SHIEWNN 1S3L
SI0ZELIFO[:31VA QI 1dNYS 0100'0L0L9188]-01 I1JWVS
PSS THSR0 woikieh, apd

—
FYLixe) JO TgLixe)
FIIOS UALNUEqWS 7 eprIBanS Jo PUES 3 [eLmE aseg Jo suoyEey ASUsg-sinision

NOLLV.LHOdSNVHL 40 ANSWLNYJ3A SYX3L c:



*

RESISTANCE TO DEGRADATION BY WET BALL MILL

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

METHOD

Tex-116-E
Relresh Workbook I-1le verson: L3704/15 12534
SAMPLE ID:188161010.0010 SAMPLED DATE:]04/13/2016
TEST NUMBER: LETTING DATE:
SAMPLE STATUS: CONTROLLING CSJ:{0220-01-023
COUNTY:|Hidalgo SPEC YEAR:|2014
SAMPLED BY: Federico Hernandez SPEC ITEM:
SAMPLE LOCATION:|Cantu Pit SPECIAL PROVISION:
MATERIAL CODE: GRADE:
MATERIAL NAME:|Fiexible Base
PRODUCER: |Frontera Materials
AREA ENGINEER: [ PROJECT MANAGER:|
I COURSELIFT:] I STATION] | DIST. FROM CL{ ]|
Original Dry Screen Gradation Part I: 35009 Preparation | Part i: 3000g Preparalion
Individual | gidual | Cumulative
, Individual Individual | Cumulative | Individual | Cumulalive
Sieve Size , Percent Percent . . .
Weight Retained Retained Waight Weight Weight Weight
Retained {(g) Retained (g)| Retained (g)| Retained (g) | Retained (g)
1-3/4" 0.0 0.0 0.0
1-1/4" 11.1 29 2.9 90.9 99,9 85.8 85.6
7/8" 27.7 7.1 10.0 249.4 3493 213.7 299.3
5/8" 327 8.4 18.4 294.4 643.7 252.3 551.6
3/8" 48.2 12.4 30.8 433.9 1077.6 371.9 923.5
No. 4 52.2 13.4 44.2 469.9 1547.5 402.8 1326,3
No. 40 90.8 234 67.6 8174 2364.9 700.6 20268
-No. 40 126.1 32.4 1135.2 3500.1 973.0 2989.9
Total: 388.8 3500.1 2999.9
[ Part I: Wet Ball Mill | [7 "Part ll: Washed Sieve Analysis |
Initlal Weight] 35001 | [initial Weight]  2999.9
Individual - Individual
Sigve Size Re‘::::sgt( ) Percenl Sieve Size Re\g;i g:t( ) Percent
9| Retained 9 Retained
No.40 1725.0 49.3 No.40 1898.0 63.3
- No.40 1775.1 50.7 - No.40 1100.9 36.7
[ Wet Ball Mill Value, %: | 51 | [ Percent Soil Binder, %:] 37 |
| % Soil Binder increase: | 14 ]
Remarks:
Test Method: Tested By; Tesled Dale:
[TX116 {Hector Barbosa #661 lo4/25/16 |
Test Stamp Code; Omit Test: Completed Date Reviewed By:
I [ i I |
Locked By: TxDOT; District: Area:
[ ] [ J

Authorized By: Authorized Date:

i I | |

88161010.0010 tx116.xlsm 1of 1

4/252016



gfﬁ’ TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TRiAXIAL COMPRESSION TESTS

Tex-117-E
Refoeth Warklonk e Version: 082315 14:07.28
SAMPLE [D:|88161040,0010 SAMPLED DATE:|0413/2018
TEST NUMBER: LETTING DATE:
SAMPLE STATUS: CONTROLLING CSJ:10220-01-023
COUNTY:|Hidalgo SPEC YEAR:|2014
SAMPLED BY:{Federico Hernandez SPEC ITEM:|247
SAMPLE LOCATION:jCaniu Pit SPECIAL PROVISION:
MATERIAL CODE: GRADE:
MATERIAL NAME:|Flexible Base
PRODUCGER:|Fronlera Malerials
AREA ENGINEER: I PROJECT MANAGER:
il COURSELIFT:] [ STATION:] i DIST. FROM CLi| ]
Moisture-Density Data
Maximum Dry Density (pcl): 122.3 Mass of Mold {universal), {Ib). 11.2975]
Optimum Moisture Contenl (%) 10.3 Volume of Mold per Linear Inch (universal) {in*3/in): 0.01636
Hygroscopic Moisture Conlent (%): 2.2 Check here il multiple molds are used:
Mass of Malerial per Specimen (b} 16,385
Mass of Water per Specimen ([b): 1.280
] Performed By Tex-117-E:] Aulomated : Part Il {Slrengin)]
! Triaxial Test Data Sheet
Specimen Data
Specimen Number; 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Cell No.:
Wat Mags Spec. & Mold, {Ib); 28.903 28.914 28.857 28.917 28.918 28.830 25911 28.892 28.856
Mass of Meld (universal), {Ib): 11.208 11.298 11.288 11.298 11.298 11,298 11,298 11.288 11.288
Vol. of Mold {universal) (in*3/in): 0.0164 0.0164 0.0164 0.0164 0.0164 0.0164 0.0164 0.0164 0.0164
Wel Mass Specimen, {Ib): 17.605 17.617 17.559 17.619 17.620 17.533 17.614 17.595 17.558
Initial Heighl of Spacimen, in.: 7.981 7.955 7.943 7.845 7.978 7.914 7.980 7.981 7.974
New Height of Specimen, In.: 8.080 8.000 8.000 8.000 8.000 8.000 8.060 8.000 8.000
Average Diameter, in.: 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Circumference, in. (manual):
Circurnference, in. (auto): 18.850 18.850 18,850 18.850 18.850 18.850 18.850 18.850 18.850
Area, in.*2: 28.27 28.27 28.27 28.27 28.27 28.27 28,27 28,27 28,27
Avg. Cross Seclional Area, in®2: 2B.70 28.73 28.81 29.04 28.98 29.14 2833 29.22 29.20
Dry-Back Data
Wel Mass of Pan & Specimen, (ib) 21.004 20.947 20.828 21.045 20.911 20.769 20.855 20.836 20.860
Dry Mass of Pan & Specimen, {ib): 18.400 19.341 19.235 19.442 19.308 19170 19,245 19,202 19,256
Mass of Pan, {ib): 3.410 3,349 3.328 3.435 3.316 3.252 3.255 3.255 3.330
Dry Mass of Material, (Ib): 15.990 15.992 15.906 16,007 15.992 15.918 15.990 15.947 15.926
Mass of Water, (Ib): 1.604 1.606 1.593 1.604 1,604 1.599 1611 1,634 1.604
Maisture Content, (%) 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.1 10.2 101
Wel Density, (pef).: 134.8 135.4 135.1 135.6 135.0 135.4 134.9 134.8 134.6
1226 1222 122.3

Dry Density, (pch): 122.5 123.0 122.8 1232 122.7 123.1




Strength Data
Lateral Pressure, psi.: 0 0 0 3 3 3 15 15 15
Evalualted Lateral Pressure, psi.: 0 0 0 3 3 3 15 15 15
Calibration Faclor:| -4575432.2| -4575432.2| -4575432.2| -4575432.2 -4575432.2| -4575432.2| -4575432.2| -4575432.2| -4575432.2
Excitation:| 9.964706421| 9.964706421| 9.964706421| 9.964706421| 9.964706421 9.964706421| 9.964706421( 9.964706421( 9.964706421
Zero:| 3.20582E-05| 3.20582E-05| 3.20582E-05| 3.20582E-05| 3.27031E-05 3.27031E-05| 3.27031E-05| 3.27031E-05/ 3.27031E-05
Dead Load, Ibs.:
Piston Correction, Ibs.: -0.0194 -0.0198, -0.0191 0.5841 0.5993 0.5859 2.9448 2.9440 2.9443
Max. Load Reading, div.: -0.0023 -0.0035 -0.0023 -0.0071 -0.0072 -0.0067 -0.0140 -0.0135 -0.0138
Max Load, Ibs.: 1066.6 1609.2 1076.8 3285.3 3306.2 3090.4 6466.0 6237.4 6376.5
Deformation at Max Load, in.: 0.12 0.13 0.15 0.21 0.19 0.24 0.29 0.26 0.25
Uncorrected Siress, psi.: 37,7 56.9 38.1 116.2 116.9 109.3 228.7 220.6 2255
% Strain , in.fin.: 1.49 1.58 1.84 2,62 2.42 2.96 3.59 3.23 3.18
I-Strain, In./in.: 0.9851 0.9842 0.9816 0.9738 0.9758 0.9704 0.9641 0.9677 0.9682
Corrected Stress, psi.: 37.2 56.0 374 113.1 114.1 106.1 220.5 213.5 218.3
00 psi 03 psi 15 psi
lﬁverage Corrected Sirength (psi): 44 111 217
| Test results may be omitted by typing 'VOID' in the ‘Laterial Pressure, psi' cell. ]
SGA Data (Imported| SERINRES . SEv R ‘
Total Energy (Ib-ft) Lift 1: 751.78 759.94 757.75 761.28 750.34 763.38 760.87 756.26 762.66
Total Energy (Ib-ft) Lift 2: 750.20 763.06 763.91 763.46 752.52 761.79 760.42 760.72 751,68
Total Energy (lb-ft) Lift 3; 751.40 755.19 754.11 763.80] 750.99 753.38 752.37 762.60 761.63
Tolal Energy (ib-ft) Lift 4: 753.83 751.94 754.51 752.98 753.34 763.69 751.31 754.32 756.21
Energy/Lift (Ib-ft) Lift 1: 13.92 13.82 13.78 13.84 13.90 13.88 13.83 13.75 13.87
Energy/Lift (Ib-ft) Lift 2: 13.89 13.87 13.89 13.88 13.94 13.85 13.83 13.83 13.92
Energy/Lift (Ib-ft) Lift 3: 13.91 13.98 13.97 13.89 13.91 13.95 13.93 13.87 13.85
Energy/Lift (Ib-ft) Lift 4; 13.96 13.92 13.97 13.94 13.95 13.89 13,91 13.97 14,00
Avg. Drop Ht. (Ib-ft) Lift 1: 18.22 18.22 18.24 18.23 18.24 18.24 18.23 18.23 18.23
Avg. Drop Ht. (Ib-ft) Lift 2: 18.24 18.23 18.24 18.25 18.25 18.23 1823 18.24 18.25
Avg. Drop Ht. (Ib-ft) Lift 3; 18.22 18.25 18.25 18.22 18.24 18.25 18.24 18.23 18.24
Avg. Drop HL, (Ib-ft) Lift 4: 18.22 18.25 18.24 18.24 18.25 18.25 18.25 18.25 18.25
No. of Blows (lb-ft) Lift 1: 54 55 55 55 54 55 55 55 55
No. of Blows (Ib-ft) Lift 2: 54 55 55 55 54 55 55 55 54
No. of Blows (Ib-ft) Lift 3: 54 54 54 55 54 54 54 55 55
No. of Blows (Ib-ft) Lift 4: 54 54 54| 54 54 55 54 54 54
Remarks:
Test Method: Tested By: Tech Cert No.: Tesled Date:
[Tx117 [Hector Barbosa [#180 loarzsre ]
Test Stamp Code: Omit Tesl:  Completed DaReviewed By:
[ [ [ |
Locked By: TxDOT: District: Area: —I
| | [
Authorized By: Authorized Date:

[

1




¥ 66 124 48! SI
vL'T01 YLLIIT Sl
£€71¢€ 1S 749 £
§¢g¢ GS'8¢ £
LO°SS LO'8C £
6981 69°81
10°8¢ 10°8¢C
8581 86781
(1sd) ssang Jeayg (1sd) ssang reunionN (1sd) ssong [elate]
sassang anjieq
(1sd) sseng [pwion
0'0se 000 0052

000z oSt 000t 00s 00

\

NP,
—F
N ——

ssjoND s dyop

0

0e

0¥

09

08

00t

(014

g

091

(1sd) ssang Ieayg



[Regression for Triaxial Classification Curve |

Y X XA2 6 7
1 18.58 | 18.58 | 34526 | A0 | 0.00] 0| 0.258401|
2 28.01 28.01 | 784.46
3 18.69 | 18.69 |349.31] A1 [  0.000] 0| 1.015437|
4 55.07 58.07 | 33723
5 55.55 | 58.55 [3428.4] A2 [ o0.0000] 0| -0.00127]
6 51.53 54,53 | 2973.7
7 102.74 | 117.74 | 13863
8 99.24 114.24 | 13052
Lat. Pressure 0 3 5 10 15 20 25
<2 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-3 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-5 4 4.21 4.28 4.20 4.02 3.83 3.57
5-6 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
>6 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 4.2 4.3 4.2 4,0 3.8 3.6
[Classification | 4.3|
Normal Stress |Sample |Class 1 |Class 2 |Class 3 [Class 4 [Class 5
3 3.29 11.0 8.2 3.9 1.0
3.2 3.49 11.4 8.5 4.1 1.3
3.4 3.70 11.8 8.9 4.4 1.5
3.6 3.90 12.2 9.2 4.6 1.7
3.8 4.10 12.7 9.6 4.8 1.9
4 4.30 13.1 9.9 5.1 2.1
4.2 4.50 13.5 10.2 5.3 2.3
4.4 4.70 13.9 10.5 5.5 2.5
4.6 4.90 14.3 10.8 5.8 2.7
4.8 5.10 14.6 11.1 6.0 2.8
5 5.30 15.0 11.4 6.2 3.0
5.2 5.50 15.4 11.8 6.4 3.2
5.4 5.70 15.8 12.0 6.7 3.4
5.6 5.91 16.1 12.3 6.9 3.5
5.8 6.11 16.5 12.6 Tl 3.7
6 6.31 16.9 12.9 7.8 3.9
6.2 6.51 17.2 13.2 7.5 4.0 2.2
6.4 6.71 17.6 13.5 7.7 4.2 2.4

0.2584
1.0154

-0.0013



8.6 6.91 17.9 13.7 7.9 4.3 2.5
6.8 7.10 18.3 14.0 8.2 4.4 2.6
7 7.30 18.6 14.3 8.4 4.6 2.7
7.2 7.60 19.0 14.5 8.6 4.7 2.7
7.4 7.70 19.3 14.8 8.8 4.9 2.8
7.6 7.90 19:.7 15.0 8.0 5.0 2.9
7.8 8.10 20.0 15.3 9.2 5.1 3.0
8 8.30 20.3 15.6 9.4 5.2 3.1
8.2 8.50 20.6 15.8 9.6 5.4 3.2
8.4 8.70 21.0 16.0 0.8 5.5 3.3
8.6 8.90 21.3 16.2 10.0 5.6 3.3
8.8 8.10 21.6 16.5 10.2 5.7 3.4
9 9.29 21.9 16.7 10.4 5.8 3.5
9.2 9.49 22.2 16.9 10.5 5.9 - 3.5
9.4 9.69 22.5 17.1 10.7 6.0 3.6
9.6 9.89 22.8 17.4 10.9 6.1 3.7
9.8 10.09 23.1 17.6 11.1 6.2 3.7
10 10.29 23.4 17.8 11.3 6.3 3.8
10.2 10.48 23.7 18.0 11.5 6.4 3.9
10.4 10.68 24.0 18.2 11.7 6.5 3.9
10.6 10.88 24.3 18.4 11.8 6.5 4.0
10.8 11.08 24.6 18.6 12.0 6.6 4.0
11 11.28 24.8 18.8 12.2 6.7 4.1
11.2 11.47 25.1 19.0 12.4 6.8 4.1
11.4 11.67 25.4 19.2 12.5 6.9 4.2
11.6 11.87 25.7 19.4 12.7 6.9 4.2
11.8 12.06 25.9 19.6 12.9 7.0 4.2
12 12.26 26.2 19.7 13.0 7.1 4.3
12.2 12.46 26.5 19.9 13.2 7.1 4.3
12.4 12.66 26.7 20.1 13.4 7.2 4.4
12.6 12.85 27.0 20.3 13.5 7.3 4.4
12.8 13.05 27.3 20.5 13.7 7.3 4.4
13 13.25 27.5 20.6 13.9 7.4 4.5
13.2 13.44 27.8 20.8 14.0 7.4 4.5
13.4 13.64 28.0 21.0 14.2 7.5 4.5
13.6 13.83 28.3 21.1 14.3 7.6 4.5
13.8 14.03 28.5 21.3 14.5 7.6 4.6
14 14.23 28.8 21.5 14.6 7.7 4.6
14.2 14.42 28.0 21.6 14.8 7.7 4.6
14.4 14.62 29.3 21.8 14.9 7.7 4.7
14.6 14.81 29.5 22.0 15.1 7.8 4.7
14.8 15.01 29.7 22.1 15.2 7.8 4.7
15 15.21 30.0 22.3 15.4 7.9 4.7
15.2 15.40 30.2 22.4 15.5 7.9 4.7




15.4 15.60 30.5 22.6 15.6 8.0 4.8
15.6 15.79 30.7 22,7 156.8 8.0 4.8
15.8 16.99 30.9 22.9 195.9 8.0 4.8

16 16.18 31.2 23.0 16.0 8.1 4.8
16.2 16.38 314 23.2 16.2 8.1 4.8
16.4 16.57 31.6 23.3 16.3 8.2 4.8
16.6 16.77 31.8 23.5 16.4 8.2 48
16.8 16,96 321 23.6 16.6 8.2 4.9

17 17.16 32.3 23.8 16.7 8.3 4.9
17.2 17.35 32.5 23.9 16.8 8.3 4.9
17.4 17.54 32.7 24.0 16.9 8.3 4.9
17.6 17.74 32.9 24.2 17.1 8.4 4.9
17.8 17.93 33.2 24.3 17.2 8.4 4.9

18 18.13 33.4 24.5 17.3 8.4 4.9
18.2 18.32 33.6 24.6 17.4 8.5 49
18.4 18.51 33.8 24.7 17.5 8.5 4.9
18.6 18.71 34.0 24.9 17.6 8.5 5.0
18.8 18.90 34.3 25.0 17.7 8.5 5.0

19 19.09 34.5 25.2 17.9 8.6 5.0
19.2 19.28 34.7 253 18.0 8.6 5.0
19.4 19.48 34.9 254 18.1 8.6 5.0
19.6 19.67 35.1 25.6 18.2 8.7 5.0
19.8 19.87 35.3 25.7 18.3 8.7 5.0

20 20.06 365 256.8 18.4 8.7 5.0
20.2 20.25 35.7 26.0 18.5 8.8 5.0
20.4 20.45 36.0 26.1 18.6 8.8 5.0
20.6 20.64 36.2 26.2 18.7 8.8 5.0
20.8 20.83 36.4 26.4 18.8 8.8 50

21 21.02 36.6 26.5 18.9 8.9 5.1
21.2 21.22 36.8 26.7 18.9 8.9 5.1
214 21.41 37.0 26.8 19.0 8.9 5.1
21.6 21.60 37.2 26.9 19.1 9.0 5.1
21.8 21.79 37.4 27.1 19.2 9.0 5.1

22 21.99 37.6 27.2 19.3 8.1 5.1
22.2 22.18 37.8 27.4 19.4 9.1 5.1
22.4 22,37 38.0 27.5 19.5 9.1 5.1
22.6 22.56 38.3 27.6 19.5 9.2 5.2
22.8 22.75 38.5 27.8 19.6 0.2 9.2

23 22.94 38.7 27.9 19.7 9.2 52
23.2 23.14 38.9 28.1 19.8 9.3 52
23.4] 23.33 39,1 28.2 19.8 9.3 5.2
23.6 23.52 39.3 28.4 19.9 9.4 5.2
23.8 23.71 39.5 28.5 20.0 9.4 5.3

24 23.90 39.7 28.7 20.0 9.6 5.3




24.2 24.09 40.0 28.8 20.1 9.5 5.3
24.4 24.28 40.2 29.0 20.2 9.6 5.3
24,6 24.47 40.4 29.1 20,2 9.6 5.3
24.8 24.66 40.6 29.3 20.3 9.7 5.4
25 24.85 40.8 294 20.3 9.7 5.4
25.2 25.04 41.0 29.6 20.4 9.8 5.4
25.4 25.23 41.2 207 20.4 9.8 5.4
25.6 25.42 41.5 29.9 205 0.9 5.5
25.8 25.61 41,7 30,1 20.6 10.0 5.5
26 25.80 41.9 30.2 20.6 10.0 55
262 25.99 42.1 30.4 20,7 10.1 5.6
26.4 26.18 42.3 30.6 20.7 10.1 5.6
26.6 26.37 42.8 30.7 20.7 10.2 5.6
26.8 26.56 42.8 30.9 20.8 10.3 57
27 26.75 43.0 31.1 20.8 10.4 57
[Classification Labels
X Y
CLASS 1| 27.00 45.00
4.00 15,00
CLASS 2§ 27.00 35.00
4.00 11.50
CLASS 3| 27.00 25.00
4.00 7.75
CLASS 4| 27.00 | 15.00
4,00 3.50
CLASS 5| 27.00 7.00
7.00 3.75
CLASS 6! 27.00 2.50
7.00 1.25




60.00

50.00

40.00

Shear Sigess (psi)
=3
o

20.00

10.00

0.00

Classification Chart

CLASS 1

CLASS 2

CLASS 3

/‘-

st

10

Normal %?ress (psi)

20

25

30




[ 2B — C-Lf uaLyIngl

SMIUBIS COE HS (SO PHr DF I ging 24 Suipnjaul spalodg opIeneesaisAS OO0 YINNDLE
LOf DUT SIUDYASTOT HOINLLD £ 10 Ju2aa Sy sadlalag Sulsa L SRR P HOIIRSUOD VNN D

Xed

ey

Hees coe 75h

a1y

auoyd

2UNBUSIS

[SvYeRs) .rnud.\ﬁu*wwuxowﬁd_
199430 uostel] 3gq/ [RPOWIO Auedwo)) - sufeN g

P
o
9 m\ _“\.Nu\? hszg sor 25b 2A0qE pajsy| E:umwﬂu_aa\ "

S0 25a0

SIUNOWE 313 JO JUIWIDIEIS JDVLI00 PUE AN} ST IA0QE IYT JEUY AJLLISD Aga1syg 1
IO fuoyiny Lijiqo] [euoiSey £3unop) o3[epiy - 2o10AH] YIm ddon 1
"SMO[[0} SB PIRMIO] PUE ‘S/ODLIUOGNS [0 40f ‘PeRIuqnsS 910AUL/BIBWNSS OB im U0doY JUaWSSassy $SaIS014 Mo M

sul([uQ 2100

A3[[BA 941 JO 3ULI0D) puowzlg

7

suoiloadsu] reqoy

SUnNSu0y) $3]q0y

" ——

|
/N

SUIIQ [RUSWUONAUT
79 [B0IUYD21000)

SUI[11 159MYIN0S

SULUTEWSY —— POl g JUNOWY junowy
adue[eyg S um._o_um:dq S PTed | Penuo) | tapiaoadgng HI0p4 JO A105338D) s1apraoxdqag [y 49a
PenuodqRg ot Junowy [e101 %, [g10

0%

‘S42pra01dgng sapun auy wf 241 U0
UNOWY UOHBZIIOUINY Yo

08
00°06<716C8

0%

ISIUBWRAISY |elusws(ddng pasoiddy
UNOWY 10813007 [BUISIIO

7194/

SPBLUUOD papuny A|[eispay] 10§ WoISAS SULI0JIUOTA] JopLaoidgng
SH INTNHOVILY

UNOWY 19BAUOY) [210 ]

« VN, su1on)d &g amwompur aspapd 1op111000 131 U0 pasn 2.4v sizpraoldgns ou Jy

] :°ON UOHBZLIOWINY jdom

"SU[ SIUBI[NSUC) UOSBLD [ 1IOPIAOLY BN

1uonnNoaxg Jo ate(g

% 1081107

(]
_ T4 (2A/0I0) Jo yauow 103 Joday Juawissassy ssaaSoxyg




T 910Z/T1/S
£95'S8# 3d XL

3d 'zan3upoy d

:Aq pasedaid

JUN0J2Y UOIPNJISUO) puog €T0Z 490

3R g 1uswAed Joy paaosddy
R IEE

"Apn1S @NUBABY PUE JYjei] BPEID JUILISAAU| G9E HS BY3 10} 23epdn ue apirold 01 £7°619°66T74 40 JUNOWe 3y
"Apn1S @NUBABY PUB Jy4eJ] BPRIS) JUBWISAAU| GOE HS 104 SISA|BUB OLIBURIS 3pIn0Id 01 4’04 TTS 40 U
"138[0.14 D141 9yl Joj suolleao| AujIn 3ARINNS3P uou apiaosd 01 07’ SSE'GSES JO JUNOWE U1 Y Yz Jaquiaydas panosdde TH#YM
'sunisuaeE awi (p'0$) 1509 ou 10y yloq ‘FTOE ‘L7 ISnEny pancidde /T gy 01 T "ON [eluswiddns pue gT#vM 01 T 'ON |eluaws|ddng
*§19304d L8| PUB S9E HS Y3 Y1oq 1o} s1unod Jue.y patoalosd ueriem [eudis Jyjedy apiaoad 03 15'8/00TTS JO JUNOWE 3yl ul FTOZ ‘8T aunf paaosdde LTHYM
"PO'TLS'STTS PUB 00'066'79S 40 UNOWE Y3 Ul ZTOZ “TZ ABN panoidde 9T #ym pue 9y 01 £ 'ON [ejuawajddng
"AjaA193dsal L1'9S2'08S '88'05LL6ES '95°790°68S ‘TLES0'08TS ‘9T PED'G6YS ‘S8°YB6'SBTS JO SIUNOWE 3y1 Ul TOT ‘6T YoJeln panoidde ST g 4T €T ‘2T ‘TT ‘0T #¥YM
'8T0¢ y3nouyy spalold D18 pue S9€ HS 104 JuawWwadeur|y UOIINIISUO) pue Wweidoid 104 09'T8L'0YE 0TS 40 Junowe ay) ui parosdde sem gHyM
"S#Y/M 1IN0 Pasod pue §5'TES PTTS 40 JUNOLUEB 3Y) Ul UOIEZIIOYINE YI0M JO 3duejeq SululRWal paiINpap gvA 03 T "ON ([eluawsa|ddns
“JUNOLUE LOIIEZLIOYINE YIOM Ul DEUBYD ON H40M UOIIUBAIRIU| 123[0Jd AB||BA §50.) PUB UOIIBUIPIO0D [BIUSWLOIIAUD [BUOIPPE 10§ 321AIDS JO 3d0Is PIsIAaL 9y 01 9 "ON [ejuawa(ddns
“E8'PS0’ATTS JO JUNOLWE 3Y} Ul SIE HS 104 SUOIIEIO0| AY|IIN BAIINIISIP UOU PIPPE 9iYM 03 § ‘0N |Ruaws|ddng
‘unowe ajqeAed wnwixew ppp‘000‘sS Supasdxa 03 Joud papuawe aq 03 JuawWaaIBy BJIAIAS [BUOISSD0.d “TH'SIH'LEP'TS 4O JUNOWE 3y Ul D19] PUe 59¢ HS Joj uawadeuew weidoid panuiuod g#ym 01 & ‘oN |eluawajddng
TE'0TL'9PES J0 Wnowe 3yl ul J14] 10} Asnins a1ydesSodo) pue JyBiy (el [9A3] MO| B PAPPE GHYAA 03 € ‘0N [BIUaWa|ddng
0E'0ZT'6FTS 40 JUNOLWE 3y} Ul S9E HS 1oy Apmis Suisauidug anjey e pappe gy 01 7 ‘0N [eluawsajddng
#0°'60€T8S 40 JUNOWE 3U)} Ul GGE HS U0 $YINIL JYSIBmIBAQ 10 ApNIS Y731 B PapPE 9#YA 01 T 0N |eluawajddng
*I0PII00D INI3 WYBIBMIBAQ Y3 pue §9¢ HS J0 JuswaFeuew wesSoid 10) 65 TS FLGS JO JUNOWE 3yl ul parcidde sem gy
‘Pa||2aued Inq ‘11eyd jo Ay ayi 1oy Apnis 81nod e 4oy pasodoid sem £HyA
1IN0 Paso|d pue /6'ZET'8LS Junowe ay) ul T [ejuawalddns Aq £6'69€ /8% 40 Junowe paroidde woly pIjINPap SEM SHYA 10} 3ouBjeg
£6'69E'£18S JO JUNOWE SHYM PaSIARI € 104 YIea.ino d1qnd 10y 000'SHS PPE 0} Pale)sal pue papuawie SHyM
N0 paso|d pue 92 85K ZETS JO JuUNOWe 3y ul T [ejuawalddns Ag T91T8'T68S 40 Junowe pancidde Woly palanpap sem piyM 10) 3duejeg
"3010AUI ZTOT ' Ainf uo Juswhediano 01 anp 0004 S PRUPAI FHYM 104 Bul|ig ZT0Z ‘9 ysnSny
‘Junowe panroidde 193w 03 TO'65H'SS Ag paonpal THYAA 1o} Bullig ZT0E '8 Ae

‘p3a||82ued pue Asessadzau 10U sem IInoy Jalay m>0ﬂ 7 943 104 TH YM 130N *
TH'9er'605'2S
T0'6LP'0ELS 0b'L56'8LL'TS C6'598'89TS  68'8S9'TPIS  66'6TL'EITS  vO'GTZ'06TS  v6'09Y'LPTS  ESES0'ZOTS  L/'S56'T8S  09'0FL'SPTS  E6TIZ'SSTS  98'v0'9ZZ$  E€6'S¥9'S578  THOEV'605'ZS
10'+05'8/9% 76'G98'89T% 26'598'89TS £6'69€LY8S SHYM
00°0% S8'SSE'V69S 68'859'TVTS  66'6TL'EITS  +0'6ZZ'06TS  PE09P'LVTS  66'987'TSS GB'SSE'Y695 THYM
00°5£6'T5S 00°62L'SS 00°SLL'SS 00°05£°L5% EHYM
00'0% 00°0% THYM
00°03% £9°'096'606% 5 T00'5PS LL'GS6'T8S  09'0VL'SPTS  E6TIZ'SSTS  98°'v0P'9ZZ$  £6'S¥9'SSTS £9'096'6065 THYM
junowy
fouejeg aieq 03 pajig 210Z/8/0T C10Z/L/6 7T0Z/9/8 ZT0Z/L/L Z10Z/L/9 Z102/8/s Z102/6/¥ Z102/6/€ TT0Z/¥T/T CTO0C/ET/T 1102/21/21 VM panosddy
YMT3d YM T 2d a1eq a10Au|
L9BIP'TZES VM paaoidde snuiw 93§ wnwixep
394 3|qeAed wnwixey £9°052'p0T'8TS

juswafeuely weiSold - Suseauidul wnequauueg

AUVINWNS LN3INAYd
ALIHOHLNY ALIFON TYNQOI93Y ALNNOD 091VAIH



4 9T0Z/T1/S
£95°58# 3d X1
3d 'zandupoy *d
D8'SLR'LTSLTS :Aq pasedarg
Z9'00E'S5T'88 SU'5/9°7.€'86 GO'IOT'PT9S BT OPP'Z89S  BSGOC'TISS  BY'6ZE'LLSS  OCBIOTUES  ZTSEY'AZES  (LE'BY0°99ZS  99'892'SPES  90'ZBO'GOES  GEPSE'TZES  GEUIZ'VETIS  08'SL6'LZS'ITS
6L'9¥5'995 SLTES'BYS SLTES'VRS ¥5'8L0'0TTS LTHYM
TVLLL'TeTS £9°E6L'28S £OESZ'8YS  0D'OPSPES FO'TLS'STZS ITHVM
o003 19527084 £'957°08S L1'952°08% STHVM
GBERT'EVS TE'TLTO9ES 0T'859°65T$  OL'[8E'86%  T6'9L9'TPS  GSBYPHSY 07'SSE'66ES YIEYA
PLPOL'ZS ZE£'856'98S 89'957'6% EQ'9E0'EES  OEUSE'ELS EEESETES 95'290'68% ETHYM
0008 TLES0°081% £TSPE'sES  SOESOYLTS  GR'OEE'SES  0L'eTEISS eBTITERS ZTLES0'08TS ZTHYM
0008 9T ve0'6vS 00'005°0ES  9T'VES'BTS U YEN'BYS TTHYM
6D'6LETLS 945000125 9T'IZ6'ZYS STIL6'CYs  ST'TZG'ZPS  STTZ6'ZPS SUTZE'Zrs 58'¥86'582% OTHVYM
0L°6502E8'9S 06 TZL'EOS'TS  PEVICOLTS  TPVZE'LSES  ZYOOT'ZIES  CLULQ'1I6TS 00°0S6'95C5 09'18L'0PE 0TS GHYM
65 TRS FITS- 00'0% [65'TESFITS)  SRVM 01 THS
BS'IBSPTTS 00'000°09¥5 LT'SEQ'6ELS  E8'POEDEZS BS'T8S'PLES BHVM
05°6¥2'S 05'0kL'19$ 05°0FL'T9S 00'066YSS  GHVM 0L ZHS
00'0$ 00'0s 00'0s 9V 01 OHS
0003 EB'PSO0LTTS PELSPLES  bE'TEEORS FO'ITSES 8'560°628 68'£9TS EF'PSOLTTS  9HVAN 01 GHS
oous THSOY'LEY'TS TE'685'95  LL00T'SZES  BE'ITEPSES  TU'0SZ'ZOES  SE'OPO'POLS IVSOVLEFTS 9RVAM 0L oIS
00'0% TE'0ZL'9tES BYGOLPTIS  LTWE0'EIS  PSEITOTS TE'OZLOPES  GRVYA 0L €S
00'0% 0E'0ZT'6¥TS QE0ZT'6PTS 9V 01 ZHS
0008 ¥0'BOE'TRS PO'GOE'TRS OBV O3 THS
00°0% £€'ER'680% EE'¥ER'6R0% BT
00'0% 96'9€Z'69L5 96'9EZ'6945 « SHYM
00'0% S8'SSEVE9S 58'S5E'¥695 + YHYM
00'0% 00'05L°£58 00'08£°LS% SHYM
00'0% ZHYM
00'0s £9'096'606% £9'096'606% THYM
Junowy
aue(eg pajlig [e1oL $T0Z/8/8 yroz/6/L ¥r0z/6/9 pTOZ/L/S PIOT/IT/Y F102/0T/E ¥I02/TT/Z F1OZ/0T/T STOT/r/2L £102/9/TT £E0Z/L/0T W pasoaddy
Y M ajeq oAU}
ER'ZSLGETSS
£6'LPE'S0TTS 06'VOV'0EE'ES  69'B9B'BZTS  9E'TT9'9STS  ES'SAT/87S  FE60S'99ES  BE'SEEYITS  ZYPEE'VPTIS  vETIRTELS  IDQTI'L6S  0S'SYPEOZS  pbsS0'thz$  OUTDEE'S0ZS  £8'7SZ'GEI'SS
PYILL'ISTTS £6'9V1°987% SETIO'TETS  TIVET'VES TYSOPLEY'TS  QBYM 03 P4S
6Y°670'75$ 780697675 S0L0¥'PES  GIEBYOPS  LBOPT'SOTS  OT'6SE'ZTES TEOZL'OVES  OHYM 01 EHS
00'0% 0E0TT6YTS EYEIT'OTS 8LL0E'9Z$  BO'00L'90TS OE0ZT'6PTS OBV O3 THS
00'0% PUTEOE'TRS 8Z'6EYZS T9'T69'SS TOVSIOVS  T9ETSTES POGOE'TRS  OHYM 01 THS
00'0% £€'PER'680Y 9E'SGE'PETS  ZYOTG'YETS  9ESE6'PTTS  ZOPGE'PETS  YETIREETS  I9DIT'/6S EE'PER'689% oYM
00'08 96'9EZ'69LS 0S'8YY'E0TS  PERLE'PDTS  09'LbS'TETS  96'9ET'69.$ » SHYM
00'0% 58'SSE'¥69S S8'S9E'PRIS « PHYM
00'0% 00°DSLLS$ 05°769'8€S  0SZBTETS 00°0SL'£5% SHYM
00'0s THYM
00°0% £9'096°6065 £9°096'606% THYA
junowy
2ueeg PAflE 1oL ET07/6/6 £T0Z/8/8 ETOZ/B/L £T0Z/5/9 £10%/8/S £T0Z/2/v ETOZ/TT/E ETOZ/S/T ET0Z/2/E Zioz/EfTt TEQT/L/TT WA pasoaddy
M 234 YM 23d a)eq 2210Au|
89429498 ¥ paacadde snuiw aay wnwixey 23 s|qeind wnunxew L505L'v0T'9TS

AHVIAAINS INTINAYE

ALIHOHLNY ALITIMOW TYNOIDIAY ALNNOD O9TVAIH

Juswadeuey weidold - SuraauiBey wnequauuey



£ EQT/TT/S
£95758#% 3d X1
3d ‘zandupoy ‘d

:AQ pasedalg
00 TEE'ERE LTS

SgTITPOP'BS  ST'BOTGBE'SS  GR'I0S'0LTS  DS'ByYL07$  BY'E66'96TS  E€9'Z6STELS  ZS'BEYSTTS  89VOBTSTS  04'4S0°40bS  VEVPETLVS S96£9°6RZS  SVSZOTITYS  G6'669LbYS  OO'TEC'ESR/IS
00'0$ 0T'SSESSES TUETTEICS  BOTHT'CHTS 07'55€'558% STHYM
TE'05 €2'8L0°0TTS 1] s RE'BIE’TOS p5'8200TTS LTHYM
ESLLYBLS TIS§60LETS LOSBETIS T8¥06'TES pO'TLS'STES THYM
00'0$ LY'952°0BS L1'952°08S STEVM
00'03% 02'55E'66ES 8Y'6PT9TS T yeEQ'Les 07'SSE'66ES YIHYM
00'0% 95 290°685 YT EOT'TS 95'290'68% STEVYM
0o0'as ZLES00RTS ZL'ESO08TS TTEVM
00'0% 9T FEQ'6YS ST HECGHS TTHVM
£6'LSY'BLS 26'975°457% §6°L59'8T8  OT'IZE'ZPS S8'V86'S8TS OTHVA
80'£87'(35'8% SUEY'ESE'TS BSTOS'DLTS 0S'BPYL0TS  6YBBEISTS  ESZESTELS  Z5U8E9°8TIS  8UTPUR'CSTS  9S'PPRIESYS  ZO'860°LYES  8S'VYE'RYTS  PE'E6L'E9ES  EL'0LZ6LZS 09'ISL'DPE0ES GHYM
65°T85PTTS 00°0$ (65 TBS'PTTS)  SHVM 01 THS
65 TRS'PLTS 00'000°09%% BS'18S'vLSS SHYM
00'0% 00/066'¥9% 09'642'eS 00'066°59% OV D1 LIS
00'0% oS 0008 THYM 01 43
00'0% £9'P50°£1TS EF'PSOLTTS  O#YM 03 GHS
00'0% IPSSFLERTS TSP LEY'TS  OHYM 01 bHS
00'0% TEDZL'GPES TE'0TL'9VES  9HVM 01 EHS
00'0% 0£°0ZT'6YTS QE'DZT'GPTS  9HVM 0} ZHS
00'0% YO'B0E'18S PO'GOE'TBS  9HVM DI THS
00'0% £€'p£8'689% £€'¥EQ 6895 OHYM
00'0% 96'9€2'69.% 96'9ET6ILS » SEVM
0005 S8'5SEV69% SB'SSE'PRIS « VM
000$ 00052'£5% 00°054'£5% SHYM
0008 00°0% THYM
00°0% £9'096'606% £9°096°606% THYM

unowy
Jjueleg Pajlig (e104 STOT/8/L S10Z/5/9 STOZ/L/9 STOZ/6/v ST0Z/6/€ STOZ/6/¢ STOZ/6/T y102/5/21 yLoz/L/iT YT0Z/8/0T vI0T/6/6 YA paacaddy
i WM 318 20AU|
LO'BTYTTES ¥ peacadde Snuw 33) winupxew 28y ajqeAed wniumxey £9°0SLPDT'BTS
uawafauey weidold - SuuaauBug wnequauveq
AUYIAIANG INFINAYA

ALRCHLNY ALNIBOW TYNOID3Y ALNNOJ O9TWAIH



¥ 9TOE/ET/S
£95'58# 34 XL
3d ‘7endupoy *d
:Ag patedasg
£9°052'F02'3TS Juawhegd Joy panciddy Junowy

0E'vZS'6T0'LS LE9TTSRT'ITS 00°0% 08 rZO'RTES  OVT9L'TSTS  LSTESOOTS  6G/H9°GSTS  G8FSSTETS  O00TO9'PETS  EI'SGL'EDES  6GT'BET'ZOZS 6U'R9B/BES GEIBFSRIS  L9'0SL'H0T'STS
OIS LETS TTSEE'TOTS SO'TTE'0SS  LSECE'FOTS 00°006°9% £2'6v9°662% QTHIM
0005 PPOLLTZS b4 TS by 0LL TS BTHYM
060§ 0Z'55E'S5E% 07'SSE'65€% BTHVM
TE0% ET'BLOOTTS PSRLOOTTS LIHYM
ESTLIV'BLS TSEGOLETS Tr0Z79'vTs TYTIYTES POTLS'STTS GTHYM
00°0% £5'952'08% L¥'952'08% STHYM
0e0s 0T G5SE'G6ES 02'55€°66ES PTHYM
0008 95°790'685 55'Z90'68% ETHYM,
0008 L ESO'0BTS TLESO0BTS TTHYM
co0s ST PED'6PS ST'VEQ'GYS TTHYM
E6LST'ECS 26°9¢5°L5ES S8'v86'GRTS OTHYM
28°vL0'SLL'9S BO'£0£'995°ES ST'9IT’L9TS  E9BEY'BSTS 9T ZIEIHIS  66LBL'ZSTS  68WSS'TETS O00TOS'PETS  £T'965'E0ZS  /9'ST90LT8  69'698'/8I%  SOTILEOTS 09'18L°0bE'0TS GHYM
65185 PTITS- 00'0% (6S'T8S'VITS)  BHVAM 01 THS
65'185'PTITS 00°000°091S 65185 PLSS FHYM
6oos 00'066'¥9% 0U'066'Y9S  GHYM D1 LHS
co'0s 000% 00'0% 9HYM 01 958
00°0% B PSOLITS EQ'PSOLTTS  OHVM 01 58S
00°0% TFSOY'LEY'TS TSP LEP TS 9HYM 01 HHS
00°0% TE0TL'IPES TEOTLOPES  IHVM DIEHS
0008 0E0ZT'6FTS 0EOTE'GHTS  9HYM DI THS
000% vO'GDE'E8S PO'G0E'TES  9HYMOITHS
00°0% £E'PER'689S £€'7E8'685% 9HYM
00°0% 9679EE'69LS 96'9€7'6945 + SHYM,
00°'0% SY°SSE'Y69% S8'55E'Y695 « THYM
00'0% D0'0SL"25S 00°05£°45% EHYM,
00'0% 00'0$ THYM
00°0% £9°096'606% £9'096°606% THYM

JunosLy
ajuejeg paja [e10L 9102/6/5 ST0Z/L/Y 9107/8/< 9T02/8/7 o107/8/1 ST0Z/%/ET 4T0Z/9/11T SEOT/L/0T STOZ/8/6 STOZ/0%/3 v paacaddy
hf4) VM 318 2310AU|
00'0$ ¥ paacadde snui aa) wnejeeiy 93y s|qeAed wnwixew LO'0SLPOT'8TS
uswaBeury wesdoid - SuraauiBuy wnequauueg
AYVININNS LNINAVYL

ALIHOHLNY ALITIEOW TYNQOID3Y ALNNOD O9TYAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez

Month and Year |April 2016

Contractor Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Project/WA Systemwide

Invoice # 4652-01/54/XV D5/09/2016
Amount $218,027.80

Date Received 05/10/2016

L =
Recommendation: - Approval Disapproval
Comments:
[ l 5/ )" / Li\e
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date '




ENGINEERING
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION EXCELLENGE

1109 NOLANA LOOP, SUITE 208 MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (955) 652-3677 10458

May 9, 2016

Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. Executive Director
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) —
Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/54/XV)

Dear Mr. Rodriguez,

Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/54/XV for all Supplements to W.A. No. 6
and W.A. No. 20 totaling $218,027.80 of which Dannenbaum’s fee $157,116.15
with remaining being sub consultants with Dannenbaum receiving no markup.
This total includes:

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 1 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 2 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 3 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 5 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$0.00 for S.W.A. No. 5 & No. 7to W.A, No. 6 at 100%
$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 6 to W.A. No. 6 (Replaced Supplemental No. 6 to
W.A. No. 6) at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 8 at 100%

$167,116.15 for W.A. No. 9 at 54.12%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 10 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 11 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 12 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 13 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 14 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 15 at 100%

2 e ¢ o ® © @ © © © & & o

G\ 5400 652-0 NAdmin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\d63201 Inv 54 (April Efforth\Ltr - Inv 54.doc

$ 0.00 for W.A. No.
$ 0.00 for W.A. No.
$ 0.00 for W, A. No.
$ 0.00 for W.A. No.

16 at 89.68%
17 at 100%
18 at 100%
19 at 100%

$50,911.65 for W.A. No. 20 at 54.11%



For Program Management Consultant Services performed for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA). We have enclosed a Progress Report to
support our invoice.

The billing cycle is from April 1, 2016 through April 30, 2016.

Total due this invoice is $218,027.580.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904.

Sincerely,

Program Manager

Enclosute(s)

et Richard D. Seitz, P.E. - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Gustavo O. Lopez, P.E. — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Eric Davila, P.E. — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

G:\1540M652-01\Admin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\465201 Inv 54 (April Effort)\Ltr - Inv 54.doc



08'2z0'81Z$

“

AL t.\u

30I0ANI SIHL 3Na VL0l

/

S
08220'8LZ% 82'619'280°¢L$ [80°EVS00E! %90°eL~ [19°05.%0Z'8L$ SIV.i0L
S9°L16'05% LS'€CT'LLLY 2Z'SEL'29LS %bLvS £2'619'6629% 2jepdn Apms enuenay pue duelL D1EI B §9E HS 0e
00°0% ¥¥0LL'1LES Pr0LL'L2S %0000} Pr0LL 123 SNUIASY PUB JeLL G9E HS U sisfjeuy oueusdg| G|
00°0% 02'G5E'SSES 02'55¢'G5¢E$ %00°00L 02'95€'sses S82IMeS ANS 214l 8L
00°0% ¥S5820°04L1% S 8L0°0L1LS %00°001 5'8200L1% 0181 ® 59¢ HS Buoje suonoasia) Joy suogoafold ayelr| /1
00°0% $5'9ZE'€614 vgoee'e6l$ %89'68 ¥0'1L25'G1E$ saipnys oynelphH g a16ojouphH| gL
00°0% L¥'952'08% L#'952'08% %00°0014 L¥°952°08% uogeledald Juel9 |A ¥IDIL Gl
00°0% 0Z'65€'66€% 02'95E'66E% %00°001 02'G5¢'66E% 018l B S9EHS 10y Apnig anuansy B Jyei) 9pEID JuaunsaAul|
00°0% 95'290'68% 95°290'68% %00°00 95°Z90'68% (sisfieuy jjoL jeuoiBey) Juawssassy ejuawuonaug o181l £
00°0% TL'ES0'081% Z.L'eS0'08L% %00°001 2.'e50°081L% 2)epdn aseqejeq Xel AVOH /Z ONZYL| Tl
00°0% 9L'¥e0'67$ 9L'¥e0'6¥$ %00°00} 91'v€0'61$ sebueyg 3 03 enp fenung odoy ayepdn oigll L1
00°0% G8'786'G8¢H 58°¥86'G82$ %0000} 58'726'G8¢$ juawdojeraq dew dins MO 2181 0L
LB'206°LL$ LL'¥66'260'28  [80°268°0LL'2  |%68°GS LB'P0T LLL'ES 214 - sysel yuawabeuey yafolg g Juswebeuey apmws)sis SRR
8L'ELC'GYLS 92'Ccee'oee'es |rP'SES'S8r'es | %O0L'ES £9'9/5'¢95'0% 59¢ HS - Syse [ juatwabeuepy 13fold 7 Juswabeueyy apmwaisis it B
00°0% 00°000'09¥$ 00°000°09v$ %00°001 00°000°09%% syse | Juawabeuey 102lo1d % Juswabeuepy spimwalsis Ao
00°0% £8'¥0'28LS £8'v70'28L% %00°001 £8'vP0'281L% §9¢ HS - saamag ans| , 04
OOO% _..v.mw.v._hm.v_ww _‘.vmw.v_hm.v_ _.w o}ODOD—. _‘.me.v.Nm”.v, —.m yaeanngo u__as.u__r_o_uuucmEm_ﬂ_E_ mco_am._mn_o _m_tmnhb:@.bum.mﬁm_z m:twwﬂ_m:m whmﬂ“_“.ﬂﬂw
90MOl ¥ YMS
00°0% L£°02L'9¥ES LE'0ZL'9PES %00°001 LE'02L'9PES BN [oAsT Mo D1g||9 oM £ vms
00°0% 0€0CL'6YL$ 0e'0gL'6YLS %00°001 0€'0ZL'67LS §9¢ HS 40} Hoday BuuesauiBug anjep (s omarzvms
00°0% ¥0'60€'18% ¥0'602°18% %00°001 ¥0'60€°18% sexa] 0} 80d $a|eBON WOy UOISIAAIQ HONIL [BRUS)O JO JUIWSSISSY [9AGT Y2)axG|o OM o L vms
00°0% £€'7£8'689% ££'7£2'689% %00°00} £E'¥£8'689% yoeannQ 2ljqnd/uofiejuswaidw suonesado [eRledauswabeueyy Butissuibus 9
00°0% 96'9€2'69.% 96°9€Z'69.% %00°00} 96'9£2'69.% yoeanng dNqnd/ucnejuswa|dw) suonesadg [eniedausiabeueyy Bupesuibug g
00°0% 68'GSe'¥69% §8'G5E'¥69% %00°00L GR'GGE'V69% yoeannQ 2lgnd/uonejuswsaldw) suoyeladg [eniedpuawabeueyy Bulesuibug v
00°0% 00°0S.'25% 00°05.'25% %0000} 00°054'25% 291 Joy spoday apiL €
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0% (aIA0UddV LON) 2noy jeljay efor e Joy Bujuue|d pasueapy Z
00°0% £9'096'606% £9'096'606% %00°00} £9'096'606% aseyd suonesadQ ajeipawwyBujuueld yaseasay L
31va OL 41va Ol ‘ON
ONITTIg a3ng A3aNyva A131dINOD 1502 ASVL HHOM 40 NOILdIYDS3d d3aH0
1INIHHND ATSNOIATHd LNNOINY 1N3OH3d TWLlOL AHOM
AHVININNS JADI0ANI

9102/0€/¥0 - 91L02/1L0/¥0

AXI¥SI1L02597

:polIad ad10AU|
aquiny asioAu|

0Z "ON ybnouyy | "oN uonezLIoYINY YIop
JoBAUOD JUBYNSUOD Juswabeueyy weiboid yiNyOH awep josloid

L1584 sexa] ‘iieyd

4004 yiy ‘pieasinog sbey yinos gL
Ruouiny Ayjiqopy [euoibey Ajunog objepiy
1030241 @AINoSX3 - 'I°d ‘zenBupoy Jejid

910Z ‘6 Aey
2281-989 (956) £.9€-289 (956) 0S8/ SYXIL ‘NITIVIN 802 ILINS 'dOOT YNYION 601 L

NOILVHOdHOD ONIMIANIONT WNVYENINNVQ




\f 00'0%

b 'ON ¥3AHO MYOM INA V1oL

00°0% £9°096°606% £9°096°606% %00°001 £9'096°606% SVLOL
00'0% 068°'250'eL% 06250'c/% %00°00¢ 06°250'eLS sasuadxgpanal 94Q0
00'0% 05892’ L2% 05'872'22% %00°001 05'8r2' 228 "SOAS “Jodd o suonenofiap fjuswainaoy G
0008 Le01e'eLls FAV TR AR %00°00% L2 0LT'eLIS (sypuow ¥) suonenofau Joenuod Suipnjous 16 (D39) Unsuoy *Buz ‘usy ¥
00'0% 29'e86'3Le z9'c8B'8lLe %00°001 Z9'E86'8L% o7 JoHSY eAop BT pIoUl 'SAS AMDY VINYOH 21U auys 10y Zy 1 azAleuyyasy >
0008 PLOPGLLE PLOPG LIS %00°001 PL'9YS LLE {ow y) sjuswaaibiy [|oL ; Nyl SSBY LOOXL 11V Juawa[dw)piodayiopuommalnay rA
00°0% 9Z'616'500% 92'616'509% %00°001 92'616'609% {suuon v} uelg 15 -Boiy dojeasp pue spuswnoop jje tayieneziEuYIIeasay L
J1va oL 3l¥a oL
SOINITIE a3amig A3NxY3 JdLITdNOD 1800 AHEYL MHOM 40 NOILLIYMOS3 3000
JINIHHEND A1SNOIATHd JLNNONY LNIOHEd W04 ASVL

9102/08/0 - 9L0Z/LOIF0
AXIpSIL0zZs9y

IPOLIBY 3210AU
:BquInN 8310Al;

8SEld suoneradQ ajeipatuw)buluueld yoseasay
) ON J3PIQ Nopa

A658L sexai ‘ooesap

aAlQ malnuesea]d Yinog gL

Auoyiny Aiqow feuoibay Munoy obepiy
10328410 2ARNIVKT - *T"d ‘zanbiipoy Jejid

aL0zZ ‘6 fewy

SADIAUIS S HITNIONT DNILTNSNOD HO4d
NOILVYOQYOD ONMIANIDONT WNVENINNYA - ADI0ANI LNTWAY SSTUO0U ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 ] $ Juawaalby Joyuo -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 z $ unsny - (Biw / s1y g / Bunesw g) juswasaliby sjenoban -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 = $ Juswsaiby malnay -

PEOY [IOL Sewinied - L8Z SN '+
00°0% 29°06.% 29°058.% %0000k 29°0SL $ Juswaalby JoJUo -
00°0% 88751 'GS 88'75L'SS %00°001 88'¥5L'S $ ugsny - (Biw / say g / Bunesw |) jusweaiby sjenobap -
00°0% 08'6.8'LS 08°6/8'L$ %0000 08'6.L8'} $ . Uawaalby malrsy -

(saliiN €°8)(1 sBYd) 2oy Jeijsy ehor 7 '€
00°0% 29'05.8 29°05.8 %0000} 29052 $ juswaalby Jojuop -
00°0% 08'6/8'LS 08°6£'L$ %0000} 08'6LE'} $ swaalby mainey -

ssedianQ AmH Al / 182 SN 2
00°0% 29°05.% T9'05.L% %0000} 29°05L $ (syjyuow ) JuswaaiBy JOHUON -
00°0% 08'6/€'1$ 08'6.8'L$ %0000} 08'6LE') $ Juswaalby mainey -
JPaUUo) o4 VSO Senplezuy ‘W /67| ‘Pnoul ‘(IN 6'%H)(QDL) 'UU0) Jio] Bpel] [ S9E HS )
.wm_u:_o:_ :o__.ts wucmew._m< oL _. niy| ssed 1OaxL IV ucmEm_nE_EonwELou_coggm ay Y
{ow §) syuswaaiby [|oL Y] SSed 100XL ||V Juswa|dw|Modax/IONUON/MIIASY T MSVL
00°0$ 8L'651'0E$ 8.L°657'0E% %00°00} 8L'65%'0¢ $ sleak / xau Jo} weibold DN 104 186png dojeneq L
00°0% 9l°/89'es 9L'/89'cS %0000} 91°[89'E $ (ueid 939) uswabeueyy ueld jueynsuo) Buussuibug [ereuss ‘gl
00°0% ZL'6ZS'orLS Z1'62s'9rLs %00°00L clees'srl ¢ (dI1D) ueid diBsteng / ueld juswancidw| [eude) / juswdojaaaq 10sloid ‘Z1
00°0$ 0129271 0L2ZeT'ris %00°00} oLzee'vl $ SUPlY/LOQxL/g-| 9seyd ssedAg efor e -
00°0% 87'558'8% 817'658'8% %0000} 8i'558'e ¢ (rsad Ausuuoy) supjiy-jBjuswucsAuZ-0 18] -
00°0% 08'v61'028 08'¥61'02% %00°00L 08'v61'02 $ (rsgd AuBuLoy) SUBY-BIUBLIUCIAUT-DD | /SIEHS -
0008 92'205'9% 92'205'9¢% %00°00} 92'205'9 $ UB|d LS d/30UBIEa|DAUSWINDC( [BJUSWUOIIAUT 0}
00°0% 9.'1L0e'ss 9.°1L08'88 %0000} 9L°10€'8 $ ue|d uoneoojey Aunn ‘g
00°0$ 05°'860°L18 05'860'LL$ %00°00} 05°860°LL $ (sejeloossy @ epuely 0} J3jay) Ueld Juswabeue|y uonisinboy Aem-1o-jubry "2
00°0% 95'28L'7L$ 8G°Z8L'¥.S %00°00} 85°28L'vL $ ue|d uonejuaiaidwy [eioueul ‘g
00°0% 91'65F' 118 9L'BS¥' L1S %00°001 9L°65% L1 $ ue|d [o4uog Juawnoog ‘g
00°0$ 9L°zoOv'ELS 9LZ0¥'ELs %00°001 91°zZov'El $ uejd Bupjoei]/ juswabeuep aNPayYds v
00°0$ ¥6°5£5'008 ¥6°'5E5'0vS %00°001 ¥6°6ES'0F $ Ue|d |01ju0) 1500 ¢
00°0% 81°L2L' LS 81'L2L'1% %00°00} gLleL'L $ ue|q [onuod Aenp g
ﬂ_._mcoquu Buimo|[of 8L Spnjoul UM cmma EmEmmmcms_ weibold dojers@ D
0008 ¥r'ge8'6Ls ¥r'eee'sls %00°001 v¥'8E8'6L $ £8 SN JO YHON - sjuswbes Iy ‘9
00'0$ 8Z'9%0'L1LS QZ'9¥0'LLS %00°001 82°9¥0'LL $ L ‘'ON juawbag anoy Jalley efor 7 °g
000% 0 LL6'98 0v'L16'9$ %00°00} 0v'LL6'9 $ S6% N 01 J0joBuuo) €8 SN 'f
00°0% 9.°5/8'0L% 9.6/8'0L% %00°00L 9L°G/8'0L $ ssedsanQ AemybiH AeNIN 182 SN .m
00°0$ ZTLL66'0LS 2L'LBB'0LS %0000} TL L6601 $ (suonoes v L4l
0008 ¥0'80L'81% ¥0'80L'8L% %00°00} ¥0°80L'8) $ (sucnoas (1) DL / 98 HS r
mﬁmqoa [E'us umw 1509 ‘Aeq ‘foid jo MaINSY m>_m=._o n&m [PUE ssjEWST/SeNURND 1SB Bm_>wm ‘g
00°0% ¥8°'898'9% 72°'898'c$ %0000} ¥8'898'9 $ SJUSWINOOP BURSIXS || UO SYUBWWOD | X |[B UO JUSWWIOD/SZABUY/MAINGY g
00°0% 80CCL'8s 80°2Z1'8% %0000} 80'zzl'e $ S8IPNJS [BIDUBLY [[B UO JUSLULIOD/AZABUY/MBIASY G
00°0$ 96°195'G.% 96°195'G.8 %00°00} 96°1L95'G.L $ €8 SN 10 YHON Buipnjour soewsyos ||e azhleuymainay g
00°0% ¥1'60L'ES ¥1'60L'ES %00°00} ¥L'60L'e $ SJOBLUOD JUBHNSUCD ||B JUSLUWOD/MBINSY T
00°0% Z9'ssy'ses 29°55%'6e% %0000} Z9'65¥'se $ PaAI30al SJUSWNOOP ||e azAjeuy/aziuefio |
i SjusWingop BUISIXS e Jstjen/ezijeuyjydiessay v
~ (stpuop +) ueid 6N “Boid dojaAsp pUE SJUBWINIOP |[E JAUIED/AZABUY/YdIRaSaY | MSYL
JLva Ol 31va oL MSYL
ONITIE a3aTie a3aNyv3 3131dW0D y3d MSVYL HJOM 40 NOILdI¥DS3Ia
ANIHEND A1SNOIATYHd LNNOWY LNIDYAd 1800

9102/0€/¥0 - 8102/L0/%0

NAXI¥SIL02S9Y

'poLad @o10AU|
LIBQUINN 8010AU|

aseyd suoneladQ ajelpawiw)/Buluue|d yoieasay
I} "ON J3pIO MO

SADIAYIS S.UFINIONT ONILTINSNOD HO4
NOILYHOJYO0D ONI¥IANIONT NNVENINNVYA - ADI0ANI LNFINAVL SSTHO0Nd ATHLNOW




00°0% 91°€95'1L$ 9L'€95'Le %00°001L aL'€95'L ¢ S@jellsa }so0 uolonsucY Juapuadapul sledeld 8z |BUY / MBIADY -
00°0% YSELY'ES ¥SELY'ES %00°00} ySelr'e $ ZL/L0/Z0 O L1/L0/0L Wy Joe)u0D sbeuEl [ 89SI9A0) -
00°0% 98665/ 98'655'/S %0000} 9£°655', ¢ "0J9 'siepwesed ubisep 'spodal 'sue|d isanjewayos Buysixa |g uo JBWWIOY / 8ZAleuy / MBIASY -
0008 95'€68°1L$ 85°€68'L$ %00°00} 85'€68'L $ SJOBJUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBWILOY / 8ZA[BUY / MaINSY -
‘6u3 9% - Yosjeag / ‘Buz — senpjezuy 0} 9L0LINA — ‘B85 — (iYL ssed /]104) D01/ S9E HS S
00°0% 15'520'5% 15'5£0's% %00°00} 15'5£0'S $ ZL/L0/20 O3 LL/L0/0) WOl Joeluoo abeuey / 89s1anQ -
00°0% L2 155'7S L2185 v %00°00} LZ°L8S'Y $ 019 'ssejeweled ubisep 'spodal 'suejd !sonewayos Busixs [je UO JUSLILLOY) [ SZA[BUY [ MAIASY -
00°0% 88'P9e'es 88'voe'es %0000} 88'voE'e $ SIOBJUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBLULLOY / 9ZA[BUY / MAINSY -
As|peaH ElliuelinD - MO d/ReNINg - (D181 0} pigZ F) DD L/SIEHS F
00°0% €0°19.'5% £0°19.'s$ %00°001 €0°19L'S $ ZL/L0/20 0} L1/L0/0) WOy J0BQUOD abeUR [ 83SI8A0 -
0008 8/'/18'.8 8L L18'LS %00°00L 8L'/18'2 [ ‘0je ‘siejaweled ubisap !'spodal 'sueld 'sanewayos Bunsixs || uo juswiwoy / azAjeuy [ MaIASY -
00°0% 8L LIE'TS 8LLLE'ZS %00°00} 8L LIE'E $ SJOBJUOD JUB)NSUOD UO JUSWWOY / 3ZA[BUY [ MBIAGY -
“ou| ‘sosiboT SO - MO H/ABAINS - (PIEZ T 0} 9L0L W) DDL/GIEHS ¢
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 % $ ZH/L0/20 0} L1/L0/0) WOy JoeQuOD abeuely / 89SI8AQ -
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 = € ‘0je ‘siejeweled cm_mmu ‘syodal _mcma ”wu_umEmcom mc:w_xm || U0 juswuwon .smmec(_.BmSwm_ -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ SIOBJIUOD JUBYNSUOD UO JUBLIWOY / 8ZA[BUY / MBIASY -
(rSEd Alauioy) suBy - [ejUsWUOIAUT - D18l 2
00°0% 95°60.°2% 95'60.'2% %0000} 95'60L' $ ZHL0/20 O} L1/L0/O) WOy J0eQUOD abeueyy / 88SIaA0 -
00'0% al'eLl'Ls 9.°CLL'LS %00°001 9L'€LL'L g ‘0)e ‘sigjoweled cm_mw_u ‘spodal .,mcm_a uwu_«mEmr_ow mc_d.w_xm || U0 juswwoy / muzmc,q...\smv)mm_ o
00°0% 857801 85°v80'L$ %00°001 85°80'L $ SIOBJUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBWILLOY / SZAJBUY / MBIASY -
(rSad Ausuiiol) SUBY - [EJUSWUONAUS - 5D1/9EHS 1
_(sypuon #) Buimojjo} U3 Jo ucmem.mﬁm.ﬁ. (939)3 JuEjnsuoy | Buussuibug |eseus ‘g
00°0$ 00'vrE'LLS 00'vbe'LLS %00°00} 00'PYE'LL $ sajioed
101 o abesn 3}2nJ) @sealoul 0} adueulplo uo ‘09 om_m_u_I ul sanio [|e yim wﬂm_uommcammE\:m_nbm_mm,a. rd §
0008 ¥8°090'58 #8'090'58 %0000 ¥8°090'S g uaslel [BJUSLULIBACSD) “||
00°0% 00°0% 00°08 %00°0 = g (Byw / shep g} (syjuow 1 sad Buneaw auo) 9 UOIBUIYSEAA Ul Bujsaw pusiy 0L
00'0$ ¥0'S6L'LS ¥0'56L'2$ %0000} ¥0°G6L'2L $ (ow / Byw / s1y g) {Lpuow 1ad ) (eyeis/|eo0]) sBunasw snoleA pusiy 6
0008 ¥8'628' 118 ¥8'628'LLS %0000} ¥8'62e' L1 g {ow / Byw / s1y g) (unsny) sBupeaw Jogx L Ajyiuow puapy ‘g
00°0$ BO'6LLES 89'6LL'ES %0000 89'6LL'¢ g (ows 7 Byw 7 s1y Z) sBuneaw OdN Alypuow pusiy *£
00°0% 89'6LL'ES 89'6..'c$ %00°001 89'6LL'E g (ow / Bw 7 s1y Z) sBunsaw WWoD paxa YINYOH Alyjuow puspy ‘g
0008 ¥P'692've A %00°00L v'e9g'y $ (ow / Byw 7 s1y g) sBunesw Bujuued YNYOH Alyuow pusiy °s
0008 9£'655°/8 9E'655'2% %00°00} 9E'655'L $ (ow 7 Byw / s1y ) sBugaaw pieoq YINYOH Alyluow puspy
00°0% 20'6£6'6$ Z0'6£6'SS %0000} Z0'6EB'S $ suodal ssaiboid QN Alyiuow aledaid ‘g
000% v0'66€ S Y066 7S %00°001 ¥0°66E't $ 2010AU| DN Alyjuow asedald 'z
00°0% 2€'298'6% ze'zoe'ss %00°001} ze'29e's 8§ JOBJUOD JUE}NSUOD Wea | DN melnsy/aledald *|
24 " (Syjuop ¢) uosier] EcmEEmb Jjusuiabeuey .umm_.ohn_ _m._m_q_,wm. e
- (syjuow p) suonenoBau JoUOD Butpnjour 1B (9F9) HNSUSS ‘BuT UBD b WSYL
00°0% FANT WL Z1'565'L8 %00°00} ZL'S6S'L $ (Ajuo Jaded) Alepunog 7y | Joj spunog g sajeiy Alpop ¢
00°0% ¥E'vre'os YEvrE'9s %00°001 YEPre'9 $ (Biw / say v @ Byw 1) By anand suQ PIOH / 1qIuxT aledaid ‘z
00'0% S1'p¥0's$ 9L'v¥0's$ %00°00} 9L'v¥0's $ (Bywi / say ¢ @ sBiw g) Aunog ; Aoyiny jm1eaiy ')
ary jaljaY eAopeq mﬁ ‘ploul qo._n_ noo._ m.__Em m..: ._2 ﬁNm L) SUOZ ‘JSSAUIRY 'SUBI] azfjeuy) ARY Y
") Jol|9y efor e “pjaul 'sAS “AMPY YINYOH 211UB U3 10} 7] 3ZAeuyj'AdY € MSYL
31vad OL JLva Ol MSVL
ONIMIg aInig a3aNdva 3131dINOD dad MSVL MHOM 40 NOILJIMOS3a
INIHEND ATISNOIATYd LNNOWY LNIOY3d 1S09

9L0Z/0E/Y0 - 9102/L0/70

AXIvS/10259%

'polLIad I0AU|
JaquinN a210AU|

aseld suonesad sjeipaww/Buluue|d yosessay
1] "ON J9PJQ HOM

SHDIAYIS S.¥FANIDONI DONILTINSNOD HO4
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNVENINNYA - 3DI0OANI LNIIWAV SSTHD0¥ ATHLNOW




00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %0070 - 3 SpIM WBISAS - Jualabeuey olfel ] / JUBYASUGY [[0L Gl
00°0$ 00°0% 0008 %00°0 E $ "0 2N L/UoNISINDIY MOY - | "Bag JopluLog sinoy Jaljey ehor e v
0008 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 3 $ fening - | "Bag Jopiog enoy Jeliey efor e ‘gl
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %00°0 = $ yosj0299 - | "Bag Joplio) snoy Jalsy ehor e gl
00°0$ 81°LB6'SS gL'1e6'as %00°00} 8L°1686'S §| Buussuibuz/(azieuld / a)epdn) onewsyog/jeluswuoNAug - | Bag Jopuiog snoy jeley ehor e L1
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ %00°0 $ Auedwod apiLyuonisinbay MOY - uenr ues je ssediaa0 (eI 182 SN ‘0L
00°0$ 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ Auedwog ajil L/uolisINbOY MOY - §67 HS 03 J0Jo8UUeD €8 SN '6
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 ] $ jo8loid [Bjo L yasjoen O1gl -
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 = s Auedwog ajL/uonsinbay MOY - §-1 “Bag D14l "L
00°0$ 99'829'01L% 99'829'01$ %0000} 99'829'01 $ (suurd (g)ani4 0y dn Juswainooid suQ) Aening - -1 “Bag 014l
00°0$ 99'829'0L$ 99'829'04$ %00°00} 99'829'0} $ (swaid (g)enid oy dn juswainoold suQ) Bunssuibug - 5-| “Bag 014!
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 - $ Auedwog spiL/uonisinbay MOHY - 2 '69S - DOL / 9 HS ¥
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 - $ Auedwog sl L/uonisinboy MOY - 81 'B3S - 0L / 598 HS "€
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 # $ Auedwog eyl |/uonisinboy MOY - VI 'B8S - 901 / 598 HS 2
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 = $ Auedwog st uonisinboy MOY - | “Bag - DDL/ 98 HS °L
(Syjuoul ) :BUIMG|[o) SUY 1O "SOAS 10Id 10 m_._ozm;ommz_a_._mEm._:oEa v
I "SOAG "J0.d JO SUORERoBaN / JUAWAINI0Id § WSYL
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %00°0 = $ Z1/10/20 O} LL/L0/0} Wouy Joesucd abeuely / 8esieng -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ 0} m._oﬁmEEma ubisap 'spoday 'suejd 'sonewayos Gunsixa (B UO JUBWILICY) / SZA[BUY | MBIASY -
0008 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ SJOBJUOYD JUBYNSUOD LD JUSWIWOY / BZA[BUY | MBIASY -
ainoniiselu] g3s - ASAINS/yoejoas)/ Bu3 - G6F N 0} 10}98UL0D €8 SN "0}
00°0$ (AR eI AAS z1'922'zs %00°00} zZL'oze'e $ ZL/10/20 O} L1/10/0} WOl Joenuod abeueyy / 8asianQ -
00'0$ $¥Z'eS1'2S A IR %00°001 ¥2'E51L'z g "0J@ 'siajeweled ubisap 'suoday 'sued 'sonewayos BulsiXa |[B UO JUBLIWIOY / 9ZAJBUY | MBINSY -
00°0$ ¥6°981'¢$ ¥6°98L'e$ %00°001 76°98L't $ SIOBJUOD JUBHNSUOD UO JUBIWIOY / 9ZAjeUY [ MBINSY -
ainjonsiselu| [Sa3 L~ Asaing/yssieas/bulisauibuz - ssediang ABlIN/L8Z SN ‘6
00°0% 90°SLL'YS 90'GLL'YS %00°001 90'SLL'Y $ Z1/10/Z0 0} LL/L0/0} WOl JoeluoD abeuey / 88SI19A0 -
00'0% 95°/01'9% 95'/01'9¢% %00°001L 95°/01'9 % '0)8 'sisjswered ubisap 'spodal 'sue|d 'sopewayos Bunsixe |je uo JuswwWoy  azAjeuYy [ MBIARY -
00°0% ¥6°98L'eS 76'98L'e$ %00°001L P6°981°¢E $ SJOBJJUOYD JUBHNSUOD U0 JUSWIWIOD / ZA|euy / MBIASY -
‘BIU| g8S - '039 / BUF - D14l 0} pigg 40 T ~ g ‘588 — (niy L ssed /I0L) DOL/ 59€ HS '8
00°0% ZP'886'CS cr'es6'es %00°00L Zr'886'e $ ’ ZL/LO/Z0 01 }1/1.0/0} WOl }0B)UOD SBEUB) [ 89SIBAQ -
00°0% ¥6°SLL'LS ¥6'SLLLS %00°00L ¥6°'GLL'L $ "0} 'sisjaweled ubisap 'suodal 'sued 'sonewsyos Bupsixa jjB Uo JUBWIWOYD / 9ZA[BUY / MBIASY -
00°0% 96'862'C% 96'862'Z% %00°00L 96'862'C $ SIOBJUOD JUBHNSUOY UO JUSWWOY | 9ZAjeUY [ MBIASY -
‘Bug 987 - 039 / 'BUT ~ pigz J0 "3 0} 'UL0D YSO Zuy — g} ‘B35 = (niyl ssed [(I0L) OO [S9E HS L
00°0% ¥Z'65E'TS ¥Z'65£'TS %00°00} ¥2'65€'C $ CLIL0/20 O} LL/L0/0} Wod) Joenuod abeueyy [ 93SI9AQ -
00°0% 05'916'cs 05'916'€S %00°00L 05'916'S $ "0}8 ‘susjaleled ubisep ‘spodas !suejd [solewsyas BUNSIXa ||B U0 JUBLIWOY / 9ZAjeUY / MaIADY -
00°0% 2 1ee'es ¥z'18e'es %00°00L ¥Z'18e'e $ SIOBJUOD JUBJNSUOY U0 JUBWWOD / aZAjBUY [ MBIARY -
V1 Buussuibug 531~ (osj0e5)/Bulasuibuy - senplezuy j& 99.1/S98HS 9
(i Eooxﬂcﬁos_ 3 m:__so_mou ay E Juswabeuep (D39)! Jueynsuogy m::mmc_mcm_ [esgusg 'g
~ panuiuos (syuow ) suonenobau J9E1UO0D B pnjaul 16 (939) nsuog ‘Bug us9 ¥ MSYL
A1vd oL 31va oL MASVYL
ONITIg aanue A3NAV3 3137dW0OD ¥3d HSVL HHOM 40 NOILJIMOS3A
LNIHEND AISNOINTHd LNNOWY LNIJYId 1802

9102/0E/¥0 - 8102/1L0/%0

AXIPS/L02597

'poLIad 3010AU|
:IBQWNN 2210AU|

aseyd suonesad( syeipawwyBuiuue|d Yoseasay
‘L "ON J2PIO YO

SIVIAYIS S.HIINIDONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILVHOJY0D ONIMIAINIONT NNVYENINNYA - IOI0ANI LNIINAYL SSTHDOHd ATHLNOW




BIOAL| SIY] SN(T UNOLUY

£9°096'606 $

£9°096'606

8

£9°096'606

S[ejo L,
00'0% 0008 00°0% %000 - 3 1esiesddy
00'0% 00’08 0008 %000 - & saoiuag peddng 3
00708 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ saoineg poddng Bujunesoviydd
00708 00°000'09% 00°000'08% %00°001 00°000'09 $ HOS{E Yoraung Mqnd
00'0% 00°0.8 00'0L% %00°00} 0004 $ pizog weoy uo soydels) Lojes
00°0% 00°08.% 00'0548 %00°001 06'052 £ (4% X L) JojoD saidooojoyd|
00°0% 00°0LLS 00°0LLS %00°00) 0oL 3 (11 ¥ 5'8) 10100 saidob0joud]
00°0% 0070298 00°029% %00°C0L 00029 $ (Z1 X 1) pvg satdosojoyy
00°0$ 0660.% 066048 %00°00L 0660/ 3 (14 x g8} My serdoooioug
0008 00°08+'ES 00°05¥'c$ %0000 00°05+'c 3 3zIs Jays| - [lew WbiuLAQ
AN 00518 00518 %00°001 0051 $ Buyrey
0008 00°08L'28 00°05L'28 %00°004 00°05L'C $ [eaglY Jiy
00°0% 00°042'18 00°0L2'L8 5500008 00°04L°L $ Y jeusy
00'0% 00'4E88 00'7£8% %0000 00°v£8 $ (AwQ / 00'0es) siean
00'08 00'562'18 00°68Z'LS %00°001 00'see'L $ (Ava 7 0070018} 19¥0H / Buibper

SISNALXA LoaxId
alvaol EITZ e HSYL
ONTIE asmig GaNdva ST TANOD Y¥3ad HSYL MHOM 40 NOILJMOSIG
ANIHEND AISNOIAGYd INNOAY N EER 180D

9L0Z/0E/¥0 - 9LOZA0/F0

AXIVS/L0259%

pOLB SOI0AUY
TISAUIAN 3210AU]

STOIAYIS SUIINIONT DNILTNSNOD HO4d

aseyd suoneladg sjeipawiwyBuuue]d Yyoiessay
11 ON JBPIC RIOM

NOLLYHOGHOO ONIYIANIONT WNVENINNYG - IDIOANI LNIWAY $STND0Ud ATHINOW




00°0%

€ "ON ¥30Y0 MHMOM 3INA IV.LOL

00°0% 0008.4°25% 00°08.°29% %00°001 00°08£'25% Sv.LIOL
00°0% 000S.L° LS8 00°0S.'25% %00°00L 00°052'25$ sHoday a1, aplAcId l
VT 0L d1v¥3 ol
DNITIG agTg QaNuvY3 ALI1dNO0D 1800 ASVL HHOM 40 NOILLAI-MOS3d 3000
1NIYHND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY 1NZ0H3d WVIOL JASVL
2102/0€/%G - 910Z/L0/YO polrad adloal) 001 doj poday sl

AXvG1L0289%

LBqWINN 2210AU)

SHADIAYIS SHIFANIDNT ONLLINSNOD ¥Ood
NOILVHOJMOO ONIMIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDI0ANI INIWAYA SSTUO0YU ATHLNOW

¢ "ON JopLO HIOM

96G8. SEXa] ‘odr|Sap
2AL(Q MalAzuRSER|d LINOS OLS

fuoyiny Aiqopy [euciBsy Aunos ofjepiH
1030341 @ANoaXT - "0°d ‘zanbBLpoy te(id

alLoz ‘s Aew




\) 00°0%

¥ "ON ¥aGHO MyOM 3Na TVLOL

00°0% S8°59¢'Y69% 585587698 %00°00} §8°65LY69% STV.LOL
00°0% 05'088'09L4 0508899 ¢ %00°00L 0G'088°99}1% sasuadxg joastd| 200
00°0% Lr'eGL'vTe L795LvEs %00°00L L¥P951'ves (sujuomy o'e) Mennm 7 Lez snf W
00'0% EF'85E'9LTS EP'BGL'9LTS %00°00L P'RsE'91Ts {supuow 0°p)(ebpiig senplezuy ySD e oL ow) (pPayIpo) 901/ S9E HS! ]
00°0% Ge/ee'ses Gerlee'ses %0000} geriee'ezs (swuow 0'¢) oigl M
00°0% 06°L9.'%.% 06°/94'v18 %00°C0L 06'/9.'v/% (swuow 0°¥) (MS4) seaneulsly Gupousuly r
1 581pNyS W 2ul Jo azepdn oyl Buidoaaag u “oul ‘Se1RI00SSY 'R 99SIA0
00°0% 9e'e86'6L$ 9e'e88'61$ %0000} 9e'e8s'61$ Wstiuow o'y) {Bunsey Joy uoneledalg pue faaes Buspnious) ssnin Buimol|o) 1
3y} yjtm SUCoMISaN HImL L Jo suonenoban Buipnjou sBugesyy yoeagno aNgnd
00°0% 800£8'02% 80'0E8'0TY %00°coL 20°0£8°02% sdayjo pue (1apuipped) H
JuEgInsuoD woly svuesissy yim Buibeuepy weiSold yoraing aigng juawadw|
00°0% POPOS'SLE POr9s'aLS %0000} POPOs'GLS sjuawea.by 9
pue sindu) zy 1 vo Jougsiq [esierddy Ajunos obijepiH ynm sjeuipioos
00°0% g0'cRl'6Le 80°28L'6L% %00°00} 0'¢aL's1$ {ssuejaioag Alesodura pue 1|0 J0jd SpIACId 1M 4
VINY - {Adoopiey pue sluou3as3) Joeload Ag selid VINUOH dojeaaq | aziuebig
000% TE'9Z6'TTS 2e'928'228 %0000 TE'9C6'eTs washg bugunossy| 3
1500 wnequsuueg Buizynn waysis Bununossy 1500 wau| Justus;dul
00'0% PSTLGBLS ¥GZLS'8LS %00°001 rSTLE'8LS 182 Sf1 / 3InoY sattoy eAor e/ DOLSEHS|
10} suogesyipoy Juswaaiby nuyy ssed uc [OQXL YiM 3jeulploos | syenobay
000 068'LLA'CS 06°412'28 %00°00} 08°L1L2'CS ABzreng paacaddy 0
4043UN022Y 0} g, wis) Suo Aoys AHPO 03 OdINDH YA SJEUPIcO)
0008 58'G81'85% 58'G8L'86% %00°00L 52'Ga1'9ss {swzuom 0%} sBunealy snouea uo woday f ejeg azedald fpusny| g
0008 £0°86G8'8% £0'856'8$ %0000} £0866'8% 10j2aliq 2AYNISXT ISISSY / sjepdn / ajewploon|
Jiva Ol ALvg oL
ONITE aanug Q3aNUVY3 F137dN00 18090 MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIMD2S3a 34000
LNFHHND A1SN0IATEd LNNOWY INIDH3d TWLIOL ASYL

91L0210€1¥0 - 9L02/1L00

AXIPSIL0ZSOP

:pouad 80I0AL|
BN 82j0AU[

yaeaing sljgnduonesustaid sucpelsdo feniedausiuaieue Buissuibuy
¥ "ON JapIO MIOM

96587 sexa] ‘0oB|SaM

BALQ MBIAJUESEA]d YOS 0L

Auoyny RBinqow jeucibey Aunos oblepiy
Aojoallg aAn2exs ~ 'g'd zanbupoy Jejid

oL0z ‘6 Aepl

SIVNIAYIAS SHFINIONT DNILTINSNOD HOd
NOLLYHOJYOD ONINIINIONT WNYSNINNYA - IDI0ANI LNIWAVA SSTHO0Md ATHINOIW



00'0% 80°0£8'02% 20°0£8°02% %00°C0L 20°0£8°02 $ siayjo
pue (Iapuyuied) Jueynsucy woiy asuelsissy Yum Guibeuely weiBolg yseanng signgd Jusitsjdi| *H
00'0$ FOPI5'SIE POPO5'GLS %00°00) FO'PO5'S1 ¢ sjuamgarly pue syndu| 231 uo Yapstg jesieaddy Aunos oBlepiH upm aleuIpIoos o
00°0% 0°ERL'6LS g0'E8L'61¢ %00°00 L 90°€R1'61 $ (sauejaidag Atejodwa pue [0y
41013 SpIAQld [ VINY - (Adoapael pue iuoai0a)g) 108load Ay Saltd yiNuOH dofaaad f sziueBiQ S
00°08 86°081'58 86'081'58 %00°00} 86°98L's $ Z40Z ¥snBny pue Ainp *aunp 'Aew 20} stodey |euld 2onpord pue gjeq AUluop Indu) ‘g
00°08 20°269'58 20°269'5% %00'00} 20°269'S s SPIN VINEDOH 10} sHoday Alyuoly Aoy 2
00°08 FANALINAR (A A NALS %00°C0L ZETHO'TL $ pleos YWHOH Jo} spoday Aujuop Jo Juswidolaaaq 20 gieq Indul 7}
wasAg fununosoy 180 wnequasuueq Guizinn wasAg Bununodsy 3509 witeu Juswadwe] 'y
00°0¢ 06'298'68 06°€92°6% %00°00 06'E98°6 $ SjuslaIby ruy L ssed azjeulg ‘g
00°0% 8Z'768'rS BZ'PEY'PS %00°00} 8TPEY'Y $ (B /sy OL @ BIAI 1) LSy LOGXL YIAA S1BUIRICAD [188W 'Z
0008 9E'¥S6'eS 9E'P55'eS 2%00°00} 9E'P56S ¢ (BN / say ¥ B sBIN £} MU 10X UM BIBUIPICOD /1981 °L
182 SN/ Anoy joyay shop
B/ 921 $9€ HS 20} SUOReIPOA JuaLadIby niy L SSed Uo | QXL YNM ajeuipioog f sjenoliaN 'Q
00°0% 06'112'28 06'LLLZE %00°00} 06'LLLE 3 ABaeng paciddy 10 JURCDIY 0] dIL Wis) Buot foys AIIPOIN 03 OdINDH UHM 21RUIpICOD D
00°ce 67°581'28 62'581'28 %0000} 62'581'C ] (G /sy Z © 'sBiN £) esoloulH Jojeuag Uy sBunaay pusiy -yl
00°08 9g°LL2'08 957117798 %0000} 8G°LLL'G $ ("B 'suy 01 @ "SBIA £) [oned L sapnlou) ulshy-10ax ), sBUnespy pushy ¢l
00°ce TO LSS TOLLE'YS %00'001 ZOLLE'Y g {aun) daid "oul)('BI 7 "s)y T @ "SBIN £) LBYd- LOOX L SBUNSS pUSY "ZL
00°08 0868t 08°6.E'}$ %00°001 08°6.8') % (‘B /sy 2 @ "By 2) + ON JouIDBl sBuoISSILWG:) Aunos objepiH "L
00708 0868l 09'6£'18 %0000 02'6LE'} g (B y sz @ sBIN 2) & ON WuIPRIg Jauoissiuwes AUnog oblepiH ‘6L
00°0% 0R'6LE'LS 09'6IE'L8 %00°00} 02'6.E"L g (BN / sy 2 © 'SOIN £} T “ON 1ouald Jauoiss|Wiwa) Auncs oSiepl ‘6
00°0% 08'6/8'L5 09'6.£'L8 %00°00} 08'62E'L ¢ (Bin /sy z @ 'sBini 2) | "ON Jouald Jauoissiwwoy Aunog objepiy 'g
00'0% YrEZ0'es P EE0'ZS 200'001 #EZ0'Z ¢ (awu, daid our) ('BIA / 1y 2@ SBIN Z) yersma sBunasy Aunog oblepid 2
00°08 Z¥oEL'Ze Zr0eL'es %00'001 Zrosk'e $ T (aun) daid o) (Biwysiu 7 @ SHA £) peag s SBIN YINMOH [2nDiapl] SnoweA ‘9
00'0% STP59'pS 9Z'69'rS %00°001 82969’ $ {puut daud “oun) {(Biysiy z @ SIN §) BUaaly SSILIWOD UB L OdN VINYIH 'S
0008 T PES'FS 92¥69'7% %00°00% 9Z°y69'y $ {suny daid “ouj} {(BIW/siU 2 @ s ) Bupeay ssHIWWOD ANIod OdIN VIWNOH b
00'08 ST¥B9'rS 92°769'vE %00°00% Tye9'y $ (g, daig -ouf) (BINysIY Z @ SN §) sBuRseyy as)iNoD) SOUBLIY YIWYOH 'S
00'0$ 8Z'59'vs 9Z'769'vS %0000} 8Z'¢60'y $ (ewi) daug -our) (Buwrsiy 2 @ sy 5) sBunssiy senuwog Bujtueld YINYDH Z
0008 0g'Lov'9Le cg'iov'ale %00°'00% 02'LOY'9L $ {swi) dead “oul} {Biwsiy ¥ @ s S) (Auluow) uonesussaid Suipnjou] sBunasyy pleog YINUOH |
(stauoly o) sBuiasyy snouea, uo Hoday J Bieg] asedaly / puayy g
00°0$ £0'856'88 £0°856'88 %00°00% £0°956's $ (M 6 X Imusiy 2) sBI Altuoiy-1g Buipnisul) ueld DD/VD pue uely
EmEmmmcmE Em._moi _.mc::nooo< 350D _.w«mmuzm [ SBHIANOY [EOLOISIH WO Jo103aq DANNDSXZ @jeanpg A._.
10122J1{] sAlNDaxXy ISissyY / mamun—._ [ 2jUlpIoon 'y
3ivg ol ALva oL A
ONITIIE aaTia QaNYVYS ALF1HINOCD y3d HSYL HEOM 20 NOLLAINOSEq
INIHUNG AISNOIATY LNNOWY LN30¥3d L1809

9LOZ/0E/PQ - SLOSNLOVD

AXIPSIL0ZS9F

IPOUBY SICAL|
19GUINY 2]0AU|

yoeaanQ oiqndsucheusws|dwy suonelsdg [eniegausiabeueyy Buyssuibug
¥ "ON J3pI0) Yo

SHOIAYIS SAHUTTINIDNT ONILINSNOD HOH
NOLLYHOCJHOD DNIMIANIONT WNVENINNYA - ADI0ANI INIWAV SSTHDOUd ATHLNOW




0008 91'0e8'98 91'0£9'9% %0000} 91°0£8'9 $ (a1 daid aURBIN / sy 2) (SBIW Z - UoIssIw) JuswdoPAE JUNH UM 188jy bl
00'0% 0004 00°0% %000 - $ Auadord
JUNg Uy sAnes)|Y enead Oy U3|iyon Jo bmo ! EmEn_o_m.;wD UNY 18IsSY O] Ueld pueT m._maw._n_ ‘el
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %00°0 - $ SHqpT asedsdd Bupnioul ('BiW 1) Busain JusWaAloAUL 21100 PEST [ PIOH 2L
00°0% ¥Z'699'0E% ¥Z'699'0ES %00°D0 ¥2'699'08 g (pesT - sajeR0s8Y PUE BPUBIY Ag Pajsissy) (RIIUBIUND / 5o5SIBST §OQ) SI0ABAING 888I8A0 L1
00°0% 106878 19'88Y°1L$ %00°00} 19'68%'L ] jueKnsLOY) |ejuaWuQIAUT 10} XLTe Lolsizag asedeld O
0008 010858 08°08E'FS %00°00L 04°08E'y g (3500) 2jEWSYDG DOV B
00°0% GE'OVS'ELS S6°9VSTLS %00°001 SE'8YSTL $ YS9 1 DO L Malasy
_._m._wmn_ B4 [ S3BIN [ ONEWDYSS OM ._wn_aw mﬂmUn_D pue sfjewsyos aue -t 10 EmEno_m;mD Fa8slaad ‘g
00°0% 657/22'cs BS'12E'ES %00°001 65'/22's $ (unsny - “BI 1) wAHA 7 URSNY 1OOXL YiM Bunesiy pusily 2
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - g (ADY - 'BIN 1) SHIPI R YS13 SN UM Buitsaiy pusily g
00°0$ 00°0% 0008 %00 - LS {LSH - ‘BN 1 ) 300VSN i Bunssiy pusiy g
00°0% 82°9/0°'F8 8Y'9Y0'pS %0000 28970 $ {osed 13 - ‘B L) DMEISN YEAA Bunasiy puaiy b
00°0% 2986168 29'951'6% $00°001 B9'8GL'6 $ (%09} Apmg #beurelg QDD '€
0O'0% vw.mwa_tm vm.mmo.h 13 200700} vw.mwo,\aw 3 UNINgSBLUL 9488 ! m:_hmm:_mcm 0% hm P3ANP0IG SaIpnlS mmmc_rdm F9SIBA] 2
00°08 TSEL6'09S T5'616'098 %00°001 Z5'816°08 $ (suuoly g){pea - 0ossy @ LOJUR|E Aq PRISISSY) (W) SUPRY AQ S0UBIEA|S) (BIUSUIIONAUS 88519AQ ']
(swuow op)(abpug senplezuy vSo 38 901 9u)) {PAPOI) DOL / 59E HE
00°0$ 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ (D01 Y patiguiod)(L) sRI PUE US| S Y Buasyy puany ‘s
00°0% 0008 o008 %000 - S {001 yum pawrqwag) (1) I00VSN U Bunesiy pusny ‘g
00708 08'z0L'LE 08'20L' 1S %0000} 082011 3 (D01 i pauiquicd) (L) HMEISH divs Bunasiy puany 4|
60'0$ 00708 0008 %000 - § (wuow 1) (epuesy) Jubild 1aa Mo DDVD 9
00'0% 0008 Q0’08 %G00 - $ (uonezuoyiny o an} (%08) Apnig sbeuesq ODNVD 'S
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ {pean - sajenossy B epuely £q PAsIssy) (WO 1) (ZLOZ/1E/B O £10Z/L/8) JUBIL A8 Mo 8351880 P
00°08 00°0% 00’08 %000 - $ ' (Uiuop 1} 2102/ 8/8 O3 2LOZ/L/E WOl saprg aBeuelq H18) 89818A0 ¢
00°0% SSPET VTS $5'bEE'FES %00°001 SS'YET'VE 8 (suiiol 0g) (PeaT - uojue|g AQ pajsissy) SaURSES|D [BUSWILDJIAUT [B9CT I3SIBAQ 2
00°0% 00°0% 00°08 %0070 - % (B4 @ABT MO pue jeIUSWLGNAUT Buipnouy} seainag Bunaaubus anoold pue 443 AIPOW "1
{susuopy 0'c) 01g1 M
00°08 00ZELFIS 00'ZEL'YLS %00°004 00°ZEL'Y $ (1SBMUINOS 18I Ylim SI0M) | "ON S8 MON 0} Ueld OIBalens siepdn 2
00'08% 06'580'09% 06'580'09% %00°001 06'S20'08 ) (4aH Aq paysissy) ainoy taiey eAop &7 g g Juawbeg / D181/ D0L $6E HS ‘1
(syuol 0'F) (MS:) SeAneuLS)lY
Buouruid / SaIpMS Y9 sU2 Jo spepdn ayi Burdojarag W “ouj ‘SAIRINOSSY WD 99SIBA0 T
00'0$ 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ (Bw 0} edoreTyo Ao 1l
0008 0008 00'0% %000 - § . (BN 0) malawied Jo AnD "ol
00°0% co0% 00'0% %00°0 - £ (BN 0} selusd o A0 5
0008 ZE'6L6'ee 2E'9.6'ce %00°C0} 2e'9l8'e S ('sBiwg g) uoIssing 4o A0 g
000% CE'GL6'ES 28'9.5'c8 %00°001 TE9L6'S 8 ('sBW 2) vanvon o Ao L)
00°0$ 00708 00°0% %00°0 - $ (B 0) yonoop jo Ko g
00'0% 09°210'Z8 09'€L0'ZS %0000} 09°eL0' $ (B 1) sapasuaiy jo Ao g
00°0% 0921028 09'€L0'2S %00°001 09'El0'T $ (BN 1) ooeisam, 't
00708 D9'E10'ZS 09°€L0'2s %00°001 09°SL0'T $ (Bin 1) Buuog g
00'08 09°210'28 09'€LO'ES %00°00} 09°€L0'E $ (B 1} uenp ueg gz
00°0% TE'9/6'e% 7e916'cs %00°001 ZE'046'E g (B 2) meyd jo Ao L
H{syuow 0°f) {Bunespy 103 uonesedald pue |aaRl) Buipnjoup)
SaUD m_._m_.so_moh. Y] Y SUQIFUISAY HoniL 10 mco_«m_uommz mc_vz-oc_ mm:_.ummE yoeang angand
alva ol 3lva oL HSVYL
ONITIg ganig JaNYv3 34310 ¥3d HSVL HHOM 40 NOILJINDSEAd
LNIBHND AISNOIATHA ANNOWY ANSOH3d 1800

L0E/0eMP0 - 9L0Z/L0/FD

AXIPS/L0CS9F

:poliad a0AL
ISQUINN S210AU]

yoeannQ signdsuoneltswaldiy] suspeado eiedauswabeuey uussubug
b ON J3DIO Mo

S301AM3S S HIATINIONT DNILTINSNOD HO4
NOILVHOJH0D ONINIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDIOANI LNSWAV SSTHOOU ATHLNOW




@210AL| SIYL BN(T JUNOWY

S'SSE'vE9 $

§8'55€'v69

$

G8°56E'PE9

$ EL=HeT]
00708 00°'000°983 00°000'9E% %00°001 0000098 3 fioddng UoHOY AJUNWLIOS,
00°0% 00'000°2ES 00°'000'288 %00°004 0G'000'zE $ saoluag poddng Juswatbieuely
00708 00°00Z'¢$ 00'00E'eS %00°004 00°002' $ samAIeS oddng / L
00°0% 00°000°F3 00'000'vS 2600°001 06'000'y g ssolntag paddng Bununodoy
00°0% 00'000'52% 00'000'S.8 %00°001 00°000'5L $ uoslel] yoranng sgng
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - 3 [EIUBY ANIDBS JUSLIBAICAUL DliGNd
C0°0% 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - s (sBenbue ubig 10 ysiueds o) ysibug) Joje|suel )
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - ¢ {uonduosuel| 7 sBuuesy oyqnd) Jewodsy uned
00°0% 00'0% 00'0¢ %00'0 - $ uswasaapy Jededsmap
0008 00'002% 0070028 %00°C0L 00°002 S pieog Weo uo soydeis 10j0g
00°0$ 006293 00'629% %00°G0L 00°629 8 (L1 X L) J009 ssidoasioug
00'6$ 00°004% 00°004% %00°001 007004 $ (L1 X g°8) 20|09 s@dooojoyd
0008 00'516% 00'646% %400°001 00'6L6 $ (L1 X 11} pug sedoooioyd
00°0% 00°022'Z8 0002828 %00°001 00°0ZE'E $ (11 X §'9) Mug saidooojold
00°03 00'052'4 % 00°0S2'L4 %00°001 00'05E'} $ $80IA18G JAIN0Y
00'0% 00°08L'1% 09'0st'Le %00°00L 00°0GL'L $ 2215 JaRIY - 1| WEILSAD
00°0% 00't9% 00°€8% %:00"00% 00'ee $ Bupjledq
00'0% 00°06.'9% 00°052'98 %00°001 00'08L'9 $ [2ARI] 1y
0008 00'5/98% 00°6.9% 2:0G'001 00'649 $ 1) euay
0008 00's6YS 00°569% %00'001 00's67 $ (Ava 7 60°0ES) SlEsn
00°0% 05°485'18 05'LE9'LS %00"00 05°L85'L ¢ (AvQ 7 00°001.8) 18)0H 7 BuiBpon
SASNAJXI Lo3xMia
00°0% 0b'L80'9% 0%°£90'0% %00°001 0%°/90'0 8 (B / s)y z @ sBIN
Z) BaUY UBN UBS / PEOX | / LS SN 9ZA/BUY 0} SRqIUXS Jo Justdosaag BUIpnou| Leyd Jo A1D Ui 188N P
00°0$ TR 86°LL2'LS %0000} 86'L42') § Apmis SN0y QUMD g
00°0% 0892118 09'8LL' LIS %00°004 09'9LL L1 $ {syopy
0'y) Wado3AaQ 3¥Sd f AOAING f SBWAYDS [ SSIpAIS SN0y Jo Juswdojaaaq Ul 1esLbus SaseaD 7
00°0% Z5PE0'sS ZSE0'sS %00°00} 25'pe0's g - (suuoW 0'p) (seleossy
R uojuelg Ag paisiesy)(317)- uoisnox3 [eanoBaien) SUMY AQ SOUBIES) [BJUBLILOIAUY 98SI9A0 '}
(suzuow 0"} Arenin / 82 SN W
A1va 0L 3lvaol HSWYL
SNIMTIE aamig Qg3aNyv3 LT TANOS H3d HEVL HHOM JO NOILdIHDS3d
INZHYND ATSNOIATYd ANNOWY ANFOYAd 18509

SLOZ/0LIP0 - BLOE/LOMVO

AXIPSILOTS9r

OIS a30AL]
UBQUINN B2I0AY|

yoeannQg dgndsuoneluawsidu suonesado) [einedauswabeueyy Suyasubug
7 'ON JaDIQ HI0AA

SHTIAHIS SHAANIONT ONLLTNSNOD ¥OH
NOLLVEOJ¥0O ONIMAINIONT WNYENINNVQA - ADI0AN] LNFWNAYL SSIHDO0Nd ATHLNOW




\?clcdml

‘5 'ON ¥3QH0 MHoM 3Na "IV..oL

00°0% 96'9£2°69.% 96'9£2'69.¢ %00°001 96'9£Z'69.% STVLOL
00'0% B8LLLC0LLS CYAAY A VAR %00°001 8.'112'041% sasusdxg yseng| QO
00°0% 85°Che'obs 89°CVEors %00'00L 85°Cre'ovs asipy 30801 o uokejuswadwy| O
00°0% 87°9r9'0Z$ geory'oes %00°001 82°9v9'028 vl aseUd - sjool SID Jo ucpruswaidwy| N
0008 68 FEE'PES 68 EL'YES %0000} 88 VEE'VES {syuow 0°%) (Kreunim £ 182 SN) ¥ 'ON JUsWBag sag HS| I
00°0$ GL'9L6'0SZ¢  |SL'OLE'0SZS | %0000k G1'916'062¢ {stauow 0'¥)(eBpug
SBNpleZUY VSO 32 598 HS o) (¢ pue g3 JuswBag) 6a¢ HS 93s49A() 0) @NUNUOYH 1
00°0% 28'022'1$ 88 0ge' LS %00'00} 8802Z'1% {swuo 0°') DLg) @3sieag o) anuijuog| M
00°0% QLGS YL 8Z'Z55'v/% %00'001 8T Zes' v {swuci 0°4) (MS) sonpewsayy Buoueuly [ saipms ¥Rl
2y} o ayepdn auy3 Buidojaaaq u) “ou) ‘sa1eI20SSY RO Jo JYbisiang ay) snuiuog r
0008 ¥R05LLLS PR0GLLLS %00°C0L $ROGL'LLS A(syuomy 0°%) (Bunssp Joj uonriedald pue jaael) Buipniou)) sapi sjendolddy
BU} UM (j19Unos 03 uoiEIUasSald [BULIOL) sBuUaa Yaralno aljqnd panuLuon ]
00°0% L9'als'ies L9'9LLLES %0000t 199.2'46% siaLpo pue (13puLIed) JuENsues oy
souesIssy Wm weibiold yarang oNgqnd Juaweidu) pue szijeuld 03 snuguos H
000% 8.°8.8'¢l$ 81°8/8°€l$ %00°00L 8/'8/8'¢L$ Ayiue yaea yum sjuaweaiby szieuly pue sjuawaaiby pue
syndu) Zy 1 uo jo1siq [esiesddy funog oB[EpIH YNM JeUIPIOCS) 0} SNURUOD 3]
00'0% 80vLE0LE 20vLE0LS %00°00L S0FLE'OLS {Adoaprey
pue 21uca3asig) 108lold Ag s9|14 ViNuOH dojaaaq f 2ziueBiQ 03 anuuon 4
0ocs 09°21L002e 097210'0Z% %00°0CL 09°Z7L0'0cs wayshs Bununossy 1500
wnequauueg Buziin waysAs Bununossy 1507 L)L) jJusuzidiu] 03 SRURUOS |
coo% 86'8£8'CY 86'8E8'¢S %00°00L B6'8E8'CY {Areutiii £ 182 SN} ¢ "oN Juawbag | (¥ pue ¢z JuLwWBag §9¢ HS 404 (ZLLYD
-sjuawAed A|igelieae) uonesyipoly Bulpundy 100X, 194310 Jo SUONEIYIPON
jusisasby NIy, ssed Uo 1OGXL YNM sfeuIploos f sjegoBay 03 anunuos d
00'0% a0'rer'es 20°verF'es L00°00L 80 v8P'e% {sajepdq (z) om ) ABayens Gunepdn Buipnjaut ABajens peacsddy Joy
UR0IDY 03 diL wia), Buo Aoys Apoly 0} OdINOH YIIM 8IBUIpI00D o) druguen| O
00'0$ Z9'5Zr'65% Z9'GTr'85% %0000} 29°92¥'65% (supuow 0') sbunssy snowep uo Joday fejeq atedaid fpusny] g
00'0% 75eZL'0% A AR %0000} TGeTL'as J0j0241Q 9AIN9AXT JsissY [ ajepdn [ ajeuipiong|
Alva oL Jiva Ol
ONITg azTid QaANYV3 H137dN0OD 1802 ASYL HHOM 40 NOILdINDS3A 33000
INIHHNS A1SNOINTYd INNOWY LNIOH3Id TW1OL . ASVL

8102/0E/70 - 91L0Z/1L0/F0
AXIPSIL0ZS9Y

poLIay adI0AU|
HaqUINN aM0AU|

yaeanno ongndjuciejusiua dwi suopelado feniedpuswabeuely BupssuiBug
16 "ON P40 HIOM

9668/ sexal ‘0Ie|Sopn

JAUQ MIIAUESED[d YINOS 015

Auoyiny Amgow feuoibay Aunc) objlepiH
J03084i] aANNY9XT - 'T'd ‘zenbupoy Jeild

910Z ‘6 Aepy

S3JIAYIS SAIINIONT DNILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOILVHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDIOANI LINTIWAV SSTHD0UD ATHLNOW




00'0$ $1°8/8'¢1% 82'848'S1% %00°003 2.°9/9'Ct $ fua yaes yum sjuswsaby sziieuly pue
sjuswaBy pue sindu| Zy L uo Jsig (esteiddy Aunoy oSiepiy yim SjBUIpI0c: O] 3NUKUoD 5
00°0% 20FLL'0LS 801018 %00°001 80°¥LE'0L b (AdoopJeH pue Jtuonse)d) 10a{old Ag $3)14 YINNOH dojaAad  aziueBig 0] anunuon "o
00'0% al'e9e'/s 91'698'L8 90000+ 9’698, $ ZL0Z 930 pue ‘AON 100 “1dag 10} spoday [BUl4 9INPOlg PuB BjeQ AYUORY Induf of anunuo) g
00°08$ Z4L00'SS THL00'SS 900004 cLL00's ¢ SPaaN YWHOH 1o} SHodaY Ao A)Pofy 0} Snujuoy 2|
0G'0% ZE'989'L8 TE'9ES'LS 900°001 ze'ese's $ (2102 '1€ Jaquianag
ug 210g 'L equwsidag) pieog YINNOH Joi spoday Altiuop jo juswdojaaagq Joj eleq Induj 0} anujuod |
wHsAg
Bununosoy 3509 wWnequauued Swznn waysAg BuUNoIIY IS0 WAl Juawe|dw| o} anulucy g
00°0% A TANR S TT'GTLLIS %0000} ZTHEL') g sjuswied Ajiqe|eae Jo/pue sjuslasby niy] ssed azieuly g
00°08 ¥4'29E8% ¥G'Z8E8 %0000 ¥5'28E & CEWN /sy 03 @ B 0) unshy LOOXL Yipa SIBWpIonD /19818 2
0008 TTTLLE AA rAM LY 2007001 AL TANE $ (BUNJ siy Z © 'sByn L) Leyd LOOXL YIAA STeulpoo) 1198l L
{(AJBSLINN / 18T SN ¥ "ON Juawbag
1 & pue g'z'L Juawbag) g9¢ HS 101 (ZLLvD-siuawded fiqeteas) uopgeoyipow Sulpund Logxl
A3UI0 10 SUOHEDIHDOA u_._wEmm._mx« niyy ssed ue 1oaxL yum FIRUIPIODD wum_«ommz o} 2nuuon g
0008 BO'v8Y'SS 80°'¥8Y'8S %00°004 80FaP'R $ (se1epdn (2) om ) Aisieag Bupepdn Bulpniau} ‘Absjens
panosddy 10§ JUNOIDY 0} diL wita) Buo Aloys ANPOIN 03 OdWOH UM JBUIRI00S 0} 3nuiuo) 9
00°0% ZLT95' L8 ZL296'LS 2600001 2L'296't § (Bwray Z X "sBN 2) (sBi Ajuo 2) Suilsapy HnoD SJaucissiuwe) Auno) obepiH pusiy gl
0008 6003 0008 %00°0 - $ (B 1} w41 L/ssaiBuc) ysiA 0} uoibuysep u shep € - Bunesiy puany ‘sl
00'0$ ZLLL0'1e LS 9%00°C0 [ AT g} $ ("BIW / "siy 2 © "sBI 1) esolouly Jojeusas upa sBunsay pusiy 41
00°08 $9'7£5'98 29've5'08 %00'004 BO'PES' E (B /7 siy 01 © BHN L) [9nes L s3pnioul ushy-1 00X L sBunsal puspy ‘¢l
00°0% 05'EL0'ES 06'8/0'cs %00°C0L 06°€L0'e $ {ewiL dasd ou)('Bn / 51y 2 @ "sEIW 2) Lieud-1.0axL sBunsep pusily “Z)
00'0% 0008 00708 %000 - g (B s iy g © sBiy 2) + "ON 19UpRld JauoIssiuwo? Aunos oblepiy L
00°0% 09'601'ZS 09'60L'2$ %600°00L 09'60L'2 $ (B /sy g @ sBIN Z) € "ON Puiald JBuaISsEuWoD Ajunod oblepiH ‘o)
0008 09°'60L'2% 09'601'Z8 %00°00L 09'60L'Z - g ' (‘BIW / s1y 2 © "sByN 2} 2 'O Joumald JaUoissiwiLo?) Auncy obeplH 5
00'0% 0008 00°0% %00°0 - $ (Bay /sy @ 'sBUN 2) | "ON JOUIBId JAUD|SSILIIOD Alunod offepH ‘g
00°0% 0008 00'0% %00°0 - $ {aw), dard ou)) (BN /1y 2@ SBIN 2} yergm sBunesiy Auncs objepiH
00°0% 909'6v8'18 99'6¥9'L8 %00'001 99'6%8'} $ (awy| dard
“oul} {Basiy 2 @ By 1) sBunaaly pueog [eoads 7 siaquisiy pueod (enpinpul i s YINEOH Snodea g
00°0% 95" RLY'ES 95°'81¥'e8 %0000} 95°aLy'e $ {aun, daud ou)) (BuAys:y 2 @ SIN +) Bunaal sapwwon ysal OdN YWLOH s
00'0% 06'6E6'8S 06'6E6'CS %0000 06'6E6'E ] {awn] daud ou)) (Biy/say Z B SIW ) Bunsaly sanwwod Alod Od YINYDH ¥
0008 zZ'eor'es TTeer'es %00°001 zTeer'y $ (s daug -ou() (Bywrsiy z @ s ¥} sOunesiy sepiwwoen soueuld YWLDH ¢
00°0% zZ'ear'es Ze'eer'es 200001 TTERY'R $ (sunL daid ou)) (BynysIy ¢ @ s ¥) sOunespy sanuWwo: BUueld VINYOH 2
00°0% pgavy'oLs Fa'err'ols %0000} ¥a°8kp'oL 8 -{3wil daid *au) (s ) (Aluiuop) uonejuesald Bupnjou] sBulasy pleog YWEOH '}
(syuop op) sbunsa snoliep uo podsay ; gleq asedaig f puany 'g
00°0% TS'ETL'Ss Z5ET1'98 %00°001 FARrAN:] $ (sByt Api@ana Buspniou)) ueld Q0/VD pue ueld
EmEmmw:mE Em._mo._m ! m:m#::ouui 180D ¢ wummusm ] SSIASY |EOL0ISIH Lo 10123410 aAMndaxy alesnpa :.
10322d1(] 3ANNIaxXy JsIssyY mum_un_b { mum:_v._oou. 'Yl
31va OL Iivaol HSYL
DN dzTig d3NdY3 LI TINOD ¥3d HSVL AHOM JO NOILJINOS3a
INTHHND AISNOATYA INNOWY ANISH3d 180D

9LOZ/0EPD - 9102/1L0/P0

AXIPSIL0ZS9Y

‘pouBd STI0AU)
UBQLINY SOI0AU]

yoeanng ollgnduoneiusws|dw| suopeiadQ eiledpustusbeueyy bussubug
16 "ON JEPIO) oM

S3OIAMES SHIANIDONT DONILTNSNOD MO
NOILYHOJdHYOD ONRMIINIONT WNVENINNYQ - 3DI0ANI LNIWAVL SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - g (592 HS um pauqucD)(L) SRIPIA DUE Ysi4 SN U Buiaay puany g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (SS€ HS Yim pauquod) (L) 300vSN Ui Bulesiy pusiy g
00°0% 0o0% 0008 %00°0 - $ (598 HS UM pauiquios) (1) DAGISN Yim Bulesly puapy 2
00°08 Co0% 0008 %0070 - $ (epuery) Wbl j8as7 M0 QDD 9
0008 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ (2608} Apmg ebeulRIq DONMD 'S
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - 3 (pean - sejein0ssY % BpURLY AQ PRISISSY) WG4 1948 MOT 985I8A0 b
00'6t 0008 0008 %000 - $ saipnig abeulel D1d] 93SPAQ '€
0008 ge'022'L8 2907’1 9400°00L $8°022'1 ¢ {suwai o) (pee - uojuelg Ag PasISSy) asuBIEa|D [RIUSLIUOHAUT] (B0 S3SIBAQ) O} BNULUCY 'Z
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 - ¢ (1Bl [9A=] MO pue |ejuaWUTAUE Butpnou)) ssalauss BuusauBul amnoold PUB dofy APOW L
(syyio (¥} D181 2851840 03 BNUPUGD N
00°0% 09°02L'028 08'024'02% %00°001 09°022'02 $ (59MUINGS 3841 LM HIOM) S13QUINN Y81 MmN Jale ueld aiBajeng siepdn
0008 ¥2'r68'6L8 ¥8v6R'618 500001 ¥a'968'61 ] (edAL Buipund 7 8)npayag / Shwr w ucHeoHIRAIN) Bulpung Mmap Jof ueld ibajens sjepdp 'z
00'0% $R5E6°26S ra'ae6'ces %00°001 ¥29€6'st g (HQH Aq pajsissy) 2oy yailay BAOP B @ ( Wawbag f OL8E/ ¥ PUB £'2°') Wawhag S9g HS 'L
(swuoW o) (MSd) seanewIsyY Busueuld
1 S9lpMIg YRl 8uj Jo ajepdn) sy Buidesasg ui “ou| "SANRIDOSSY WRD 10 JYBISIEAQ Byl snuUOD T
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - g (BIN 1) AUD ueAlng Jo AT gL
00'0% 0008 co0% %00°0 - $ (sBin 2) Binquipz jo A1 2t
00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (B 1) ehopejo A 1y

00°0% 00°'0% 00'0% %000 - $ (B 1) meinwied jo AuD 0
00°0% 00°0% o00% %000 - $ (ByA 1) sequag o Ao 6
00°0$ 180LP'ES LE'0LF'es °%500°001 LE0LF'E $ {'sBy 2} uotssiy o A0 8
00'0% LeoLy'es LE0iP'es %00°001 LEO'E g (sBIN Z) ualivo Jo &0 )
0008 00°0% 000s %000 - 8 (BN 1} yonoopz Jo Ao "9
0005 0008 00°0$ %00'0 - $ (By 1) sapaolap jo Ko g
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ (BN L} ooelsam Jo AU 4
00'0% 00’08 00Cs %000 - $ (Byw 1) euuoq o Au9 gl
00°0% 79'285'18 Z9'L85'4S %0070} 29'/85"1 g (B 1) oualuelg Jo Ai1D 2,
0008 09°ZyL'es 09°2r.'2 %00°001 08'evL'e $ (sBin 2) ueyd jo fin 7y
{sypuoy o'p) (Buneap) 10f uoneIRdaly pue |2ARL L Buipn]ouj)
saig Buimo]|of syl uim (Iounos 03 uogejuasatd [ewiad) sbunesy Yyaeanng Mgnd anupuos °|
00'0% ZLLOY'18 ZLIov'le %00°001 FAN AN % (BUN + 12101} (0oiXap / SN) UCHESOSSY DI [ UOKEO0SSY apel Uim 193y gl
00°0% PEELL'ES ¥E'eLl'es %0000} ¥EELL'E $ CEWN 1 (2101} UOISSIN / UBIIYIN JO $BIID 83 105 DT UM 193N L
00°0% 15'606'5 15'606'5% %0000} 16°606'G g {ucnesedaid Bupnioul 'sBiy ¢ 12301 )(69E HS) S1BUMO Auadold sBiet yimiaay g
0003 00'0% 0008 %00°0 - ] ('sBi 5 [e101) SBRID Iy Wwouy uonnjosay Hoddag do@aaq /ISISsY g
00°0% 00°08 00'08 %00°0 - g {sang jsissy) 1080l dooq Bulpuesg Jo Juswdojeasy ubag “p
00°0% 00°0% 00’08 %0070 - $ (sang 1stssy} Janaisman Alujuol dofeaan g
00°0% 0008 0608 %0070 - g alisqap) 2lepdn / meindy g
00°0% yo'oTziLEs ¥9'9ez' 128 %00°00% X TAATEA $ YsBRUINO Jljangd Juswaldwy / szieuly |
SIBLHO pue (Japuikied) Jueynsuoy
WGl 3UBISISSY Ljim m:mmm:wﬁ Em._mo._n_ yragano gng u:mEm_nE— PUE BZHEUI4 O] BnuUBUO] ‘M

A1vqQ OL IIVa oL MSVL
ONITE g3aTua O3NYv3 ILI1GWOD d¥3d MSVL HHOM 40 NOILAINSS3a
ANTHUND AISNOINIYd INNOWY I ERER 1809 '

SLOZ/OSFY - 910Z/1L0/p0

AXIPSILCTSoY

‘pouad aoioal
UBQUINN 3310AL|

yoeanng agngjuoneiuswa|dw) suoeradQ |eiledauswabeusyy Buyzeubug
1§ “ON J3PIO NIOM,

SIOIAUIAS SHFINIONE DNILTINSNOD HO-d
NOILLYHOJHOD ONIMIANIONT WNVENINNYA - 3DIOANI INFWAYd SSTUD0YD ATHLNON




00'0% 0008 0008 %00'0 - 5 ("M SINnJj sjuswialinbay - 1 {Se L Yiw SouB|duics Jof 99epall] Jasn abed UIB0] D0/v0 0
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ ("w'm @) sorpeul Jasn abed wibo| dojeasg s
0008 00'08 000$ 500'0 - $ (v
ainn) sjuslizanbay - | yse L yum souendwos 1o} aseqelep SO ounads VINHOH pue Buisixe DD g
00°08 00'0% 00°08 %00'0 - 3 (v aining) Aize Sunsoy §19 smnequalueq woly pejsoy as|eqelep
[BHUSD JaAIRS DS / JaA18g S19UY Ue Ol BJep SIS 24ioads winunH ejesfalul pue peo) ‘ubisag */
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ {""m 21mnJ) sjaselep 8617 jo Buuapual dew
Gam JUalale 104 SIDINOS JUSWLISA0D) [BO0] WOY pasnboe saseqeiep gI0 Buysixe abie sayj oy dnany ‘g
00°0% ZELISPS 251158 %00°00} Z5LIS'Y 3 Aoes Buisoy 19 sunequaleq Wol pa)soy SEGEIEP [BAUSD JOAISS DS
/18AISG SEHUIY U OjUL SBIUNOS JUALUIBACE [800] woy ejep dew eseq §io Bunsixs ajesba pue sunboy ¢
00°0% 29'88.'¢S 88'88.'¢S %00°001 88'88L'E & seoines depy Gulg sjesbaju) pue sunboy
00'0% $8'99.'28 $58°992'2% %00001 ¥5o0L'e % wea ] juawabeueyy weiSoid pue siapjoysyels o) ueid uonejusiuad pug sjuswanbai 1asn juasald ‘g
0008 9T'ETE'FE 8T°ETEVS %00°001 T A ] ue(d uoejuswa|diyl pue UoHRIBINOOR SJBWaNNbal 19sh IO dojaseg ‘T
00'0% 90'952's$ 90°852'5$ 900001 90°%57's $ Bunesw sjuswasnbaz Jasn g1o wes |, Juswabeueyy WesBoug pue 13p|oYSHElS 1NPUOD |
Y1 9seld - $[00] S o co_wm«cme_nE“ N
0008 12°098'v$ 12°099'vs %00°001 LZ°0e8'y $ (st 2) {eauy uenp ueg fpeoy |/ L8z SN} (¥
‘ON WawBag) 598 HS azAleuy 0} stgexg o uawdoaaag Bupniou) Leyd jo &1 YA 1981 €} anupuoy 4
00°0% 12'068'L8 12°068'L8 %0000} LZ'06¢'L $ Aprig Sinoy DD/VD BRNEUY ‘g
00°0% Ly PRO'ZZS LV pR0'2es %0000} 1P'PR0'2Z ] {suuop
o.vv u:man_m>mD =%8d/ hm_.r_ﬂw § QjeWayog f SSPg aoy Jo Eman_@)oD u ;_mm:mmcm PASIBAY ¢
0008 00'0% 00°0% %000 - 3 ("7 way u papripu;) Suy AQ SOUBIBSID [BIUBLILOIALS S8SISAQ |
{stuow o) (e / 182 SN} b ON WsWBag 598 HS "W
00°0% 00'0$ 0008 %000 - $ uoned)ddy viJ| L, Surdoigasq us MaH Isissy ‘gl
0008 16'695'cS 16'695'ES %00°00} L6'695'E $ {owny. daid ouy)){Bin / say Z) (SBY 2 - uoissI) Juswidolaaag JUNK YIM 9o “F1
00°'0$ 00'03 0008 25000 - $ Auadosd
WNH NIy aanews)y sien(eAg Q) Ua|iyon 10 3._0 _:cmEn_o_m_:mn_ UNH 18ISy 0} ue|d4 pue’ m‘_mn_mi tl
00°0$ 89'LL2'V8 88 LLT'YS %00°00) L ] sIqIUX3 atedasd Buipniou) { B [BLOMPPY |) Bunasiy JuswsAoau] JIlGnd peat/ ploH ‘Zi
0008 rrove'ers Frove'evs %00"00 1 robeey g {peaT - sajeIv0sSY pue epuely Ag pajsIssy) (elIUelIND
/ s01sIB07 SOQ) SI9%:8d 25 10) SOURSISSY AIUT SO WBIY BUIpndLl SI0ABAINS 58SIBA0 O) anugues ‘34
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00'0 - ] (i UONEZUOWINY SIOA L) JUBNNSUOS [BIUSLILIONIAUL JO) Xulely uoisioag aledald ')
0008 $0'9EL'sTs S0°8Z)'52% %00°00+ IR AR T4 ] (8506} oRWRYDS DDVD B
0608 28°099's68 18°099'688 %00°00 1} L8°09g'6e $ 9L0L W4 0} s sjenobap
pue (ainpniseyu| ggg pue Suusaubug ©7g7) JEWRYIS BUET-¥ JO juswdeiaaa(  e8siaap) 0} SNURUDS g
00°0% 8269 8Z'FBI'FS %0000+ 9T ¥69't $ {unsny - “BIN 1) WMHA / Lisny EQQX1 Ui Busai pusiy 4
0008 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (ADY - BIA 1) SJIPIAA '8 4SId SN U Buieapy pusny g
0008 0008 00°0% %000 - 8 {LSH - "BIN | ) 302vSN Ui Bunsap pusiy g
0008 PEPLLLE PEVLLLS %00°00} PerLL'L ¢ {osed |3 - ‘BIA L) DAMEISN Ui Bunssy puspy v
00°0% ZYesL'LS 2y'osl'ls 2%00°00} ZyesL's g {2:086) Apnis abeutelq DO/VD 0} shunuo) g
00°0% LE'€2Z 098 16'622'088 %00°001 L6'€2Z'09 8 "9L0L W4 O s BunenoBaN sspajou ‘osiy € “ON Wawbag
Bulpnpul sumaniselut ggs / Buirssuibug 691 Ag paonpaug s31pnig sbeuerq essiaag o) anupuo) -z
0008 S EPE'ZeS SY'Ers'zae %00°00} SP'EV6'ZS & (peaT - -oossy g ucjuely Aq pasissy)
QL0} W O] SHWIT m:.:m:ommz s[/PNPU| ﬁd..mv SUIY hm 20URIEI|D) |EJuaLIUIIALZ [ISIBAQ 0} anujuoy L
{swiuon o'} eBpug senplezuy veD 18 698 HS “oup) (£ % 7 ) JuswBag) gog HS 29SI19AQ 03 aNURUOD |
VA OL Alva oL MSYL
DONITS gaTe Janyva ALIT4WOD Hid HSYL MHOM S0 NOLLJINOSEA
LN3YHND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY LNZOY3d 1809

SL0Z/OE/P0 - 9LOT/ 100

NXipSiLogsay

polsd 2010AU|
LIBALIRN B2I0AU|

yoealnp dlqng/uopeuawidw| suonesadg (eredauswabeue buusaubug
-G "ON J8pIO Hom

SADIAHEIS SHFINIONT DNILINSNOD ¥O4
NOILVYOJHOD ONINIINIONT WNVANINNYA - IDIOAN] LNIRAYL SSTHDOUd ATHLNOW




00°0% 00'DOD'0SS 00°000°'09% %00°00L 00°000'09 [ (€102 12qWwedaq g JaQUISACN 18GOJ00 Jaquisidss - SUIUOW ) UDSIE[T YOBAIING 21Ny
00'0% Q008 00'0% %00°0 - & 1EJUDY AJfIDE ] JUBLUBAIOAU| OGN
00'0% 00°0% 00'08 %00°0 - g {aBenfue Ul Jo ysiuedg oy uys)Sug) Jojejsuely
0008 on'0% 000§ %00°0 - § (uonduosuel) g sBuueaH algnd) Japodey Unog
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ SWASIHAADY fadRdSMEN
00708 00'002$ 00°002% %00°00L 0000e $ pizog Weoy uo solydess) 10107
00°0% 00°525% 00°529% %00°00} 00529 $ {£¢ X L 1) Jojos saidocojoyd
00°0% 00°'00LS 00°00.% 2%00°004 00'00. $ (11 % g°8) Jojop saidozojoyd
0008 00'6LLS 00'5LL8 %00°004 00SLL $ (21 X 1 1) mva saldozojoyd
0003 62°696'L% 6L'696'1$ %00°004 6169651 $ (L1 ¥ s'8) nya saidooojoud
00°0% 00°006% 00°006% %00°001 00006 2 $8dlAlag J3Unod
00°0% 00°051°1$ 0005L'Le %00°001 00'05L'L 2 azis Jaya) - el IYBlusaap
00°0% 00'8ZS 00'8es %00°001 Q0’82 $ Bupred
00°0% 00°000°7S 0C'000'P% %00°001 00°000'F $ {BAB1} Ay
00°0% 00'D9ES 00'08e8% 82007001 00°0%e 2 J2) jejuay
00°0% 00°oves o0'0veEsS %00°001 o0'ove 3 {AYT f 00°0E$) steaiy
0008 000448 Q00448 %00°001 00°0LL S (AVQ/ 00°001%) |310H / BuiBpon
SIASNIdXD LO3HIQ
000% SOR0S'SS S0'805°eS %00°001 G0'80S"'S & (sessso0ud ssauisng Juswabeuswt ejep SiD pUe asim
1alold OWd YINYOH UoeD) 0) sucisses Builien Beq umolq +X) Buiues) Jesn pus wawabeuep ejeq 'L
00°0% £P'9L6'0LS Er9L5'03s %00°GOL £F'aLs'0L g uonejuawndop ssasold sssuisng juswabeuew ejep $15 pue asip 103(01d YINNOH dojaas( 9
o0ocs $9°208'01% ¥O'£08'01$ %00°G0L 9°E08'0L % (uonedionued 10REAUOSANRS A9Y JO) SIRWASD AWY SpNOU] - SIS Jof Aeq
X f 8sIp, Joalold Jof AB(] LX) dOYSHIONN SSS001d SSaUISN SSUBUSIUE BJBQ SID [ 8SIM 103l0u4 1onpuo) g
0008 €Z500'ELS £2°500'¢1$ %00°00L £2°500'¢)h $ 013 'uoneziuei( Jasn BdA L Aq eleq 1alold VNUDH AOURAU| ¥
00°0% 09°8€5'€S 09'8£9'cS %00°00L 09'9£9's & (juswuosauz pa|josuoD JuBNIOP asipy Josloud B Ut sjuawnoop
afieuzw 0} Moy SI9SN O Yoea) o} suoissas Suiuel) Beq umolq $X) Bujuielt 19sn pug asip 108014 g
0003 0¥'e08'Ls o¥'e08'Ls %00°00% oF'e0s't $ (O YINEDH
USRI D LUYM SHSUO SIeMI0S PUB suempuey uoeinbyuod pue [ejsuf) uoneuawaidw) asipg 10aleld 2
00°0% £T'999'2% £2°309'28 %00°004 £2°988'C $ (juswiuaiiaue 3a1o josloid Bupsssuibus ue u) 3sn jereuab
pue Aeuonouny ssip 10alold Joao of o} Bunsaw yoxon| [eau LX) BULleL] MaIAIBAG BSIpA 10aloid °L
S J0afouy Jo uonejuswedw] O
00'08 00'0% 00708 %000 - 8 {(vm
aImng) Suuid} J3sN JoNpUED puR LOPBIUBWNOOP jenuelw Jash puaba) pue dew sjisqem g9 dojasq "9l
00°0% 0008 00°cs %000 - $ (v 2imingd) Juswuouaua Bunsoy saes §1901y uonanpod S WNBQUBLUEQ
0} Jenses Juawdolaasp uoljed(idde swnequsuueg woy s|oo} puabs| pue dew aysqem Si6 a8 5L
00°0% o0'0s 0008 %000 - S {"v'an uning) siooy puaba) pue dew spsgam §19 au) Jo Buisay yun; SOV bl
0003 0008 0008 %00°0 - § (v'my
amnd) reasas uswwdoaasp uojeoydde swnequauueq uo sjooy puabal pue dew aysqam S1o dojsAsd el
00°0% 00'0s 00°0% 2%00°0 - S (v sanind) sjuswiaanbay - L yse yim soueydwos pue ABojoquifs
dew jo Ajenb sy Buinoayd saql sjoeloud GXIN ‘dY I 1Y ‘859118 dew 'eaInBS SIDAY DOND TL
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %0070 - g . (v'my
aning) AGojoquids dew Buipniour safl sjoslosd QXN 'JYIN 2J ‘saRiales dew ‘ainag SISy dofaae CLL
(panupuon) V| 3seld - sjooL SIS Jo uchejuswadwy N
2ivgd oL LA oL HSVYL
ONITIg a3ty d3NHvY3 ENERE ek} dad HSVL HHOM JO NOILLDI|DS3a
ANIHHEND A1SNOINTEd LNNOWY LNFOHIA 180D
SLOZIOERO - SLOZ/LO/PO Potiay so10AL}

AXIYSLoesoy

JBqUINN So10AU]

YIBaNNQ 2NgNd/uoneluawaldw] suaneado miedauawabeuely Guesuibug
1G "ON JBPID HIOPA

SIDIAYIS SHIINIONT DNILTINSNOD HOS
NOILYHOCEOD ONRIFINIONT WNVENINNYA - 3DI0ANI LNFWAYL SSINO0Ud ATHLNOW




3210AU S| 3N JUNoWY

- ¢ | 96'9ez'69L $ | 96'952'69L ¢ 98'08Z'69. § sjela
00°0% 00°005'LES 00°005'4£8 %00°601 00°008° L€ $ Hoddng uoioy Ajunuiucy
00°0% 00°000'2ee 00'000'ZES %00°001 - 00'000'ze ¢ sa9lAag Hoddng wawabeusy
0008 £0'000'L8 000002 %00°001 00°000°2 s 924 uonduasgng (enuuy sdep Gulg
00°0% 00°000'88 00°000°8% %00°00} 0070008 $ (s1y 55 @ uopezitebio Bleq  uonsiuBWaldW 3siA Joalold uo aws sapnipuy) ssanes woddng 7 1
00°0% £0'000'028 00'000°02% %00°001 00'000°02 ¢ ssaiaag poddng Buiunoooy

{panuyuon} SASNIEXT L0FHI]
31vq OL 31va ol HSVL
ONITHE aaTud AazNuY3 ENERETok] dad MSYL HAOM JO NOLLAINDSIa
INTHNND ATISNOINTYD INNOWY IN3IY3d 1809

SLOZ/0E/V0 - §102/1L0/00
NXI7SI 0259

PO SA0AU|
JBquINN 83(0AL]

YoraAnQ sligngd/uopeiaurs|dw suojessdo jeruedauswabeuely uusauibug
1G TON JBPIO HIopA

SAVIAMIS S.4FINIONT ONILTINSNOD HOd
NOLLVAOJHOD ONIRIFIANIONT WNVENINNVGA - ADI0ANI LNSWAV SSTUDO0NA ATHLNOW




\\) 00'0%

‘9 "ON ¥dQHO0 MHOM 3Nd Y10l

00°0% £2°9£8'6898 £LPER'689% %00°001 ££'vE8'689% SVLOL
00°0% 00°g8¥'0028 C0°€9¥'00Z8 %00°00% 00'€9r'002% sasuadxg joang] 000
00°0% 00'0% 000% %000 00°0% asipp 199f04d JO uopEIuBLUS|dL| o)
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %0070 00'0% Y1 2seud - 5|00, SID Jo uonejuswadu N
00'0$ 9.°.1L6'88% 9L'L16'8ES %00°00% 9.°216'8¢% (supuopy 0g) (AieniN / 182 ) ¥ 'ONuswWBag sec HS|, W
00°0% £C€55'6088 £7'259'60E% %00°00L £2°€59'50¢% (sypuopy 9 9)(abpug
senplezuy VS9 1. 692 HS "oui) (¢ pue Z'} JuswiBag) gag HS 99519A0) 0} aNuURUCD 1
00°0% 8T208'7% 82¢08'v$ %00°001 8Z'208'v3$ (stiuo o'y} DLdl sastang oy anunuon| M
o0'0os 8L°0¥Z'cCS gL'ove'es %00°00% BL'OVZ'ES (syiuow 0'¥} (M) saaneussily Butsuenld / SAIPMS YEL
3y} jo aepdn au) Buidojeaag ul “ou| ‘sajelo0ssy WRD 10 JUBISISAQ Y} aNUUoY _..
00°0% ZULPE'LLS rANR- U %00°00L rANR - AR (swuol 0'%) (Bunsaly 1oy uoneledald pue jaael), Buipnjau)) samg szendoiddy
Y yum (ipounos o} Lolejuasa [ewiiod) sBuUea YsBAING JNGNY PenuRues) ]
00'0$ Py ere'zes Py 8v9°ces %00°001 Yyere'ces S19430 pue (Japunied) JuL)nsuoD woly
3JUBISISSY YIMm wieafold Yoeanng ajjqrd juatsajdil) pue s2)(ew4 o1 snuiucs H
00°0% 00 0% 0008 %000 000% Aua yoea Yypm sjuswsal By azijeul ] pue sjuatlsal By pue
sinduf Zy L uo 1aLysIq [esiedddy Aunod oB[EPIH YIM 9)2UIPI00) 6} 3NUIU0Y [3]
00°0% 06'+39'6% 06'¥29'6% %00°003 06'789'6% {Adoopiey
PUE 21u0133)3) J93ioag Ag seld VINYIH dolaasd f @ziuei) 03 anuUpuoD 4
00°0% Yz 0Z8'LLS vE0Z9'LLS %00°001 g A VA WRRS wajsAg Bununodoy 3son
winequatueg buizmn waisAs Builunoaoy 1505 wua| juswaldiu) 0] anunuon 3
00°0% 88'v26'0% 88'r86'0% %00 00k 88726'9% (Arestm / 182 SN) ¥ "ON JuewBag ; (f pue £'7°) Juswbag 595 HS 104 (Z1LIVD
-sjuawfed Afjiqeqieae) uoneayipow Bulpung LOGXL Jayla 10 SUONEILIPON
JuStU216Y NIYL SSed U0 1 0OX1, YIM SIBUIRI00D) [ 3)eljoSaN 03 3nunuoD a
00°0% 09°/85'2% 09°/892% %00°00L 09°/89'2¢ (satepdn (1} auQ) ABsjens Bunepdn Buipnjou; ABajens pasosddy a0}
U039y 03 diL uuzy BuoT Alous ANpoR 03 OdINOH UMM Sjeutpioog o} anuguog| 9
00°0% 81°/90'G5% 8L°480'65% %00°001 81°490'c5% (suzuop 0°9) sBunasap snowep uo Jodey f ejeq asedaid fpuspy| 9
00'0% Z9'¢2L'9% [AtgoraARet %00°001 [ARXAN:H J0j0anQ anndaxy 1SIssy [ eajepdp f sjeuploon| Y
VA Ol 31va QL
ONITIg asmg d3NYVY3 A1TTdN0D 1500 ASYL HHOM 40 NOILAIHI53a 34092
1NIHEHND A1SNOIATEd LNAOWY LN3OH3d V.10l ASVL

91L0Z/0E0 - 9LOT/LOMO
AXIvS/L0295F

POl S210ALY
LEBQUIRN 3910AL

yoeanng agnd/uonejuswsidw; suoneradQ jeinedauswabeuey Bulsauibuy
19 "ON 43R0 HIOM

9658, SEX9], “00R[SAM

BALIQ MBIMUESES]] YINOS 015

fuouyny Aqop (euocibey funos objepiy
10308117 aAlND9X] - T d ‘Zanbupoy Jejd

910z ‘6 Aely

S3DIAYIS S:HIAZNIONT DNILTNSNOD HOL
NOILVEOdHOD DONRIFINIONT WNVENINNYQ - AOIOANI INFWAY SSHUDOY ATHLNOW



00'08 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ A1u9 Yoka ynm SJUaWBAIBY JZH Ul PUR
suawaaiBy pue sindu) Zy1 uo 1sig |esteiddy Qunon objepiH Ylim S1EUIDI00D 0 SNURUSH 5
00'03 06'+89'68 06'789'68 %00°001 06'89'6 g (Adoapiey pue ojLoRd3I) J0alord Ag Salld YINNDH dojaaeq / aziuebiQ) 03 anuuoy "o
00°0% ¥9'€2.'58 FO'EZL'SS %06°003 ¥o'ETL'S ¢ £10Z | AN iyl €102 'L Aenuer 1o} spadey ([euld @anpold pue eleq Ayjuow Indu| o) enujuod g
00°0% 98'928's%$ 99°978's8 %00°00% 99'528's $ SPaBN YINHDH Jo} sHoday Alyjualy APo o anuguon g
00°0% ¥/'690'98 YL690'98 400'001 ¥1'690'9 g (groz 'L
Anp ruyy 108 '3 Aenuer) pieog wINYOH Joy spoday Kujuop Jo Juswdoaag 1oy epeq nduj o) JruyuoD "L
wayshg
Bununosoy 3509 wnequauueg Buiznn weishs Bupunossy 1505 wiey| Juawaldw] o) SNURUOD *3
0008 zZ'8eL'Ls A TANR %0000+ cTacL'y g sjusifed Ay|IqejieA. Jo/pue sjuswaaiBy Y| ssed szyeuly g
0008 FreEs'es ¥razs'es 200°00} ¥y es'e $ CBYA / 'sdt 0L @ By 1) unsny LO@XL A S18UIPI0OD /1981 2
0008 ZTeeL' LS ZTeL'Ls %00°00 4 A4 7 ) 8 (BIA 7 'siy 2 @ sBIN 1) Lieud LOQXL Ui S1BUIPIo0D /180l )
(Are3in 7 182 SN) b "ON uewmbiag
i {v pue £'Z'| uawbas) gog HS 103 (ZL Lyo-siuawied Ajjige[iear) uoneoyipow Bupung LOQXL
J3Y30 1O SUOREIIPOIN acmEmm._md. niyj ssed U0 1 Q0xXL UMM aleuiploon f wum_uomwz o3 snuyuog g
00'0% 09°299'28 09°L89'2Z8 %00'001 08°/89'2 S (s3epdn (L) auQ) ABelens Bujepdn Buipnjou| ‘AGajeng
panoiddy Jo}3un020Y 0} dIL wWis) BuoT fHoys ANPOR 03 OdINOH YHM 31BUIpIeS 0 anuRueD ')
00°0% 00'E58'2S 00'€58'2% 2007001 00°858'2 $ {"Byrsu Z X -sBiw €} (B Aoy Z) Bunjasly uncs) SISUOISSIKALIOT) AUNog objeplH pusily "gl
00°08 0008 00°08 %00°0 - $ (BIA L) walLsssa:buog ysiA o) uolBuiysenn vl skep ¢ - Bupsay pusly ‘gt
00°0% TLULOLE ZLLLO'LS %00°00} zZLLlo'L g (BN /'Sy 2 @ sBiy |) esclouly tojeuss yuna sBunsas pusily ‘v
0003 05'5056'5% 05'506'6% %007001 05°506'S 3 (BN /sy 0L @ "BIW 1) joArl), SBPNIOUI URSNY- £ OX L sBunsen pusyy ‘gl
00°0% 00'205°L$ 00'Z08'L8 %%00°001 00°Z08'} $ (u L daag ou)(ByN / sy ¢ @ “sBi g) Leud-L00x | sBunse puany 'zl
00°0% 00'206'4% 00°208'L8 %060 001 00208t $ (‘B /s 2 @ 'sBIN Z) + "ON PURBId JSUISSIWOD Aunod obepiH L)
00°0% 00'Z06'1 8 00'Z06'LS %00°00% 00'206'} § (B /'8y ¢ @ 'SBIN 2) £ "ON 1URald Jauoissiwoy) Aunog ofepiH 0
00°0% 00°206'1S 00°Z06'LS %00°001 00'206'L $ (BN /sy z @ sBin 2) Z 'oN Jousald Jsuoissiuwon Aunas oblepH g
00°0% 00°205'1% 00°206'1L8 %:00°001 00'206'L $ (‘BN /sy Z @ s 2} 1 oN Bl JauossIuwoy Aunod ofiepiH ‘g
GO0 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ (3wl daug ou)) (‘B 7 14 2@ 'sBiy 2) peysm sbunesiy Ajunag oBjepiH 2
0008 8L 0¥5'e al'obs'ps %00°001 9L'0vs'y g (swn) deug
"oug) (Biwrsiy z @ B 9) sBunasiy pleeg Broads / siequialy preog 1enplaipu) i sBI YINYOH snoyea ‘g
00°0% 06'20L'cS 06°80L'e$ %00°G0L 06'80L°¢ $ {ewn] dasd ou)) (Bywysiy 2 © sy ©) Bunesiy eslwoes yoal OdW YWHOH 'S
00708 06°6£6'c8 06'6£5'e$ %00°004 06'686'S $ (wL deid -oul) (Biaysiy 2 @ SN ©) Bunasly asluwWos A30d OdW VINYDH b
00°C$ 0Tele'os 0Z°ElE'6S %00°00) 0Z'ElE'D 3 (suny daug ou() (Biwysiy 2 © s 9) $BUNSSK 38IILIOY 83UBLIS YWHOH €
00'0% TR 0Z'ELE'9S %00°001 0Z'Eke'y $ (1), daud our) (Braysiy z @ sy 9) sBunesw sanwwos) BulLLeld YINHOH ‘Z
0008 09°'L45's L8 09'L25'L1LE %00°001 09°LIS LI ¢ (swiLL daid oul) {sBIN o) (Aluwow) uopeuasald Buipniou] sBuNaaly PIECE YWHOH |
(suyauoy 0°9) sBunas snouep uo Loday j eyeq ssedsid [ pueny 'g
00°0% ZG'ETL'9S ZaezL'os %00'008 Z9'ezL'e $ (sBi Apjpaps Buipnizu)) ueld JDAVD Pue uey
wawabeuely weifold f Bujuncooy 1502 f 5186pRg / SSRIARIY [BILI0ISIH U Jojoang aApnoexa aeanpy {'|
100311 IAIINDSXT ISISSY / ajepdn 7 S1BUIPI0OD Y
ETC G FIva ol NSYL
SNITUg a3Tug QaNyv3 ALT1dNOD Had HSVYL MHOM J0O NOLLAMDS3]
JNTHUND AISNOIAT Y INNOWY LN3043d 1503

91GZ/0EN0 - 910271070

AXIYS/L0ZS9Y

POLBd SO|0ALY
*JagUINN S2I0AU

yoeauNg algnd/ucnelvalws|duy suoiessd() [eiHedAuawWateuey Suyasuibug
'g "ON JBpI0 oML

S3DIAYIS SUFINIONT DNILTINSNOD HOd
NOILYHOdHOD ONIRMIINIONT WNVANINNVA - SOIOANI LNFWAVY SSIHDOH ATHLNOW




00°0% 0008 0008 %00'0 - g (55€ HS hilm pautqon){L) SHIPIAA PUE YsId ST} Yiim Buaa pusiy g
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %060 - g {92 HS uim pauiquos) (1) I00vSN Yim Bunesiy pusy g
00'0% 0008 0008 %000 - 3 (59€ HS Yum pauiquiod) (L) DAMEIS Uim Bussiy puspy 2
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ (epuely) B (8497 MOT ODVYD 9
0008 0008 0o0% %000 - § {2:08) Apnig sbeulelg SDVD g
00°03 0008 00'0% %00°0 - ] (pean - sjeloossy 7 BpURlY Ag PolsISSY) B (9427 MO 82519A0) |
00'0% 00°03 0008 %000 - $ salpmyg abeulelq 918 99sieAQ g
00°0% $T'08'rs 82°208'FS 500°001 $T°208'y ] (syuoi 0°p) {peaT - uoiueig AQ PaSISSY) S0UBIES|T) [BIUSWLOIAUS 207 S3SI1BAQ) O} BNURUGY) °Z
0008 0008 £o'0% %000 - $ (b1l 134977 M0} pUe [BIUBWUCAALT BUlpN(oUT) S301AeS BULIBBUIBIT 8.N001d PUE daM AIPOW "}
(SUIuOIN 0'F) DLE] 89SI2AQ 0 BNURUOY Y
00°0$ glovz'es 8L°0vZ'es %:00°001 gL'ove's ] (S8MUINGS 1511 WM YIOM) SISQUINN M3 L MaN tele ueld Baiens pasiney Al ¢
00'0% 00°08 0o00% %000 - g {dAL Buipund f aInpayas / sy Ul uoReAIPOp) Buipundg map 1o} ueld oibajeng sjepdn g
00°0$ 00°0% 0o'0% %000 - $ {4aH Aq paisissy) ainoy jayey efor 219 Q ewbag 7 DLAI/ # PUE £'7°) JUsWBag g9t HS ')
(stauow 0'F) (MS4) saajews)y Buloueuly
J s2ipnis ¥R 2yl jo elepdn aul Buidojaasg i ou) sajeIn0ssy e 10 WUBISIaAQ ay) snuuos
06'0% 0008 00'0$ %000 - ] (B3N L) AiD ueAyng Jo AN gL
00°0% 00°08 000% %000 - $ (s 2} Binquipg o AND 21
0008 00'0% 0003 %000 - 3 (B 1) efoperjo D 1t
00°0$ 00°08 o00% %000 - ] (B 1) melawed jo Al 0L
0008 0008 0008 %00'0 - $ (Buw 1) sejuad jo &0 6
00'0% 0g'1TL'eS 0E°LTL'ES %00°001 0E'12L'e $ ('sBiN 2) uoissiIN Jo AuD g
00°0S 02'L2L'es oe'LZl'es %00'001 og'lzL's 3 ('sBun 2) uavow e A1 L
00°0% 00'0% 00°08 %:00'0 - $ (B L} yonoopa o 41D 9
00°0$ 00'0% 00°08 %00'0 - $ (B 1) sapsossy yo A1 g
00°0% 00'0% 00'08 9500°0 - $ (B 1) ooejsap Jo AN
0008 00'0% 0063 %000 - $ (BN 1) euuo@ o A g
0008 86°96L' 18 85'851'1% %0000 85°85.L'L 3 (Bn 1) ousluess jo &1 -z
00°08 ¥E'BEL'TS v6'6EL'TS %00°00 L PE'6EL'T 8 (s 2) Leyd 1o AuD L
Hsuyuoly o'y} (Bulgesy 104 uoyeledald pue |sael] Buipnjaug)
salty Suimojo) syl yiim (1OUNCY 0] UONEBIUSSaLY (w0 d) sBuesly Y2eaaN) MNqnd SRUBUGS |
0008 LSS ZLlovr'ls 2007001 Zilat') $ COHA L 1ejo1} (oISl / SN) UONBIDOSSY JIALD / UOKBIOOSSY SpBI L Yim iy 9
00°0% 9.'z68'LS 91'g68'1% %00°001 al'zZ69'L g (B | [B301) ucissIp / USRI JO SAIED AU Jof QT uNm 198l L
00°0% 9z'8ll'es 9Z'8LL'ES %0000k 9TRIL'E $ {uonesedald Suipniou) 'sBIN 2 2101){59E HS) SteumQ Auadold abie ywmisal g
0008 0008 00'0% %000 - g (s 5 [Bjol) salD |1y woud uonnipsay Weddng dojpasq /1sissy g
00°0% 0008 00’08 %00°0 - § (sang 18is8Yy) 10aloug doo Bulpuesq Jo Juswdopaaq ubag 4
00°0% 0008 00'0% %00°0 - $ (sang 1sissy) JeyaismaN Ao dojgrag g
00°08 00°08 0008 %00°0 - & ASGAAA Blepdn) F maIASY 2
00°0% 06'0L5°G18 06'015'5L8 %00°001 06'015'51 $ yzeaqng aland juswaldwyt / szieuld |
S13U30 pue (Iapuiyiied) JUEHNSUOY
Wwol} a3ueISISSY YUm Buibeuel weabold yoeannQ s11qnd Juata|dul] pue szijeuid 6} 3NURUoD “H
3Lva ol 3lvo Ol MSVYL
ONITIg aaTig ganNuva FLIdNOD y3ad ASVYLE HHOM 0 NOILDINDS3A
INTHUND A1SN0OIATYd LNNOWY LNIOHHd 1500

S102/08/P0 ~ S102/1L0/F0

AXIVSIL0ES9Y

‘PolBd AIIOAU|
LBQUINN 3210AU|

yoraNnQ 2iandsuoneiuawaduy suonelsdg [eedauawateusyy Suussuibug
19 "ON Japio om

SADIANIS SAUIINIONH ONILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOILYHOJHOD DNRIFANIONS IWNVENINNYA - ZOIOANI LNIWAV SSTUDOHG ATHLNOIN




00°0% 0008 00°0% 94000 N 3 (v'A 8Imn ) sjUBiusINbay - v %SE | U)wm aoUE([dwoD Jo} 90E9)Ut J5sn obe o DOND 0L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ("v'm 2uming) soepiajul Jssn abed uict dojpsag g
00'Cs 000% 00°0% %000 - $ Cwvmy
aumnJ) sjuswainbay - | 3Se], Yim eoUBIdoD J0) 35eqRIEp S5 oyads YINKOH pue Buyse VD B
00'0% 00°08 00°0% %000 - $ ("v'm saning) Alioey Bugsoy SIS SINBUBULEQ WoJl pajsoy aseqelep
[eluad 1saBg DS / JeAag SID0Ny Ue Ol Blep g1 Suvads yNYOH 2ieIfalu pue peo| 'ufiseq 2
00'0¢ 0008 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("v'm aIniny) sieseiep abire| jo Buuapus) dew
qaM U308 1o} SSUN0S JUBLILISADY) (220 WoY pannboe saseqelep SIS Susixs abie) sauy oy dn el 9
0008 0008 00'0% 94,000 - $ Aicey Bugsoy g5 SWNBGUIUUEY WOl RSOy aseqelep [eAusd Jaa1eg TOS)
{19185 SH0IY LB ORI $B2N0S JUSWLILA0E (B00] woy ejep dew aseq S0 Suisxe ajeiBaiy pue aunboy g
00°0% 0008 00'0% %000 - $ saainas dey Sulg sjelbaju pue sunboy 'y
0008 oD'0% 00°0% 24000 - 3 wes} juswsbeueyy Wweifoid pue steployayels o} ueld uogejuswaldw) pue sjuawalnbal Jasn jasaly g
00cs 00°0% 00°08 %00°0 - % ugid uoyejuawadiul pue uoNEUSINGOR SluBLWANNbaL Jasn g1 dopasg g
0008 0008 00°0% °400°0 - ¢ Bugestu sjuatalnbal Jasn g|9 wes) Juawabeuep wWelbcid pue Jlapjousyels onpuos (|
VI @seyd - 5|00} S19 jo uoneuaiedw] N
00°0% 8Z°08¥'9S 9z 08b'es 400700} 8Z'08F's $ (s 2) (eatv uenp ueg 7 peoy 1/ 182 SN (7
"oN WswBag) goe HS azAleuy o SYq|uKE Jo uawdoers@ BUPNaY] MY JO AID UIM 188[ O} SnumuoD ‘b
0008 ¥6°1.65'08 y6L65'as %00°00} 76'16S'9 & Apnig 2NoY Q0N aziButd ‘g
00708 ¥SIGPE'SES yoSHR'SZS %00°C0} $8'SPe'SZ $ (suuop
0'F) WawdopAs TPSd 7 ASAING [ SBBWAYSS [ SAIPNIS SN0y 50 juswdoiaaaq u) Jesuibug [asIaA0 "2
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %00°0 - $ {1 Wy ul papnjou]) sUPY £q S0URIES|T) [RIUSWUGNAUS 83SI8A0 °|
{susuow o°g) (A / 182 SN ¥ ‘N uswibag g9¢ HS "W
00°C$ 000% 00708 %6000 - $ uonedlddy yi4r1 Buidojaasq U YaH 1sIssY ‘Gl
0008 ZF6EL'S Z9'6EL LS %00°001 Ze6eL'L $ (3wl dald "oug)) (B 7 s2y g) (sBu Z - uoissi) Juswidoj@asg Jng Ui 198 "7l
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Ausdoig
WOH NIyt sajewR)ly jEN[EAZ O} U JO AND / uswdo|sasq JunH ISISSY 0} UB|d puen afedaly ‘gl
00°0% 0E'00Z'64$ 0£°002'658 %00°001 0£°002'61 $ SUQHx3 suedalg Buipnioul (‘B jeuolippy 1) Bunasiy Juswanoau] Jignd pest / ploH “Z1
00°0% 04'20L'15% 01204188 %00'001 00720418 $ (peat - selelossy pue epuely Aq peisissy) {eluejuny
1 sapsifo] SO) sisoled g6 Jo) eaurs|ssy AT jo Wby Bupnjpw SI0ABAING S8SI8AQ) O} SNURUOD “Li
00°0% 0008 0008 %000 - g (i vonezuoyINy Hop Ul} UEYNSUOY (BluBwLoAUS J0) XUl Uoisag aredald 01
00°0% ¥6°.06'2e8 ¥6°L06'2ES %00'004 ¥6°L06'C8 g (96001} opEWRLRS JOND 6
00°0% 98’1 1S'6kS SeLISEPS %00°00} 8¢'LLS 6 ¢ (b ON "v'M)
AE:EEumm&S 885 pue mcrmmc_m:m mu,m..; Jewayds aueI-y jo EmEQO_wEuD J aasiaa 0} sSNUIOD ‘g
00'0% 8Z'v59'rS 8TP69'FE %00°004 82969’ $ (unsny - BN L} YMHA / uisny LOQXL Ui Bunesiy pusiy “2
00°0% 0008 00°0% %00°0 - & (ADY - BIW 1) 2Pt B usid SN Uuan Bunsa puany g
00°0% 00°0s 00'0% %00°0 - $ {LSH - "BYN 1) B00VSN YW Bunaaw pusiiy g
00'0% 9L'85Y'vS 9L°657'FS %00°001 SLBSK'Y $ {osed 13 - ‘B 1) DMEISN Ui Bunssiy pusiy “p
00°0% 0¥'8E6'eS Ob'BEB'ES %00°00L 0¥'8eE'e $ (3608) Apryg sbeutelq DDV 0} anUUOD g
00°0% 99'816'va% $9'BL6'YOL 200001 S9'BEE'FD $ (1 "ON "M 'osly "¢ "oN Wawbag Bulpnjoul
aimannseul g5 / Bulesulbuz oy Ag peonpold SARIN / Seipnig abeulelg S3SIBAQ) O} BAURUCD 'Z)
00'0% 16°641'59% LS'6.1'00% %00°00% LE'6LL'GD $ {pea] - "cossy § uojUe|g Aq PaISISSY)
gL01 W 0] spue m::m.:ommz sapnoul ﬁ<mv SUMIY >m [UUBIEI|D [2JUBWIUCIIALT 83SI8A0) O} SNUQUOS *L
(suysuo 0-s}aBpug senplezuy ySo 12 59¢ HS oul) (€ 8 T ‘1 uswbag) gag HE 33SI9AQ 0} shuluesy )
3lvaol EICTLeXN USYL
ONITIE aanig g3anNyva 2137dWOD H3d HSYL MHOM A0 NOLL4IMIS3a
LNZHHND AISN0IATYd LNNOWY LNIDOH3d 15090

QLOZ/0E/P0 - SLOE/LOMFO

NXIPS1L0259Y

:pOLS B010AU]
UBquny 82j0AY|

yoeannQ vlgnduchejuswsid suogesedq felledAuatabeuey Bupsaubug
g 'ON JSPIO IO

SZDIAYIS SHIAINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOL
NOILYYO4HOD ONI¥IINIONIT WNVENINNYA - II0ANI LINSWAY SSTUO0Yd ATHLNOW




00°0% 00'000°'06% 00°000°C6% %00°001 00°000°06 S {elog "suny Repy TIdy IR Tq8g TUET - SYIUSH g} UGSIEIT UIBSANQ dljand
00°0% 00'08 00°'0% %0070 - % [BIUaY AN|IoE. JUSLUSAICAUL DI(GNd
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - ¢ (eBenbue ublg 10 ysiueds o] ysybug) Joje|sues]
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %6000 - k3 {uopduosuel [ g sBuleay 21|qnd) Jejoday Hnog
00°0% 00708 0008 %0070 - 8 BWESHIaARY Jadedsman
00°0% 000428 00'0L2S 007001 00'0LZ $ pieog Wec uo sadels) Jojod
C0°0% 00°529% 00°529% %00°001 alel=rac] $ (£1 X 1) 1002 seidooojoug
00°0% 0070048 00°0048 3500°001 00'00L $ (L1 % g8) 20100 saidon0joyd
0003 00°054% 00°05.8 %00°00) 00'054 ] (L1 X 11} pvg ssidoooloyd
00°0% 00°000'Z$ 000002 %00°001 00000 8 {41 X §'8) Mg seldoooloyd
00°C$ 00°005% 00°005% %00°CHL 007008 | 3 Se0IABG JBLIN0D)
0008 000518 0005118 %00°00L 00°051'L % azis 13133| - e WbBAG
0008 00'92% 0oges %00°001 00°82 ¢ Bupped
00°0% 00°000'LS 00°000° 8 %00°001 00°000'L $ [BARLL iy
00°0% oo'cels 00'0gL$ %00°00% 0008t $ 18] |ejuay
00°0% 00'09% 00°09% %00°00% 00°08 ] (Ava 7 00°0€8) SIEaly
00'0% 00°002¢ 00°002% %00°00% 00°002 $ (AWQ 7 00°004$) 1310H / BulBpo
SIASNIJXF 103410
00°'0% 0008 0008 %000 - 8 {sassa00id ssau|sng JuswsbeuBw BJRp SIO PUB SSIAY
198[01d QWG YNMDH Uoes) 0] suoissas Buluses) Beq umoig yx) Bululel) Jasn pug jswsbevep ejeq "2
00°0S Q008 00'0s %000 - S uQlEBWINDoP SSa00.d ssauIsng Juswabieusw elep 16 pue asip alold YINYOH dojaasg g
0008 00'0% 00'0$ %0070 - $ (uonedioed Jopsesuoogns A2y 20} Slewyss awy apnioul - g1 2o0f Aeq
£X [ 38IM0 102joud Jo) ABQ |X) dOUSHION SS9D0Ud SSBUISNG QoUBLAIUE BIBQ 19 f 3si, J0alold jonpuoy g
00'0% 0008 00°0% %00°0 - $ ‘213 'uoneziueBiQ asn ‘adA | Ag ejeq 103loid vWHIH Aoluaal]
00708 00'0% 00°0% %0070 - g {UBWUCIAUS PB|[0UCS JUBLINDOP SSIA 1031014 B Ul Sjuswnoop
afieuet 0} MOy SI9SN O Yoes) o) suoissas Bulies Beq umorq px) Buiuieil Jasn pug asipn 198loud g
00°0% 0008 0008 %0070 - $ {OWd YWHOH
J Uiy DA VLM SNISUD BIEMYOS PUE alempley udlembyuas pue jejsup) uonejusws|du] ssip 1osfolg 2
00°0% 0003 00°08 000 - ] {Juawuosaus sa1o 1afoid BunsauiBua ue ul asn [eauab)
pue Ajjeuonoun) asip, 108fold 180 ob o) Burasw goxor peiiul LX) Busuies | ma1aeag) asipg 1oefold 'L
asipn 108l0.d Jo uonejuawaidwy 0
00°0% 00°0% 00°08 %000 - $ (VM
aimng) Buuies; Jasn 1onpuod pue UoHEUaLINSopP |enuell Jasn puaba) pue dew sisgem g1O dojgaag "ol
0008 00'0% 00°0% %000 - % (""AA 21Mnd) JswucAuS Bulsoy Jaalag g9y uoyonpold siznequaluegq
0} Janlas Juswdejaasp uoneodde swnequalLeg WY Sj00) pusbal pue dew s)sqem g1o alelbiy ‘gL
0008 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (v 2uning) sjoo) puabs pue dew aysqam S eu3 2o Bunsel yun / JDVD bl
0008 00°08 00°0% 9%00°0 - £ {vm
ainngd) Jeaas Juswdo@asp voneadde swnequalueq uo sioo) puabs) pue dewr sjsqam g dojaasg ‘¢l
00°0% ac'0% 00°08 %00'0 - g ("M 2dning) sluswalnbay ~ | yse) ypm aoueldwon pue ABojoquAs
dew Jo Ayzenb 1oy Bunosyo sajy siosfoid QXN ‘dVIN iy 'seoias dewl 'soIaleg SIDY JDVG 2L
0008 0008 00°08 %00°0 - g (v'm
a1mnd) ABojequids dew Butpnjoun sajy sioefoud qyaN ‘dvIN o0y 'seoiazes del ‘eomieg giDoy dojeasd L)L
(penunuod) vl aseyd - sjoo) §19 jo uonejuswadey N
Fivd QL I1vQ oL MSVYL
ONITIE Q3ara [WEELE) L1402 d3ad ASYE HHOM JO NOILJIHOSTA]
ANFHEND A1SNOINGYd INNOWY INIOHId 1809

SLOZ/OEMPO - 9102/L0/P0

AXIPSIL0TSSY

‘poLad anioAL
JAquInN S210AU|

yaeanngo Aand/udneluawe|dy suolelado [enedauaabeueyy Sunssuibuy
15 "ON JBPIO NIOM

SZOIANAS S HIAINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILVHOJHOD ONIMAANIONT IWNVENINNYQ - 3OI0AN] LNINAVA SSTUD0Hd ATHLNOW




22104l SIY L AN(] JuNoWy

- £E'PER'699 % | e2veg'689 ] £EveR'eBY 8 sieol,
00708 00°000'6¥3 00°000'sP$ %00°00 00°000'sY § Hoddng uony Auniiwios)
00°0% 00°000'0F8 00°000'07% %0000 00°000'08 § seoineg Hoddng Juawabeuely
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - g 894 uodussqng fenully sdep buig
00°0% 00°000'8% 00°000'8% %00001 00°000'g $ (siy 55 @ voneziuebio ejeq / uoejuaiuaidw) ssia, 198fo1d UO s sapnjoL} saoiaag Joddng £ 1|
00°0% 00'000°0LS 00'000'0L% %00°004 00°000'01 $ 5901M8G Hoddng Bujunoody

(penunuen} SISNIAXI 193410
3Lva ol 31YG Ol HSVL
ONINTg gaTg daNygv3 ETERFTel] ¥3d MSYL MHOM A0 NOILDIHOSIA
LNZHUND A1SN0IAT Y LNNOWY LNIDHIG 1809

SLOZ/0LIFQ - 9102/1L0/VD

AXIFSI\L0Z59F

pOliag dv10AU|
IBGUINN 2210AL|

yoeanng glgrd/uoneiswaldw suoneladg lenedauawsbeuey Buussubug
9 "ON J9pJO oA

SHOIAYAS SAHFTNIONT DNILTNSNOD HOd
NOLLYHOJHO0D ONIMIINIONT WNVENINNYA - 2OIOANI LNAWAVY SSTHDOHI ATHINOW




32I0AU] SIYL BNQ WNOWY

0008 v0'608'18% PO'BOE' RS ¥0'60€'L8 S{e10L
00°08 00°000°04% 00'000'048 %00°00% 00°000'04 BNUIATY PUE 3lyjesy - *ou] ‘S31e100SSY N0
0008 Z8r59'ss TeP5e's3 %00'00% Z5y59's UAWSSASSY [9AS7 YII9YG JO JUBWIIOMBIASY °g
00°0% 25'y59'ss 559’58 %0000t Z5°159'S JUBWISSBSSY 2437 Y9G Jo WBISIAA0 Y
AlvaoL Jivq ol HSYL
ONETHE a37ng (3Ndv3 LA TdNOD dad HBVLMHOM JO NOILJig0s3a
LNIHEND AlSNOINT LNNOWY LNIDHAd 1803

ILOZ/IOR/PC - 9LOZILO/FO

AXIPSIL02597

:poLUBd Soi0ALL
-JagquIn 8o10AUL

SHOIAMIAS S.AUFINIDNT HNILTNSNOD WO

SBXD |, 0} 304 $8[250N WO UDISIBAI] HONLL [BAUSI0J SO JUBLISSESSY [3A37 YDI8NS - 9 OM O | ON 1UaWaaby [euawsiddng

19 "ON JBPIO HIOM

NOLLYHOdNOD DONIHIINIONT WNYENINNYA - JOIOANI LNIIWAVYY SSTHHONd ATHLNOW




SN0AU] SIY] BN(T JLNOWY

- ¢ [0E'021'6PLE 0c'0EL'6PIS og'0ZL'sPL 8 s|=i0k)
00°0% 00°'0SES 00'0958 %,00°004 00°09¢ ] pauUNop JojoD O X ,0E Spleog uoneiuasaly
0008 00'52L$ 00°52LS %0000+ oo'sel $ {£3 X LL) Jojog saydozojoud
00°08 00°058% 00'05£8 %00°001 00'05¢ § (k1 % g'8) JojoD saidooojoyy
00°0% 00028 0008 %00°001 000z 3 (L1 X 11} avg saldozololy
00°0% 0005% 00°05% %00°001 o00g g (b1 ¥ g'8) pvg saidoooloyd
00°0% 0070018 00'005% %00°001 00001 ] SAOIISG JALN0Y
00°0% 0091 00'€518 %00°00) 00€5) g azIs 15y - 1. WBIWaAD
60°0% 00°00ES 00'00£% %00°001 00'00g $ Bujred
00°0% GO'006'tS 000063 %00°00) 00006 ] 19ABIY Jiy
00°0% 60'08/% 00°0828 %0060 00°084 ] le) jejuay
00°0% CO'006S 00°006% %00°C0L 00°006 ¢ {AYQ / 00°0ES) Siea
00°0% 00°000'28 00°060'2% %00°001 00°000' $ (A¥Q 1 0000LS) 1310H / BuiBpoy

SISNAJXA L3I0
00'08 7'668'C6% FI'66E'S6% 900003 ¥3'665'C6 $ doysyiom, 3 (2
00°0% Ob'glg'ols ob'8ic'als %06'003 oraiesl g SouEMO|[e Bl [anelf (L
{(114-uow) doysxiops BunsswiBuz anjep g
0008 26'L60'518 C6'L60'6LS %00'001 26'/80'6L $ Hodal IA azjjeuy ‘Juaiwes oy 23eInoae "podal IA Yelq asedaly {g
00°0% 98'19p'98 oL'Lgb'as %0000} 9e'ler'e g sisAjeue [BUOKOUN} Jedp ‘malAe) Loleuniy) ‘Buiuued doyssiop-ald (2
00'0% 8LYLLES 8LbLL'ES %0000 LYLLE $ awsBeuep 198foid (1
no:wxho__suumo& pue -ald ‘v
Alvaol EICTa NN el
ONITI8 a3amnie ganuv3 L3N0 ¥3d USY.L MHOM H0 NOLLLIHNDSEa
LNIHYND AISN0IA3Yd LNNOKY LNZIDY3d 1500

S10Z/0EF0 - 94 02/1LG/FD

AXIPS/ L0289y

pouag S210AU|
“IBGLUNRN 3210AU|

SATIANUTS S.HIANIDNT ONILTNSNOD HO4S

§9¢ HS 103 oday Suussuibug anjea - 9 QA 0) 2 'ON Juaweaiby gjuswalddng

g "ON 8DIO HOM,

NOILVNOJYOD ONIRIIINIDONT NNYENINNYQ - 3DI0ANI INIWAVYL SSIHO0Nd ATHLNOW




B210AU[ 51| &NQ] JUNOUNY

- $ | leozt'ave g | te'0zl'ove $ bE0ZL'OPE  $ slejo)
00°0% 00°0vas 00°0¥9% 240000} 00°0¥9 g {uoea 0¥ @ siod ¥} (Puog uo JojeD) Siold
0008 00°052% 000528 %00°001 00°052 $ {£1 X 11} Joj07 saidoooioyd
00°'0$ 00700018 00°000°L8 %00°00 00°000'L $ SBUAISS JOUN0Y
0008 00°006% 00°00FS %00°00 00°00F S 8218 JaN8 - e WA

$3SNIdXT 12341
00°0% Z1'055'es zhss'es %00°00} z1055'c $ 3lid odo] syepdn pue Ajusa|
00'0% $E5L8'sS YE515°68 2007001 FESLS'S 8§ {14 uBisaq Jaisel Aempeoy syepdn
00°0S ZEPR0'se Z5°v80'es %00°001 25¥80'E $ sd| JauioD pasiaay uo pased alld MOY alepdn)
00°08 9E'0E6'7S 9E'086'F$ %00°00) 8€°0E6'F $ WLQ maN uo paseq Juawubily [eamaa ajepdn
00°0% 9€'086'P8 9L'084'vE %00°00 9¢°086'Y g WLQ MaN Uo paseg JuswuBiy [ejuozucH slepdn

WLA M3N NO a3sva DILYINIHDS 3LVaAdni- 691 24
C0'0$ 96'58R'29% 95'59R'698 %0000} 95688"e9 8 A3nng reway|
00'0% 86'585'TrS §6'695'ZrS %0070} $6'585°zp $ [enuo JusWwUbi)y
000% 90°Z05'098 80206098 %0000 B0'Z05°09 $ AgawweiBojoy paa uBisacl Jof somay 196ie )| |leusy ysigelsy
00°08 96°692°52% 95°65Z'6Z8 %0000 9$°692°5C & aulRuay pasedoid Buoly ylomaN |onuoD Aepuooss ysigeisy
00°0% 08'Z05°¢ES 08'z0s'ees %0000k 08'205'ee ] HOMIBN (s AlBWL YSiiaeiss
00°08 9e'e8.L's8 02'89.'6% %00°001 92°e8L's H sdely pue uogeuuoju] diysisumo slepdn - uolsinboy ejeq ABuiwSid
00°0$ 00°006'8F% 00'006'8VS %00°001 00°006°3F 3 Bunoessqy pue yolessay ‘LONENSIUILIPY ‘UOIEUIRICOD - AT 10 1B
00°0$ 86'292°ES 86'298'eS %0000 8671988 $ Al WL B! J maN Alaap, pue ajepdn
00°0% Z6°ZT58 Z6'226% %00°001 26'228 ] Wi eulBuG woy wW1q Buisixg arowsy
AYLANWYHOOI0HA ANV ONIASANNS T131d - 051 D4
00'0% 9e'LvR'es$ 08" 1Pe'es %00°001 98" Lpa'e $ faning - w00
00°08 8t LEE'ss e’ 158'08 %0000} st lee's $ {leniwgng | ) snewsyos jeuld - vO/OD
00°0% ¥0'9v0'98 ¥0'9p0'ss 007001 PO'O¥0'g & (lepuang | ) sllewsyag Yeug pasiaay - vy
00°0% gl ges'cs 9l'ggc'es %00°001 al'age'e $ se|qesaaleq 3|l Jueog peojdn pue ezjuebip
00°0% 0Z'892'L§ 0z'9sE' LS %00°00} 0T'98E"L & {v3 &) ajepdn anpayog 10afoid Alyiuop siedasy
00°0% S8°L0E'ZS 92'20€'2 %0000} 98,08 g (SHLNOW ¥ 404 v3 1) siseq AlGuoy uo sanpayag s1epia0idang Jejiuop
00°0% 8€°/0E'ZS 9E°L08'2S %00°001 9g'408'2 $ {v3 G = SO § X O 15 1} suodey ssaib0u pUe saioau] Jo ojjeedald
00°0% Z1'980'es 21'960'S 007001 TL9B0'E ] {SOW 5 X "B3 OW/SIUN-Z X [BJO 1 -1.) SITBIUOD JURHNSUOSGNG afRuRyy
00°0% 95°98¢' 1§ 05'965' 1S %0000} 95'96¢°} ¢ {lejoL-4) syenuoD gng auedalduoneulpioo)
00°0$ 8481258 gl'giz'es %00°00) al'glz's 3 swabeuep 1sfoid
{SHLNOW 6) (091 93 O 0L 05) NOILVHLSININGY ANV INSWIDYNYIN 193r0ud - Shl 34

3WAOL 3lvaol HSYL

ONITIE a3Tig ganNyv3 ALF1dNOD yid MSYL MHOM 40 NOILJINSS3a
LNIHEND AISNOIATHA LNNOWY LNIOYF 1809

SLOT/OE/YO - BLOZ/LOM0

AXIPei10Z59Y

pauad aoloAu|
ISALIMN B2I0AU|

WBlId 13887 MO DLE[ - 9 OM 0} € ON Juswasiby [ejuswajddng
19 "ON 289pIQ HIOpA

SADIALES SHIINIDNT ONILTINSNOD HOH
NOLLYXOJHOO ONIMIINIONT WNVANINNYG - 3DI0ANI INSWAV SSTUO0M ATHLNOW




00°0% 05'¥89'68 06'¥89'68 %00°COL 06'¥59'6 $ £1.0Z ‘L€ 18qwanag ybnoayy £10z
‘s Atne woyy (AdoapieH pue s1u099(3) 193foud Ag sajid YNgoH dojaasg / sziueblQ o) anunuon g
00°0% ¥aezl'ss ¥9ETLSE %00°001) vo'ezL's $ 10T 'LE JBquiadag nuy) £102 'L AInr 10} suoday [euld 8anDold pUe BB AiUo Induj o) enuRuon g
00°08 89°928'e8 98'929's% %00°001 98'9z8's ] SPB3N YIWUOH Jof sHoday Ajiuop Altpojy 0 anuguod g
00°0% vL'690'98 ¥2'690'9% %00°001 ¥L'690'9 $ (€102 'L¢ Jequiaoag
MU gL0Z '3 AINT} Pleog YINEOH Jo) stoday Ajuliop J0 Juswdo@aag o eleq Indu| o) snujue) 3
€L0Z 'LE Jaquadaq 0} £102 ‘L Alnr wouy waisAs
mc_«_._zn.uu.q 150D wnequauueg m:_N:mu_u_ Ewwmhw m:z.c:ouo< umOO WL w:mEm_QE_ 0} Inupuon "I
00'0% 9l'855'2$ 91'995'2¢ %00°001 91'995'z $ LOaxL i siuswhed Apgelieay szieulg g
00°0% BO'6/S'LS |0°'645'2% 200004 80'645'L $ {'BUA /51y 01 @ 'sBYW Z) unsny LOAXL YA S1BuIp00D) /1991 T
0008 TE'YTL'LS ZT8TLLE %0000} zz'eel't 8 (DWW /s Z @ By 1) Ledd LOOXL UIA 21BLIPL00S [ J5ap L
£10Z ‘L€ 1aqwadag o) €102
‘4 Aler wouy (Kieyiw / 187 SN ¥ "o JuawBag [ (y pue £'7') Juawbes) sag HS 403 (Z)LY-siuswied
Aiiqelieae) uoneayipoly Bulpund 1 OOXL UC LOQX] UliM ajeulpioos j senoBeN 63 anugues ‘q
00°0% ZeZeL'se Ze'zel'ss %0000 ze'eel's $ £10Z 'L Jaqwasag 03 £1.02 °) Ainp wosy {siepdn (1) sup) ABejens Bunepdn Buipnjau] ‘ASapeng
pasoiddy to43unodoy o} dii wia) Buos pousg AJIPoI 0) OdWOH UMM JJBUIRICOD 0} 3NUKUOD -5
0008 00'€58'2¢ 00°€58'28 %00°00+ 00°¢58'2 $ "Dy 2 X "sBIN €) Bunasiy Unog siauossiuog Aunos obiepik pusiy ‘gl
0008 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ (‘BN 1) wA1LrssauBuod psia of uoiBuiyseA UE sAED ¢ - BURaW pusny 'g)
0008 ZULLOLS rANRY S 2%00°001 2Ll $ (BN 7 sy 2 @ By 1) s:oleisiBa uia sBupeaiy pualiy ‘v
0008 8.'982'e8 84'98€'c8 %0600 gl98e's $ (BN 7 sy 01 @ "B 1) 1BARIL SepNjou] ugsIy- 1 OOX L SBUNSsp puapy gl
00°'0$ 00°206'1% GOZ08'LS %00°00¢ 00206t $ (sua). daud ou)('BIN / 'SIy 7 @ 'SBIN 2) Heyd-LOaxL sbunesp pusiy “Zi
00°0% 00'Z06'18 00'Z06'LS %00°'00 GO'Z06'L $ (‘BWN /51y T @ 'SBUN T) ¥ "ON 1oupald JauoissILWo? AUnoD ofep ‘L1
0008 00'206'1$ 00°206'L$ %00"00% 00208'L § (Bl /s 2 @ "SBIN Z) £ "ON Joualy Jaucissiuwos Auno oSep oL
0008 00°Z06'1 % GO'Z06'LS 9:00°00% 00°Z06') g (GIN 7 siuz @ sBi g} Z ON 10UI0aLd JSURISSILLDD AUno?) obfepIH 5
0008 ZE'SEY'ES ZE9EP'ES %00'004 AN T A $ {BIN/ 'SIy 2 @ 'sBiN 2) 1 "ON 10Ul Jauoissiuwog Aunod ofjepiH g
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ (awt) daid -ou)) (BN / 1Y 2@ SBIN 2) LeIsm sBunsspy Auna) objepH 2
00°08 9L'ovS'vse 9L°0v5'PS 3%00°001 SLops'y g {(au), dauy
oul) (Biys1u Z @ B ) sBuniesiy pieog [210ads / S:aGWB DIeCg [ENPIAPUL /M STI YWHOH Snoues g
00°08 06'801L'c% 06'901's8 %00°00} 08'g0L's ] {sun daud "ou} {Buwrsiy Z @ SIA 9) Buasiy 28MLILIOD YD8). OdIN YIWHDH S
0008 06'6£8'tS 08'656'C8 %0000 06'6€6'S $ (swiy daig “oul) {Biysiy T @ SN 9) Bunasiy salIWWOD A%H0d OdIN VINHIH P
0008 09°951'e% 09°951'es 90000} 09°95L' $ (eunt daig oug) (Blwrsuy 2 @ SHN 9) SEUNBEW BBNILWOY SDUBLIY YMIH &
00'0% 0Z'ele'as 0Z'Ele'ss %00°00% 0Z'eLE's $ (aun daid oug) (Bwys.y Z © SRy 9) SBUSal aILIWOY BULUE)d YIWYOH ‘2
00°08 09°LIG'LLS 09°LL5')1E %0000} 09'LIG L) 8 (st dead "ou)) (sBi 9} (AluluoW) uoneILBSaI Bulpniou) SBURBa PIEOT YINEIH 'L
£L0Z 'LE
laquiazag ybBnoayl £102 L AInp (suiuop o°g) sBupsely snouep uo Hoday f eleqg auedaid [ pualy 'g
00°0% Z5'€ZL'9% FATNrAR %00°004 zeeTl's g EL0T ‘1 Jequadaq o £1.0 'L Anr woy (sBiy Apisaps Buipniour) Ueld STy PUEB Ueld jusiusBeuey
welfold f Bujuneooy 1507 / SI1SBpNg [ SaARDY [BOLOISIH Lo Jojoalg sAlnoexg s1eonpg of anunjuosy (')
10)03li(] BAINISXT I5|SSY / 8jepdf) / 3jRUIPICOY Yy
3419¥a O 31va oL MSVYL
ONITTIE amie a3aNyvd 3LIdROD H3ad MSVL HHOM 40 NOILdIHO$3g
INZHHND AISNOIATHA ANNOWY AN3ONad 1809
Yorasng dgngsuchejusiusidw) suonelsdg entedauawabeley BunssuiBuz - g OM 01 9 ‘ON juewsaiby [euswaridng Aq paoe|day
SLOTIOEMHD - 9LOZILOMFO ‘poUSd FA0AU|

AXIPSI0TS9P

HaquInN asoaL)

yLesang vlland/uonejuawaduy suoleiadg relueduawabeuey Buysaubug - ¢ OM O} t+ "ON JusWsaiby |ejuswajddng

19 "ON JapI(y 3IoM,

SAJIAYIS SHUTINIDNT ONILTINSNOD HO4
NOLLYHOJHOD DNIHIIANIONT INYENINNYA - 0I0AN] LNIWAV G SSANO0Ud ATHLNOW




0008 ¥6°08£'05% ¥6°064'06% 9%00°00% ¥506L°08 g (sUiuoW "9} {peat - UojuBlg Aq PEISISSY) SOUBIES]) (BJURWUONAUT (€307 88518A0 O] SAUIUCY 7
00°'0% g1'220'PS 817L20'vS %00°00L g1 L20'y $ joafold auo awnsse 1 g)
O |B 105 YHOM [BSILLIRI0AS) JOf JUBYNSUOD [20IUYDSI0aS) 2INdold ‘D4 dojgaeq 0) Q'3 VINYOH I1SISSY ¢
00'0% 8LeOL'ELS gLEOL'ELS %00'003 8LE9L'EL $ ({seeioossy » Bpuely Aq IsIssy) Siofaaing £ SBWNSSE | "ON YA PUE J0RijUog) Ul 103 suopenobay
PeRueD Bupnjpou)) Guiddew e jo 1ubiy so) slodeang aunseld B4y dojaaaa 9} 'G'3 VINYOH 1SISsY 2
0008 8/°z08'62$ 8/°298'6Z¢ %00°001 8L7298'6C $ (sposfold 2) sawnssy 108(old Yoea 104 (| ‘0N YA PUB JOBUCD ey
Joy m:o:m:ommz jrai=diBlalg)] mc_v:_ucc SANIAISG mctmmc_m:w JIN20I4 pue 444 BMUOE Q) "'A'3 YIWHOH 18158y “1
£1.0Z ‘) Jaqwaoag 0} £10Z ‘L A woy (Syiucly §°9) D14l 93SIBA0D 03 BNUNUOYD Y
0008 95'ZI5' i 95'Z15'48 2400'001 95'Z15'L g J0pII0D WYBIaMIBA0 JO JuUBWIdC|SASE LM S)RUIPICOD ¢
00°0% FePys'es PR PSS %00°00+ yavES'e 8 (eBeiaaaBuipuny
LOGx), [2uonippy / stuled WBlameag woyy Buipund 1eafold) Buipung Joj ue|d o1Bejeas stepdn g
00°0% ¥Z'L5E'PS ¥Z'L9E'S %00°001 ¥TLOE'Y g Apmig Jopu10g yBlemiang W0 Jo uolejuawadw| |
£10Z ‘L€ Joquaoa(] 0} £10T ) Alnp Wods (syjuow
0°9) Apmig Jopuion ybiamiaan oy Butdojaaagg u) au| ‘sajeIa0SSY WES J0 WBISIaA0 aU) anujuon
00°0% 0008 00°05 %000 - $ (B 1) Ano ueanng Jo AUD el
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sByN 2} Binguipd Jo KD 21
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - $ (BN 1) ehop e O D 1L
00°0% co0% 00°0% %000 - $ (B L) maiawed jo AuD "ol
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %00°0 - $ (B 1) seiuad jo g g
00°0% 0e'l2L'es 0g'Lzi'es 900°004 0g'Lzl's ¢ ('sBYN T) LoISSIA JO AND '8
00°08 0E°LZL'eS 0gLeL'ss %00°00% oeLgL'e g {sBIN 2) usIvom Jo A L
00'08 0008 00°08 %00°0 - $ (B 1) yonoop3 0 AUD "9
00°0% 2eT'ezL'18 TTaTL'LS %00°001 At AN $ (B 1) sepaosa Jo Al g
0008 ZTRTLIS TTITLLS %00'001 bAAL AN 3 (BHN L) ooe|saps Jo 1D
00°0% ZTRELLS A AR %00°004 [ 8 (BuN 1) euuocQ jo MO €
00°0% 86'952'1% 85'95/'LS %00°001 85'g5." g (B 1) oualuels jo Ao g
00°0% P6'6EL'TE ¥6'BEL'ZS %0000 ¥6'68L' g {(sBiy 2) ueyd jo A0 )
HER0Z ') 42quanaq] 03 SL0T L ANy wodglisuiuoly 0°9) (Buysaly Joj uogeledald pue [pael| Buipn)ou))
Sa1D mcmgo_ﬂom Y] Ypm A__uzzoo 0] Uoljejuasalg _mEuou: wm:m.mmE Yaeaang dlqnd snuiuoey |
00°0% ZLioP'LE CANL: L %00°00} rANA: ! g ('Buy 1 (=10L) (00IX8I [ S} UONEIDOSSY DIALD [ UONBIDOSSY Spes| YimIss g
00°0$ S1'Z68'1 S o1'Z69'1S %00°004 oL'zZ68'} 3 {'SUN L [elo]) uoIsSIl 7 US|IyD 10 SBIND Bl Jo) DO YIm 193 L
00°0% gz'ell'ct 9z'9.4'e8 9%00°00L gTell's g (uonesedasd Buipnioul “sBYA 2 12101698 HS) SiBumM(y Auadoid 961 yiim e g
00°0% a0'0% 0008 %000 - g ('sBiN & 18101} SaNID [y Wou uogniesay poddng dojeaad /18158y 'g
00°0% Pe0Rs'LIS po08S°LLS %00°00) P8085'11 ] {sang 1sissY) 103loxd dooT Buipuelg jo Juswdopasg uibsg 'y
00708 00°0% 0003% %0070 - $ (sgng 15155Y) Jana|sman Auop dojeaag g
00°08 00°ce 0008 %00°0 - % SYSYAMA Jlepdn) F MBINEY T
00'0$ 0B'0LS'51LS 08'0L5'51% 300001 06'0L5'S) g yoeanng olqnd uawa|dw| ¢ azjeury "}
£107 "}t Jequadag o} £10Z ‘| ANy WOoLY sjueynsuog
woly asue)sissy yum BuiBeuep weiboud yaesnng sgnd juswajdw) pue azijeuld 0} snUiLen "H
00°0% 08°L99'29% 09'199'29% %500°001 09°199'29 $ Aoeinooy|
SWNSSY 0] Zy L VUM S|asred 5o Punody 1o ejec] jo Bumndu| pue Bugeais) vl isissyydopaaguoieasay |
Ajue Yyoes yyta sjuawasuby azyeud pue
susweasby pue spndu| Zy L uo jJouisiqg [esieiddy fjunog oblepiH UM 8)BUIRICOD 0} INURUCD D
3LVG OL ALvA 0L HSVL
ONMIg g3Ts ganyva 137dWOD ¥3d HSYL HHOM A0 NOLLDIMOS3A
INTHYND AISNOIATY LNNOWY LINZOY3d 1802

9102/0&¥0 - 8 LOZ/LOPO

AXIVSIL02597

‘pouad a910AL|
JBqWAN 3310AU]

yoeanng slgndsuoyeiuaus)du] suolessdo eiedauswabeuep Bunasuibug - g OM ©F 9 "ON Juawaaiby ejuswarddng Aq pasejday
yoeanno agnduoneuswsid suonessd eipedauawsieuely Bunasuibuzg - o OM O) ¥ 'ON WsWaaiby [eluswsiddng

19 "ON J3pI0 Ylopp

SIDAYIS SUIANIONS ONILINSNOD HO4
NOILYHOJYUOD DONKIINIDNT WNVENINNYA - 3DI0ANI ININAV SSTHOOY ATHLNOW




0003 §2°08Y'9% gT0o8Y'9S %00°00} 82°08t'9 ¢ (B 2) (ea1v uenp ueg / peoy | 7 182 SN) (¥
"ON UaWbag) gee HS azAfeuY 0} SHgIYxT Jo Juswdolaaaq Buipnjou] MEUd Jo AID WA 193t o) snujuon
no'os TL'929'YTS TL829'ves 200001 2L'829'%E $ (suow o'z} EL/LEEL
9} €1/1L/L 1 20} 335 d JOUUO PUB FRSd 10 Uoliredald IO} SO 104 £ ON YA 2Jedald f alenobaN g
0008 £9°209'65¢ 88'208'65% 2007001 88°208'65 $ (syiuo 0°9) salpmg uogeununy)|
| SSIPRYG JUBLIBAA hm.dﬂ_w { ANeWsYDG 7 sanlnn \mmm:_mhm fle] u:mEaD_m;mQ ul .._mmc._mcm JASRA] ¢
0008 00'0% 00'08 %00'0 - $ (7 way Ul papnioul) sUBY Aq soUeseal) [RIUBKILCIIAUT 33S18A0 )
£102 ‘) Jaquasag
o} £10Z ‘b Al wouy (sysuopy 0's} (AN 1 182 SN) ¥ "ON juswbBag 5g¢ HS 28519AQ 0] BNURLOY "I
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %00°0 - g {leyawaiddns spj; i LON) uoleagddy vid)L Buidoeaag W yaH Isissy gl
00°0% 2e6EL LS Z3'6EL'/S 2,00°00} Z9BEL'L $ {awL daud sul}(BiN ¢ say Z) (Bl ¢ - LoIssIiY) Juswdoeas UNK Yk 198l 'Sl
00°0% 0SB6L'LLS 05'g6L' LIS %00°00% 05861+ $ (ss1eoossy g BpUBLY AY JSISSY) G9¢ HS 20} ENIUBIUINGD PUB SO J0) Z 'ON V' dJedaigmEienoBan vl
00°0% 20281 ZYS ZO0LEL'ZPE 26007001 20°L64 'Y g (suluoW #) SL/LE/ZL OF £L/1/6 WO Juswdoleasq
29Sd Buuoyuow Bulpnjou; jusWdajaasq 385 d 10} 89S 3 ©FT UM T 'ON v sledaigralenoban ¢l
00°0% BCOFE'eS 6E'079'SS 2,00°001 &2°0¥a'e $ (i 2umng ) Bupasiu [enjoy
'uansiag |eted) suqiyxg asedald Suipniou) (Bl [euoHpPY |} Sunsal JUaWSAIOAY Olland PeaT / PIoH ZL
00°0% 81°896'cS 8L'896'C% %0000} 2l'as8'e $ {pes] - sajeppossy pue epuesy Aq paisissy) (elrueunD
{ 59881807 SO} s[8aid 06| 403 ouElSISSY AT Jo 6y BuIpRDU SICABAING 3351HA0) G} SNUIIGD “LE
00'0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - ] UE)INSUOY [BUBWILICIAUT 0 XIBW uoisioeq auedald "0t
00°08 Za'yoz'ezs Za'v9z'6zs %00°001 ZEY9E'6E 8 {55001) oneWBYDS JONVD 6
00'0% §b'192'22% 8" 152'22S %00°00} BY L92'e $ (1L 'oN v'm)
Am._:ﬂu_.:umm@:m g9s pue mr_tmmc_mcm_ Ovmn_v Jewsyds aued-y Jo «:man_m_’mD J 83SI8AQ O] anupueD g
00°0% 8T ¥69'PE RZ'P69'PS %00°0L BZ'¥6Q'Y & (ugsny - “BiN L) wMHL 7 uisny LOQXL Ui Bunasiy pually 2
00'0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ (0181 us papnioug) (ADY - FIN §) SUPIAA 8 USEd SN Ui Bulesp pusiy g
00°0% PEPPSGE ¥ Prs'ss %00°001 yEPPS'S $ (LSH - ‘BIN 1L ) 300vSN uim Bueai puany g
00°0% PEPPS'SS PEVPE'GE %0000} e PIS'S g (o181 Buipnou) {osed (3 - By 1) DagISH Ui Buneep pualy b
00'03% T IE6'CLS TTLIEB'TLS %0000} z2'L86'e) $ (%08) Apnig sbeuRIg JOVD O} sRUUOD ‘g
0008 25°b24'188 geLiL'Les %00°001 ZSLLIL'LS ] (I "oN "w"A) ‘osty g "oN uswBag Bupnjzut aumpnselu
938 1 BunssuBuz 597 Ag paonpold ublssq Juswaaed  $atinn 7 se:pyg abeuielq 9as1aA0) 0} SNUIIOYD 2
00°0% £1°L/8'c08 IR WA-R 1T 900001 ¢h1Le'sR $ (peaT - 'c0ssy B USjUR|g Aq paisIssy)
al0l W4 ) sjwsy m::m.:ommz sSspnpoul ?‘mv SUMly mm 2ILRIES|] [BIUSUOIALT BBSIBAQ) O} anujuoy |
£L0Z ‘LE 12qWasaq ) £1.0Z ‘L AP wolj (syiuc
0'giabpuig senplezuy ygo 18 §9¢ HS ") (£ 8 2 ') Juswbag) 598 HS 99sI8AQ 01 BNUJLOY
00'0% 000 0008 %000 - $ {van auning a13(3) (1) 3JIPIA PUE USId SN Y Busiasiy pualy L1
0008 00°08 00'0% 2%00°0 - s {59¢ HS Uit pauiquioD) (1) I00WSN Ui Sunaay puaiy oL
00°0% 0008 00os %0070 - g osed 13 U (S9E HS Yim pauigwo) {1} DMAISN yim Bupaa puany s
0008 00°08 0008 %00°0 - $ (snoiaaud Gugpnioun) (epuely) WBIId (A7 M07 ODWD '8
60°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ (3,09} Apnig abeulgiy DOV L
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %C0°0 - $ {snainaud Buipnjoul} (pea - SajeI90SSY ¢ BRUBIY AQ PSISISSY) UBILJ 19ABT MO 33SIAAQ G
00°0% 00°0% 00'08 %00°0 - $ (¥ ining @18(8qQ) (SYIUoW 0'Z) (€102 'L 530 01 €107 ‘1 "AON} S8IpM§ abelerq 18] 8951980 'S
(penunues) £407 ‘} 1equesag 0} LOZ ‘L AINp Wouy (SLIUO 0°9) DLEI 2251aA0 0 FNURUOD Y
A1vad Ok 3LYa ol MSVL
oNITTIg asmig G3Ndv3 F1IINOD yad MUSVE HHOM JO NOILdINDSHa
AINZEYND A1SNOIATHd ANNOIWY ANIoHAd 180D

SLOZ/OE/F0 - 910200

AXIPSIL0TSSY

‘poua e0AU]
URqQIINN S010AY|

yaeanng dlqnducrejuswaldw) suonessdo entedpuswabeusyy BuuaauiBus - g Op o) 9 ON JUewaaiBy [ejuswaddng Aq paoe|dey
yoraung algndsuonejuawaidu suoleisdo eiluedauawaieusy BuuasuiBul - 9 O 0} ¢ 'ON IWewaaby [ejuswsiddng

‘g "ON JIPJIO WM

SIDIAYIS SHIANIONT DNILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOdYOD ONRIIINIONT WNNVYENINNYA - ADI0AN! INSWNAVYd SSTYD0Nd ATHLNOW




00°0% TR AL T'9¥C's8 %00°001 82'9¥2's 3 uonejusLunoop $5a004d ssauisng JuswaeBeuell Bjep SIS pue asip Palold wNNOH dojaseg b
00°0% prZrz'es WTYT'CS %00°001 1 A ATALS < {(JualuunAUS pajosUCY JUBLINTOP SV 10afo1d B W Sjuatnaop abeuew
0} Moy JBST pug ANY Yoeal 0} Gapn Bla suoissas Buiues Beq umolg px) Buluresy Jasn pug ssip 19800d g
0008 9L'9EL'Ys 9L'9EL'vs %00°00L al'eel'y & {sysow g} yoddng Bucs-ug z
00°0% 86'€0G% 26'€05% %00°00% 86'€0S s {92 ein uojsses Bequmosq |x) Buluely DiNd 1
asipn 199load Jo uonejuawadwy 0
00°0% 0vR9Z°9rS ob'eoe'ors %00°001 oF'gge’or 2 juanno uolewou deay o) souBUSjUIEW pue Sojepdn aseqelep uIsHay ‘1
aauBUIMIR Bleq
00°0% TLE65'6E ZL'E66'83 %00°001 ZL'E66's 3 Hoddng yoa | |
ysopdisH
00°0% VUELLES LL'ELL'ES %00°G0L VUELL'T $ Sluiesy 1asn 1NPUCD PUE LONEIIFLNIOP [BNUEL 185N S|00} JuaLisnipe ARlun dojgasq p
00°0% 09'695'18 09'695'1% %400°00L 09'695'1 $ Juawuosaue Bulsoy Jaaias 9oy uoyonpold
s Wnequauueq o} Jaaes Juswdo@aap uoleosdde swneguauueq woly S|0g) JUaLGsSnipe AN syelbiy g
00°0% 12°922'6% l2'8TZ6S %00°00L 128226 % s{00) Juawisnipe Ajgn ayi o Bunse) Jun / DONVD T
00°0% oFye'8LS orPre'els %00°00L 0 pre'al % Janss Juswdojaaap uclieaydde swnequaueq uo $[00} Jusulshipe Appn dajeasg "L
sjoo Jusunsnipy Ann
00°08 LLELL'TS LLRLLES %00°00L 1LBLL'E kY BuiLies] 125N JONPUOY PUE UCHEIUSLINSOP |ZRUBW J8ST S|00] UoSINboe pa0Y dojenag ¥l
0008 09'695'1% 0969518 %0000} 09'695'L $ jusiuuoaiaue Bunsoy Janes ooty uononpoxd
sunequatue(g o} Jaalas Juswdojaaap uojedidde sWNBqUaLLE( Wad SO0} UCIISINbOE PO Steibiy g
00°08 L0'ehs'es LOEYS'ZS %:00°00} LOEPS'Z % S100} uolysInboe AAOY 843 30 Busal Jun / SDVD T
00'08 88'88.'cs 98'88.'es %00°00F 99'98L's 3 fansms ewdojaasp uojeoldde swnequauleg uo S|o0) UORISINDIE AMOY dofaaag L
X stoo] uonismbay A0
0008 02°980'sS 0£'880'e$ %00°00% 0g'gs0'e $ Buzueyy
JASN JONpLIOD PUe UOREUSWNSOP [2NUBL 1asn $|0o] Juawabeuew uonewiop fempeos g9 domaag g
00°0% 09'695'1¢ 09'695'L8 %00°004 09°695'L 8 jualuesiaue Bulsoly Jaalag SIHoLy uononposd SINBqUaLUE] O
Janias jswdoaasp uoyeondde swinequalueg wol 5|00} Juswabeuew uolieunoju Aempeot g1 sjesbiy p
0003 29'CL6'eS 89°C16'8% %00°001 89°¢16'8 $ sjoo) Juawabeuew UoeLLIdjUI AEmpEos Q19 8] Jo Bunss) Jun 7 DOND 8
00°08 29'88.L'cS £8°88.'e8 500001 88'982'¢ % asippzlold ybnoluy
pafieuew Bulsq sjuswnoop 0} uokedrdde SlIsgem JAAIAG SO0l YBnoly; $sea9e Juswnoop seiBay -z
00°0% 09'629'C18 09'629'2L8 %0000} 09'629'2L 4 JaA18s Juawdo|aasp uohedlidde sWnequasuueQ U S|00) JusWabeUR UoHEULIOIUL ABMPEC] SIS dopAsq )
p0'0g eF'9L1'be EY'9LL'vS %0000} erall'y 8 sjuawainnbay yim souzydwes 10 aseqelep S19 Junads YNYOH pue Buisixe ODNVD 2
00°0% 95'eZY' LES 96'82h'128 %0000} 96°8ZY' 18 3 SIUSWINZOP SSIMI0BI0Id Ylim 3sBqRIEp
[RIWUBD JaAIBG TS / Jlanag SI90IY UR o] BjEp §19 ouioads wINNOH S1eifiall pue peo) 'ubisaq ‘|
aseqeleq
00°0% £T°129% £2'LEgs %00 001 £T'LE9 s wes | Juawabeuep weibicid pue s1spjoysyels o} ueld uohejuaLusdw) pue sjuawalinbal Jasn juasaly g
00°0% 8T'ELEYS BTETE'PE %0000} 2T'eee'y g eid uonejuawaidg pue UOREUBLINGGD SjusWalNbs] Jasn §|O dojeaad ‘g
00°0% 80°9L4'eS 80°9LL'EE %00°00} 80'9LL'E $ Bunsaw sjuswainbal sssn §iH wea | Juawabeue weiboly pue JapoYselS Jonpuog |
suawsinbay Jasn
s[00L S19 §0 uoneuawaidwy N
21vq Ol Fvacl HEYL
ONITHg a3aTig (3NHY3 4L37d4W0D d3ad HEVL HHOM 40 NOILJIYOS3a
ANINEND AISNOINIHdD LNNOWY INIQH3d 1800

9LOZ/0EPD - 9102/10/0

AXIPS/LOESSy

‘polad S010AU]
BQUUNN S310AL]

yoBanng olqnesucrelusiuaduy suojessdg jeegauswabewely Bussaubug - o OM 0} 9 "ON uswsa.Sy Eusweddng Aq pade|day
yoB2UinQ olland/uonelusws|dulf suojjeiado eiednustebeuen SuyesuBug - 9 QA 0}  'ON awsalBy [eusws|ddng

g "ON JSPIQ NI,

SATIAYIS SHIINIONT DNILTNISNOD HOA
NOILYHOJYOD ONRIINIONS WNVYENINNYQ - IOIOANI LNIWAVA SSTUD0Hd A'THLNOW




00°0% 0o0s 00708 %000 - 8 ’ UBWRSIHBAPY JadedsmaN]|
00°0$ 00°098'1$ 00°098'LS %C0°00} 007098'4 $ pieag weod uo sayders Jojos
00°0% 00°000°2S 00°000'2S %00°00+ 000002 8 (L1 ¥ 11} Jojo0 saidosoioyg
00°0% 00°085% 00'065% %500°001 00'08s g {81 ¥ 58} JojoD serdovoyoyd
00°0% 0£'980°1LS 08'980' 1S %00°001 08'880°'} % (£} X 11} pug serdosojoyd
00°0% 00°0ZL'2% 0002128 %00°00} 00021 $ (11 X §'8) Mrd serdoooioyd
00°0$ 00°009'2¢ 0000928 %0000 00'009'2 3 S30IMEG Jaunos)
00°0% 00'052'2% 00'052'28 %00°001 00052 & a2Is 12313| - (e JBILIBAQ
00°0% 005128 0o'sies %00°00L o0'sle 3 abeajy
00'0% 00°'92bS 00'92F% %G0°001 00°9ZY $ Bupsed
00°0% 00°00F 048 00'00%'0L% %0000 o0'oo¥'oL % 19ABIY Jiy
00°0% 00'088'1$ 00'098'1$ %00°004 00'088°L & 12 ey
00°0% 00°0Z8'1$ 00'0ZE'LS %00°00} 00'0Z8"L ¢ (AVQ / 00°0£3) sleapy
00°0% 00°0/8'es 00'0L£'ES %00°001 Q0'0LEE ¢ (AVQ / 00'00L%) 13101 f Buifiper
$3SNIdXT LI
00°0% Sb'059'01% Sk'059'9L% %00°001 SP'059'9L $ UOHBIUBWNOOP JJeS PUOg SYA '€
0008 08°190's5% 08°190'65% %00°001 08'190°65 § Josford UOISSISURL) 43V f ARNN PUelBYS 113 g
0o'0% £P'086'THE £¥'086'ZLS %00°001 £p'oes'2l $ V3 Y4 O} USWIWOY 10WISG MeYd | OQX 1 U0 Paseq Moy pjauy [eUoRippy |
£10Z ‘b€ Jaquiedag 0} £1.0z ‘) Jequaldag woly peanbay sysel |BuoIpPY Y
00°0% ¥PELl'oes FeL1'9gs %00°00} #reLlLog ] (DLa1) doysspops IA 2
00°0% Or'8LL'9le 0P'8LE'9LS %00°G0 ov'8ig'el $ (951.4)) souemojle swy |aael] |
{o1a1} {14-uow) Buiyiop Bunssuibug anjep
0008 Z5eha'els 25'Tro'eLs %00°001 TSTYY'Sl $ Hodal 3A SZIeul JUSUILIOD Jg) BIENOID ‘Hodel A Yeig sredalg ¢
00°0% SE'L8Y'9s 9g'Lev'gs %00°C0 1 ge'Ler'e [ SIsA[eue [RUOHIDUN] Yeip ‘Malas) Lojlewuou *Buluteld doyssuop-ald ‘2
00'0% 8LFLL'ES 8LYLL'ES %0000} 8l'bli's ¢ swebeuep 199joid "L
doysniop-1sod pue -aig
218l - BulesuBug anjea 'y
0008 8.°€86's8 8.L°€E6'ss %00°001 8L°€E6'S & (syuaby (£) sauuy swnssy-jsog doeasq) D181 PUB Soe HS U1og
10} sjuaby Aepp-jo-Brd Joj spoeiuog 21eRoBaN PUB SE0IAISS JUSWBIN00I] 'ddy dojeaag o) 'g-3 1S8IsSY g
00'0% 84'8£6'SS 9.°8E6'sS %00°00) BLELE'S $ (siueynsuod (g) a2y} swnssy-isod dojaaa() 141 PUB §9E HS W0g 40}
sjuRnsuD Auedwed s Joy SI9EILO:) ajenoBaN PUB SSOIADS JUSWBMD0I ‘ddy dojaamq o) (13 18188V 7
00°0% 2/'2E6'SS 8L'CE8'6E %00°00L $2'EE6'S $ {slestesddy (¢} aauy awnssy-1sog4 dojeaaq) D.LG1 PUE 58 HS UIog
Jo} sjueynsuod |esierdde 10 $10.3U07) jRNOBAN PUB SEOIALAS JUBLLAINS0. 'dJy dojaAag O] ‘@A sssy |
DL8] PUR 53¢ HE UC PISh 3q 0} SjuejInsSUC) SnolleA 10§ S231A185 aje3ofen f ainoold f dofansa 0
00708 0008 0008 %00'0 - 8 (oM
X8N) 59€ HS Joi Buusauibuz Areunuralg) (siuelnsuosD) Jojesbaw| o 1 - Z "ON YA abeueyy f 8981980
00°0% 00'08 00°0% %000 - $ (suiuoyy ¢} {doo Joj AB2)EAS [10L. [[2I8AQ) (SIUBRNSUCD) J0jeaBalU| oL - | "ON VA SOEUBY / 88813A0) “f
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (WA XaN) aoUBiSISSY|
UAaH um sotesBaiul o) s9¢ HS Jog Buussuibug Aleunuald asedsid o) g ON WA Sledaly f alenobapn gz
0008 £8'€59'CS £9°59'2¢ %0000} £9°€58'Z % QAUEISISSY HAH Wit doo oy
ABajeng j|oL yedaQ dojgAs( O] | 'ON WA PUB IDBIUOD aledald / 2egobap / uonoajeg snomaid azjeuty *)
£102 '1¢ Jequisnag 0} £1.0Z 'L AINr woly (Slueynsued) tojesbaju; 110 985I9A0 a3en0BaN d
Ilvaol Jlvag oL MSV1
ONITIE QaTg QaNdv3 3LFWOD ¥3d HSYL HHOM 0 NOLEDIHIS3A
LINIHHND AISNOIASHd LNNOWY LNIOH3d 1502

S10Z/0EIP0 - 9L0S/ 1010

AXFSILQTSor

pouad anloAu|
L3N BIJOAU|

yaeanngQ vland/uonejuswaduy suoRessdo [elledauswabeusty Buuasuibug - § O/ 0} 9 "ON Juewesiby [ejuswalddng Aq paoejday
Yaeanng dliqnducielusiualduy suolesdo [eiedauswabeuey BuussuiBus - g O 0} & 'ON jusweaby [ejuswaiddng

‘9 "GN J3PIC HIOM

SHIIANIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD WO
NOILVHOJ¥0D ONIYAINIDNT WNYENINNYA - TOI0ANI INFWAVL SSTHD0Ud A THINOW




3510AU] SIYL 2n(] UNoWy

- shpsov'ier's  ¢| ipsovier'l  § Lsor'iEr'L 8 s|ejo)
00°0% 00°000°5S 00'000'v5$ %00°001 00°000'%5 3 Hoddng Uoidy AUUNEGT
00°08 00°000°27% 00'000'8¥S %00°00} 00'000'8Y g sadlaleg Hoddng Juswatieue)y
00°0% 00°000'5S 00'000'5¢ %00°001 00'000's $ 834 uonduasqng [enuuy sdeyy Buig
00°0% 00°008'C1S 00'008'Z1S %00°00} 00°008'21 $ {s1y o9 @ uenezweBiG Bleq / uopRUAWEdL) SIAY J08I0Jd UO SWN SBPNPUE) S33IAIeS Hoddng / 1|
00°0% 00°000°0t$ 00'000'0LS %00°00L 06'000'0L g sagjueg poddng Bununooay
00°0% 00'000'06% 06'000'06% %0000 00°000°06 $ (e10z “yaqu=oaq - AN - SUILO 9) UOSIE] YOBINNG T1dNd
6008 00°0% 0008 %0070 - $ [ejua Aijlaed Juswanjoau] 21gng
00°0% 00°0% 00’08 %00°0 - g (aBenBue ubig 4o ysiueds o} ysiBug) Joje|suely
0008 00°0% 00°08% %00°0 - [ {uonduosuey | ¢ sBuuesy oigng) Jewoday 1oy

{panunuog) gaSNIIX3 LITHIG
EITHT 3ivaol MSVL
ONITIa gatig d3NYv3 ALAdNOD Had USVL HYOM 40 NOILJIYOSEa
LNTYYND AISN0IMT Y INNOWY ANZOYEd 1809

9LOZ/OEMQ - 910Z/LO/V0

AXIPSIL0259F

peusd aoI0Al
LBGUINN SOAL|

yzeanng sngndsuoneiuaws|dw| suoleszdQ eipedauawabeuey Buusauibus - 9 OAA 01 9 ON UaWeaIBY felusuwaiddng Aq padejday
yoeanng oljand/ucneuswaidw suonesadg jeuedauswsteuepy Bugaauibug - g Op O & ‘0N UsWaalBy [eluawa)ddng

1 "ON J8DIO HIOM

SIDIAYIS S HIINIONT DNILIISNOD HOd
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIMAINIONT WNYENINNYA - IDIOANI LNIIWAV SSTUD0Ud ATHLNONW




80I0ALY SIY 1 BN JUnowy

- £2VPO'ZEL § | £8¥P0'28L $ cgpbozel ¢ sjeloL
- 00'066'y3 $ | o0'0B6'YY $ 00°086'F9 g I# VS - |eoigng
ac0s 000LE' LS 00°0iE'LS %00°001 oocle's 8 (waig Jad g jonuos alel ) se|gesIRquIRy
000% 00'0EY'6% 00'0EF'6% %00°001 00°0EY's % saoinag Buneao AN
sainsodx3 /g |BUORIPRY - [# VS - (papiultad) saunsodxg AN ajgesuadwon-uon
00°0¢ 00'0.6'P% 00'046'$ %0000} 00°048'y 4 (wag Jad 7 j0RUOD Dles)) SBIqESINGWIY
00°0¢% 00'00L'Z8 00°00L'2S %00'001 00'00L'Z 5 uonezyiqowaQ/uoneigow
0008 00°085'9¥% 00°0BS'9b$ %00°001 00°085'9¥ Y saojasag Buleoot ANgn
samsodxy JZ [BUORIPPY - £& VS - saInsodx3 A 21gesuadwion
- £8'¥50'L1L % | e8p50°LLL § £8PSO°AL 8 S# VS - [ejoang
00°0% 00709928 00'099'28 26007001 00'089'2 3 (walq 1ad g jonUOD Oel| ) S3lqesINqUIBy
000% 00°00L'Z8 Q0'00L'28 %0000 00°00L'E $ UoREZIiqowagucnezillgqop
00°08 00°004'8E$ 00°004'883 %00°001 00'00L'e8 3 saa|aieg Bupeso AN
(paniuiag) sansodx3 A slgesusdwon-uoy
00°0% coovL'es 00°0vL'eS %00°COL 00 0rL'e 3 {warg Jad % (ou0) ael ] ) SO|qESINGWIBY
0008 00°00L'2S 0000428 $00°001 0070042 $ UONEZIGOWB T UOHEZIITON
00°0% 00°0%6'95% 00°056°95% %00°00L 00°056'95 $ semales Buieoo AN
sainsodxg Apin ajgesuadwon
00°0% Z6'S26'L8 26°5Z6'L% %00°00¢ 26°526'L $ ejeq buouiod pue ainsodxz AN 40 menay g
00°0% 16'8/9'1% L6°849'1% %0C 00} 16'9L8'L $ siofaning pue sauedwo) AR 1SpIAGid BNS Yilm UCHeUIPIO0] |
{Aemubiy AMRNNIAYLEZ SN
Buole "py HEMBIS/LSSE I 0} 009 AndS J0 1SEF SB[IW Sp°0 Wouy Butpnow jou) emyBiy AN/ Ee
81 03 Ay AEMUOD/ILOL N 10 98 HE L0} Buljowyod pue saunsodxg An 40 Bis1ang
Alva ol 21vg oL NSVYE
ONETHE a3Tng aaNydv= JLIATHNOD ¥3d NSVL MHOM JQ NOLLJIFOS3a
AINIHEND AISNOINTHd ANNONWY ANIOHId 1802

9L0g/0e/F0 - 9L0Z/10/F0

AXivSrL0Tssy

pouRd SDI0AUE
AGUINN 9910AU]

S9€ HE - $90138 ANS - 9 OM O} £ "ON B § ON SjuswaaiBy |epsursiddng
9 "ON JSPID IO,

SADIAMIS S UIINIDNT DNILLTNSNCD HOH
NOILYAOdHOD DNIMIINIONT NNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNIWAVD SSTUD0U ATHLNOW




\ 0008

8 'ON ¥AQYO YoM 3nad TV.LoL

00°08 00°000°09YS 00°000°09%S %00°00L 00°000'09%$ SIVLOL
G0°0s% 00'025'09% 00°025'09% %00°001 00025'09% sasuadxg oana| 2gO
00°08 00°000'p9% 00°000'¥98 %00°001 00°000'793 {sapeio0ssy puE uoyuelg Aq parsissy)(s yBnoly | suawBsg)syuow o ®
FERsU09 ) ISNOA 01 Buipes) spoye Juawnoog jejUSELGIANY [BIapad sBeuel v
(g6% W4 01 abueyalauf malp Aspep g
wawbag !z-1 o) abueyasau] maip Kajjep 03 abipug Aempootd 2 )wawbas ‘abpug
Aempoo|d 01 8¢ HS M abueyaiagut 4 juawbag) o) g) jvawabeuey 1osford
0008 060°095'9% 00095'9% %00°001 00'095'9% { pue ‘g 'z 1 sywawBag) suonesoley AN sjeuIpioos r
00'0% 00'0089'cLS 00°GO9'ELS %00°00% 00°009'CLS (¢ pue 'z '3 syuswBag) uosinboy MOY AeUIPLO0D |
00°0% 00'002'es 00°00Z'cs %00°00% 00'00Z'S {syuow o @ [SQIL ££00 :giuswbag) 3psd abeueyy| H
00°0% 00°008'%S 00°008'¥% %00°00% 00°008'v$ (supuow o B D21 $£00 B ZE00 4 '§ T SWwewbag) 3gsd sbeury o
00°0% 00°008°%$ £0°008'+3 %00°001 00°008'vs (syiwow o ® g3 1800 1) Juawbag) 3usd shevew| o4
00°0% 00°009°6% 00 009'6% %00°001 00°009'6% {suawbag |1y} anewayss jeu jo Sujssasord pue [ERILGNS s1eUIpA00D = |
00°0% 00°000'%28 00"000'v2% %0000+ 00000'%28 (stpuow £ @ 1SQTL 800 °¢ JuewBes) sield jeased pue dew ding MY FBeue|
000% 00°008°82% 00°008'82$ %00°001 00°003'82% (sypuow
9@ $70 ¥£00 '? 2800 17 % T Suewhag) sied jasted pue dey ding MOd abeuely b
00°0% 00°009'82% 00'008°82% %00°001 00°008'92% {swuow § @ YHO LEoo i1 uawbBag) sieid (aosed pue dey ding moy sbeue] g
0003 00'000'16% 00°000°L5% %00°00 00°000'15% (sarera0ssy pur uojuelg Aq parstssyily uBnoy | suswBeg)isyitow 8 @
JUBINSUOS L) [SNO4L 03 Butpeal $10449 Juawnoog [Bjuawuoljaug [elapad sbeuey v
{9L01 W4 o1 968 W4
‘juewbag pue (4S8 o) LgE SN Auoly g IuswBas i96E W4 01 Py 11002 Wody
1z wawBag 1Py oo 01 182 S0 wouy (1 uawbag) goe Hg wwawaleuryy 10afoid
LNZWIDYNYWN LO3r0Hd
00'0% 00°009'P23 00'009'FES %00°001 00°009'v28 uoneuawadwl Joplaod (SOIMQ) 9ZISI8A0 | 3yBlanusag 8
00°0% 00°0L6'vES 00'0L6'PES %00°Q0L 00°0L8PES uoneutpIoas abeuleld ISHO L
00°0% 00'000'8% 00000'2% %00'001 00°000'8% yorannQ oMqnyg g
00°0% 00°000'2£% 00°'000'ZES %00"001 00°000'ZES {s108fo2d Iiv) sieployaye)s yum sbugoay| &
00°0% 00°000'2% 00°000'28 %00'001 00°000°2% UOBRUIPA0GD OdINIH ¥
00708 00'e00'y1Y 00°000'FLS %00°00 00'000'v13 (s190ford |Iv) Hers £OOXL yum uoneuIpIoD) £
00°0% 00°00S'LLS 00'005°£1% %00°001 00°005'2L1S sjosjuog Butinpayog pueisont g
00°0% 00052'22% 007062 L2% %0000} 00'052'42% yoddng SAREISIUILIPY [RISUAS) IPIMIIAISAS )
ANIWIDYNYIW JTMWILSAS
3iYa 0L ALY3 OL
SNITE aanug Q3NYv3 LITSNOD 1802 HSVYL MHOM 40 NOLLLIHOS3A 3009
ANIHHND AISNOIATYd LINNOWY LNIDY3d vi0L HSVL

SLOZIOLEIYQ - SLOZ/LOMMO

AXIVS/L0ZS9Y

1poLlad ao10AL]
AQUINN 8910AU)

sysel Juatuabeuep 199014 2 uswabzueyy apims)sis
8% OM 03 1# VS Buipnjoul g “oN 19p0 Hiopm

9858, SEXAYL ‘0oRISIM

SAlIE MaIAUBSED| YINOS 0L

Auoyny Aiqop euctBay funog obiepiy
1030341Q 2ARN2XT - "I°d ‘zenbupoy Jeiid

8102 ‘'c Aely

SIDINYIES SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOod
NOILYHOdN 0D DNIMIANIONT WNYSHNINNVA - IOIOANI LNSIWAY SS3uD0¥d ATHLNOW




00708 00°005'61% 00'005'6LS %00°001 D0'00s 64 g Bulpun (220] yWuDH Aq papun; aq 0} yalosd
{lenna yoes 10} SIBLUINSS 1500 PUE YoM 30 ad0ds AUaA PUB SjUswWaalbe Justuasmguual Joj malass Ul sjedonied
G008 00°5ZL'0L$ 00'sTL'0LS %00°001+ 00'¢ZL°0L g SO0 JElIND jBUIPIOOD g
CO0% 00'SYE'SS 00°5¥E'58 %00°001 00'SyeE’S $ juawaalby [Ese JBIE Y} fO SuelIPU0D Juswadwy "y
uepeu|plooy abewerq susyo L
00°0% 00°000'g% 00°000°8S %00°001 00000"8 $ YOEBNNE qNG 'Y
00°0% 00°000'8% 00°D00"9% %00°C0L 00°000'8 3 saiedpunyy Qg
00°'0% 00°005'8% 00°005'9$ 2600°001 00°005"g & Aunog objepi ‘0
0008 00°005'6% 00°005'6% %0000} 00°005'6 ¢ 2mg g
0008 00°000'9$ 00°000'88 %00°00% 00°000'9 $ YINHOH Y
(s108f01d 11y} stepjouaNels s sEURN g
0008 00°000'2% 00°000'2% %00°003 00°000'2 & UeReUlpIooD OdMOH ¥
0008 00°000'%1% 00°000'71LS %00°001 00°000'FL 8 (s10alaid 1) HEIS LOUXL YiM UDRBEIPIOND "f)
0008 00'009'L% 00700918 %0000 000081 g HEIS VWHOH Ui siinsas sjepdn ueid (glousuy majmey "
00'0% 00'009'L 00°009'1$ %0000+ 00°008'L $ Jos[Ape felaUely o] smolyses pajepdn apinoid ‘g
0008 00°009'2% 00'008'Z8 %00°00) 00'008'2 $ “aj2 ‘sajepdn)
s30Inos anuaAs "saiepdn Bullnpayss 'seiepdn Jseo uonoNIISUDD Joj Ue|d aiBaleng awdojanan walold Jo sepdn g
00°0% 000082 00'008'Z8 %0000} Qo'008's § smoljyseo Bunesado Alqiuow dojzasg 'O
00°0% 00°0SEYS 0005e'rS %00°00} 00'0SE'Y $ (evep 1500 1ndu)) 1ep o1 dn Buliuncooe 1500 daay "g
00°0% 00'0SE'vE 00'0SE'YS %0000} ao'ose'y 3 {AMaam) (asipniosiosd BIA) sa(th YNNOH IfE PJ0D2J 0} SHOYA [D.JUGD SUSWNICP UIBIIEW "
sjosuog Buynpayog pueised 'z
00'0% 00°054'TS 00'05.L'28 %00°00} 00'05L"e g “siuawnoop 1ebal Jo mataed [eoluYas ), 4
00'G% C0'009'es 00°008'es %00°C0L DO'00A'E & (sususaibe |pyuswa|ddns pue ‘suonezuocyne oM 'SIHEIU0S 8iEa10) uawsabeueLl JoenquDD o) Yoddng g
00°0% 00°00%'c3 00°009°¢$ %00°0D1 00’009’ $ {(Auow) (pleog |y pue ‘souey ‘Guluueld) vonesedaid yaxoed pieog Joj yoddng 'Qg
0008 00°005'Z$ 00°005'2$ %00°00} 007005'2 $ (1saayL £¢00) Bupssuifuz - s9g HS L
00°0% 00°005'Z% 00°005'2% %00°00L 00°005'2 & (227 $£002£00) Buleau|fus - 598 HS ‘9
0008 00°005'2% 00°006'2Z% %00°004 00°008'2 $ (895 1£00) Sunsauwibul - 698 MS 'S
0008 00°52¢8'13 00'sZe'L8 %00°00% co'gee'l 3 (1SQ3L €800} ASAING - SOE HS ¥
00'0S 00'SZE'LS oo'sze’Ls %,00°00% 00'GZE'L 8 (810 ye00/ZE00} Aorung - G9E HS '€
00'0$ arsee' LS 00'52¢8'L 8 %:00°001 00'5Ze'E $ {¥HD 1€00} ASng - 598 HS T
00'0% 00sze' LS 00'528'58 %00°001 o0gze's $ (sunily 0Z00) [eWaLONALS - SBE HS “}
{leluaunonauz 3 !sioAsaing g isizauibug g) (AlYiucw) Smalnal 2310AUL JUBYNSUOS J0) Woddng "0
00'0% 00'052'2% 00°06Z'ZS %0000} 00'0§2'Z g suoneao|al AN pue ‘wensinbee MOY 'ublsap ueld Buunp asue jeuy) sanss! Jo sysu #ebii o) sespt uo sBuyeug g
00°0% 00°062'2% 00'0SZ'Z$ %0000} 00°052'2 g Sleyew ssaUIsNg WNY [BJaUal pue 'UojeUlpIooD Jepjoyaxals 'AaoE ENNSUOS uo sBulelg v
?UEO S4073311(0 AANIXSE YINHOH Uilsm uoneuiplood m:_v:“u:mv tomnﬂm SALEJSIUNLRY |BJaUaDy m_u__SEm.-m_aw "1
INZNIDOVNYIN SAMNILSAS
Avq Ol alva ol HSYL
ONITHE aztug JINYv3 ALIdNOD d3ad ASYL HHOM 20 NOLLAI¥OS3a
ANTHEND ATSNOINIYS LNDOWY LN3IOW3d 1502

9L0Z/0EMN0 - GLOZ/LOPD

AXIPSILOTSoY

POLIad 89I0AL]
JBGUINN B30AL]

sHse ], Juswabeuep 108014 1§ JuswabeuR IpPALSISAS
84 OM O1 1# YMS Buipnjoul g “oN 19p10 310p

SHOIAYIAS S UIINIOND ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILVHOJYHOD DONRIFINIONT WNVANINNYA - IDIOANI INTINAYC SSRHO0H ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°00Z'eS 00°002'c$ %00°00} 00'00T'e $ siafeuew joafold Uym sbunsaw vageulpiood |
(sipuow 9 @ I1SAAL ££00 ¢ uawbag) 39sd abeusy 'Y
0008 00'008'73 00°008'rS %00°001 00'008'y $ ssafieuswu palerd ynm sBuleaws uageulpood °L
(sthuow o & 987 $£00 2 TEO0 ¥ 2 g Swewdeg) 395d abeuey "9
0008 00°008'%% 00°008'FS %00°004 00°008'Y $ slaBeuri paload yim sBulaaws uakeulpioas °|
(syiuow 9 D &89S L£00 ) Juswbag) Apsd afeuey 4
00°0% 00°009'6% 00°009'56% %00°001 00°009'6 8§ leagidde Joj unsny - tOQXL oL ‘L
{sawbag 1y) anewayas |euy o Buissaoold piee [ERILGNS AEUIPIoos S
00°0% 007000218 00'000'ZLS %0000t 00'000°ZL $ (saietoossy pue epuely Aq peisissy) sdep [8dJed jo uojeledald afeuey ‘g
00°0% 00000248 Q0'000'2LS %00°00L 00°000'ZE g (sajefoessy pue epuely Ag palsissy) dew dung Jo meinay [euld ')
(switow € @ 15031 ££00 g Iuswbag) seid (aosed pue dely dns Mo obeuey g
00°0% 00°00Y'¥18 00°00¥' 718 %00°001 00°00Y"¥1 g (s=1el00sSY pue BpuBly Aq palsissy) sdeyy [33Jed J0 Uoheiedald abeuepy Z
00°0% 00’00k v1$ 00°00¥' LS %0000} 00'00¥F ¥1 $ (sejeioossy pue eptlesy Aq paisissy) dep ding jo mapmay euld |
(stuow ¢ ® S0 ¥E00 B 2500 ¥ 8 T Suawbag) sjed (9osed pue dey duig Moy afeuey o
00708 00°00%'FLE 00°00F PLS SL00°GOL 00°00F'v1 [ (s=|enossy pue epuely Aq paisissy) sdep |sosed Jo uonesedald aBeuey 7
00°0% Co'00¥'FLE 00°00F v1E %00°004 00°00F'v 1 $ (ssie100ssy pue epuziy Aq paisissy) dew ding fo majnay (eurd |
{syuous g @ wHD L£ag 11 wawbag) sieyd jasted pue dely ding Moy sbeuey g
00°0$ CO000'SLS 00°000°G 1S %00°00+ 00°000'5} $ AN ulsnY pue PIsIC Ueyd LGOXL Yim UoHeulpiood g
00°0% 00°000'8L$ 00°000'8L$ %00°00L 00°000'¢ L $ SIUALINDIOP [BJUALLLSNALD }3|dLICD 0} 5, 4% O} puodsay g
0008 00°000'81LS 00°000'8L$ %00°00% 00°000'gL s SBLLINIOP YRIp MIINSY ‘|
[sejelo0SSY pUB UOIUR]E Aq parsissylb uBnosyy
| stuawBag){stuow 8 B JUeNSUCD L} ISNOL O Buipes] SH0H9 JUsWNoog [BIUSWUSIIAUT [BJapa abeuely 'V
(9501 W 01 96€ W4 b uawBag pue ‘4isa o) 197 S5 Buoly ¢ juswbag)
'96¢ Wd OF PY 11000 Wwody 7 wewiBag ipy (19001 O 137 SN WOl 1) uawBas) 5ot HS Juawabeueyy 308[0id )
INTWIDYNYIW L03rowd
00°0% 00°005'58 0000568 %00°00L 00°005's $ salyo Bumiuned pue $3]evs palpua0 uIaMaq SUCHEDINUILES BRUBK "D
0008 00°005'¢S 00°008'23 %00°00} 00°005' $ B 7 s1U 2 @ "By 2) '$°r1 ay) Ul suonemossy Ajsnpul ‘g
00'0% 00°005'28 0000528 %00°00L 00°005'2 $ (BN / s1y 2 @ 'sOIW 2) oomap Ul suolesnossy Ajsnpu] 'g
0008 00°005'2% 00°005'2% %00°004 000052 3 {(Bun 'sau g @ B 2) weis sBpug (eualewal) USIVOW J0 AID 't
00°0% 00°005'2% 00°005'2% %0000} 00'008'C $ (BN 7 suy 2 B "sBN 2) 1ouis|al Leld LOQXL 'S
00°0% 0000528 00'005'2% %00°00L 00°005'2 $ (B sy g @ 'sbyy g) 220 levelliay Sda 2
0008 00'000°¢% 00°000'€S %00°00} 00°000' $ (B /sy Z © s &) Jeis #6pug [euonewwaly) ueyd 4o 1D L
SJ3plOYBYRIS JOPINAD SOMO WM sBugsaw pusyy g
0008 00°009'¢% 00°009'€3 %00°001 00°008'e $ uoneluauradul Bumiuesed auuo utisissy “y
voneuawadw; JopiIod (SOIMO) BZISIA0 [ UBIBMIBAD g
iva oL EER-JaRelR AHeV.L
ONIIg azg a3aNuv3 Zi3TdNOD d3d HSVL MHOM J0 NOLLEIMDS3A
LNIHHND A1SNOINTud ANNOWY ANFOHId 1500

SLOZIOEP0 -~ 9LOZNOM0
AXIPSIL0TSSE

‘POl B310AU)
USRI S010AY|

syse juswabeuey 10ajold p Juswabeue spmwssis
‘98 OM O} L YMS Bulpn(ou) g 'oN Japio Hiop

SFADIAYIS S.UFINIONA DNILTNSNOD HOA
NOLLYYGHOD ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IOIOANI INFWAV SSTUD0Hd ATHINOW




SDI0AU| S| 8N Junciwy

- $ [ 00°000°09F $ | 00'000'05P g 00°000'09F & S[E10
00°0% 00°005'¥2$ 00°005'¥2¢ %00°00} 00°008'¥2 3 sjoaford feads / Hoddng uoiay Ajunwwed
00'0% 00°00%'8% 00'COP'eS %0000 00°00%'8 3 s33(0ag Yoddng £ 1
00'0% 00'005'.8 00°00G"LS %0000+ 00°005"2 $ saoluag poddng Sununoaoy
0008 00'Q05'0LS 00°005'01% %0000} 00°005'0} $ uosiEr] yIeaNNg 21gnd
0008 00°05Z'1LS 00°052'18 %0000} 00'052'L & pleog Weod uo sadels 10|62
0008 0005z LS 00'052' 1§ %0000} 00'05Z'L 3§ (£} X | 1) Jojo3y sadasojoug
008 00°006% 00°0068 %0000} 00'006 ¢ {141 x &'g) Jojop seidoacoty
00°0% 00°00ES 00'00E$ %00°00% 00'008 $ {21 X 11} AWE saidosojoud
00°0$ ooece'ts 00008 1S %00°00} 00008t $ (11 X 5'8) Mg seidocojouy
00°0% 00°000°2% 00'000'Z3 %L007001 00'000'T & 582)ABG JAUNoD
00°0% 0006¢"' 1S 00'06%'LS %0000 00°06%°L $ 2ZIs JaNak - flep WBIeA0
00°0% 00798 Q0'zes %00°001 00'29 3 Bunised
00°0% 008128 00'2LZs $500°001 oo'gLz § 189 [equsy
00°0% 00°00L% 00°001$ %00°001 00°00L 3 {Aep f 028) sizay
00°0% 00°052% 00°052% %%500°C0L 00082 g {#ep 1 0014} 1930H 7 BuiBpo

sasuadxg 10auI(]
00'gs 00'000'8LS 007000918 %00°001 00°000°8) 8 Jel3) Uolieallisse|o Jo Juswdojaaap BUIpNoUl ANS UNShY PUE JINSIT UBd 100XL UM UOIBUIRICOD "¢
00°0% 00°C05'ZZ8 00°005°2Z$ %00°00L 00°008'22 $ $UBLUNDOP [ejuaLLLOIAUR 33a|dLos 0} 5,43 O} pusdssy 2
00°0% 00°'C0S'€2% 00°005'52% 8,00°00% 00°005'sT g Jajal Uonealisse jo Juawdo|zaap HUIpN[aUl SALIN00p Yelp mainey "L
(sayeraossy pue uojuelq Aq pajsissyHe ybnoayy
} syuswbeg)(stpuow g @ Jurnsuod L) 1ISNOJ 3 Sulpea] spoys JULWNIOY [BIUaWUCIAUT |EIapa ] abeuRy Y
(£67 Wd 01 sBueyolaiu MalA Asllen ¢ JuawBag iz o) abueyaiaiu) marp Kafep o) abipug
Aempooly 17 juawbag labpug Kempoold 01 §9g HS WM sBueyIay 1} JuswWBag) o).g) Juswsbeuey yo8f0id 7,
0008 00°095'9% 00°095'9% %0000 00°095'g g (ond o ueynsuosqns se INg SOOM} 3N saunsodxa AN acepnsang abeuep *L
(¥ pue 't ‘2 'L stuswbag) suogeaciay HINN ALVIRIOCD
000% 00°009'ES 00°009'e$ %0000} 00'009'E $ nbaB AAGY vo siesieiddy ‘spoday sl Wsby - MOY Uil J1BUPIO0D E
00°0% 00°00Z'as 00°002'5% %00°00L 00'002's g uonisinboe MOy Lo siesiesddy ‘spoday apy), weal 1867 YWHOH Uils ajeuipioos 2
00°0% 00°008'rS 00'008't$ 2500°004 00008y $ JaAles 32B8IUL Dased-gam oW} Indu) elep BjEUPIO0T |
(e pue 'z '} sjuawbag) vomsinboy MOY Sielploon
31vQ OL Ilvaol HEVL
DN ax1ng Q3NHvY3 EIE=RE ake) d3d MSYL HHOM JO NOILdIgos3a
ANIHEND ATSNOINT M ENNONWY ENIOH3d 1800

SLOZ/0E/P0 - 91021 0/P0

AXIVSIL0ZSoP

‘DCLEd B30ALY
3G SOAL)

syse] Juawabeuep waloid @ Juawsbeuep spmBISAS
g OM O} L# YMS BUipniour g "o J8pJO I0M

STDIAYES SUFANIONT SNILNISNOD HOA
NOILVHOJMOD ONMIINIONT WNVENINNYA - ADIOANI INSNAY A SSTUD0Nd ATHLNOW




\\. I TRETES

6 "ON ¥3QH0 MHOM 3NA TVLOL

S1°9LLL9LS le'91e'8Zy'G8 (29 ZeP 965'SS  |%eZLbS ow._.mh.cvw..o 1% 6 "ON HIAHO0 MHUOM STVLOL NYHD

SL'9LL291LS £8'8SY 85LY 88'P65'6ZES %etv'9 90'v06'690'6$ NOILHOd IL¥H Q3HIDA4S TvLO1ans

26°Z06°LL% £TLVL'6LS 02'052°LE% 60°855°C0.°L$ .18l [gyoigng

0008 00'0% 00°0% %000 8/'/18'16¢% juawabeuep uolsRlSUOY z

/620618 T iVE'BLY 0205z /8% W¥R'T LEOPL'LLE' LS (uawsbzuep ubiseqg Bulpnjour) Juswabeuey weiboig L

{¢ - 1 syuswbag) o1 q|

8L'eLZ'shLs 09'L60'6ELS 8903824 16'5beiose'es §ag HS [e1ogng

YA T S6'0Z5°CLE ¥2'c/l6'26% %¥LT Tr'Eo9'ces’Ls juawabeuely UoHINISUOD Z

68°09/'60L% §9°0/5'62L% $5'LEE'5ETS %EP'oL G6'C99'ZEY LS (Juawabeuep ubiseq Buipnjou) Juswabeueyy WeiBosg L
(¥ - L syuswibag) 59¢ HS

(NOILLZTdNOD HONONHL 910271.0/£0) NOILJOd 31va a9idiDads

00°0% po2L8'0/2'e%  [Pe2i8°042°68  [%00°00L ¥6°228'012°6% NOILYOd NS dNT 1Y.L018ns

00°0% 88°9¥9°¢L0°Z  1BR'9P9'cL0'ZS 88°9¥9°¢20°2$ 218l eyoung

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 00'0% juawabeuey uononisuon FA

0003 8L'9r9'e/0'78  {88°9V0'SL0'CE  [%0000L 88'0r9'€L0'ES {(uswabeuep ubisag Suipnjoul} susuabeueyy weibold L

{¢ - L suswBag) o1a)

00°0% 99°0¢Z'261'cs {99082 /61'eS g9'0£2'261°c% G9¢ HS [el0gng

0003 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0% juswabeuely uonINgSUCY z

000% 99°0€2'/6L'eS  |99'0£2'L6)1'ES | %00 001 890cT'/61'cS {(uawabeuey ubisag Buipnjoul} Juswabeuey weibolg L
{7 - 1 syuswibag) 59¢ HS

(9102162120 HONOYHL NGILdaDNIl NOILLIOd NS dNi 1
Jiv3 ol 31v3 OL
DN a3tg J3aNuEv4 J1ITdNOD 1800 ASYL MHOM 40 NOILJIFOS3A 3002
LINIHEND A1SNOINTHA INNOWY AINIOH3Id WLOL VL

SLOZ/0EIP0 ~ 9L0Z/101F0
AXvslLoZssy

IPOLI3 8D10AU|
13QUWINN 8910AU]

syse| juswebeuel 10afo.d 2 uowabeuely spimwsisig
6# OM 03 Z# 2 |# SOM |Bjuswerddng Buipn|ay) ‘g "oN 19pI0 YoM

96508/ SEXD] ‘O2BISIMN

BALIQ MBIUESES]Y UINOS 0L

Ausowpny Aliqoy eucibiay funo objepiy
10300117 aARnoaxg - “F'd ‘zenbupoy te(id

910Z ‘6 Aely

SHOIAYIS SAHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILVIOJH0D ONRIFINIONT WNVENINNYQ - SDIOANI LNIWAYL SSIUDONL ATHLNOW




- 99°0SZ°L61°C  § | 9g0ETl6LE  § 99°0£2'26L°5% (¥ - 3 s)uswbag) s9¢ HS [e103qng
- - [ - $ 00°0% awabeuew uoponnsuos - E1oNg
0008 0008 00°0% %000 00°0% 10IU0S JBWNTC [ JUBISISSY SAREASIULUPY.
00°0% 0003 0008 %000 00°08 Jsautbug Uofannisuog) JUB;sISSY - 15aUIBUT PIRLE UORINISLOY)
00'0$ 00’08 00°0% %00'0 00°0% spoueg Waltd / 18inpayos - issulbuz plald UolonsuaD
00'0% 00'0% 00'Cs %00°0 00°0% (119) Jeauibuy uajpnssuog
0008 go'0s 00°08 %000 00°0% JafieUBy UONINTSUOY JoIUAS
juswabeusy vonansuon -7
- 99°0£Z°26b'e  § |99°0€Z'L6L°ES 99°0€2'26L'eS (uswsbeuey ufiiseq bulpnjoul) JwawaBeuey wesold - jBogNg
00°0% o008 00°0% %00°0 00°0% “ou] ‘ssseuiBug Sunnsuog yswuun
00°0% 00°002'£9% 00°00Z'288 %0000+ 00°002'L9% "ou| 'seje1a0ssy g uouels
00°0% 00'089'E9Z% 00°08B9'€9ZS %00°001 00°089'8028 “ou| ‘S8Ie[o0SSY g BpUERLY
00°0% 00'0+Q'26% 00°0r0'268 %00°001 00°0¥0'26% (uoyrpLIpIOOD ANAN / UOHRUIPIOSY (|04 f JOPLIOD MO) S3IIAIES Hoddng Jusluabeye)y
00°0% DO'000'SELS 00'000'§L1S %0000 00°000'GLES uosier] goeanng sqnd
0003 [AeRrANEAL S ZGEEL'ige %0000} T582LLELS sasuadxg wpalg
00°0% 85'9V0ySS 25°9F0'P5S 800°00% 85°'9P0'rSS UEISISSY SAeNSILIUpY
00°0% 00°Z8208tS 00°Z88'0818 %00°004 00°228'0818 104UCD JUBILINDOQ [ JUEISISSY SNIBISIUIWDY
00°0% 96°068'68% 96'062'98% %00°00L 96'058'98% {Jasuibug
00'0% 0071092128 00°L09'2/28 %00°00L 0009 LLZS Jaaulbuz Aymn - i eawbuz puDd
00°0% 00°822'952% 00'gez'esTs %00°004 00°82Z'952¢ slojuo 1aloid / aipsUdS - i Jesuibuz paip
00°0% 6EZBP'RLLE 62Z97'8L1S %00°001 6EZY'BLLS Jaufitsag Jouag)
0008 $9'860'F9%% 99'860'F99% %00°00} 99'860'PS9% uoneu)pioog 19afoid - Al Jesuibiug 1aaled
0008 P LPS'ZES EF L¥SZES %00°00} ¥ LPS'Zes {rainad) IpAK - (A) J9suibug Joag|
00°0% Zroes'vis THO9E'vLS %00°COL ZYoBe'vLS (marnay) abpug - (A) Jesuibuy Jojuag
0008 TYOBE'YLS EPOBE'rLS %00°00L Y 0Re'vLs {mainay) (M9 - () Joaubum Jojueg
00°0% $5°9QZ'90L8 S5'P8Z'90LS 007001 S5'¥9Z'901% 3200 DBVD
0008 9L'E8s'0pES 91'E85'0FES 2007001 91'£85'0FES Jafeuep walord Aindag
00'0% 15 L8L'EPES 15°/81'SPTS %0000} 2§°191'ePES safieuep wesbolg
uopesodios Sunasubug wnequauueg
{uawabeue ubisaq Buipnoup) Juswabeuey wesbord °L
¥ - 1 sypwbas) sog HS

ILIVQ 0L 3Lva QL HSYL

SNIMIE qQaTa JaNdy3 FLTINOD y3ad MASYL MHOM 40 NOILAINDSA]
LINIHHND AISNOIAIY LNACWY AINIDHId 1500

9L0Z/0E/F0 ~ SLOZ/LO/YO

AXIPSILQTSOR

‘poua 8IeA|
21BGUINN S210AU[

ATINO S301AWTS SILOZ/EZZ HONOUHL - NOHHYO0d NS dINNM
syse) JuawaBeusy 1osloid @ Juslwabeuel spimwaisis
6 OM O 2§ 3 1# SOM [Eluswaddng Bulpnjou) 'g "ON JBRI0 RIopA

SAJIANTS SUFTINIONT ONILTINSNOD WO
NOLLYNO4HOO DNIMIANIONS WNVENINNVA - IDIOANI LNIWAYL SSTHOOU ATHINOW




BJI0AU| S|YL ANt nowyY

¥5L28'0.2' §

ys2igoLE's 8

PoLLR'0LE'SS

AuQ uoiog wng dwn- - spejo

- 89'9p9'€L0'T & [ 88'9p9'cL0'T & 88'9p9'cL0'S (£~ | spuawBag) oig| IpyoIgng
- - 3 - $ 0008 Juswabeusyy uopangsuod - [BIOINS
00°0% 0003 00°0% %00°0 00'0% JOAUOD WIWNIOL / IWEISISSY SANERSILILIpY|
00°0% 00°0% 000% %0070 0008 J33uibuz wojonnsuoy UElSIssY - Jaaufiug pivld Uohonsuog
00708 6008 000% %0070 00'0s sjouag Rafold /Js|npayas - jeswbug pleld UDRINISUOY
00°0% 0o0s 00°0% %00°0 00’08 (a1} zeauibuz uoparuisuog
00°08 0o'0% 00708 %0070 00'0% tefeuB LONSNISUOD JoItag
uzwabeuep uenonysuoy g
- 82'9¥9'€L0'T  § ] BR'OPY'CLO'T  $ 88°9F9SL0°ZS (suaweBeuey ubisaq Bulpniout) uawabeuey weibold - [e10gng
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %00°0 00'0% -au] ‘suasufuz Bupinsucy ysauun
0003 000002518 0070002518 %0000} 00'000'2518 "ou| ‘sa)e|90SsY g Uojuelg
0008 000v8'LLLS 00°0v8'1LLLS %00°00L 000¥8'LLLS DU "$31EID0SSY B BPURLY
00°0% 00°09¢2'/8% 00°09E' /8% %00°001 00'098'288 (uoheulpioog ANGM / UOBWIRIOD JI01. / JOPLIOD AA0) SaInag poddng juswabeuepy
0008 GO000'5LLS 0000064 1S 4500001 o0'000'5L 1% uosier) Yosaang 2and
00°0% LEEZY'GLLS L2'€ER'SLLE 3%00°00L (s F AR sasuedx3 Palg
0008 09'5RE'8ES 09'98€'92% %00°001 09'98¢'828 WEISISSY BARHSTILIPY
0008 gC'E0L'568 8EE0LSES %00°001 BE'EYL'GES [DHUCD WBLUNJO(E { WIRISISSY ANEASIIUPY]
0008 99'68.L'FLLE 996847118 %00°001 99°68.L'PLLS § JaauBug
0008 00°60¥'89L% 00°80%'991% %00°00L 00's0¥'891LS JaauIBu AINA - 1 429uBug paD
0008 29°00¥'6T1L$ L900F'BZLS %0000} L9Q0¥'6TLS s10.u02 08lold / 8[NPayag - [If Jaaulbus) M9
00°0% 0£'628'LELS 0262E'LELS %0000} 0e6ze'LeLe Jubisac Jowag
00'0% 96691 L6LS 96'G91L'L61% %00°00L 96'591°/618 uoneulploo)) walosd - Al seaubug alorg
0008 005k L'FLS 00°sPL'PLS %00°001 00shL'YLS (seainad) 0UPAH - {A) Juauibuz Jowag
00°0% 96'7.L5'098 S5'7LG'00% %00°00% 96'F./5098 (matnay} aBpug - (A) Jeauibuz Jowes
00°0% 8L'GLo'198 g1°5L0'198 %00°00% gL'sL0'1L98 {marrad) 1M - (A) JosuIBuz; Jowag
00°0% F'G5L'ELS yR'65L'848 %:00°00L PRGELSLS B0 DOND
0008 10°€eL'9618 LOeeL'osLs %00"004 LO'EEL'O6LS Jafieuely walorg Aindag
00'08 16¥8L 6% LS PGl 'PES %0000 V5¥5L'bes Jabeueyy weiboid
uofierodion Bunteswifug wnegquauueq
(iuswaBeuey ubysag Buipniou)) Juswebeuey weibosy -}
(¢ - 1 syuswbag) o1g)

3lva ol 3va ol HSYL

ONITHE a31ug Q3Ndv ETERE]lele] ¥3d ASVL MHOM H0 NOILdi¥OS30
LNIUHND ATSNCIATHd INAOWY INIOY3d 1509

910ZA0EM0 - 9LOT/LO/PD

AXIVSIL0Z50F

:poLRd a9lcAu|
L1AGLINY SI0AY|

ATINO S3DIAHIAS 210276212 HONODYH.. - NOILLYOd WNS dANT
syse) Juswsbeusly 1030l 7 JUswabeuey spmwnIsig

6% OM OF Z2# 2 1# SOM |ejuawalddng Buipniou| g "ON J8pI0y 3H0pA,

SHOIAMIS SHUTIANIDONT DNILINSNOD HOL
NOLLYNOJYOD ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNYA - 3DI0AN! LNIIWAVL SSTUOONd ATHLNOW




MIONTHLY PROGRESS PAYMENT INVOICE - DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
FOR CONSULTING ENGINEER'S SERVICES

Work Order No. 9, Including Supplemental WOs #1 & #2 to WO #8 Invoice Number 465201/54/XV
Systemwide Management & Project Management Tasks Invoice Period: 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016
SPECIFIED RATE PORTION - BEGINNING WITH 03/2016 SERVICES

SH 365 (Segments 1 - 4)

Program Management (including Design Management)

Specified
Classification Hours Rate Amount
Program Manager 22.00 $314.59 $6,920.98
Deputy Project Manager 52.00 $227.70 $11,840.40
QA/QC Officer 26.00 $292.49 $7,604.74
Senior Engineer (V) - Civil Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Senior Engineer (V) - Bridge Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Senior Engineer (V} - Hydro Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Project Engineer IV - Project Coordination 109.00 $157.87 $17,207.83
Senior Designer 226.50 $97.15 $22,004.48
Civil Engineer Il - Scheduler / Project Controls 53.50 $130.55 $6,084.43
Civil Engineer Il - Utility Engineer / Project Survey Support 54.50 $130.55 $7,114.98
Engineer | 155.50 $97.15 $15,106.83
Administrative Assistant / Document Control 73.00 $60.72 $4,432.56
Administrative Assistant / ENV Support ) 0.00 $60.72 $0.00
Pathiinder - Government Liaison . $5,000.00
Direct Expenses $5,543.66
Subtotal Program Management {including Design Management) 772.00 $109,760.89
SH 365 Program Management Budget: $1,432,682.55
Billed to Date: $235,331.54
Balance of SH 365 Program Management Budget: $1,197,351.01
Construction Management
Specified
Classification Hours Rate Amount
Deputy Sr. Construction Manager 0.00 $227.70 $0.00
QA/QC Officer 16.00 $292.49 $4,679.84
Construction Engineer (Civil) 156.00 $176.09 $27,470.04
Construction Field Engineer - Scheduler / Project Confrols 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
ENV Compliance Officer 3.00 $130.55 $391.65
Administrative Assistant / Document Contral 41.00 $60.72 $2,489.52
Assistant Construction Engineer (EIT) / Document Control 45.50 $97.17 $4,421.24
Direct Expenses $0.00
Subtotal Construction Management 261.50 $39,452.29
SH 365 Construction Management Budget: $1,933,663.42
Billed to Date: $52,973.24

Balance of SH 365 Construction Management Budget: $1,880,690.18



MONTHLY PROGRESS PAYMENT INVOICE - DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
FOR CONSULTING ENGINEER'S SERVICES

Work Order No. 8, Including Supplemental WOs #1 & #2 to WO #9

Systemwide Management & Project Management Tasks

SPECIFIED RATE PORTION - BEGINNING WiTH 03/2016 SERVICES

Invoice Number 465201/54/XV
Invoice Period: 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016

IBTC (Segments 1 - 3)

Program Management {including Design Management)

Specified
Classification Hours Rate Amount
Program Manager 0.00 $314.59 $0.00
Deputy Project Manager 10.00 $227.70 $2,277.00
QA/QC Officer 2.00 $292.49 $584.98
Senior Engineer (V) - Civil Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Senior Engineer (V) - Bridge Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Senior Engineer (V) - Hydro Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Project Engineer IV - Project Coordination 41.00 $157.87 $6,472.67
Senior Designer 0.00 $97.15 $0.00
Civil Engineer Il - Scheduler / Project Controls 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
Civil Engineer Il - Utility Engineer / Project Survey Support 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
Engineer | 0.00 $97.15 $0.00
Administrative Assistant / Document Control 33.50 $60.72 $2,034.12
Administrative Assistant / ENV Support 17.60 $60.72 $1,032.24
Pathfinder - Government Liaison $5,000.00
Direct Expenses $501.96
Subtotal Program Management {(including Design Management) 103.50 $17,902.97
IBTC Program Management Budget: $1,311,740.31
Billed {o Date: $37,250.20
Balance of IBTC Program Management Budget: $1,274,490.11
Construction Management
Specified
Classification Hours Rate Amount
Deputy Sr. Construction Manager 0.00 $227.70 $0.00
QAJ/QC Officer 0.00 $292.49 $0.00
Construction Engineer (Civil} 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Construction Field Engineer - Scheduler / Project Controls 0.00 $130,55 $0.00
ENV Compliance Officer 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
Administrative Assistant / Document Control 0.00 $60.72 $0.00
Assistant Construction Engineer (EIT} / Document Control 0.00 $97.17 $0.00
Direct Expenses $0.00
Subtotal Construction Management 0.00 $0.00
IBTC Construction Management Budget: $391,817.78
Billed to Date: $0.00
Balance of IBTC Censtruction Management Budget: $391,817.78



\ 00°0%

0l "ON ¥30H0 MHOM 3INA TYLOL

00°0% S2'v¥86°692% S8'v26°'682% %00°004 G2'v86'G82% Sviol
00°0% L1'LEE'BYS L2 Lee'shs %00'001L 1L71EE'6¥% slaays ueld
pue xapuj [a0ted “19ayg apitL Buipnjou) suejd AON 10 18s |In) atedaud ¥ s1ean °g
00°0% 00'929'6L% 00'9.9'61% %00°00L 00'9.9'6L8 Papaau se elep Jayjeb pue ainsesw ‘AsAns o} Yiom pjald 9
00°0% 88'z0r'8% 98 Z0F'8% %0000l 98°Z0v's% MO E6VINA UM AMOY D181 S1B12L0D 0] SISUI0 Ylim UONEUIPIoDD g
00°0% 8R°70¥'8S 28Z0V'8% %00'001 88°Z0¥'8% sno MOY pasodoud (o uBisap - sssuibus uBisap MOY UM leUIpIooD b
00'0% 00 ¥8F0LS 00'v6¥'01S %0000} 00¥8¥'0LS spaap Bupsen
JorJ) uased UM $S0URIBADS B MOY 'JUSLISSES J0] JORNSGR B YOIBSSSY ¢
00°0% Q0'PEPOLS 00F6¥'01% %00°001 oover'oLs dysisumo g spaap Suiysan joed) Juored 1o Joensqge pue yoiessat sy} siepdn z
Co0% 00'005'2Z% 00'008'cz$ %00°001 00°008'2Zs UojE00| MU jo eale L1l A3ning-aseq Alepunog ajepdr) |
000% 8E€88'95LY 22°¢88'0514 %00°001 8E'£98°951% 8jnol pOY pasadoud uyim siaosed uogisinboe pOY suyep pue ajesls ‘ubisag ‘v
juawdotaaac deyy duig MOX 014! l
Aiva oL FARJaRe RN
SONITIg a3niig QaNYv3 A139dW0D 1800 AHSVLAHOM 40 NOILAIYOS3A 3000
JINIFHHEND A1SNOIATHd LNNOAY INIOHEd .0l ASVYL

S10Z/0EIP0 - 9102110170
AXivS/L0ZSov

poIad aJ10AUY|
:laguinp astoau;

"au] .mmﬁm_oOmm{ ® Epuely - u:wEQO_Q;QD QNS__ n_mh«w MOY D18l
101 "ON JopIQ SHOM

9658/ SEXaL ‘ooB|SOM

2ANC malnjuesed|d YInog QLS

fuoyiny Anigow [euoibay Ajunog objepry
1010341 aAlINJaXS - "I d ‘zanBupoy tejid

9102 ‘6 fewy

S3DIAYIS SAUIINIDNT DNILINSNOD ¥O4
NOILVHOJNOD ONRIIANIONT WNVENINNVQ - Z010ANI LNFIWAYL SSTHOOU ATHLNOW




\ 00'0%

‘L1 "ON ¥3QHO0 MY¥OM 3NA TYLOL

00°0% al'veo'ers SLPe0'sys %00°00}) al've0'6ps STVLIOL
0003 00°005°0£% 00°005'08% 00°005°0e$ "au] ‘33NAIBS BIE(Q [BUBY - [B)OIGNG
000% 00'005'0e$ 00°005°0€$ %00°001 00°005'0¢% Aanng sujswiwesBojoud [esy
218) Joy feasng olgauwiesBoloyd |eHaY f ASAING [01JU0D pUROID) i
3] ‘asIAlas Bl |eLDY
00'0% 9L'ves'eLs 8L'ves’sLs 9L'pee'slLy *2U| ‘s8)e100SSY 3 BpURIY - [BJOIgNS
000% 00°00%'1L$ 00°00F'1LS %00°001 00°00F' 1§ S[EL3IEY [Slied - asuadxg Ppang
00°0% 0003 0o 0% %000 0008 1961e] 1yoea Jo saniea zAx Jo JueynsuoD Alawielbojoyd o} lodes ywgnsy atedsig "
0003% 068'v20'8s 06'¥2Z0'8% %00°001 0B8'+20'8% 18ble) yoes ssooe fonuns Buligas) alm-g
00°0% 98'099'v% 98'009'r% %00°00L 98'099'+$ SUDIBAISSAD S JNEIS 1584 SHAM LY Bursn juiod jebiey yses feming g
000% OF ehir're 0¥ Zri'pe %00°00L OF TYP've sjeued Jabie) Inofe| pue 198 v
o.18] 104 hw..r"n_w u_._«mEEm._mouOSn_ |Jeudy hw_?_:m jonuon punodsy w
*au| '$9IRI055Y R EPUELY
diva oL 31va Ol
ONITIg as1eg J3aNYY3 J1374N0D 1502 ASY.L HHOM 40 NOILAI®DSHa 4002
LNIFEHAOD AISNOIAT N INNOWY IN3DHad WLOL HSVYL

S102/0¢/¥0 -~ 9LOZ/10/P0

AXivSiL0ZG9y

:pouad a210Au|
JaguInN a910AU|

safiuryo gA 01 anp Aemng odo) s1epdn o1g)
‘L1 "ON JapdQ 10/

9658. SEX3]) ‘02E|SHpN

9ALIQ MaINUESER[d UINOS 0L

Auoyiny Ainqop eucibay Aunoy objepiy
1010811Q 2ARNIAXT - *H'd “zanblupoy Jejid

910z ‘6 Aey

SAJIAYIS SUTEINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOH
NOLLYHOJHMOD ONRIFIANIONT WNYENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNIINAVL SSTHO0Nd ATHLNOW




00°0%

T} "ON ¥30HO0 XAOM INA TWLOL

00°0% ZL'250°08L8 ZLe80'0848 %00°00L 24'e50°08L% STVLOL
00°0% CL2GE'v6% 2LZ8E'%68 %00°00F TL'TSE'PES Spi0031 5,0v0H
Jo Butiepdn a1} pue sisquINu-y Jo JusWUBISSE 3y} Jo) QvoH Yim uojielploon o
0003 00°0% 00°0% %0070 000% aseqeleq SID S,AvOH Ol uojewLopul Jndul pue saredod 1no depy ‘g
00’03 00°10£'68% 00°L02'58% %0000} 00°104'58% uopewirour Auadoud ssleh pue yoseassy e
Bunepdn aseqe)eq xeL QyoH / Zyl l
J1va Ol JLvd 0L
ONITIE azaTtg JIANHY3 L4000 LS0OD HSVLHMHOM 40 NOILJIYOSAT 44000
ANIHHND AIBNOIATYEd INNOWY INIOHTd IY.LOL ASVL

8LOT/OLIF0 - 9L0Z/LOIVO
AXIVSIL0ZSoY

:polIad 9910AU|
11BQLUNN 8910AU}

*JU| ‘S8leI0SSY B epuRly - ajepdn aseqeleq xej AYDOH ! Z 'ONZYL
21 "ON 12pPI0 HIOAA

9658/ Sexa| ‘oaeisapa

AL M3IMUESED|] UINOS 01§

fuoyny Aqop jeuciBay funoy objepiy
10392110 9ARNISXY - I 4 ‘Zanbupoy Jejid

910z ‘6 Aely

SAVIAYIS SHMIINIDNT DNLLTNSNOD ¥Od
NOILYHOJHO0D DNRIFANIONT WNVENINNY - IOI0ANI INTFWAVC SSTUO0U ATHLNON




\ 00704

€1 "ON YdaHO M¥OoM 3nad TVL0L

00°0% 95'790'69% 95'290'68% %00°001 95°'Z290'68% SIVLIOL
00°0% 00 vOr'vS 00 70¥' 7% %00°001 00 vOr'vs sesuadxa pang
00°0% 94'/62'52% 95°26€'62% %00°001 95°/6£'6G2% uoneBiK pue JUSWSSasSY Jo AIBWILING pUe UCHBUSWNI0]
00°0% 8¢62E'TYS 8Z'6Ce'ere %00°00L 8Z'6Te'Trs 2SAP [BJUBLILOIALT
00°0% 98'59'es 98°69y'8% %00°001 08°501'9% Xauo) weisAs uonepodsues |
00°0% 98'GoF'es 98°59%'8% %00°001 92°60¢'8% uoleziiqop / uatuabeuey j9sfold
m_w>_mc¢ el ﬁ:o..mmm
Jiva oL J1va OL
ONIMg aa71g Q3Nyv3 313TdN0D 1809 MSYL MHOM 40 NOILELJINDSIa 3009
INIFHHND ATISNOIATH LNNOWY INJFOH3d TWLOL NSYL

9L02/0EM0 -~ 91L0Z/LOMF0
AXIvS/1L0gs9d

poliad 8910AU|
LIS WUNN 8250AU|

S32IAEIS S, UIINIONT DNILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOLLYHOdHOD ONIMIANIDNT NNVENINNYA - IDI0OANI INTWAY A SSTHOOM ATHLNOW

"ou] 'seje1oossy WD - (SISAfeuy |jo1 JeuciBay) JusISsassy [epustUUGIIAUT O 15K

€1 "ON 49DI0O YoM

9658/. SEX3] ‘OIBISOM
B8AlIg malmUeSERd UInog 0Lg

Ruoyny Aligow jeuoibay Aunog oblepiy
10)93.1¢] @AlInoaxy - "'y ‘zanbLipoy Je(id

910z ‘s few




\ 0003

‘¥l "ON Y30H0 MH¥OM 3NA TVLOL

00'0% 02°552'688% 02°55E 66ES %00°00L 0Z'95¢'66£% SIYL0L

0008 o0'000'e$ 00°000'8% %0000} D0'000'2% SMIIAIDIU] a0
000% 00°000'GES 00°000'ses %O0°001 00°000'5ES (dx1} ApMg olwoUCIRO0S
0003 00°000'9L8 00°000'0ES %00°001 00°000'9L$ {ooma "wNAD)} AANINg QO
00°0% 00°000'0¥% 00°000'0v$ %00°0CL 00°000'0F% (sn 'afesty) foning GO
00'0% 00°000'5ZS 00°000'52% %00°001 00°000'52Z% WNGY el ]
0008 00°Z8¥'+8 00°ZeF'v8 %00°001 oozeb'vd |aaeL] - sasuadx3] paig
0008 L0°G20'92% 20°520'92% %00°001 L0°520'928 uoleusWNINg "0l
0008 20°520'92% L0°620'92% %0000} L0°580'92% 1509104 S3NUBASY PUB DWEIL 6
00°0% LZ Ler'res LZ et ves %00°001 L2 LZh'pes sisAjeuy oUeusdg / Aaisuas ‘g

00°0% 0L°6EF' LIS 0L'SEv LIS %00°001 0LGEV'LLS. SelellSS ARl SIBSA BIIng 'E

0008 $9'8€1'018 $9'8EL'0LS %00°001 ¥98€1'01% salge du] siesA aimnd |
ISEJ8104 Jea) alnnd 4

00'0% 0L'GEV LIS 0LGEV' LIS %00°G0L 0LGEP'LLS sajewnsa ogel) g

00°0% ¥IBEL0LS PO'2EL'0LS %00°C0L P98EL0LS sa|qey, dy) Jea ), Buiuedo '3
olyesy Jeaa Bunadn g

00°0% 95'%0.'SZ$ 95'p0.L'628 %00°004 95'¥0.2'6Z% [apow uoIsIaAI] (|04, "2

00°0% 1L5CL8'6T8 15218628 %00°00% 15'218'628 ISPOW puBWRQ 1BARIL "4
uolsIaaId oL pue Builapoyy pueitag jaael] ‘g

00°0% PO'yOLE'ZLS POPOLCZLE %00°004 PIFICELE apel| jeloljelisp) g

00°0% $2'895'028 ¥2895°02% %0000} $8°895'02% Isedalo} olueuovaoioos ejepdn 3
SISABUY DIWIOUCIBOIN0G "

00°0% 95°04'9% 950£2'98 %00°004 95°0c2'9% Suweang ; Gupoyuopy padds ‘¢

00°0% £9'€50'Z18 £9'E50'Z1L8 %00°00) ESEC0'TLE Aanng ¢4g dnosy snood g

00°0% Z6'€46'18 Z6°CL6'LS %00°001 261618 Aanng Qo 2

00°0% 987 /98'L8 9¢'/98'/% %00°001 9£'/98'18 $IUNOD JIEEy |
ABmng pue uonoa||e) BIEQ PRl S
00°0% P5°599'7LS $6°699'7LS %00°001 v6°G99'v1S uoletom) Busixg meiney ‘g
0008 Sl Llg'cis SLLLS'ELS %00°001 SLEIS'ELS wawsbeuey 1osforg 1
2181 PUe $9¢ HE 103 ApNIS SNUIASY PUR JUJE]) IPRIS) JUSUNSIAU|

S1lva Ok ALvVA OL
SNITIY azamig JINdYI A1AIdNOD LS0D AMSVYL HMHOM 20 NOLLJIHDS3ga 3a090
LNZHEND A1SNQIATHd INNOWY INIDHAd WLOL ASVL

9102/0e/H0 - 9L0Z/10/70
AXI¥5/L02559%

1pOIad S0IOAU]
LIBQUINN 9210AU}

*ouf ‘s93e00SSY WD - 2181 %% §9¢ HS 103 APNIS nusAay g 2ijel] SPRIL) JUALISIAL]

'L "ON 19p10 HIOM

0658/ Sexa)| ‘00B[Sap

JALI MIIAJURSESBId UINOS DLY

fuoyiny Agoly (euo|Bay funoy oBlepiy
10302111 BAlIN92KY - "T d ‘ZenbBupoy Je|id

9102 ‘s Aepy

SA0IAMIS SAHIINIONIZ DSNILTNSNOD MO4
NOLLYHOJHOD DNRMIINIONT NAYENINNYA - IDIOAN] LNIWAV SSIHO0Ed ATHINCW




\..oowowfl

51 "ON ¥30HO MHOM 2na TVL0L

0070% 2798Z°'08% Ly'952'08% %00°00L L¥'98Z'08% SIVLOL
00°0% S1'Ev8'T$ GLev8'Ee %00°00}1 SLEV8'ee sasuadxy j9al1g
00'0% 855 TS PrBES'YES %,00°001 FPess'ves uonedddy Al HESL g melasy g aledald 8
00°0% 2e'TBO'0LS ZEEB0'0LS %00°001 CETE0'0LE ueneuBwnIog Aejuawsiddng dojaasg 2
o0'0% 9e'1e2's$ 9e'L£2'58 %00°001 9e°1LeT'ss satfiajeng uogeBiw pue syspd Joafold Jo Apwwing L
00 0% 80/FE's$ 20°/¥E'5% %00°001 80 /Pe'5S SINS3Y VOH 2JEpIBA PUE 35NPOLd 9
00'0% 80'£85'6% 80°¢85'6% %00°00L 20°€85'6% {8pol 21wou0a3 dojarsq S
000% 96'68y's% o669 '6% %00°00} 96°68P'sS 198l014 P3103]19g 10} BIEQ 2AYEEAY MBJASY v
co0% ¥8/85'cs $8'485'c$ %00°c0L F8°185'¢S $53901d Bupjey-uoisioag Joj poddng €
000% 88°/85'c$ 89°/85'cs %00°001 88°285'c$ [[eD d2ua1ajuo yo-yany valoid r4
00'0% 9/°'288'6% 8. /e8'68 %00°00L 9/'/e8'6¢ awabeue osloig L
§9¢ HS 10} uonedddy Juels Al ¥3IOIL
Ji1va Ol 31va ol
ONITIg a3anneg Ny J1F1dN0D 1800 ASYL AHOM 20 NOILdIFDS3Aq 40D
LNIHHEND A1SNOIAZDHd INNOINY INIOHId WIOL HIVL

S102/0€/¥0 - 9L0E/10fF0

AXI¥5/1L0259%

pouad astoAl|
LI9GUINN a210AL|

"ou[ ‘Buieaulbug JaH - §9¢ HS Joj uonesyddy Juein Al MIDIL

15} "ON 490 SHOM

9658/ seXa] ‘ove|Sapm

SANG MBINUBSEA|d YIS 0L

fuoyiny Aingow jeuoiboy fjunog oblepiy
10)33413 aANNoaxXy - 'J'd ‘Zanbupoy Jejid

9107 ‘s fely

S$20IAYIS SHUIINIDNZ DNILTNSNOD oL
NOILYHOJHOO ONIMAINIONT WNYENINNYA - 3DI0ANI LNTWAV SSIUOOUd ATHLNOW




\,1

91 "ON H3ICHO HHOM 3Nd TVLOL

00°0% $59ZE°e61S $5°922'S61% %89°68 voLLS'sles SIVLIOL

0008 01°058'v% 0L'088'v$ %0058 00°90.'s% sasuadx3 yoa.Q

00°0% LE'LES LLE 18°1e5'L1L% %0006 89°89V'6LS Hoday H2H 14"

00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 0z'9La'es #ye7 euuoq je saunponag Buiziienbs jo sisfjeuy onnetpAy| ¢

00°0% 1871883 18vL8'8s %0058 9€°0LE°0LS (uawyosolouz ssuekasuog)  z|
2 111 utejdpoo) 4 Aempy) Bujlepop 1oedwi s1nespAH |FUuBYyD J8JEMPOOld YINOS

00°0% 87256'05% 8v'Z88'0L% %0000} 87'ZG6'0LS sjeb pasopo g uado) Bupiapow olneipAy g 9160j0IpAH [SUUEYD JAJEMPOO]LL YINOS L

00°0% 68 L08'1LS ¥6'108'L 1S %0068 PO P88ELS uopeBnIy pue joedw) sunjop efeicyg weidpoo)al oL

00°0% 18I 0ES L8 vLE'0ES %00°68 BFEl6'1LEd H21EMPOO]S "G O} S|[El3N0 §1) sIsA|euy uogeBi 2 1oedw| aynelpAy 2 21ojospAy 6

000% TL908' 218 2L908'218 %00°00L 2.906' /L% {i0ju| uoIssIW 03 siepno L) sishjeuy voneBim 3 19edw| oyneIpAH 2 s16oespAy 8

00'0% 6 1L08°L1S ¥6'L08'L 1S %0004 26'658'0LS Miesd euuog '3 01 sjjiesno g) sisA|euy uoneBii 2 joedw| sgnesply 2 s16ojo1pAy L

coo% 08'705°2LS 08'v05'2L$ 2:00°00L 08'#052L% suofelndwoy youny 3 sisjauieled 2150j0IpAH uIsegang Jo uoelnsy 9

00'0% 00'SSZ'¥es 00°852'vES %00°00L 0065z ves suonesulag wIseqyng SWNSAS jleRno g

000% 09'/08'L$ 08'208'S518 %0000k 09°20£61L$ Buyssaooid eyeq yyqrl 14

000% Ob'80¥'8% 0y 20F'9% %00°00L OF80%'8% SOUBSSIBULOSY P[ol | SYISIA SaNS £

Co0% OL¥ie' LS oLz LS %0000} aL'vve LS UoNRHMISSY PUe BoRIA[0D ejed Z

00°0% 18'186'LLE l67L86'LLS %00°G6 09'cle'eLS sBupeay pue uoneulpicog L

S9E HS 2 014 1oy Apmyg olneipAy g nbojosphy
31vYa Ol Jlva oL
ONITIIG a3amig QaINYYT 3L3TdW0OD 1800 ASVL HHOM 40 NOILLAIHDS3IC 3002
ANIHHENO AISNOINIHD INNOWY INIOH3Id Bl ARelR ASYL

9E0T0ESFO - SLOZILOMNO

AXIpS/1L0259%

Ipolag S010AL|
L1SUINY 9910AL|

oy ‘Bupssuibug swsysAS [IALD - Apnig onnesphH 2 atBojolphH
91 "ON J3PUO HIOM

06698/ sexa] ‘ooe|SeMm

AL MBIAJURSED]d YOS OLS

Auouyiny Amaqop jeuoibay Aunog oblepiH
101021I(] 2A1NI3X - '7°d ‘ZanBLpoy 1ejid

810z ‘e Aep

SADIAYIS SHIINIONT DNILTNSNOD HO4d
NOLLYHOJ¥OD ONMIANIONT NNYENINNYA - IOIOAN LNIWAVA SSTHO0UD A THLNOW




00°0%

L1 "ON HIAYO MHOM 2NA TYLOL

00°0% vS'8L0°0L1S PS'820°0L18 %00°00L ¥S'820'04 L% SIv10L

Q0'0% 00'202'2% 0020z'es %00°001 00°202'2% sasuadxg joaag

00°0% 2€'099'61% 2e089'61% %00°00L ZE099'618 uoReBMNICg b4
00703 9z'z/9'cs 97'2/9'c8 %0000} 9z'T.9'es uonaastaiu| puoweld - (AmH Aenpw) LBz SN I S98 HS (21
00°0% 9Z'2.9'es 9z'z/9'es %0000} 9z'z/9'ed UOIRASIBIU] PUCLIRI - 'PY BuNYBIH 8 59¢ HS (11
00°0% 92'7.9'cs 9z'clo'es %00°001 9z'elo'es uoRoISIAU| 1 puowelq - "pY ekeuy 18 5ot HS (o1
00°0% 92'2.9'cs az'elo'cs %00°00L g9z'z/9'cs uogvasiaju| puowelq - ("palg abeo) 192 SriIe 598 HS (6
00°0% 9z'z/9'cs 92'2I9'es °00°001 9Z'2.9'cs LOROasIa| PUOWRL] - ZL0E N I8 §9¢€ HS (2
0008 9zTI9'cs 9Z'2.9'cs %00°001 9g'Tio'es UOHOASIBI| PUOWEI] - LIOZ W 12 9% HS (L
00°0% 92'CLO'ES 9z'z.9'cs %00°001 9z'ZI9'es U0{J0asIZIU) PUOWEIT - 9EE HS I8 §9€ HS (9
00708 9z'zi8'cd 02'¢l9'es %00'00L 9z'zI9'cs UONIBSIAU| PUOWIRI] - GL1 oS I8 698 HS {§
00°0% 9z'2.9'c$ 92°'2.9'c$ %00'001 92'cIo'es (uorsus)x3 INOYNM) UCHIISISI| PUOEIQ] - bEY WL T8 595 HE (et
000% g9zTI9'cd 92'2.9'cs %0000 92'z.9'cs uopIesISIU] puoweI] - ¥6Y N 1B 69¢ HS (¥
00°0% gz'2.9'cs 0z'Z/9'ts %00°00L agzlo'cs (vorsuaixy JnoylM) UORORSISU| pUoWEL] - J0J03LU0Y SENPIEZUY 12 SO HS (BS
00°0% 9z'zl9'cs 92'2.9'cs %00°001L gger9'cs UCHO3SIAJU| PUOWEIQ - 10302UU0Y SENDeZUY e 69t HS (¢
00'0% TR R 92'z/9'es %00001 gz'el9'cs ueRIISIB| L - 8L0L WA e 59 HS (Z
0o0% 92°2/9'cs 92'2.9'cs %00°00L 92°219'ct uogoasIaluy | - ‘py 41adsoi), 12 §5¢ HS (1

59¢ HS Buoje yuesrep jeubis 1oy suonosloig sugesy [
000% 9Z'TL8'ES 9z'zi9'es %00°00L 92'TLe'es vonpesIBY] 1 - £6F (N4 18 DL {L
000% 92'Ti9'cs gz'ci9'es %00°00L 92'7/8'cs uonvasialu] puowelq] - (00+£8S "UIS) “py paweuun 32 19 (g
co0% 92e/9'cs gz'zlo'ss %00°001L $2'ZL9'eS uoloasIalL] PUOWELT [BllEd - "PY 49piog Je D18} {§
00'0% 92°Z19'cs 92'2L9'cs %00°001 92¢/9'cs UCHIDSIOW] ) - Py JeMOL S e a1 gl i
00°0% 92'2.9'cs 9z'ci9'es %00°00L 92'TL9'cs uoNIIISIBIU] puoweld] - L06 W4 I” 914l (g
00°0% 9C°2/9'cs 97'¢L9'cs %00'00L gz'eL9'es U0NOISIAU PUCLIRI] - "PY ZAARYD Jesa) 1e 1| (2
00°0% 5TTLO'CY 9z'2i9'es %0000k 9¢'zi9'es UORIISIBIU| puoteq - JprZ W 38 D1dl (L

2.9t Buo(e jueliep jeuis 10) suonoefold el Z

00'0% 9.°860'4 1% 9.°960'H1S %00°00L 9.°860°LLS Juzwabeuely 1alold 1
01418 59¢ HS Buoje suonassiau) 103 suonsafoid sugely

J1va QL 31va 04
ONITIg Qg9 A3INYYH F13M1dINOD 180D ASYLMHOM J0 NOILJIEOS3d Eleiele)
ANIHHND ATSNOIADEA ANNOWY LNIDHT4 gL AKeNN H8VL

93102/01¥0 - 9LOZ/L0/F0

AXIvS1.02597

1POLD 8210AL]
HSGLUNY 8210AU|

S3eID0SSY INBD - 214l ? §9¢ HS Buoje suonaasiajug 10y suonsefold suyes],
121 "ON 48pIQ YoM

9658/ SEX?] ‘00R|SIM

AAl(Q maIAJUBSEId INOS QLS

Ruoyiny Apgo teuoibey funos obijepiy
Jo3sang aannsaxg - 'g°d ‘zenbupoy Jepd

910z ‘6 Aely

SIDIAYAS SHFINIDNT ONILINSNOD HOL
NOILYHOdYOD ONIMIANIONT WNYENINNVA - ZOIOANI INFWAYd SSTUD0Ud AIHLNON




\%%i

21 "ON H3ay0 MHOM 3NA TVLOL

00°0% 02°GGE'65ES 02°55¢'55¢E% %00°00L 0Z°6952°652% SIVLIOL

00 0% 00°00¥'s% 00'00%'s$ %00°001 00°00%'SS BuBpo pue sjeew Burpnjou)) waig Jad
00 0% 00°000's3 00'00t'se %00°00} 00°00%'6S ueeZIjIgowag f UOREZINGON
00'0% 00°00L'vLS CoCoL'YLS %00°001 00°00L'FL$ 1994 66'61 013294 00°5) = Ydeg
000% 00'6.8'LES 005/8'1LE8 %0000 00'5.8'LES 3934 66'¥L 033994 000} = daq
00'0% 00°002'89% 0000Z'89% %0000l 00°00Z'e9% 1994 66°6 033984 Q0'5 = deq
00°0% 00°009'8r% 00°009'8¥$ %0000 00009'8v$ 1994 §6°% 033994 000 = Yidag
(1) ¥ 19A97 Aljend
0008 00°008% 00°006% %00°001L 00°006% aleuyy
00°0% 02'6E9'LS 0Z'5e9'LY %00°00) 02'629'18 obeanin
sasuadxg 10913

00°0% Q00ce'6s 000ge's8 %00°00L 00°0£E'68% 20D 9

00°0% oo'ols'ecs 00°0LG'ees %00°001 00'01S'cE$ Burddeuw: Aan syepdn o} g
saoueuenndde pakaains Ajsnoaard pue ejep uonjeuBisap yim $p1093) 3J[20100

00°0% 00°G0LPLLS 00°S0L'FLLS %00°00¢ 00'G0L'vLLS wioys Burpnjoxa ‘senunn Bugsixa jo Asans pue uoneufiisag| P

00°0% 00'GSF'v$ 00'S5¥' v %00°00% 00'SSH'PS Ao 1oy jo uonewnopuy dmjiews uoeso)| ¢
ysanbai pue ,Juudioot, 3oaloud ayy i sisumo S in apiaosd pue 10BU0D

00'0% 00'6.'9% 00'sel'9% %0000 00'seL'o% uoposnnsucal g
mau pue spuued Augn 100x), Suipnjout ‘uopeuLIopl Jing-se [gucippe 1sanbay

00'0% 00°015'0L% QU0LS'0LS %00°'001 000LS'0LS SO UL PUB PI2Y UL U0q ‘Ydleasal piodal pajerdwon Alsnolaead Ajusp| L
d leaeT Agtenp
€61 W 03 abueyouaiu) malp Lajjep ayy
Wwoly pue z-1 01 §9¢ HS Yiim abueydlsiu) ay) woly - $291A498 INS D19

ALVA 0oL Jivd Ol
ONITIIg aatig QaN"vY3a JLATJNOO 1500 AHSVYL HHOM 4O NOILdI®0%3a Elalen
INIHHND ATSNOIATHA LINOOIWY INFOH3d V104 ASY.L

91.02/0E/70 - 91021400
AXIvSiL0259Y

:poLIad 9910AU|
J19gWnN 3910AL]

NS SACY - seAAlag ANS D14l
8L "ON 19RO MIOM

96687 Sexa] ‘02B|SapN

ALT MaIMUBSED|d YINOS OLS

fuoyiny Angoy [euoibay funog oblepiy
10}32.1 aAlIN2aX3 - 'T'd ‘Zanbupoy Jejid

910z ‘6 few

SIDIAUIS S, UFANIDNT DNILTNSNOD WO
NOLEVHOJYEOD ONI¥IANIONT WNVENINNYA - IDI0OANI LNIWAYD SSTHO0Md ATTHLNOW




\ 00°0%

6L "ON H3AHO0 YMAuOM INA TVY.LOL

00°0% YroLl1Es vroLL'LTS %00°001 proLL1es STVIOL
00'0% 89CCR'YS 89'Te8'VE %0000l 29°2Z8'v$ uonBEIUAWND0Q] ¢
0008 YO'ZEP'SS ¥0'2eEP'Ss %00°001 FOZEY'SS APuLainauoo g | SOLBUBIS If OMEURIS £
000% Y0'ZEP'GS POZEF'SS %00°001 POzEY'SS Jojo2uU0) VSO
03 Py AIBUS [ b6¥ M- W01 SIUBUIEW oU yim {uonossiatul pazieubls stunsse
‘ssediaac ou) py JBYS [ P& W JE UoIaSIBI] sprib-le 17 OUBUaIS 77
0008 $0'CEPGS AN A %00°00L POZEY'GS {uopoasiaju pazieubis swnsse
‘ssedlane ou) PM UBRP UBS [ |87 SN JE UO)I2SIaIUI apetbay i} oMeualg L'z
sISAleuy oLBUADS 4
00°0% ¥O 1598 P2'LGO% %00°001 F9'1598 zwabeury 1o8fold L
‘sustuubisse pue suonoafold swnjoa
o1yely ‘sjgpow ordoosoloiu pue sidossosaly ‘sjepow a1dossoloew
'SIAPOW UOEINLLLS 2151} ‘S18poWl pUBtlap [dAeq Jo uopetedald
sy} um 1yBisiano pue malasl ‘uogeulpiood {pz) sBunes Bulpusye
apnpoul Aey -syoafoad auy Joj palinbau syuswubisse [ 3oalod
{ Buljopouws a1yl 03 pajejal S9JIAISS JO MaLAGY pLie JUBISIaA0 apiaDId
ILVA QL divA OL
ONITTE a3Tg Q3aNYv3 LITHANOD 1802 ASVYL HHOM JO NOLLLIYOS3d 3002
INIHAND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY AN=OM3d TWLOL ASYL

910200 - ALOT/LOIFO
AXIPSIL0ZS9t

pouad sa1oAu|
HBGWNN as10AU|

S9JEI00SSY (YD - SNUSASH PUE DIYELL S8E HS UC SISA[RUY OLBUSOS
161 "ON 40PJO HI0M

96687 sexal ‘ode|sap

8ALIQ MBIAJUBSES]d YINOS 0L

fuoyny Aingow jeuotBay funoy obepiH
10338111 8AN29XT - 'T°d “ZonBLpoy Jejid

oL0z ‘s Aepy

S2OIAYIS SHIINIDNT DNILINSNOD HOA
NOLLYHOdHOD DNIMIINIONT WNVENINNYC - IDI0ANI INTIWAYL SSTHOONL ATHLNOW




\/ §9°116°05% 0Z "ON H30HO M30M 3NA vioL

SOLL60SS LTETZLLLS zz'egL'zolLs %l1PS £T' 6796623 SIVLIOL
06'L¥9'/$ Bl ¥EV'EYS 80'920°L5% %PEBL 00°08e'vos sesuadxg joang
000% 00°0% 000% %000 ££°680'92% Hoddng Ajununucy jeraueuny g
05'289'L% Z0°209'2$ [AsR Zora 2 %2L'0C [V RrANL uoneuswnaog z
00°0% 0o0% 00'0% %000 §9'829'/% sishjeuy ysiy 9
00'0% 000% 0008 %000 £2659'L8 sisf|euy AjAnisuag g
P0'895'0L% 65'290'6% £9°/29'518 %LiTSY ZreLe'res uonoafold enusasy puesyell| §
1415 L8Z8L'ELS S0T0LeLs %L¥'88 PO'E6Y'SLS WAL ASYT LOaxL oY) Buiesodiooy| €
11'926'12% 8T Ler'ers S0'8r6'04% %99 0L'294'601L% 19RO 3ussmy au Buiepdn Z
0Z°L/6'23% 69°6l5'es 62'987'0% %eS 08 SBER'TLS O0IVD % watuabeuey Josfold L
ALva ol ERR-JeRall
ONITIIg azg Q3aNYY3 JLIIdNOD 1802 ASVYL MHOM 40 NOILAIHDS3a 3a02
INIHHND ATISNOIAIYd LINNOWY 1INIOH3d Y10l ASVYL
SLOZ/0E/F0 -~ S10Z1L0IP0 ‘Poliad adloAl) S2)el20SSY WRD - 9jepdn ApniS SnUsASY 2 Jyjel L SpeIS JUBLSIAU| D1g| 8 69¢ HS
AXIFSINOZESY Haquiny adloAu] 10T 'ON 12pIO MO
965982 SeXa| ‘odr[SOM

aAQ MIIAJUESED]d LINOS 036
Ruouyiny Aiqol feuoiisy fAunoy obrepiy
A03031K] BANJaXY - *q°d ‘zenBupoy telid

o102 ‘s Aew

SZIIAYIS SAFINIONT ONILINSNOD YO
NOILVYOd¥0D ONIYIANIONT WNVENINNVA - SDI0ANI INTWAVA SSTUD0M ATHLNOW




xed / [rewg

Tyy9-LTS-C1L O WNBqUAUURP@)[[2180LIq LIBYS

a1eg auoyd \\u _, __79mjeusig 199130 uosIelT A4/ [e1ogiQ Auedwo)) - awen U]

9107 ‘€ ke 0LS6-0TS-E1L \ L "H'd “If Seuof "H SMo']
"9A0QE PRSI SWLIL] 91 el SJUNOWE 9Y) JO JUSWd)e]S 1031100 PUR NI} B ST 9A0QE 1) Jerf) AJ1}190 Aga1ay [

RYJO Aroymy AIIQoJA] [eucISay Ayuno)) o3[epry — sotoAu] Ym Ado)) |
‘SMOT[OJ SB PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SJOD.LJUO0IGNS |11 L0/ ‘PIPTWIGNS SDTOAUL/SIBUINSS oL Y)Im 10day JUSWSSIsSy $591801 100 [[1]

000 $12L009%F  $| 000 $ %06t TL0T9'YY § | WS weisold | -ou] ‘SOJeId0SSY 29 BPURIY *
DT1d “eImponiseryu]
00°0 $] 000 $] 000 $ %0 000 $ | WS werdoig SalIo], elxlreqg *
"ou] ‘UIAdAING pUE
000 $| ¥S'8¥8°0C  §| 0070 $ %67 T S 818°0C § | SN wresdorq | SupeourBug zouny wewzng | 4
0070 $| ¥r'8260CT  $| 000 $ %0¢'C ¥¥'876°0T § | WS Wer3old | ‘ou ‘Sojeroossy 29 UOJUR[Y |
000 $| S8SOLLS  §| 000 $ %ot €'9 S8'SOL'LS $ | WS uresord "ou] ‘Sutreeuuy Y(H
Surureway Jeq oL poLIdJ SIY [, junowy junowy Japiaoadqng stapiaoadqng A4d
Joue[eg JPBINUIGNS pPreq junowy PIEg junouwry | 3281300 [BIOL 9, [e10], a0 Jo A103)E) nv
"S1ap1aosdqng apun auij . 211 uo L y/N,, Surovpd £q awopur asvapd 143100 S1Y1 UO PasH 24D saapiaosdgns ou JT
£9°096°606 $ JUNOWNY UOTIBZLIOWINY HI0 A [ "ON UOTIBZLIOYINY 10 A\
L90SLP0T 38T § :JUNOWY 10BIIUOY) 1810, U0T1RIOdI0)) SUIISaUTsU; Wnequauue(] :I9PIAOIJ QWILI]
L9°0SLYOT ST § SJuaoRId Y [eiuaweddng posoiddy [10T LT 13q010) :uonnodxd Jo e
00°000°000°C  § JUNOUTY 19enU0)) [BUISII)) 193101 TR NSU0)) TWSJA Welsold VIANUOH # 10e1U0)

910T / TIAY  (ax/°0JAD Jo yyuowr 1o 310doy JUowIssassy $sau80ag
§108.1300)) papuny A[[eI9paq 10J wa)sAS Suri03ruoyA] 19praoadqng

€H LINJINHOVLLV



Xeq \ [rewy

Chy9-LTS-E1L

WO WINEqUaUURP@)[[2I8o1Iq LIBYS
e auoyd \ /77, empusig 1201 Uoster| 4gd/ [B1ouiQ Auedwo)) - SWeN JuLl]
910 ‘€ Ke]N 0LS6-0ZS-€1L \\\J "g'd “If ‘seuof M SMo']

"9A0qe Pa3sI suLIy 9y} 03 pred S)UNOWR 9Y] JO JUSUIAR]S J091I00 PUB NI} B ST SA0QE ) JeT} AJ1I00 AQa19Y |

IO Aroyny AIIqoIAl [eucISay Ayuno)) oS[epiy — d10Auy ym £do) |
'SMOT[OF S€ PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SIoDJU0IGNS [I L0 ‘PIPIWANS ITOAUT/STRWISI YIRS 1M LI0day] JUSWSSASSY $SoI501J N0 [[1.]

09°T6T Y1 $| OvLSyEy  §| 000 $ %00°00T 00°0SL°LS $ | JWSN wersold | "ouJ ‘SOJE0SSY 7P BPUBLY | 4
Surueway e oL POLIaJ ST, junowy junowy J3pisoadqng siapiaoadqng T9d
Jdue[eg 19eLHOING PIEq junoury Pregiunowy | 1981300 [BIOL, %, [el0L MI0AA JO A108038) nv

'Saapiaosdqng 1apun auij . f 211 U0 . V/N,, Sutonid Aq awoipup asvapd ‘043105 Sy U0 pasn a4v siapiaosdqns ou fj

00°0SL°LS g JUNOUTY UOTJRZIIOYINY IO A\ € "ON UONBZLIOYINY IO\
LO0SLY0ZT 3T § JUNOWY JOBIIUOD) [€10] T0TJEI00I0)) SUHRAUISU, WNequatue(] :IOPIAOIJ QWL
L90SLHOT Sl § :SJUsWaRISY [eyuewerddng pasociddy [UOTINOAXH JO 91B(]
00°000°000°¢ § AUNOWIY 19BIUOY) [BUISLIO 102101 ] TUBIOSUO)) WIS WeIsold VINUOH # 10BIU0D

o107 / [dy ("1 X/°01A]) JO yruoux 10J 310dIY JUIWSSISSY SSAAZ0XJ
§)euo)) papuny A[[eIdpaf 10} w)sAS Suriojruoyy Japracadgng

€H LNJINHOVLLV



Xe

Thy9-LTS-CIL

Jreury

\\\\..\Q

WOO WNBqUaUUEP@)[[9101Iq 1IRYS

aeq uoyd 2InjeusIg 1201JO uoster] 4gd/ [ePyJO Aueduio) - swep JuLlg
9107 ¢ KB 0LS6-0TS-C1L 7 "H'd “If "SUO[ "H SO
"9A0QE PRIST s pred sjunowe a1} JO JUSWDIE]S 1091100 PUR S1LI} B ST 9A0qE ) Je} AJ11100 £qa1ay |
NUJO Arioyny AN[IGOTA [eU0I3Y Ajuno)) 03[Py — dd10Au] Ym Ado) |
:SMOT[O] SB PIBMIO] PUR ‘SLonJU0dGNS [1p 40/ ‘PIPTUIQNS SOTOAUI/QJEIISS 0B M 10day] JUSWSSassy $Sa1301d N0 (L]
SIo9UISUY
00°0 §| 000 $1 000 $ %000 000 $ | JWSN werdold Sunnsuo) yooumun |
OT1d “Imjonnseyuy
000 $| 8T9STO¥ $| 0000 $ %08'S 8T°9ST°0F § | JWB weidoig SOLIO] elouieg | 4
00°0 $| 9€S9LTIE $| 000 $ %LS'Y 9€'G9L 1€ $ | WS wersold | ouJ “SORI00SSY 7P BPURIY | 4
0070 $| 08¥20CT $| 000 $ YEL'] 08'%20°C1 $ | WS werdord | ouj ‘SAJEIO0SSY 29 UOJUE[T |
000 $| LIOOEYL $| 000 $ %90°C LT 00EY1 $ | WS werdoig "ou] ‘ureeuIsug YAH
Surureway e oL poLIR{ SIy L junouwy junowy Japiaoadqng s1apiaoadqng A9A
JoueRqg jdBIU0IqNS PiEd junowry PIegJ junowy | 19eIUO)) [BI0L, % 1elo], WI0AA JO A108318D) v
*S4ap1aoIdqng 1apun aul) . a1 U0 VN, Surovjd dq awopur asvapd ‘o410 Sty 10 pasn a4v siapiaosdqns ou Jj
$8°SSEY69 $ JUNOuWry UONRZLIOHNY IO ¥ "ON UOHEZLIOUMY IO

L9°0SLYOT8T  §

L9OSLYOTET  §

00°000°000°S

JUNOUTY JOBIIUOY) [B10],
SuRuReIdy Teiuswe[ddng paaoiddy
JUNOWY 19B1U0)) TeUISLI0

910c / [udy

T0TRI0dI0)) SUPIUISU, Wnequouue(]

:IOPIAOIJ QWILIJ

TUONINOAXY JO A1B(]

7931017 JUBINSUO,) JWBIN WeIs0ld VINIOH

(1x/°01A) 30 Ypuow X0} 310dY JUSWSSISSY SSAIF0.1J

§)PBNUO)) pIpunyg A[[eIapd,] 10 Wd)SAS SULIOJIUOTA] Japiaoadqng

€"H LNJNHOVLLY

“# 10BIUOD)



XBo

[reury
CPP9-LTS-E1L WO WNBqUAUUBPD)[[2ILILIq LIRS
e suoyq i \ amjeusig 190130 uosIel] A4/ [BoyIQ Auedwo)) - aweN jurig

2 o
910z ‘¢ A2 0LS6-0TS-CTL \\&\\ "d'd “"If ‘SUOf "H SO
3

"9A0QE PRSI 9lf} 01 pred S)UNOWE Y} JO JUSWAIL)S JOII00 PUE NI} B ST 9AOQE Y} 1By} AJ11190 AQo1ay |

NYJO ALoyiny ANIGOJA [euoL3ay £yuno)) oS[epry — dd10Auy g Ado)y |
:SAO[[OJ S& PIBMIO] PUB ‘SLoD.JUH0IGNS []1 L0 *PINTWIGNS SOTOAUL/AJBWIIS? OB TIIM 110day JUSUISSassy $s91501 N0 [[1]

00°0 $1 ¥9601°GE  $| 000 $ %95 ¥9°601°GE $ | JWIN WeISoId | "OU] ‘SOJRIO0SSY 29 BPURIY |
00°0 $| 9TSPO'8  §| 000 $ %S0°T 9T'S0°8 § | TSN ures3olq | "ouJ ‘S9JeIo0ssy 9 UOJURLE |
00°0 $| Z6169°C  $1| 000 $ %310 6'769°C $ | WS weidorg "ou] ‘Sunsaudug YAH
SUIUIBWY eq oL POLI3J SIY L junoury junowy Japiaoadqng s1opiaoadqng q49d
due[eg IPEUIGNS Pied junowy Pieq junomy Penuo) [0l o | . [el0L Y10 JO A103218D) nv

"SIIpIA0LANS apun aul] ] 241 UO W/N,, Surovd Aq apwarpur asvajd Gov43u0 Sty o pasn a4v siapicosdqns ou fj

96'9¢C69L $ AUnOtY UONEBZLIONY HIOM S "ON UOTeZLIOUINY JIOA\
L90SLYOT8T § :JUNOUTY J0RIUOY) [B10 ], TOTEI00107) SUNSAUIS T TINEqUatTe(] -TOPIAOI] SUILg
[90SLH0TET G SIURwRIS Y Teuawelddng posciddy [UOTNOSXH JO S1e(]
00°000°000°¢  § “JUNOUIY 19B1U0D) [BUISLIQ 703017 JURINSUO,) JWBJN WeIS0I] VINIOH 4 10BIUO))

9107 / THAY  (A1X/°0JA) JO jpuoui 10J 110day JUITISSISSY SSAIT0I]
speNU0) papuny A[[eIopd ] 0] WISAS SULIO)IUOTA Japraoxdqng

¢"H INJINHOV1LlV



xeq > [rewg

Chp9-LTS-EIL WOD WNBqUIUURPE)|[219LIq LIRYS

aeq auoyd s 3 2IMBUSIg I901JQ uoster] g/ [eIoUI( Auedwo)) - sWeN JULL]

9107 °¢ A2 0L56-0TS-€1L "H'd “If ‘sauof “H smorJ
"SA0QE PIISI] SWHI AT 0 pred SJUnowe 3y JO JUSWATL)S 1091100 PUE SN} B ST IA0QR 9y} 18T} 1100 Kqa1ay T

IO Aromny AIqoy [euoiSey Ayuno)) oSrepry — svr0auy s £do) 1
*SMO[]0J SE PIEMIOY PUE “§)0D.4U02GNS [1D A0/ ‘PINIUIGNS SOTOAUL/SIEWINSS Yoed Yjim Lodoy JUSWISSassy $$913014 N0 [[L]

"ou] SULIAUISUY
000 $ | 0000¥¥ZLT $| 000 $ %L6'S 00°0¥¥ LT $ S0IAIS HNS | AMm) 9oepmsqng SAOY
1690076 $ | SL60IFTL $| 0070 $ %95°L 99°911°81¢ $ | WS weigorg Ou] “BuneauISug YIH
0070 $ | 99°688°€9 $1| 000 $ %ITT 95°688°¢9 $ | WIS uresSoig SOIAIRS BIE(] [BLIOY *
0070 $ | 0000000L $| 000 $ %Er'C 00°000°0L $ | WS werSorg "OU] “S91BIO0SSY NP0 %
DT11d “eanjonyseryuy
99'€£6°CT $ | 000 $| 000 $ %6L°0 99" €£6°CT $ | IS weidoid SO0 BIOLIEE | 4
(#8°0%0°¢ ) § | ¥9°01S°00% $| 0070 $ YLLE1 08'69%°L6€ $ | WS\ wersold | -ouf ‘sajelo0ssy % epuely *
Y1'LLO9S $ | vLYSEYY  $| 000 $ %SV 88'1€5°0¢1 $ | WS weisold | -ou] ‘SajeI00SSY 2 uojuR[g *
SUIUTBWY eq oL poLIdJ SIY ], ljunowy junowy Japisordqng s.1apiaoadqng q9d
dduE[Ry IEBIUOIGNS Pred junowy PIEJ junowy | 3oe0U0D) [BIO] % [e10], Na0pA Jo A108a38)) v
‘Siopiaosdqng sapun aug) T 241 U0 , VN, Swronyd £q apworpur asvapd Gov431109 ST} w0 pasn 2.4v Siaprosdgns ou Jy
Y6938 T § JUNOUTY UOLBZUIOYINY YI0 A 9 "ON UOHEBZLIOYINY IO
L9°0SLP0T 8T § JUNOWY 19BIUOY) TR0, UOTJBI0dI0)) SUISAUIS U, WNequauug(] -I1op1A01q QWL
L90SLYOT ST § 1SJUeWR0IdY [eyuswa[ddng pasoiddy {UOIMNOXH JO e
000007000 § JUNOUWY 10BNUOY) [BUISLIQ 199101 JUe)NSUc)) WA Wels0ld VINIOH ‘# JoBNUOY)

9107 / AV — (ax/0JA) Jo qiuow xof 3.10doy] JUdMISSISSY $S3I80.0]
§)enu0) papuny A[[esapay 10j ura)sAg SuLIOJUOA Jopiaoadgng

€H LNJINHOVLLY



Xe \

[Teury
ChP9-LTS-CIL WOY" WNEqUaluRp@)[[21911q" [IRYS
e auoyqg ", ., eIpEusIS 12030 uosIer] 9/ [e1930 Auedwio)) - swreN] JuLl]

910T ‘¢ AeN 0LS6-0ZS-€1L \\% "H'd “I[ 'SaUO[ ‘[ SO

"0A0qE PASI] SWLIL 3y} 0} pred SJUNOUWE 31} JO JUITIAYE)S 1091100 PUR NI} B ST 9A0QE AU} 18} AJ11190 £QaIey |

YO Aroyny AIqoIy [euoiSsy Apuno) oS[epry — soroauy gy Ado) |
:SMO[[OF S PIBMIO] PUR ‘SJOD.LU0IGNS []D 40f ‘PINTWQNS SOIOATI/Q)BTTISS YOBS [3Im 10day JUSWISSISSY §S21801 MO (1]

69°TV6°1S $ | 9T666SS $| 000 $ %Ly €T $6'1¥6°L01 $ | WS\ weidold | ‘ouJ ‘sajeIo0ssy % BpUBIY |
86°089°€9 $ | 0698LT1 $| 000 $ %C991 88°L9Y'9L § | WS weidoi | "ouJ ‘SORIO0SSY % UOUELE |
sururewayy Neqor POLI3J SIY, junowy junowy Japracadqng s1apraoidqng q9d
ue[ey 1IBIU0IQNS Preg junowy PIEJ junowy | jdejuU0)) [BIOL % [e10L, jaop Jo K103 v
‘Saapraosdqng apun auy] . I 241 U0 YN, Surovyd Aq awapur asvapd 104009 S1yp U0 pasn 24v Siapinoidqns ou Jy
000000097 JUNOUWY UOHEBZLIOYINY Y10 8§ "ON UOHEZLIOYINY Y10
L9°0SLYO0T 8T & JUNOWY 108NU0)) [BI0], UO0TjeI0dI0)) SULISAUIS U Wnequaute(] “IOPIAOIJ QWL
L90SLYOTET  § 1SJuewd0Idy Teiuewe[ddng pasorddy TUOTINOIXH JO )BT
00000000C  § JUNOWY 308NU0Y) [euISlIQ

109101 JUBI[STUO,) JWBIA WeIlsol] VINAOH # J0BIIUOD)

9107 / qudy (LX/*0JA) JO Yyuowm 10§ 310day] JUIMISSISSY §52A50.1
$peHuo) papuny A[[esapay 10J wasAg Suriojuoyy 1opiscadqng

€H LNJWHOVLLY



Xeq M [rewg

CPY9-LTS-E1L WO WNBUAUURP)[[2IeILIq LIBYS

Q1e(q auoyqg \%\ \\% amjeusig 190130 uoster] Hgd/ [erogjQ Auedwo)) - swen JuLL]
9102 € oI 0LS6-0TS-E1L \\\\J "H'd [ ‘SOUOf [ SO

'9A0qE PI1SI] swIly o340} pred sjUNowE SY1 JO JUSWSYR)S JOIII00 PUE NI} B ST 2A0qE ) Jey) AJ11100 £qoIoy |

PP Aoyny AIIqoA] [euoiSay Ayuno) oS[epry — sar0auy gaam £do) |
‘SMO[|OJ S€ PIEMIOF PUE “§10D.411100q1S |10 40/ “DITIGNS OTOAUL/QJBUWLSI YL M 110doy JUSWSSISSY $S9I301 INO [[L]

00°000°0€ $ | 000 §] 000 $ %670 00°000°0€ $ | WS urersorg sunmsuo) yospumup |
00°0¥9°¢ $ | 000TS'€yy $| 0070 $ %CE Y 00°091°Ly¥ § | JWSA wreidord | -ouj ‘sajeroossy % epuery |
vT'8L9°5TI $ | 9L 1TL°TIT $| 000 $ %IET 00°00¥°8€T § | JWBN Weidold | -ou] ‘SOJBI00SSY % UONIE[E |
SUIUIBWY Ieq o], poLiag sy, junowy junowy J3piaoadqng saapiaotdqng T9d
ddueey JoBIIU0IQNG PIeg junowy PlEd junowy | 30BLUOD) [B)OL % 1e10L qaop Jo L1033 nv

S4op1a0sdqng sapun auy) . 213 U0 YN, Surovd g apworpur asvayd Gova3u09 sty 1o pasn ain siapraodgns ou Jy

09°I8L°0vE0T  § “JUNOWY UOTJEZLIOYINY Y10 A\ . G "ON UOTEZLIOYINY IO
L90SLY0T8T  § JUNOWY 19BIUO0Y) [€10], UOTJEI00I0)) SULISJUISUY WNEqUuatte(] :IOPIAOIJ SWILL]
LYOSLYOTET § SJURWI Y [eusweddng paroiddy H0TNY9XE JO 3JB(]
00°000°000°S  § JUNOWY 10BIUO0)) [euISLQ) 153101 TUBIASU0,) TSN WeIsoIg VNGO 4 10B1U00)

9107 / AV (“X/0]y) Jo Yyuow 10J 110day JUIMISSISSY $SaUS04 ]
§)0B1U0) papunyg A[[esopay 10J wasAS Suriojuopy sopisordqng

€H LNJWHOVLLY



xeq

[retty

Crp9-LTS-EIL % WO WNBqUatUEP@)[[218ILIq LIBYS

Jeq auotJ 7/, [mjeusig 100133 uosIerT Agd/ [e1ogiQ Auedwo)) - aweN UL

910 ‘¢ ke 0LS6-0TS-€1L § "H'd “If ‘SaUOf "H SMo]

"9A0QE PRISTFSULIL oY} OF pred SIUNOWIE ) JO JUITS)L)S JOILI0I PUE JMLI} B ST A0QE 3} 18y} AJ1100 £GoIay |

RYJQ LHoypny AN[IqOIA [euoISey Ayuno) oS[epi — d10Au] PIsm Ado) |
‘SMO[]OJ SB PIBMIOJ PUE ‘SIODLJU0IGNS |11 40/ ‘PIPTUINS ITOAUL/SRUILSS YorS YIm 10day JUSWISSISSY $S9I501J 100 [[L]

8L'1¢ $ | LO'ES6'S8T S| 00°0 $ %00°001 S8'186°G8T § | IWSN WeIsold | "OUJ 'SOJRIOOSSY 29 BPUEIY |
BuIuIBWY 318 O poLIag SIYL junouwry junowy Japiaordqng saapraoadqng q49d
Jdue[Ryg )0BNU0IQNS Preq junowy PIEJ Junomwy | 30BJ4IUO)) [BIO], %, [e10L, Iop Jo A10Saye) nv

Sdapiaotdqng 1apun aui] . a1 U0 YN, Sutovjd g amworpuy asvapd 904109 suy w0 pasn 24v siapiaosdqns ou f
C878658C S JUNOUWTY UOTRZLIOYNY Y10 | 0T "ON UOHBZLIOUINY JI0M
L90SLPOT 8T $ UNOUry J0BNUO)) R0, UOTBIOdIO)) SULISIUTS U WNeqUauue(] IOPIAOIJ QWL
L90SLHOTET S 1S1uRWaaIB Y Teiustue[ddng poroiddy UOTINYAXA JO 23R
00°000°000°S  § JUNOUTY 10BNU0Y) [BUISIIO 193l01J 1UeIMSU0)) JWS A Welsold VINAOH # 10BIIUOD

0107 / [udy (IX/°0IA]) Jo Yyuoux .10J 310daY JUIWSSISSY SS2IT01
spenuo)) papuny A[[eIapa,] 10§ WIISAS SULIO)UOT Japraoadqng

€"H LNJINHOVLLV



xed [rewy

TPPO-LTS-C1L \ WO WNBqUIUUEP@)[[01801Iq LIRYS
a1 auoyd \ __~» Ameudig

190130 uosIel] g/ [erougQ Auedwo)) - sweN UL

910z ‘¢ keI 0LS6-0T5-€ 1L \_\§$} "g'd “If ‘seuo[ " SMo']
IJ9

“9AOQE PIISI] S U} 0} pred spumotre a7} JO JUSWAJE]S 1091100 PUE NI} B ST 9A0qE Y} 18y} AJII90 £QaIoy |

PO Aroyiny AN[IGOIA [euoiSey Ayuno)) oS[eprf — aroauy yum £do) |
‘SMO[[0 SB PIBMIO] PUR ‘SIoD.JU0IGNS [1D Of ‘POYITWIQNS SOTOAUL/STBWITISS oD Y3IM 1I0day JUSSSIsSy §Sa1501g o I

00°0 $| €ESLT0E $| 000 $ %07°C9 €€°SLTOE $ | WS wreISorg “OUJ 0TAISS BIE(T [BHRY | 4
000 $| 9I'PES8T  §| 000 $ %08'LE 91 HES8T $ | WS werSold | ouj ‘SOJe00SSY % BpURIY |
SUIUIBUY eq oL poLIdd Sy junomy junowmy Japraordgng saapraoaxdqng Aq4dd
Jdue[eg 19BIIU0IQNS Pled junowy PIEd junowy | 39e1U0)) [BIO, %% [B10L, 104 JO A103338) nv
‘Siapiaosdqng sapun aulj . 2y} U0 VN, Surovyd &q aparpus asvayd 1043102 1YY UO PaSH v sdapraosdgns ou [y
91've0 6% $ JUNOWY UONEeZHIOYINY 10 [T "ON UOHEZLIOUINY IOM
L90SLH0ZT 8T § JJUNOWY J0BIUOY) T8I0, TOTEI0dI0)) SULPaUIdU,] WNequatue(] :IOPIAOILJ QUILL]
L90SLHOTET § SjusweaIdy [ejuswrddng pasoiddy JUOTNOAXH JO 91B(]
00000000 § unowy joenuo)) reursup 159101 { JUBINSTO)) TSN WeIsold VINIOH i 10BIUOD)

910/ 1AV (ax/'0IA) Jo yyuow 10y 1.10daYy JUATSSISSY SSAIT0UAJ
speQuo) papuny A[eIopaq 10) WSAS SULIONUOTA] Jopraoadqng

€H INJNHOVLLVY



Xed
Chy9-LTS-E1L

[reury
WO WNBqUaUURPE)[[2IB1Iq LIRS

e auoyq amjeudIg

I901J() uosrel] g/ [euJO Auedwo)) - ouIeN JULL{
910T ‘¢ KB 0LS6-0TS€1L

‘q°d “If ‘seuof "H SmoJ
"9A0QE PR)SI] SWHIIY oY} 0} pred sJUNOUIR Y} JO JUIWAJL)S JO2LI0D PUR NI} B ST 9A0QE I} Ty} AJ1190 £qa1ay |

NI Auoymny Aoy [euoiSay Ayuno)) o3[epry — droauy yum Ado) |
‘SMOT[O] SB PIRMIOJ PUR “SIoDLU0IGNS []1 L0f “PIPIUIANS IDTOAUL/JBIILSS YoBS IIM 110doy JUSWISSISSY SSAIT0IJ N0 [[1]

00°0 $| TLESOOST $| 000 $ %00°001 TL'€S0°081 §$ | WS WeiSold | -OUJ ‘SAJRIOOSSY 29 BPURLY | 4
sulureway Aeq oL poLiag sty junowy junowy Japisordqng sxapisoadqng q4d
Joue[eq JOBIIUCIQNS PIEJ Junoury PIEq Junowy | J0B.1UOD) [BI0L % [el0L, NA0AA JO £103918) nv

‘Siapiaosdqng sapun aui] J 21 U0 Y/, Surovyd Aq 2waipur asvard WIv43U0 S1yI U0 Pasn 2.4y siapiaosdqns ou ff
TLES008T S HUNOUTY UOHEZIIOUINY IO TT  "ON UOHEZLIOUINY JIOM
L9°0SLH0TST § Junoury 10enuo)) [e1o]. UOTJBIOAI0)) SULISAUISUY WNequatue(] JIOPIAOI] SWILIJ
LOOSLHYOCTET § SJUsWRISY [Ryuswerddng pasoiddy :UONNOAXH JO e
0070000005 $ JUNOWY Joenuo) [euisQ 193101 TUBINSUO)) FUBSIA Wersold VINGOH # 10BIU0D)

9107 / TIAY  (1x/°0J) Jo yyuow 1o 110doy JUomIssassy ssaaSoug
§10B.U0)) papuny A[[et9pa 10J WI)SAS SuLI0juoyA] 1apraoadqng

€H INJNHOVLLVY



xeq ) [rewyg

ChP9-LTS-CIL WOo WNeqUaUUEPE)[[218011q LIEYS
o1 " auoyd 2ImjeusIg 1201130 uoster] gy [erogiQ Aueduwo)) - sweN juLlg

=
910T ‘¢ AeN 0LS6-0TS-CTL AN\@) "H'd "If SeUO[ H SMO']
IJo

"9A0QE PIIST] S U3} 03 pred S)JUNOWE 9y} JO JUSWSIL]S J091I00 PUR NI} B ST SA0qR Y} 18y} AJ11100 AGaIaY |

NP Aroyny NGO [euoiSay Ayuno)) oS[eprH — d10aut yaim Ado) 1
*SMO[JOJ SB PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SIoDAIU0IGNS 10 L0) ‘PIPTWQNS SOIOAUL/AJBUWINSI OB I 1I0daY] JUSWISSISSY SSOIF0IJ MO [[L]

00°0 $1 9579068 $| 000 $ %00°001 95°790°68 $ | WS urersord "OU] ‘SIBI00SSY IN®D |«
SuruIewayy eq oL POLId] SIY ], junowy junomy Japiaoidqng s1apraoadqng qd9da
ue[eq JdeIU0IqNS Pred junowy Prleg junomy | 30BU0D) [BIO], % [el0], NI0MA JO £108918D) nv

SaapiaoLdqng sapun aui . 213 10 YN, Suronjd &g aporpuy asvajd ov.0100 suy uo pasn a4v siapiaosdgns ou Ji
95729068 9 UNOUTY UOTeZLIOYY Y10 €T "ON UONEZHOYNY YO
L9°0SLF0T 8T § “JUNOWY 19RIIUOY) TR0 U01BIOAI0)) SUIRAUIG U Wnequoute(] :I9PIAOIJ QWL
L90SLVOT Sl § :S1UaWa2I8Y [eyuaweddng pasorddy TUonnoaxXy Jo e
000007000 § :JUNOUWNY J0BNUOY) [RUISLIO 193101 TUBISU0)) TWSJA Wels0l] VINAOH # 10BIUO))

9107 / Tdy  (x/0JA) JOo Yruow 10y 3.10day] JUIMISSISSY $SAIS04J
§30B.13U0)) papuny A[[eId3Pa ] 10J WI)ISAS SULIOUOTA] Jopiaoadgng

€H LNJINHOVLLVY



Xeq

[reury
ThP9-LTS-C1L

W09 WINBqUaUUEP)[[3I8LIq LIBYS

CitTg|

auoy 2ImjeusIg 12013 O uostel] ggqy [eoujQ Auedwo)) - aweN juLl

910 ‘¢ KB 0LS6-0TS-€1L "H'd “If ‘Seuo[ 'H SO
"3A0QqR PIAST] SULLY J1j} 0} pred sjunowe 9y} JO JUSTWISIL]S JOILI0 PUL ANI) B ST 9A0QE Y} JBY) AJ11H00 £qoIay |
RO ALoyny Ao [euoiSay Auno) oS[epry — dsoroauy s £do) |
'SMO[[O] S8 PIBMIO] PUR ‘S1o0.4uU0IqNS [0 40/ ‘DIPTWGNS SOTOAUL/QIRWTISI YOBS Yim 110day JUSWSSISSY $$a1501 N0 [[1]

000 $| 0TSSE66E $| 000 $ %00°001 0T'SSE°66€ $ | WS wersold "OU] ‘SAJRIO0SSY IND |«
Surureway 3eq oL poLIag SIy T, junowry junowy J3piaoadqng saapisoadqng Ad9d
RuEey JdBIUINS Preg junowy Pled junowy | 12e1U0D) [BIOL 9%, [B10L HI0AA JO £108318D) ny

‘Siapiaosdqng Lapun auy) . J a1 HO  F/N,, M&u&n. dq aworpup asvapd 043100 SHY U0 Pasn 24p siapiaosdqns ou [

02 55566¢ 3 JUNOUTY UOTBZIIOYINY IO A\ vl TON UOHBZLIOYIMY HIOAM
L90SLH0T 3T  $ “JUNOUIY JOBIUOY) [810 ] U0NeI0dI0)) SULRAUISU;] WNequatue(] :19PIAOIJ SWILL]
L90SLHTOTET  $ SJuawRISY [euewe(ddng pasoiddy UONOIXH JO 21e(]
007000000 § “JUNOUINY J0BNU0Y) [BUISLIO 193I0I ] 1UBI[NSTUO,) JTWBJA WeIs01] VINIOH '# 10B1U0))

9107 / AV — (x/0JA) Jo yruow 10§ 3.10day] JUSUISSISSY $S9A504

§Penuo) papuny A[[eropay 10y wasAS Suriojiuoy sapraocadqng
€H LNJWHOVLLV



Xeq [Teury

Chr9-LTS-E1L . W00 WNBqUatUEP®)[[2IeoLIq LIBYS
21 suoyg e amyeusig 1921130 uoster] 49d/ [0 Auedwio)) - sWeN UL
9107 ‘€ KeI 0LS6-02S-€1L \{I "T'd “I[ ‘SaUO[ "[ SO

"dA0qE PRISI] SULILY 9} 0} pred sjunoure sy} Jo JUIWIJE)S 1021100 PUE AN} € ST 9A0QE Y} Jel} AJI)Ia0 £qaIay |

NIIQ Aproygny ANIGoIA] [euoLSay Ayuno) oS[epIH — dd10Au] yiim Ado) |
‘SMO[[O] SB PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SIODJU0IGNS |0 40/ ‘PIPIWIQNS IOTOAUL/AIBUITISI YOBS TIIM 1I0daY] JUSWISSISSY SSAIF0IJ MO [[1]

000 $ | L¥9ST08 $| 000 $ %00°001 LY"9ST08 $ | JWSN weiforg ouJ ‘BULUISUg YAH | «
SUIUIBWIY deq oL poLIag STy, junowy junowy JIapisoadqng s1apiaoxdqng q14d
Jdue[Rg 19BIIU0IGNS Pieq Junowy PlEg junowy | JoBIIUOD) [BIOL % [e10L HI0AA JO A108918) nv

‘Suapiaosdqng sapun aui] . f 21 40 . y/N,, Sutovid dq awoipur asvapd Jov41U02 SIY UO Pasn 24v siapraosdgns ou ff
“JUNOUTY UOTJRZLIOYINY IO\ GT "ON UOIRZLIOUINY IOA\

LY'98T08 $

L90SLY0C8T & JJUNOUTY 19BIUOY) [BI0], TONeI0010,) SULISoUTs U, WNBqUatue(] :IOPIAOILJ SWILLJ
$
$

[90S.T0C 1 ISJURWRISY Teiusweddng peaoiddy
00°000°000°S

:UoNNO9Xy JO e

UNOWY 19B1U0)) [RUISIIO

103[01 TUBINSUO,) JWISTN WeIsol] VINGOH # JOBIJUOD)

9107 / Ay  (1X/0JA) JO yyuoux Jof J.ioday JusmIssassy ssaagoag
$)0B.0U0)) papuny A[[eIapaq 10J wWaysAS SuLIO}UOTA] 19p1aoxdqng

€"H LNJWHOVLLV



XBy] [lewy
ThP9-LTS-E1L

WO WNRqUOUUEP@)|[9181Iq LIBYS
o1 auoyg \ \  QnjeusSig 1901 uoser] 49Q/ [e1og3Q Aueduwio)) - sWeN JuLig

9107 ‘¢ ABy 0LS6-02S-€1L §4 "d'd “If *seuof "H SMO]

"9A0QE PASI] ST 3} 0} pred syunowre sy} JO JUSWSEIS 1091100 PUB SN} B ST JA0QE Y Jey) AJ1100 AQaI1ay |

NYIO HrIoyny ANIqoIA [euolsay Auno)) oS[epiy — dr0auy ym Ado)) |
‘SMO[[0F SE PIEMIOT PUR “SJoD.4U0IqNS [ID 40/ ‘DIPIWGNS IOTOAUL/BUINSS OB YIIm 110day JUswssassy ssa1do1d no [

"ou] ‘Suesurduyg

0S'¥¥TTT $ | vS9zee6l $| 000 $ %00°001 V0 1LS'STT $ H¥H SWASAG [IATD) | 4
~ Sunuiewoy Aeq oL polIa g SIyy junowry junowy JIapraoadqng s1apiaoadqng A49dd
ddueeq PeU0IqNG pred junowy PlEJ junowy | j9B13U0D) [BIO], % [eloL HI0A JO A108338D) nv

siapraoLdqng dapun auyj if 241 uo ,W/N,, Swovd dq aworpur asvapd 90431109 S1Y} U0 pasn 2.4 Saapraosdqns ou fj
POTLSSIC 3§ UNOUTY UOHEZLOYINY JIOA OT  "ON UOHEZLIOYINY YIOA
L9OSLYOTSL :JUNOUTY J9RIUO)) (810, UOTIBI0AI0)) SULIDAUIs UL WNequaute(] :IOPIAOIJ SWILIJ
L90SLHOTEL § 'SIueWeRIf Y [eiueweddng peroiddy TUOTNOAXH JO e
000000005 § JUNOUTY J0BIU0D) [RUISLIQ) 103101 TUET[NSUO)) TSN Wels0ld VINGOH H# 10BIU0D

910T / THAV  (ax/°0IAD) JO yyuour 1o Jroday] JUdwSSassy ssauSoag
§)oe03u0)) papuny AJ[eIapoy 10J UI)SAS SULIOIUOTA] Jopraoadqng

€H LIN3JINHOVLLVY



XeJ

CPP9-LTG-E1L

o auotg

/ [leuryq
WOd WNEqUatUEPE)[[2IE0LIq LIRS
2IMeUSIS 19010 UOsIelT g9/ [eroy)Q Auedwo) - awenN juLg

910T ‘¢ AeN 0L56-0ZS-S1L

7 "g'd “If “seuof 'H SmMo'J
s \)

"9A0QE PRISIT SWLIL 3Y} 0} pred S)UNOUIe Y} JO JUSWAJL)S 1091100 PUE ML} € ST SAOQE 9Y1 18y} AJ1100 £qo1aY |

RO Lroyny ANIqoIN [euoiSey Ayuno) oSfepry — 9r0auy yim £do)) 1

"SMO[|OJ S8 PIEMIOF PUE “§/004102gNS |10 A0/ “PIPIUIGNS STOAUI/SIBINSS Yord Y1Ism 10doy JUSWSSSSY SSAIS01 IO [[1]

000 $| ¥S8LOOIT $| 000 $ %00°001 ¥S'8L0°0T1 $ | TwSN weiSoig "0U] ‘SAIRI0SSY AP0 *
SuIuIBWAY Q1B O, poLIag SIY, junowy junowy Japraordgng s1apracadqng qHgd
ue[eg )OBIU0IGNS PIEgq Junowy Pleq junowy | 3oBI3U0)) [BIOL 9, [e10], NA0M JO K105938) nv

S 8LO0TT

L9°0SLYOTET

$
L9OSLPOT8T §
$
$

00°000°000°S

SIIeWRRISY [Rjuswa[ddng pasociddy

‘siapraoLdqng sapun autj f ayp uo VN, Sutovd 4q awapur asvapd D02 SIY1 1O pasn 2.v siapraosdqns ou Jy
JUNOWY UONBZLIOYINY IO A LT "ON UOTRZLIOYINY IO

JJUNOWY 19BIIUOY) [810], TOTJeI0dI0)) SULIooUIs UL WNEquatte(]

:IOpIAOIJ SUILL]

UOINOIXH JO e

IUnoury j10enuo)) euisuQ 103[01 ] JUBIMSTUOY) TSN Weisolg VINADH “# 10B1U0))

910C / TAV — (ax/°0]N) Jo ypuow 10y 1roday] JuUomSsIssy SSAIS0.a g

Speuo) papunyg AJ[edapaq 10§ waysAg Surioyuopy Jopiaordqng
€"H LNIWHOVLLY



xXe]

. ey

Chy9-LTS-CIL o WO WNEqUIUURPD)[[2I81Iq LIBYS

oreq auoyg 7 amjeusig 190§ O uostel] g/ [P Auedwio)) - streN JuLl]

9107 ‘¢ Ae]y 0LS6-0ZS-€1L v “q'd “If ‘SSUO[ ‘[ SMO]

“9A0QE PIISI] S 943 03 pred sjuUNOTE A} JO JUSWSIEIS J0ILI00 PUR SN} B ST SA0]E I} 18y} K110 £qa19Y |

NPO ArIoyny QoA [euorSay Ayuno)) o3[epry — sd10auf gum Ado)) |
:SMO[[O] SE PIBMIO] PUR ‘SJOD.JU0IGNS (] 40/ ‘PINIWQNS IOTOAUT/AIBUILISI YOBS I Joday] JUSWISSISS Y $SIB01J INO 1]

"OU] SULIoaUIBU,

000 $ | 0TSSESSE $ | 000 $ %001 0T SSEGSE $ SRS NS | A1nn eoezmsqng SAOY
Sutureway ANeqoL POLIdJ SIY ], junoury junowy Japisoxdqng s.aapisoadgng 49d
RUEB[RY 1IBIUINS pIEed junowry Pigq junowy | joBNUO) [BIO], %, [e10L, MI0A4 JO A103318D) nv

‘siopiaoLdqng sapun auyy J a1y 1o YN, Sutovyd Aq awopu asvayd ‘ov4gu0d Sy 1o pasn 24 siapiaosdqns ou fj
0T SSEss¢e $ JUNOWY UONBZLIOYINY JIOAM 81 ON UOHEZLIOMINY IOM
L9°0SL'P0TST § JUNOWY J0BIUOY) [BI0], UOTIEI0dI0)) SULISdUISUY WNEqUaute(] :I9PIAOIJ QWL
L90SLVOTET § SIURWRRIZY [eiuswa[ddng paaoiddy UoNNOIXH JO e
00000°000C S JUNOWTY 10BIU0)) [eUI3LIQ) 193101 J TUESTO)) JWSJA] Wels0ld VINIOH “# 10RIU0D)

9107 / [HAV — (ax/0A) Jo yruow Xoj 3.10doy] JUSISSISSY $S9150.1J
spenue) papunyg AJ[erapaq 10y waysAg Suriojuoly sopraoadqng

€H INJWNHOVLLVY



Xeq

[rewry

TYy9-LTS-C1L o WO WNBqUaUURP@)[[218LIq LIBYS

ore auoyJ / s 2Injeusis 192113 uoster] 39/ [0 Auedwo) - swenN JuLlg

910T ‘¢ KB 0L56-0Z5-E1L Vi “w\./ "d'd “If ‘souof "H SMOT

"9A0qE PISI] SWIL Y} 0} pred SJUNOUIE 3y} JO JUIWIL)S 109100 PUE AN} B ST 9A0QE ) JBy) AJ1100 £qa1ay |

RGIO Aoy AIqoA [euoiSay Ayuno)) oSeprH — r0Auy yum Ado) |
‘SMOT[O] S PIBMIO] PUB ‘SIOD.4JU0IqNS []p L0/ ‘PORITUIGNS SOIOAUL/SRUINSS Yord UM 1odoy JUSUISSIssy $s915014 100 [[1]

0070 $| #FOLLTT  $| 000 $ %00°001 Yy OLL 1T $ | WS werdorg U] ‘SARIOSSY IN®D |«
BUILIBWAY e 0L, polIa g SIyJ, junowy junowy Japiaoidqng siapraoadqng qgq
ueleg PeHU0IQNS PIEd Junowry PIEJ Junowy | 12e13u0) [EJ0L % [e30, H1oM Jo 108338 nv

‘SiapraoLdqng 1apun aug) ] y1u0 VN, Sutovyd &g awoipur asvapd 143109 S1Y 1O pasn a.4v siapinosdgns ou ff

Yy OLL'IT $ -JINOtY UONBZLIOWINY IO 61 "ON UONBZLIOYINY JIOA\
LO90SLV0T 8T § JUNoury 19enUuo)) [e30], UoNeIOdIo)) SUIISIUIS U WNequauue(] JIOPIAOI QWILI]
LO0SLHOCTET  § :SJuaWRIS Y [eiusweddng pasoiddy [UOHNOAXF JO o1e(]
00°000°000% S UNOWY 19eNnU0)) TeuISLI() 193101 TUBINSUO,) JWBIA WeI301] VINIOH ‘# 10B1UO))

9T0C / 1adv  (1X/0JA) Jo qruom 10} 310doy JULWSSISSY SSaIS0ag
§pEU0) papuny AJ[erapay 10) W)SAS SULIONUOA Japiaoadgng

€H LNJWHOVLLV



Xy

[rewy

Cry9-LTS-E1L WO0 WNBqUaUUBP@)[[0I801Iq LIBYS

ol auoyJ \ D ) PARUSIS 192130 uoster] ggqy [erog O Auedwo)) - sWeN Julig

9107 °c Ke 0LS6-0TS-€1L G "d'd “I[ "SeuO[ "H SO

"9A0QE PI)ST] SULI 3y} 0} Pred SIUNOTIE 3y} JO JUSWISJE)S J091LI00 PUE AN} B ST 9A0QE oY) 1oy} AJ1100 £qaIay |

YO AHuomny ANIqoA [euoiSey Auno)) oS[epiy — droauy ym Ado)) |
-SMO[JOJ S PIEMIO) PUE “SLOD.4U0IGNS |10 40/ ‘PIPTUIQNS SOIOAUL/QFRWNSI oS (1w 110day JUswssassy ssa13014 1O [[L]

99'ST¥'881 $| LSETTTIT §| LSETEHOT § %00°001 €T 619°66C $ | WS wersoig U 'SARIO0SSY N®D |«
suruiewoy NeqoL poLIag sy, junowy junowy Japiaoadqng siapiaoadgng A9da
ueleq Jejuodqng pled junowy Pled junowy | 19BI3U0)) [BIO], %, [eloL HA0A Jo A103a3e) v

‘Siapraosdqng sapun aug] ., il uo ., Y/N,, Sutovyd 4g awa1pur asvapd ‘vap109 S1if} U0 pasn a4v siapraosdgns ou ff

teevyeer 8 JUNOUTY UOTEZLIOGINY SO A 07 "ON UONEZLIOYINY IO
L90SLYOT8T § “JUNOWY 10BIUOY) T8I0 ], TOTEI0410)) SUNAUIS T WNEqUattE(] IOPIAOIL QU]
L90SLYOTET § 'SjuewesIfy Teiuswe[ddng pasoiddy TOTNOOXH JO ATB(]
00000000 § IJUNOWNy 10BIUO0)) [RUISLI() 155101 JUEISU0,) TSN TeIS0Id VINTOL 4 10RO

910 / 114V (“1%/0]A) JO yyuoux 10§ 110doy] JUSSSISSY $sauag0ag
§)penU0) papuny A[[eIapsq 10§ waysAg Suriojruopy Jopisoidgng

€-H LNJINHOVLLVY



HCRMIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carios “Ci” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinaior

Month and Year |April 2016

Contractor Bracewell

Project/WA Systemwide

invoice # 21649172 Date: 05/12/2016

Amount $16,263.14

Date Sent

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: i Approval Disapproval
Comments:

W < /3{//

Carlos MMO, Jr., Land Acquisition Coordinator Date /

| Recommendation: £!- iZ Approval Disapproval
- Comments:

O ,/’? Sj/ua/’b)\\.

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Bracewell LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P. O. Box 848566
Dallas, TX 75284-8566
713 223-2300
TAX ID 74-1024827

Remittance Page

May 12, 2016
035858
INVOICE NO: 21649172
04996
Client: Hidalge County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA
Matter: General Counsel - Projects
Matter No:  035858.000005
Please Remit Total Balance Due ' $19,263.14 )

Please Return this Remittance Page with Your Payment “ )

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION /—7 /?
’LQ\\.D

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas

Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP

Bank Account No: 001390004197

ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025
For International Wires Also Include:

Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire.

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “CJ)” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |March and April 2016

Contractor Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C.

Project/WA Systemwide

Invoice # 10276 Date:05/04/2016
Amount $10,262.67

Date Sent 05/05/2016

Date Received

Received by -

Recommendation: v Approval Disapproval
Comments:

[l e

Carlos ﬁloreno, Jr., Land Acquisition Coordinator

5‘/’/ Z//{

Date

Recommendation:
Comments:

'IE. '2 Approval

— 7 <

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Disapproval

sh Jroe

Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C.

3700 N. 10th, Ste. 210 A Professional Corporation
McAllen, Texas 78501 P.O. Box 6149, McAllen, Texas 78502
Ph: 956-630-2222 5307 North McColl Road, McAllen, Texas 78504
Fx: 956-630-2223 Telephone (956) 630-6330 - Facsimile (956) 631-6552
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA May 5, 2016

Invoice No.: 10276

Total Fees for Professional Services Rendered $10,262.67

Fees for Professional Services

Total Current Billing for this Mater

Please return copy with your payment to assure proper credit.
If you need more detailed information about your account,
please contact the attorney in charge.



1eQ

SN

juawhed 104 panosddy Junowy

JuawAed 10} panosddy

10123410 IANIIXT
zan3lipoy Je|id

-y

00'SZ9'ES
05°€09'S50'TS 00'529°eS 00'008'6% 00°'ST8'0TS 0008165 00°050'+$ 00'508'85 00'SST'STS  00°SZy'Tes  00°059'97$
2jeq 0}
pled |e30L 910zZ/0E/v 9T0T/1E/€ 9102/62/¢ 9T0Z/TE/T STOZ/TE/CT  STOZ/TE/0T ST0T/TE/8 STOZ/TE/L ST0Z/0E/9
$2210AU|
05'860'9¥6$  O0'SEQ'¥PS  00°0T8'0SS  OSEVL'TYTS 00'S66'8YTS  00°060'¥8S  O0'SZE'P9S  000ZZ'EITS  000FZ'89TS  00°0¥6'89S 00'00£°67S  00°00L'vES 0005993
ajeq 0}
pled |el0L STOZ/1€/S ST0Z/0E/v STOZ/1E/E S102/82/¢ STOZ/TE/T vTOZ/TE/TT  VIOT/0E/TT  $10Z/TE/OT ¥10Z/0E/6 YI0Z/TE/8 vI0T/TE/L #10Z/0€/9

S3210AU|

AYYINAINS LNIWAVA
ALIHOHLNY ALITIGON TYNOIDIY ALNNOD OD1VAIH

—

unowy 3uijig

aleq 3ug

unowy 3uljig

aieq 2ulig

10p1I0) ape.] 98pug [euoBUIRY|

$321M3S uonIsinbay
043puas



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “CJ)” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |April 2016

Contractor Sendero Acquisitions, LP

Project/WA IBTC

Invoice # 4302016/BTC | Date:04/30/2016
Amount $ 3,625.00

Date Sent 05/04/2016

Date Received

Received by

-
Recommendation: /Approval Disapproval
Comments:

s‘/’/ 7 //,A

Carlos reno, Jr., Land Acquisition Coordinator Date
‘-\ o |
Recommendation: (- 1< Approval Disapproval
Comments:
;) - l/? 5 /n /’Z-JIL.
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




P. 0. Box 5848
Abilene, TX 79608

Cfm - 325.672.5540 Office
Acquisitions, LP ‘) 325.672.5549 Fax
Date Invoice #
Bill To: 4/30/16 430201618TC
HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th floor
Pharr, TX 78577
| Terms Project
[ Net 30 IBTC
Item Quantity Description Rate Amount
Sendero Acquisitions - IBTC Title and Closing Service - Upon attending Closing S 240,00 | $ -
Sendero Acquisitions- IBTC Negotiation Service - completed closing of parcel s 1,250.00 | § =
Sendero Acquisitions- IBTC Title and Closing Service - Issue title policy s 360.00 | & -
Halff Associates - IBTC Title Service - Securing/Updating Title Commitment N 120.00 | $ =
Halff Associates - IBTC Negotiation Service - Offer Letter S 1,150.00 | § -
) Title and Closing Service - upon submission of payment
HAlff Assdcites - 1BT0 packet or issuance of final offer letter $ 480.00 | $ N
Halff Assaciates - IBTC Title and Closing Service - Upon attending Closing s 240.00 | § -
Halff Associates - IBTC Title and Closing Service - Issue title policy s 360.00 | § -
Halff Associates - IBTC Negotiation Service - completed closing of parcel s 1,250.00 | § -
Halff Associates - IBTC Personal Property - Submitting Master File s 1,100.00 | § -
Halff Associates - IBTC Residential Relocation - completed/master file s 1,625.00 | $ -
Relocation Manager - John Reed 29 Relocation Manager - John Reed s 12500 | § 3,625.00

Pt B
TOTAL $f  3,625.00 )




pasy "4 uyor

 plooay Iduepusny

:awep aaiojdwg

9jed alnjeubis Jebeueyy m\
....
00°E |00°'C 00't+ (009 |00°E |0O'T |0O'T _ _ _oo.N 00°'¢c [ejol
| 1 AepijoH
T B T T o = | ‘ o - 2ABT OIS
T | o — | . — = [ N ) a uopedeA
S B i D 1T | T  PIoI4-YIWYIH
00'T | 00'T 00°¢ UL O-VIWHIH
- B Piaid ES
00T 00T 821440 NVT
- 00’1 00'¢ 00’z |00°S asffo-1ouosiim
‘ N . | ] - prai{-peuosm
T T T T — - B - i PpJoi{ UMoIsqoy
o BE NN S - i | | . 9JIJO UMOISqOY
B T | 005 a _ ~ |oo's | ayey prr4-10ax1 - o1opuss
00T |00°C | 00T 00T 007 00T (00T 006 | azey aouyo-10ax1 - osopuss
o T i I ui e .
L Lo O (L L O R O 9 S v £ T T 1ejolL 9foid
9L0Z ‘SL-i [dy :yuop d1 ‘suonismboy




pasy "4 uyor

:awep aafojdwig

PA10D2Yy IduUepusn}y

a1eq aImeubis Jobeuepy @ \ \ 7 @ 318
\\
00'v [00'6 [00'8 [o0'8 00'T |00t |00+ |o0'E [oo't [ooO°T 00'bt leloL
AepijoH
T “ - s aneaT YIS
1 . — UONEIBA
N _ _  plai4--0) saAey-NVT
D - 00T 00T 007 |  oomyo-0d saheq NV
006 008 008 00'ST o712y PIaId-YINHIH
e | 00'T 00’7 00°C 9. BIO-VINIIH
. a3ey pJatd - o1apuss
T ™ 00'T 00T 00C |00'T |00 ooz | osey eang0-10axL - 019puss
. BN N | R PIo14-11eu0S(IM
- 00t F ] 00T 00T [00°T |00°T 008 - eoo-peuosiim
] . PIBI4-XIWID
B . o | R 901440-XIWID
| PIaI4-(umoisqoy) sepy
| | | | a | ao0-(umoysqoy) sepy
TE [0 |6z 8z |z |9t [s¢ [vz ez ez [tz oz (6T 8T LT |97 leyoL paloid
9102/0E/v- 9L0C/S LIV Iyuop J1 ‘suonismboy

ST




00°00Z'TS¥S
3jeq 0}
pied [B30L

pea g

9.3\: S

00'021'9%

1030211q aAndaxy
zan3upoy Jejid
wawAed 10j pasoaddy

00°0ZT'9% 00'0bL'LES  000229PS  00°0£1'9ZS  00°09Z'98S 00'052°7SS 00'0PE'T9S  00°0£9°00TS

9102/0E/¥ 910Z/TE/E 9107/62/T 9T0Z/TE/T  STOZ/TE/ZT  STOZ/0E/TT  STOZ/TE/OT  S10Z/0E/6

00'0TE'0ES  000ZT'ESS wnowy Julg

ST0T/TE/8 ST0Z/1E/L a1eq Bulig

53210AU|

AYVINAINS LNIWAYd
ALIMOHLNY ALITION TVNQOIDIY ALNNOD OD1VAIH

S9€ AemysiH a1e15
S3IINIBS :o_”_._m__._cud.
0Japuag



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “CJ)” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |April 2016

Contractor Sendero Acquisitions, LP

Project/WA SH365

Invoice # 4302016SH365 Date:04/30/2016
Amount $6,120.00

Date Sent 05/05/2016

Date Received

Received by P
Recommendation: el Approval Disapproval
Comments:

e e — é%f//é
Dat

Carlos M eno,‘ﬁ.,/La/nd Acq‘u&is-irtion Coordinator

Recommendation: ) -'2 Approval Disapproval
Comments:

) - s/ [1ate
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




P. 0. Box 5848

Abilene, TX 75608

325.672.5540 Office
Acquisitions, LP " 325.672.5549 Fax
INVOICE
Date Invoice #
Bill To: 4/30/16 43020165H365
HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th floor
Pharr, TX 78577
| Terms Project
| Net 30 SH 365
Item Quantity Description Rate Amount
i Negotiation Service - upon submission of acceptable payment
Sendend Acqulsitione s SH3ES package or issuance of final offer letter $ 225000 | $ i
2 Title and Closing Service - upon submission of payment packet or
Sendero Acquisitions - SH 365 issuance of final offer lettar 3 480.00 | § N
Sendero Acquisitions - SH 365 Title/Closing Service - Upon attending Closing 5 240,00 | & =
| Sendero Acquisitions - SH 365 Negotiation Service - completed closing of parcel s 1,250.00 | $ =2
| Sendero Acquisitions - SH 365: Parcels 22, 27 2 Title/Closing Service - Issue Title Policy s 36000 | $ 720,00
Sendero Acquisitions - SH 365 Residential Relocation - Vacated Parcel s 2,275.00 | & =
Sendero Acquisitions - SH 365 Relocation - C leted Parcel s 1,625.00 | § =
Sendero Acguisitions - SH 365 OAS Relocation - 90 day letter s 1,350.00 | § A
Sendero Acguisitions - SH 365 Business Relocation - 90 day letter 5 2,450.00 | § o D
MAY. 0 4 016
Sendera Acquisitions - SH 365 Residential Relocation - 90 day letter g 2,600.00 | & -
" v
Sendero Acquisitions - SH 365 Condemnation Support - Complete E-49 Package H 2,100.00 | § - \
Sendero Acquisitions - SH 365: Parcels 61P15P2, 81, 82, 84E, 85E, 105 6 Title Service - Securing/Updating Title Commitment 5 120.00 | $ 720.00
Halff Associates - SH 365 Negotiation Service - Intro Letter 5 35000 | § -
Halff Associates - SH 365; Parcel 15 1, Negotiation Service - Offer Letter s 1,150.00 | $§ 1,150.00
Halff Associates - SH 365: Parcels 15, 18, 19, 40-P1, 40-P2, 40-P3, 40-P4, 40-P5. 8 Title Service - Securing/Updating Title Commitment $ 120.00 | $ 960.00
B Negotiation Service - upon submission of acceptable payment
alff Associutes - SH 365 package or issuance of final offer letter $ 225000 ( -
Halff Associates - SH 365: Parcel 68 1 Negotiation Service - completed closing of parcel 5 1,250.00 | $ 1,250.00
Halff Associates - SH 365: Parcels 52-P1, 52-P2, 52-P3 3 Title Service - Securing/Updating Title Commitment s 360,00 | % 1,080.00 =
B Title and Closing Service - upon submission of payment packet or
et deeiclatesSH 24 issuance of final offer letter 4g0.00:) 8 =
, .
Halff Associates - SH 365: Parcel 68 1 Title/Closing Service - Upon attending Closing - 240.00 | § 240.00
S/hi[tOe
Halff Associates - SH 365 Condemnation Support - Complete E-49 Package s 2,100.00 | § -
ey,
TOTAL $ 6,120.00

=%




HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “C)” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |2015

Contractor City of Donna

Project/WA IBTC

Invoice # See attachments Date:04/27/2016
Amount $296.22

Date Sent 05/10/2016

Date Received

-

Received by o
Recommendation: /Approval Disapproval
Comments:

W g /&;//é

Carlos Mge‘rTo, Jr’., Land Acquisition Coordinator Date /
r"')f')
Recommendation: [ & Approval Disapproval

Comments:

7 2

5/11,/’2,3(6

Pilar Rodriguez, Ex

ecutive Director Date"

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




PRORATIION TAX STATEMENT

NORMA YANEZ
CITY OF DONNA
307 S12TH ST
DONNA, TX 78537
(956) 464-3314
Certified Owner: Legal Description:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI RED RIVER PH 1 LOT 22
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577
Legal Acres: 0
Parcel Address: CIRO ST
Account No:  R1377-01-000-0022-00 AsofDate: 04/27/2016  Print Date: 04/27/2016
T Wametvame | Market | | Assessed | Capped | Homesite cultural | Non-Qu
Tand | Improvement | . Valwe . |~ Value = | Value | Value |
$19,038 $0 $19,038 $19,038 50| $0
: ':-'Déi'ixiq.j-.--_' : As S '-;Exél.'r_'i_'p"tiong-._ : : 7 Taxable i
oumel o L Datedlvalue@00%)eode 0 vame s Valte o f . Rakepe o lin
CITY OF DONNA 06/01/16 $19,038| PRO $i7,212[ $1,826 0.982828 $17.95

Exemptions : Total due if paid in April 2016: ( $17.95 ;
PRO PRORATED
; m.{ 7

AMOUNT DUE IF PAID BY THE END OF:

" 05022016 0% | 05312016 0% | 06/30/2016 7% | 08/01/2016 14 +15% | 08/31/2016 15 +15% | 09/30/2016 16 +15%
$17.95 $17.95 $19.21 $23.53 $23.74 $23.94
ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED.
PRORATIION TAX STATEMENT /—7
p L
5/ / L3l

>

PLEASE CUT AT THE DOTTED LINE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT. version 6.1.28

Print Date:  04/27/2016

Due by MAY 02: $17.95
SEND SELF-ADDRESSED STAMPED ENVELOPE FOR RECEIPT. IF PAYING IN PERSON PLEASE BRING TAX STATEMENT.

PLEASE NOTE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK AND MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
NORMA YANEZ

S T 1

DONNA, TX 78537 2 00 *

R1377-01-000-0022-00
AMOUNT PAID:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI
PO BOX 1766 3 .
PHARR, TX 78577




PRORATION TAX STATEMENT

IR
B

NORMA YANEZ
CITY OF DONNA
307 S12TH ST
DONNA, TX 78537
(956) 464-3314
Certified Owner: Legal Description:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI RED RIVERPH 1 LOT 29
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577
Legal Acres: 0
Parcel Address: CIRO ST

Account No: R1377-01'000 0029-00 Asof Date: 04272016 Print Date: 04272016

; Mark tValue 2 Ca']ip_e_('_i:;‘-...,:. g Homesite’ TR
Land Imm:oveme nt Value alue =

$19,584

s19534 0
- Taxing _D'éljj:I i \ G
- Dnit; Y { -- s Value :
CITY OF DONNA 06/01/16 $19,584| PRO 517,706 0.982828 s184g]

Exemptions : Total due if paid in April 2016: $18.46

PRO PRORATED

AMOUNT DUE IF PAID BY THE END OF:

05/02/2016 0% | 05/3112016 0% |  06/30/2016 7% | 08/01/2016 14 +15% | 08/31/2016 15 +15% | 016 16 +15%
$18.46 $18.46 $19.75 $24.20 $24.41 $24.62
ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED. 7z
FULL EXEMPT PRORATION NOTICE ;

version 6.1.28

. . PLEASE CUT AT THE DOTTED LINE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT.
Print Date:  04/27/2016

Due by MAY 02: $18.46
SEND SELF-ADDRESSED STAMPED ENVELOPE FOR RECEIPT. IF PAYING IN PERSON PLEASE BRING TAX STATEMENT.

PLEASE NOTE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK AND MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
NORMA YANEZ

sos s HII\IHIII\HIIIHW\II!I\II\IIIIIH\I!iIIH!IIH\IIIHIIHIIl“II\IIIIINIINIIIII\III

DONNA, TX 78537

R1377-01-000-0029-00
AMOUNT PAID:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI

PO BOX 1766 $ .
PHARR, TX 78577




PRORATION TAX STATEMENT

NORMA YANEZ
CITY OF DONNA
307 S12TH ST
DONNA, TX 78537
(956) 464-3314
Certified Owner: Legal Description:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI REDRIVER PH 1 LOT 52
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577
Legal Acres: 0
Parcel Address: ROY ST
Account No: R1377-01 000-0052-00 Asof Date: 04/27/2016  PrintDate: 04/27/2016
@ -.h:igt Value B | Assessed Capped . Homesite '
nd . Imgrovem%:nt _ Value . - Value _Value
$19,584 $19,584 $0

~ Exempiic

e 516,633 o 52,951 0.982828 $29.00

CITY OF DONNA 06/01/16

Exemptions : Total due if paid in April 2016: (  $29.00 )
PRO PRORATED
AMOUNT DUE IF PAID BY THE END OF: \ """1 ?
)5/ | 053172016 0% | 06/30/2016 7% | 08/01/2016 14 +15% 08/31/2016 15+ 15% | 09/30/2016 16 +15%
' $29.00 $31.03 $38.02 $38.35 $38.69

ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED.
FULL EXEMPT PRORATION NOTICE /’Q‘) -~ .>
’ ’

s/ [

)4

PLEASE CUT AT THE DOTTED LINE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT. version 6.1.28

Print Date:  04/27/2016
oF

Due by MAY 02: $29.00 7 oq,l"
SEND SELF-ADDRESSED STAMPED ENVELOPE FOR RECEIPT. IF PAYING IN PERSON PLEASE BRING TAX STATEMENT.
PLEASE NOTE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK AND MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:

NORMA YANEZ

T
L A

DONNA, TX 78537

R1377-01-000-0052-00
AMOUNT PAID:

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI

PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577




Certified Owner:

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI

PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577

NORMA YANEZ
CITY OF DONNA
307 S 12TH ST
DONNA, TX 78537
(956) 464-3314

Legal Description:
RED RIVER PH 1 LOT 76

Legal Acres: 0
Parcel Address:

723 RUBEN ST

Account No:  R1377-01-000-0076-00 Asof Date: 04/27/2016  Print Date: 04/27/2016
Tand | Improvement Ve o e fet st Value
$18,360 $52,805 $71,165 $71,165 $71,165
0 e | Assesseds 05 Exempl] e
ol e ) Date i Value (100%)|code. Jalue| ax
CITY OF DONNA 06/01/16 $71,165| PRO 550,49 $20,667 0.982823] $203.12

Exemptions :
PRO PRORATED

AMOUNT DUE IF PAID BY THE END OF:

Total due if paid in April 2016:

$203.12

. UI032016 0% _

. 05/31/2016 0%

T 06/3012016 7%

08/01/2016 14 +15% | 08/3

$203.12

$203.12

- $217.34

$266.29

$270.96

ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED.
FULL EXEMPT PRORATION NOTICE

I 4
5/“/’2—0“9

)4

Print Date:  04/27/2016
Due by MAY 02:

PLEASE NOTE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK AND MAKE CHECKS PAY

PLEASE CUT AT THE DOTTED LINE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT.

$203.12
SEND SELF-ADDRESSED STAMPED ENVELOPE FOR RECEIPT. IF PAYING IN PERSON PLEASE BRING TAX STATEMENT.

NORMA YANEZ
CITY OF DONNA
307 S 12TH ST
DONNA, TX 78537

R1377-01-000-0076-00

T

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577

ABLE TO:

il

00

version 6.1.28

*

AMOUNT PAID:




PRORATION TAX STATEMENT
"OF

NORMA YANEZ
CITY OF DONNA
307 S12TH ST
DONNA, TX 78537
(956) 464-3314
Certified Owner: Legal Description:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI RED RIVER PH 1 LOT 107
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577
Legal Acres: 0
Parcel Address: RED RIVER DR

Account No: R1377-01-000 0107-00 AsofDates 0427/2016 __Print Date: 04/27/2016

$18360

CITY OF DONNA ~osol/16]  SI8360|PRO $15,543 $2.817 0.982828 T $27.69

Exemptions : Total due if paid in April 2016: $27.69

PRO PRORATED /)

AMOUNT DUE IF PAID BY THE END OF: I
050022016 0% | 05/312016 0% |  06/30120 [ 08/01/2016 14+15% | 03131/2015 15 +15% | 09/30/2016 16 +15%
$27.69 ' $27.69 ) ~ $29.63 $36.31 - —$36.62 $36.94
ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED.
FULL EXEMPT PRORATION NOTICE /.7 / >
. '

Se

PLEASE CUT AT THE DOTTED LINE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT. version 6.1.28

Print Date:  04/27/2016
oF

Due by MAY 02: $27.69 £ q'("
SEND SELF-ADDRESSED STAMPED ENVELOPE FOR RECEIPT. IF PAYING IN PERSON PLEASE BRING TAX STATEMENT.
PLEASE NOTE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK AND MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:

NORMA YANEZ

Sos IRV Hll\ll\\lIINIINII\II\\I!IIIiﬂlII\lII\\\IIIHII\

DONNA, TX 78537

R1377-01-000-0107-00
AMOUNT PAID:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI
PO BOX 1766 $
PHARR, TX 78577




00'525'SLS
23e(Q 0}
Pied |B30L

fA1ea

o:nuu\\__

juawdhed 10§ panoisddy Junowy
00°5£9°STS
00°5£9'STS 00°'522'5S 00'SZY'TS 00'SZE'ES 00°520'8% 00'S8'TTS

910Z/t/S 9T102/1T/T 910Z/€/2 ST0z/e/eT ST0Z/9/TT ST0Z/5/0T

[
S

00°00L'SS

ST0Z/T/6

00°0ST'9TS

ST0Z/0T/8

10133410 AAINIAXT
zandupoy Je|id
JuawAeyd 104 panoiddy

0052195

ST0Z/S/T

00°006'TS

¥T0Z/12/0T

S3210AU|

AUVINIAINS LNFWAVd ¥102
ALIYOHLNY ALIIAO TYNOIO3Y ALNNOJ 09TVAIH

59¢ AemysiH arels
5321035 1oday [esiesddy malasy
$321AJ35 |esiexddy HH



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |April 2016

Contractor HLH Appraisal Services

Project/WA SH365

Invoice # 19, 20, and 21 Date: 05/04/2016
Amount $15,675.00

Date Sent

Date Received

Received by i
Recommendation: pd Approval Disapproval
Comments:

7 Su//j //_/

Carlos ¥oreno, Jr., Land Acquisi—tion Coordinator Date
Recommendation: )> 'LApproval Disapproval
Comments:

) |

L~ 5/“/7/01\-

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES
Specializing in Appraisal Review of Road and Drainage Projects

HCRMA- INVOICE NO. 19

PROPOSED REGIONAL LOOP PROJECT
RCSJ 3627-01-001
HCRMA - SH 365-SEGMENT 1

MAY 4, 2016

ITEMIZED BILLING STATEMENT FOR APPRAISAL REVIEW WORK PERFORMED ON THE
PARCELS LISTED BELOW ON THE ABOVE PROJECT, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. THE BILLING
IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROFESSIAL REVIEW APPRAISAL SERVICES CONTRACT
EXECUTED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY ON APRIL 1, 2014
(the "AUTHORITY") AND HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES, "CONSULTANT."

Parcel No. 75 475.00
Parcel No. 76 475.00
Parcel No. 77 475.00
Parcel No. 78 475.00
Parcel No. 78E 475.00
Parcel No. 79 475.00
Parcel No. 80 475.00
Parcel No. 80E 475.00
Parcel No. 81 475.00
Parcel No. 82 475.00
Parcel No. 83 475.00
5,225.00

Total Due 11 Reviews @ 475/Review Total§ $5,225.00

Q%[- 7 lé«—w-b\. 5-4-16 ’l?a. T

Harvey L. Heerssen — Review Appraiser Date 1

Tx. State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser

No. TX-1327190-G /7

6107 Aberton Forest Drive I . ‘/?

Houston, TX. 77084

5/ufum

6107 Aberton Forest Drive, Houston, TX. 77084. 281-799-5652. heerssen@sbcglobal.net



HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES
Specializing in Appraisal Review of Road and Drainage Projects

HCRMA- INVOICE NO. 20

PROPOSED REGIONAL LOOP PROJECT
RCSJ 3627-01-001
HCRMA - SH 365-SEGMENT 2

MAY 4, 2016

ITEMIZED BILLING STATEMENT FOR APPRAISAL REVIEW WORK PERFORMED ON THE
PARCELS LISTED BELOW ON THE ABOVE PROJECT, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. THE BILLING
IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROFESSIAL REVIEW APPRAISAL SERVICES CONTRACT
EXECUTED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY ON APRIL 1, 2014
(the "TAUTHORITY'") AND HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES, "CONSULTANT."

Parcel No. 3 475.00
Parcel No. 15 475.00
Parcel No. 84E 475.00
Parcel No. 85E 475.00
Parcel No. 101 475.00
Parcel No. 102 475.00
Parcel No. 103 475.00
Parcel No. 104 475.00
Parcel No. 105 475.00
Parcel No. 106 475.00
Parcel No. 107 475.00
Parcel No. 107A 475.00
Parcel No. 108 475.00
Parcel No. 109 475.00
Parcel No. 110 475.00
Parcel No. 111 475.00
Parcel No. 112 475.00
Parcel No. 113 475.00
$ 8,550.00

Total Due 18 Reviews @ 475/Review Totg $8,S-.00

70&""4—4{ QM 5-4-16

Harvey L. H(rssen Review Appraiser Date
Tx. State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser

No. TX-1327190-G

6107 Aberton Forest Drive

Houston, TX. 77084
/“ 'u)\ L

6107 Aberton Forest Drive, Houston, TX. 77084. 281-799-5652. heerssen@sbcglobal.net



HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES
Specializing in Appraisal Review of Road and Drainage Projects

HCRMA- INVOICE NO. 21

PROPOSED REGIONAL LOOP PROJECT
RCSJ 3627-01-002
HCRMA - SH 365-SEGMENT 4

MAY 4,2016

ITEMIZED BILLING STATEMENT FOR APPRAISAL REVIEW WORK PERFORMED ON THE
PARCELS LISTED BELOW ON THE ABOVE PROJECT, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. THE BILLING
IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROFESSIAL REVIEW APPRAISAL SERVICES CONTRACT
EXECUTED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY ON APRIL 1, 2014
(the "AUTHORITY") AND HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES, "CONSULTANT."

Parcel No. 22 475.00
Parcel No. 23 475.00
Parcel No. 24 475.00
Parcel No. 25A 475.00
1,900.00

_w_s;..:——__-
R

Total Due 4 Reviews @ 475/Review Toﬁfs $1 900 00 )
OW 9 M 5-4-16 / > }
Mon

Harvey L. I-I(rssen Review Appraiser Date

Tx. State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
No. TX-1327190-G
6107 Aberton Forest Drive l

Houston, TX. 77084

%/“ /Qf)\u

6107 Aberton Forest Drive, Houston, TX. 77084. 281-799-5652. heerssen@shcglobal.net



10123.1Q dAINIAXY
zanSupoy Jejid
wwmn_ N uswAed Joj panolddy

J_S\\:\m 1

juswhed 10} panosddy Junowy
00'005°£9%  00°005'ZS 00°000'5$ 00°0052$

00°0SZ'TTHS 00°005°£9% 00°005'2$ 00°000'5S 0000525 unowy Juijjig
aleq 01
pled [e10) 910Z/2¢/v 910¢/1L/¥ 9T0Z/¥2/T 910Z/5T/1 3eq 3uyng
310AU|

00°000'5S 00'00S'£€E$  00'ODS'ZES  00'00S'4z$  00°000'ST$  00°'000'0ZS  00°0ST'9E$  00°000°0ES 00°000'5$ 00°00§'£6$  00°000'SE$  00°005'£2$

00'0SL°EEES 00°000's$ 00'005'€E$  O0'00S'ZES 0000542  00°000'STS  00'000'0ZS  OO'0ST'9ES 00'000°0€$ 00°000'5S 00'005°25$  00°000'SES 00°005°22% wnowy uijjig

2leqg 0}

pled |ejoL STOZ/ET/TT STOZ/¥/2T STOZ/6/11 ST0Z/8/0T S10Z/8/0T ST0Z/2/01 S10Z/8¢/6 ST0Z/81/8 ST0Z/¥/8 STOZ/€/8 STOZ/TE/TT ¥10Z/6/6 aleq Sul|g
3010AU|

S9€E AemysiH ajels
$921A18S Joday |esieddy
52)RI20SSY 13 BZIRD) [3U0IT]
AUVIWIAINS LNIWAYd 10T
ALIMOHLNY ALIIEOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 0O91VAIH



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |April 2016

Contractor Leonel Garza Jr. and Associates

Project/WA SH365

Invoice # 2988 Date: 04/22/2016
Amount $ 67,500.00

Date Sent 05/05/5016

Date Received

Received by

P
Recommendation: N Approval Disapproval
Comments:

S er _ 65/‘/5,///

Carlos Mo‘gn;ﬁand AcHuisition Coordinator

Recommendation: ) [E. sé Approval Disapproval

Comments:
|- l/? s ! " ‘ I
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




"™ GARZA

- & ASSOCIATES

TIN# 74-2948770

Invoice

1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor
Pharr, TX 78577

Date

Invoice #

4/22/2016

2088

Make Checks Payable To: Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC
P.0. No. Terms : ‘ Job
Net 60 LEVEE
Item Office File# Description Rate Amount
ROW Appraisal | 3762 SH 365 LEVEE Project 51 Parcel 75 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Malcom G. Dyer
ROW Appraisal | 3763 SH 365 LEVEE Project 51 Parcel 76 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Malcom G. Dyer
ROW Appraisal |3764 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 77 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: United States of America
ROW Appraisal | 3765 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 78 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Los Luisitanos LLC
ROW Appraisal | 3766 SH 365 LEVEE Project 51 Parcel 78E 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Los Luisitanos LLC
ROW Appraisal | 3767 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 79 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: United States of America
ROW Appraisal |3768 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 80 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1
ROW Appraisal | 3769 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 80E 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1
ROW Appraisal | 3770 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 81 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 2
ROW Appraisal | 3771 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 82 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Adalberto, Margarita, Ernesto C. and Gloria
Martinez
ROW Appraisal | 3772 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 83 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Pharr San Juan Alamo Independent School
District
ROW Appraisal | 3773 SH 365 LEVEE Project S1 Parcel 84E 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Hidalgo County
Total
Phone # 0956-687-7205 mvgarza@garza-associates.com

Page 1




¥ GARZA e otee
: = & AS SOCIATES Date Invoice #
1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504 4/22/2016 2988

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

Make Checks Payable To: Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC
~ P.O.No. Terms ' e Tohtis: = R
Net 60 LEVEE
Ttem Office File# | s Deggripﬁbn Rate 7 Amount

ROW Appraisal  |3774 SH 365 LEVEE Project 1 Parcel 85E 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Berta Cantu Canales

ROW Appraisal 3775 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 101 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Hunt Valley Industrial I LLC

ROW Appraisal |3776 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 102 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: City of McAllen

ROW Appraisal  [3777 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 103 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Estate of Florence Urbanczyk Pawlik

ROW Appraisal  |3778 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 104 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Estate of Florence Urbanczyk Pawlik

ROW Appraisal 3779 SH 365 LEVEE Project 52 Parcel 105 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Edna Salinas

ROW Appraisal | 3780 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 106 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Southmost Farm LP

ROW Appraisal | 3781 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 107 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Edna Salinas

ROW Appraisal | 3782 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 107A 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: McAllen Foreign Trade Zone Inc.

ROW Appraisal 3783 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 108 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Southmost Farm LP

ROW Appraisal | 3784 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 109 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: San Benito and Rio Grande Valley Abandoned
Missouri Pacific Railroad

ROW Appraisal 3785 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 110 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Edna Salinas

Total
Phone # 956-687-7295 mvgarza@garza-associates.com

Page 2




GARZA

- & ASSOCIATES
1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

TIN# 74-2048770

Invoice

Date

 Invoice #

4/22/2016

2088

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
Make Checks Payable To:  Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC
P T : T R Job T
Net 60 LEVEE
e e b T EE T
ROW Appraisal |3786 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 111 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Southmost Farm LP
ROW Appraisal 3787 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 112 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Edna Salinas
ROW Appraisal |3788 SH 365 LEVEE Project S2 Parcel 113 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Edna Salinas
If you should have any questions regarding this invoice, please contact our office.
: Total $67,500.00
Phone # 956-687-7205 mvgarza@garza-associates.com i : R

Page 3

c ) 7




15°006'06%
2jeq 03
pied (B30

1012310 BAIIN2AX]
zandupoy Jejid

j 2®.a g uawAed 1oy panoiddy
NTL \ DE =
juawded 104 panosddy Junowy
9T'610'6vS 8£'799'9S BT'LT6'SS 68'858'9% ob'ZTH'2Ts
9T'640'6tS 81£°799'9% 8TLIE'SS 68'858'9% or'ZIV'TTS
9T0Z/S/v 9T0Z/¥T/T ST0Z/€/TT ST0T/6T/E ST0z/0T/T
53210AU|
AYVININNS LNIWAYC ¥T0T

ALIYOHLNY ALNISOW T¥YNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH

l

wnowy Suijg

a1eqg Sulng

S9€ Aemygiy aieis
saa34 Suiso|)
Auedwo) ajuy eLRIS



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year

Contractor Sierra Title of Hidalgo County, Inc.
Project/WA SH365

Invoice # See Attachment Date:
Amount $ 49,049.16

Date Sent 05/05/2016

Date Received

Received by e
Recommendation: v Approval Disapproval
Comments:

/}/—W "/ 7///
Carlomoreno Jr., Land Acquisition Coordinator Date ”
Recommendation: Approval Disapproval
Comments:

p s)u[ e
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Sierra Title Company

Date paid

SH365
Date
8/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
9/21/2015
2/9/2016
2/18/2016
2/28/2016
2/29/2016
2/29/2016
3/2/2016
3/3/2016
3/8/2016
3/17/2016
4/4/2016
4/5/2016

5/24/2016

GF
3152867
3152856
3152865
3152868
3152870
3152874
3152872
3152875
3152876
3152878
3152884
3152886
3152873
3152882
3153926
3163797
3153758
3153759
3153760
3163103
3163800
3163799
3163808
3163182
3163366

Parcel
69
65-P1
65-P2
65-P3
65-P4
65-P5
65-P6
65-P7
65-P8
65-P9
65-P10
65-P11
72-P1
72-P2
45
24
52-P1
52-P2
52-P3
22 (S4)
27
26
35
22 (52)
12

$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$

49,049.16
4

Amount /
841.63
3,670.63 <
2,569.63 //
2,211.63 /
1,469.63 //
841.63
2,222.63
841.63 -/
841.63
1,563.63 .
2,056.76
2,996.63 .
841.63 |
873.63
851.63
2,153.63
1,312.26
1,668.63
859.63
1,462.76
1,734.39
3,286.63
1,601.26

8,333.63
1,841.76

N

NN

N N N



TSELeLLrS
2leq 01
pled |ejoL

£S°8C6'BOTS
ajeq o}
pied |ejoL

10123410 AIINIBXT
zan8uipoy Je|id
Jnea juswAed oy panosddy

NTL :\ =5 o

juswAhed Joj panoiddy Junowy

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000 00°0% 00°0% £9'SL2'TS 20°LOE'SS 0€'29£'9%
€9'5L2TS C0'LOE'SS 0€'792'9
910Z/8Z/1 910Z/¥e/¢ 910Z/0T/CT
532|0AU|
TVELTS £9710'TS £9'8/0°T$ 9¢'8C9'ES TOT1Z'8S 6£'995%S 75'€98'€S ZTIV0'ETS £L°v9¥TTS ELTYY'TCS 6T TLLTIS S8'LEY'STS
TrELTS £9'70'TS €9°'8/0'TS 9Z'879'¢S T0°TIZ'8S 6£'995'%% 75'€98'€S TTOV0'ETS  ELVIV'TES  ELTYY'TeS  6TTLLTIS | GBLEYSIS
STOZ/vT/v ST0T/S/0T ST0Z/0Z/L ST0Z/1/6 ST02/97/9 S10T/ST/S ST0%/S/T 5102/9/% ST0Z/1T/T ST0Z/E/T ST0Z/S/T ¥T0Z/21/2T
$3210AU|

/

unoty 3uljjig

a1eq Buig

wnowy 2uig

aleq Sulig

10p11I0D BpeJ) 93plig [euoneUIaY|

AYVINIANS LN3INAYd #T10T
ALIOHLNY ALITIYOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD Q9TVaIH

saa4 3uisoD

Auedwo) a)31) eudIs



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “CJ)” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |January 2016

Contractor Sierra Title of Hidalgo County, Inc.

Project/WA IBTC

Invoice # 3154636 Date:01/28/2016
Amount $1,275.63

Date Sent 05/05/2016

Date Received

Received by

.
Recommendation: “ Approval Disapproval
Comments:

y

/Y

Carl orenﬁ., Land Acquisition Coordinator Date /
")
Recommendation: 'S Approval Disapproval
Comments:
g | o
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




7?&)/ J/Vg,f4ahb&/\-

SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY,

INC.

Bill To:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Date: 1/28/2016
PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3154636
PHARR, Texas 78577 f s 7

Property Description:

Lot Block 11 J.C. ENGELMAM SUBDIVISION Section Phase

foree! # JA&-2 97

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

190.50

RECORDING FEE

TAX SERVICE OF HIDALGO COUNTY $54.13

TITLE POLICY $531.00

ESCROW FEE $500.00

N
TQTAL 5§\|:r7ﬁﬁeiéi:i3

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT —

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.**

~ORIGINAL RECORDED WARRANTY DEED
- ORIGINAL OWNER’S TITLE POLICY ’//’_j:> I
I .

-FINAL CERTIFIED HUD

5

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
ARuthority,by Sendero Acquisitions, LP,
by Carlos Lascurain, Principal/Project
Manager

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title  First American Title

/,p/’bové

3401 North 10* Street  McAllen, Texas 78501  TEL.: (956) 682-8321 e FAX: (956) 682-6150



HGCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |April 2016

Contractor Top Cut Lawn Care, Inc.

Project/WA IBTC

Invoice # 57551 Date: 04/15/2016
Amount $1,433.25

Date Sent 04/20/2016

Date Received

Received by
Recommendation: N Approval Disapproval
Comments:
S St
Carlos Moreno Jr., Land Acquisition Coordinator Date”
=)
Recommendation: } '“‘Approval Disapproval

Comments:

( - ( slnf’hm.

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date’

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Date 4/15/2016

Top Cut Lawn Care Inc. INVOICE

Invoice No. 57551
1200 E. BUSINESS HIGHWAY 83
LA FERIA, TEXAS 78559 _ﬁ
Work Order No. R
Phone No. 956-423-4318 Fax No. 956-797-4179
E-mail karina.varela@topcutcorp.com Tap G”T P.O. No.
Web Site www.topcutcorp.com LAY CARE & SPRINRLER BEPLIR
Bill To Location Services Performed
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY RED RIVER SUBDIVISION
118 S. CAGE BLVD., 4TH FLOOR VALLEY VIEW RD N BUSINESS 83
PO BOX 1766
PHARR TEXAS 78577
ltem Description Serviced Date Qty Rate Amount
LAWNCARE ONCE A MONTH MOW TRIM & BLOW 49 29.25 1,433.25T
INCLUDES DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS
GENERATED
49 lots

MONTHLY FEE $1433.25

s 2ot
"Ry

Subtotal $1,433.25 Payments/Credits ’,,_QS.QA).Qs

Y0P CUT Sales Tax $0.00 Balance Due $1,433.25

LA CAFE & SPEUKLER BEPRIR
www.topeutcorp.com | Total $1,433.25 Terms

Please detach the lower portion of your invoice and return with your payment.

il et d e R R e Rk ko E ———
— —_ =

Invoice # 57551 Please make all checks payable to
Irrigation In Texas is requlated by the Texas Commission on Check No. 7 2002";5;@%? I]}/Igf;IRFfAY 83
Environmental Quality TCEQ MC-178 P.O. Box 13087 Austin, Tx LA FERIA, TEXAS 78559
78711-3087 www.(ceq.state.tx.us Irrigator LI #L10013688 !

For your convenience we accept all Major Credit Cards. Balance Due $1,433.25

Notify us immediately! If your current sales tax status changes, you will be subject to and responsible for any unpaid or uncollected
sales taxes that are pending due to tax status changes.




ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 04/12/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 04/26/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF MARCH

AND APRIL 2016.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of March and April 2016.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of

March and April 2016, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO CO, REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION MARCH 31, 2016

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Cash - Cities

Investments-Operating

Investments - VRF

Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Overweight Permit Fees
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

Total Current Assets

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Investments-debt service
Invesiments-bond censiruction

Total Restricted Assets

CAPITAL ASSETS
Construction in progress

Total Capital Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Uneamnead Revenue - Overweight Permit Escrow

Totat Current Liabilities

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Accrued Interest - Bonds
Accounts Payable

Current Portion of Lang-Term Debt
Current Portion of Bond Premium

Tolal Restricted Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2013 VRF Bonds Payable

Band Premium

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilittes

NET POSITION

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Debt Service

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

3 266,058
145,000
169,827

6,461,857
5,680
486,650

7,615,072

1,324,860

11,383,398

12,718,269

83,015,976
83,015,976

5 103249307

5,680

5,680

238,103

1,165,000
76,452

1,420,555

58,275,000
2,084,192

60,339,192

61,765,427

32,888,731
1,324,860
7,270,289

41,483,880

§ 103,249,307



4-22-2016 10:57 M

CITY OF PHARR
BALANCE SHEET

PAGE: I

A5 OF: MARCH 318T, 2016
£1 ~HCRMA-GENERAL
ACCOUNTS TITLE
ASSETS
41-1-1100 GENERAL OPERATING 256,057.51
41-1-1101 FNB-GEN OPERATING 145, 600.00
41-1-1102 TEXSTAR-GEN OPS 159,827.24
41-1-1103 TEXSTAR~INVESTNENT-VRE 6,461,858.37
41-1-1110 CLEARING ACCOUNT-WT 000-VRE 0.00
41-1-1113 ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLES-VR FEES 486, 650. 00
41-1-1113-1 PROMILES-PREPRID/ESCROW OVERWE 5, 680.00
41-1-1118 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 83,015, 975.71
41-1-1120 EQUIPHENT 0.00
41-1-1121 FURNITURE & FIXTURES .00
41-1-1122 COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTHARE c.o0
41-1-1123  ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 0.00
90,531,048.83
TOTAL ASSETS 90,531,048.83
LIABILITIES
41-2~1212 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00
41-2-1213~1 UNEARNED REV.-OVERWEIGHT 5,680.00
41-2-1213-8 CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 76,451,512
41-2-1214-1 BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT 1,105,000, G0
41-2-1214-2 BONDS PAYABLE-LONG TERM PORTIO 58,275, 000,00
41-2-1214-3 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BOND 2,064,191.71
41-2-1401 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED FOR IM 0.00
TOTAL LIABILIPIES 61,526,323.22
EQUITY
41~3-1400 FUND BALANCE 28,650,191.72
TOTAL BEGINNTNG SQUITY 28,650,151,72
TOTREL REVENUE 1,571,431.98
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,216,897.99
TOTAL REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER| EXPENSES 354,533.89
TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/{UWDER} EXP. 29,004,725.61
TOTAL LIRBILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 90,531, 048.83

Eeooonnmameme =



4-22-2016 10:58 AM

FUND: 41 ~HCRMA-GENERAL

ACCOUNT RO# TITLE

HCRMA
4-1504 VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES
4-1505-~5 PROMILES-QR/0S PERMIT FEES
4-1506 INTEREST REVENUE

4-1506~1 INTEREST INCOME~CP CITIES
4-1506-2 INTEREST INCOME~TEXSTAR GEN QP
4-1506-3 INTEREST INCOME-TEXSTAR VREF
4-1590 BONDS PROCEEDS

TOTAL HCRMA

** TOTAL FUND REVENUES **

cItTy OF PHARR
REVENUE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING:
MRRCH 3157, 2016

CURRENT MONTH
REVENUES

486, 650.00
22,707.,00
92.29

0.00

46.81
1,377.22
0.00
510,873.32

510,873.32

% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 25.00
YEAR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
REVENUES BUDGETED BALANCE USED
1,515,060.09 0,00 1,515, 080.09) 0.00
52,956.00 0.00 52,956.00) G.00
376.05 0.00 376.08) c.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C

123.52 0.00 123.52) 0.00
2,916.22 0.00 2,916.22) 0.00
0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
1,57%,431-88 0.CG0 1,571,431.88) 0,00
1,571,431.88 G.00 1,571,431.88) 0.00



4-22-2016 10:59 m

FUND: 41 -HCRMA-GENERAL

ACCOUNT NO#

TITLE

CITY oF PHARR

HRMA
GENERAL
10~
52500~1000 WAGES & BENEFITS
52800-1030 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES
TOTAL 10~ *
11-PERSONNEL SERVICES
52900-1100 OFFICE SUPPLIES
TOTAL 11~PERSONNEL SERVICES
12-
52900-1200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TOTAL 12-
16~
52900-1606 UTILITIES
5290G-1607 CONTRACTUAL ADM/IT SERVICES
52900~16140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
52900-16311 POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
52900-1621 INSURANCE-ELD
52200-1622 INSURANCE-SURETY
52900~1623 INSURANCE-LETTER OF CREDIT
52900~1630 BUSINESS MEALS
52900-1640 ADVERTISING
52900-1650Q TRAINING
52800-1660 TRAVEL
52800-1662 ERINTING & PUBLICATIONS
TOTAL 16-

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: 1
MARCH 315T, 2016
% OF YERR COMPLETED: 25.00
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE BMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BALANCE USED
62,395.17 179,328.18 0.00 0.00 179,326.18)  0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
62,395.17 179,328.18 0.00 0.00 179,328.18)  0.00
1,576.77 4,870.32 0.00 0.00 4,870.32) 0.00
1,576.77 4,870.32 0.00 0.00 4,870.32)  0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
627.68 709.28 0.00 0.00 769,.28)  0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
578,00 923.00 0.00 0.00 923.00)  0.00
315.95 573.90 6.00 0.00 §73.90)  0.00
¢.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
0.00 0.00 0.900 .00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, 345,00 3,910.50 0.60 0.00 3,910.50) 0,00
1,556.04 6,306.92 0.00 0.00 6,396.92)  0.00
D.00 555,00 0.00 0.0 565.00)  0.00
5,422,567 13,078.60 0.00 0.00 13,078.60)  0.00



4-22~2016 10:59 AM CITY OF PHARR
EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: 2
MARCH 31ST, 2016
FUNB; 41 -HCRMA-GENERAL
% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 25.00
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DRTE YEAR TQ DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
BCCOUNT HO# TITLE EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BRLANCE USED
17-
52800-1703 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 G.00 0.00
52500-1705 ACCOUNTING FEES 2,412.50 4,112.50 0.60 0.00¢ 4,112.50}) 0.00
52900-1710 LEGAL FEES 790.32 1,769.18 0.0 0.00 1,7659.18) 0.00
52900-~1712 FINANCIAL COWSULTING FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.40 0.00
52900-1715 RENT~OFFICE 1,969.60 5,908.80 0.00 0.00 5,908.80) 0.00
$2900-1715-1 RENT~OFFICE EQUIPTHENT 1,810.70 7,124.58 c.00 0.00 7,124.568) G.00
52900-1716 CONTRACTURL WEBSITE SERVICES 400.00 6G0.00 G.00 0.00 600.00) .00
52800-1731 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 2.12 .00 0.00 2.12) .00
52900-1732 PENALTIES & INTEREST 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 17~ 7,383.12 19,517.18 c.0C 0.00 18,517.18) 0.00
18-
52900-1850 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
52900-189% NON-CAPITAL 0.00 4,573.85 0.00 0.60 4,573.85) .00
TOTAL 18- 0.00 4,573.85 .00 0.c0 §,573.85) 0.00
19-
52900-19599-2 TRANSFER OUT TO CAPITAL PROJEC 0.00 0.0C G.0C 0.G0 0.00 0.0C
52900-1995-3 TRANSFER QOUT TO DEBT 331,176.66 955,529,886 0.00 0.00 995,528,686} 0.00
TOTAL 18- 33i,176.66 995,52%.8¢6 0.00 0.00 995,529.86} 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL 497, 954.39 1,216,897.89 0.00 0.00 1,216,897.99) .00
TOTAL HRMA 407, 854.39 1,216,887.99 0.09 c.00 1,216,897.99) 0.00
** TOTAL FUND EXPENSES *+ 407,954.39 1,216,897.99 0.00 0.00 1,216,89%7.99) .00



4+22-2016 10:57 AM CITY OF BHARR PEGE: 1
) BALANCE SHEET
AS OF: MARCH 3187, 2016
42 -HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE

ACCOUNTY TITLE
ASSETS
42-1-4100  CONSOLIDATED CASH-DEBT .00
42-1-4104 ENB-DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT .00
42-1-4105  WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE 1,324,860.19
42-1-4114 DUE FROM (TO} .00
1,324,860.10
TOTAL ASSETS 1,324,860.19
LIABILITIES
42-2-4213-5 BUE TO (FROM) 0.00
42-2-4214-5 ACCRUED EXPENSES 0.00
42-2-4214-6 ACCRUED INTEREST DAY-2013 239,103,32
TOTAL LIABILITIES 239,103.32
EQUITY
42-3-4400 FUND BALANCE 92,215,91
TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 92,215,91
TOTAL REVENUE 993, 540.96
TOTAL EXPEKSES 0.090
TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 993, 540.96
TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/ (UNDER) EXP. 1,085,756.87

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 1,324,860.19



4=-22-2016 10:58 R

FUND: 42 ~HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE

ACCOUNT HOY TITLE

HCRMA
4-15086 INTEREST INCOME
TOTAL HCRMA

HCRMA=FUND 42
4-19599 TRANSFERS IN-TO DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL HCRMA~FUND 42

*+ TOTAL FUND REVENUES **

cITy oF SHARR
REVENUE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: 1
MARCH 31ST, 2016
% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 25.00
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE AMQUNT BUBGET PERCENT
REVENUES REVERUES BUDGETED BALANCE USED
22 i0.98 0.90¢ { 10.58) a.00
2 10.98 0.00 { 10.98) ¢.o0
662,353.32 993,529%.98 0.00 { 9493, 5249, 98) 0.00
662,353.32 993,528.98 0.00 { 993, 528.98) 0.00
662,358.54 993,540.96 0.00 { 993,540.96) 0.00



4-22-2016 10:59 AM

FUND: 42 -HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE

ACCQUNT NO#

TITLE

HRMA~DEBT SERVICE

46-
52900-4€02
52500-4603
52900-4603-1
52900-4603-2
52900-4603-3
52900-4603-4
52900-48603-5

CAPITALIZED TRANSFERS
PRIN PMTS~FNB

PRIN PMTS5-VRE 13 BOND
PRIN EMTS~TXDOT BOND
PRIN EMTS-SIB BOND
PRIN PMTS~TIFA BOND
PRIN PMTS-BIDALGC BOND

TOTAL 46-

47~
52800~4703
52900-4703-1
52900-4703-2
52900-4703-3
52900-4703-4
52900=-4703-5
52900-4703-6
529G0-4703~7

INTEREST EXPENSE-FNB
INTEREST EXPENSE-VREF 13 BOWD
INTEREST EXPENSE-TXDOT BOND
INTEREST EXPENSE-SIB BOND
INTEREST EXPENSE-TIFA BOND
INTEREST EXPENSE-RIDALGO CO
PREMIUM AMORTIZATION
DISCOQUNT ACCRETION

52800-4727 FEES

52900-4732 INTEREST EXPENSE
TOTATL 47~
49-

52900~499%-2 TRANSFERS QUT OF DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL 49~

TOTAL GENERZL

TOTAL BRHMA-DEBRT SERVICE

** TOTAL FUND EXPENSES *+¥

CITY

OF PHARR

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING:

HMARCH 31ST, 2016
% OF YERR COMPLETED: 25.00
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TC DATE YERR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BRALANCE USED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.G0
0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00
0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.0C
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 G.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.060
G.D0 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0G
0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 Q.00 ¢.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.C0
Q.00 g.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 c.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0C 0.00 0.00
G.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.G0 C.G0 0.00
8.00 c.oc 0.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00
0.00 c.oc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.c0
0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 ¢.00
G.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 c.co 0.00 0.00
0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



4-28-2016 01:43 B

CITY OF PHARR PAGE: 1

BALANCE SHEET

BS OF:

43 -HCRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION

MARCH 315T, 2016

ACCOUNTH TITLE

ASSETS

43-1-8100 PLAINS~VRF BOND CONSTRUCTION 0.00

43-1-B100-1 CONSCLIDATED CASH-BOND 0.00

43-1-B102 WILMINGTON-BOND CONSTRUCTION 11,3983,389.47

43-1-8110 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT-BOND G.Q0

43-1-8111 CD SPREAD PROGRAM-BOND CONST 0.00

43-1-8111-1 GOVERNMENT SECURITIES-BOND 0.00

43-1-8112 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES-OTHER 0.00

43-1-8113 ACCRUED INTEREST INCOME . 0.00

43-1-81314 DUE FROM (TO} 0,00

43-1-8117 CONSTRUCTICH IN PROGRESS 0.00

11,393,399.47
TOTAL ASSETS 11,393,399.47

LIABILITIES

43-2-8212 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00

43-2-8213 RETAINAGE PAYRBLE 0.0

43-2-8213-5 DUE TO (FROM) 0.00

43-2-8214~1 BONDS PARYABLE~CURRENT PORTION 0.00

43-2-8214~2 BONDS PAYABLE-LONG TERM c.o0

43-2-~8214~3 UNAMORTIZED SREMIUM ON BOND 0.00

43~2-8214-4 UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON BOND 0.co

43-2-8214-5 ACCRUED EXPENSES 0.00

43-2-8400 FUND BALANCE 0.00

43-2-8400-1 FUND BALANCE-PRIOR YEAR 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES .60

EQUITY

43~3-8400 FUND BALRNCE 11,170,732.981

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY

TOTAL REVENUE
TOTAL EXPENSES
TOTAL REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER} EXPENSES

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/ (UNDER)

TOTAL LIABILITIES,

EXP.

11,17G,732.91
7,038.45
{ 215,628.11)

222, 666.56

11,393,399.47

EQUITY & REV.OVER/{UNDER} EXP. 11,393,399.47



4-2B-2016 01:47 BM CITY OF PHARR
REVENUE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: 1
MARCH 31ST, 2016
FUND: 43 -HCRMA~BOND CONSTRUCTION

% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 25.00
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
ACCOUNT NO# TITLE REVENUES REVENUES BUDGETED BALANCE USED
83-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT
4-8300 XXBANK TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 .00
TOTAL 83-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT G.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 .00
85-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT
4-8503-1 BOND PROCEEDS~VRF 13 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.60 0.00
4-8503-2 BOND PROCEEDS~TXDOT 2015 0.G0 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
4-B503-3 BOND PROCEEDS-TXDOT 2015 G.00 0.00 G.00 Q.50 0.00
4-8503-4 BOND PRQCEEDS- 2015 TOLL a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-8560 INTEREST INCCME 8. 90 8.90 0.c0 { 8.90) 0.00
1-8560-1 INTEREST INCOME~TEX STAR 2,547.68 7,029.55 0.00 { 7,029.55) G.00
4-8560-2 INTEREST INCOME-CD'S .00 G.co 0.00 0.00 c.00
4-8560-3 INTEREST INCQME~-CD'S SPREARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
4-B560-4 INTEREST INCOME-GOV'T AGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
TOTAL 85-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT 2,556.58 7,038.45 c.00 { 7,038.45) 0.00
B9-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT
4-8989 TRANSFER IN-2013 VRF FROM 0.00 ) 0.00 0.090 0.00 0.0¢
TOTAL A9-~HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00

** TOTAL FUND REVENUES ** 2,556.58 7,038.45 0.00 { 7,038.45) 0.00



4-28-2016 01:47 P

FUND:

ACCOUNT NO#

43 -HCRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION

TITLE

HRMA~BOND CONSTRUCTION

GERERAL
86—
52500-8602 CAPITALIZED TRANSFERS
52900-8622 INSURANCE EXPENSE - SURETY
TOTAL BE-
B7-

52900-8703~6
52900-8703-7
52900-8710
52900~8713-5
52900-8727
52900-8750

PREMIUM AMORTIZATION
DISCOUNT ACCRETION
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL
BOND ISSUANCE COSTS
FEES

CORSTRUCTION SOFTWARE

TOTAL 87~

88~-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

52900-8800C

52%00-8810

52900-8610-1
52900-8810-2
52900-8810-3
52800~8819-4
52900-8820

52900-8820-1
52900-8820-2
52%00-8820-3
52900-8820-4
52900-8830

52900-5830-1
52500~-8830~2
52900-8830-3
52900-8830-4

CONSULTING & ENGINEERING
SH 365 - ENVIROMENTAL

SH 365 - DESIGN

SH 365 - ACQUISITION
SH365-RCW

SH 365 - CONSTRUCTION

IBTC - ENVIROMENTAL
IBTC - DESIGHN

IBCT -~ RCQUISITION
IBTC - ROW

IBTC - CONSTRUCTION

US 2Bi/BSIF-ENVIRO

Us 281/BSIF - DESIGN

US 2B1/BSIF - ACQUISITION
Us 281/BSIF - ROW

Us 281/BSIF - CONSTRUCTICH

TOTAL B8-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

CITY ¢FfF PHARR
EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: i
MARCH 31S5T, 2016
% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 25.00
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE YERR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BALANCE USED

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.co 0.00

0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

G.00 0.00 0.60 .00 0.00 0.00

.00 38,433.65 0.00 0.00 ( 38,433.65) 0.00

0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 c.Cco 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ G.00
22,732.50 46,332.50 0.00 0.00 { 46,332.50) c.co
22,732.30 B4,766.15 0.00 0.00 | 84,766.15) 0.00
166,532.57 326,220.56 0.00 0.00 326,220.56) 0.60
c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
22,239.54 65,257.55 0.00 0.00 { 65,257.55) 0.00
37,740.00 26%,398.83 0.00 0.00 [ 269,398.83) 0.00
685,131.00 1,474,213.086 G.00 0.00 { 1,474,213.06) 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.900

.00 G.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00
5,114.086 [ 11,018.28) 0.00 0.90 i1,018.28 0.C0
9,800.00 29,745.00 0.00 0.00 ( 28,795,00) 0.00

{ 374,381.75) { 2,454,260.98) 0.00 0.0¢ 2,454,260.98 0.00
0.00 Q.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90

C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00

4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Q.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 .00 0.00
552,175.42 300,394.26) .00 0.00 300, 394.26 0.00



4-28-2016 01:47 PM

FUND: 43 -HCRMA~BOND CONSTRUCTION

ACCQUNT NOZ TITLE

89-

52500-8989-2 TRANSFERS QUT OF 213 VRE

TOTAL 89~

TOTAL GENERAL

TOTAL HRMA~BOND CONSTRUCTION

** TOTAL FUND EXPENSES *+

cItTY

OF PHARR

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: 2
MARCE 318T, 2016
% OF YERR COMPLETED: 25.00
CURRENT MONTH YERR TC DATE YERR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRENCES BUDGET BALANCE USED
G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
574,907.92 215, 628.11) 0.0C 0.00 215,628.11 0.00
574,907.92 { 215,628.11) .00 0.00 215,628.11 5.00
574,907.9%2 215,628.11) 0.00 0.00 215,628.11 0.00



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION APRIL 30, 2016

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Cash - Cities

Investmentis-Operating

Investments - VRF

Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Qverweight Permit Fees
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

Total Current Assets
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Investments-debt service
Investments-bond construction

Total Restricted Assets

CAPITAL ASSETS
Caonstruction in progress

Total Capital Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Unearned Revenue - Overweight Permit Escrow

Total Current Liabilities

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Accrued Interest - Bonds
Accounts Payable

Gurrent Portion of Long-Term Debt
Current Portion of Bond Premium

Total Restricted Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2013 VRF Bonds Payable

Bond Premium

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabitities

NET POSITION

Invesiment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Dabt
Debt Service

Unrestricted

Tatal Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

$ 510,293
225,000
158,875

6,463,821
5,680
478,164

7,842,833

1,656,045

8,221,060

9,877,105

83,015,976

83,015,976

§ 100,735,814

5,680

5,680

239,103

1,105,000

76,452

1,420,565

58,275,600
2,064,192

60,339,192

61,765,427

28,716,392
1,656,045
7,598,050

38670487

$ 100,735.914



5-10-2016 02:54 B

CITY OF

PHARR PAGE: 1

3§ OF: RBRIL 30TH, 2016
1 -HCRHA-GENERAL
ACCOUNT# TITLE

ASSELS
S 3
41-1-1100  GENERAL OPERATING —sseressas S8 29T 40 4
41-1-1101  FNB-GEN OPERATING ~rrsronoToo— 7 24" 40
41-1-1102  TEXSTAR-GEN OBS 159,875.78 7

41-1-1103  TEASTAR-INVESTHENT-VRE §,463,821.12

41-1-111C  CLEARING ACCOUNT-WT 000-VRF 0.00

41-1-1113  ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLES-VR FEES 178,164.00

41-1-1113-1 PROMILES-BREPAID/ESCROW OVERWE 5, 680.00

41-1-1118  CONSTRUCTION IN DROGRESS 83,015, 975.71

41-1-1120 EQUIPHMENT g.00

41-3-1121 FURNITUHRE & FIXTURES 0.0¢

41~1-1322 COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTHARE Q.00

41-1-1123  ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 0.00

90, 858,809, 74
TOTAL ASSETS 90,858, 809.74

LIABILITIES

41-2-1212  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00

41-2-1213-1 UNEARNED REV.-OVERWEIGHT 5,680.00

§1-2-1213-0 CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 76,451.51

41-2-1214-1 BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT 1,105,000.00

41-2-1214-2 BONWDS PAYARLE-LONG TERM PORTIO 5§,275,000,00

41-2-1214~3 UMNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BOND 2,064,191.71

41-2-1401 FURND BALANCE-RESTRICTED FOR IH Q.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 51.526,323.22

EQUITY

41-3-1200  FUND BALANCE 28,650,191.72

TOTAL BEGIHNING EQUITY
TOTAL REVENUE
TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES

TOTREL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP.

TOTAL LIEBILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/{UNDER) EXP.

28,650,191.72

2,358,679.76

1,676,384.96

682,294.80

29,332,486.52

90,858,809.74




5-10-2016 02:55 PM

FUND: A1 -HCRMR-GENERAL
ACCQUNT NO# TITLE

HCRMA
4-1504 VEZHICLE REGISTRATION FEES
4-1504-1 VFR DIVIDENDS/INTEREST
4-1505-5 PROMILES-0W/0S PERMIT FEES
41-1505~9 COMTRIBUTIONS-CITY
4-1506 INTEREST REVERUE
4-1506-1 INTEREST INCOME-CP CITIES
4-1506-2 INTEREST IMCCME-TEXSTAR GEN OP
4-1506~3 INTEREST INCOME-TEXSTAR VRE
4-1590 BONDS PROCEEDS

TOTAL HCRMA

** TOTAL FUND REVENUES **

CIiT OF PFPHARR
REVELUE T FOR PERIOD ENDING: 1
APRIL 30 2016
OF YEAR COMPLETED: 33.33
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
REVENUES REVENUES BUDGETED BALANCE USED
&B5,175.44 2,200,235.53 0.00 2,200, 235.53) 0.00
0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
206,934.00 72,890.00 0.00 72,99G.60} 0.00
80,000.00 80, 000.00 0.90 80, 000.00} a.00
27.15 403.20 0.00 403.20} 2.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
48.54 172.06 0.00 172.086) ¢.C0
1,962.75 4,878.97 Q.00 4,878.97) 0.00
0.00¢ 0.00 9.0 0.00 0.00
787,247.88 2,358,679.76 0.00 2,358, 679.76) 0.00
787,247.88 2,358,678.76 0.00 2,358,678.76) 0.00



5-

ACCOUNT HNOC#

0-2016 02:586 PM

GENERAL
10-
52000-1000  WAGES & BEMEFITS
52900~1030 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES
TOTAL 10-
11-PERSONNEL SERVICES
52900-1100 OFFICE SUPPLIES
TOTAL 11~PERSONNEL SERVICES
12—
52000-1200 REPAIRS & MATNTENANCE
TOTAL 12-
16—
52900-1606 UTILITIES
52900-1607 CONTRACTUAL ADM/IT SERVICES
52900-1610 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
52800-1611 POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
52900-1621 INSURRNCE-E&O
52900-1622 INSURANCE-SURETY
52900-1623 INSURANCE~LETTER OF CREDIT
52900-1630 BUSTNESS MEALS
52000-1640  ADVERTISING
52900-1650 TRAINING
52900-1660 TRAVEL

52900-1662

PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS

TOTAL 16~

oF PHARR
FOR DERIOD EMDING:

APRIL 30TH, 201%
5 OF YEAR COMPLETED: 33.33
CURRENT MONTH YERR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE AHMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
SHPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRRNCES BUDGET BALANCE USED

94,458,717 273,786.95 0.00 G.00 273,784.95) 0.C0
0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.c0
94,458.77 273,786.93 0.60 0.00 ¢ 273,786.95) 0.c0
1,340.49 §,210.81 0.00 0.00 | 6,210.81} 0.00
1,340.49 6,210.81 0.00 0.00 | 6,210.81} 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C G.00

0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
106.77 216.05 0.00 0.00 { B16.05) 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.0C
10,00C.00 10,923.00 0.00 0.0¢ o 10,923.00) 0.00
136.75 710.65 0.00 0.00 | 710.65) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00

0.00 0.00 4.00 d.00 0.00 .00

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00

0.00 3,910.50 0.00 0.00 ¢{ 3,810.50) 0.0C
2,735.60 9,132.52 .00 0.00 ¢ 9,132.52) 0.00
1,859.02 2,424,02 ¢.00 0.00 | 2,424.02) 0.00
14,838.14 27,916.74 0.00 0.00 ¢ 27,918.74} .00



5-10-2016 02:56 PM

FUND: 41 ~HCRMA-GENERAL

ACCOUNT NO#

TITLE

17~
529001703 BANK SERVICE CHARGES
529001705 ACCOUNTING FEES
52900-1710 LEGAL FEES
52900-1712 FINANCIAL CONSULTING FEES
52900-1713 RENT-OFFICE
52900-1715-1 RENT~OFFICE EQUIPTHMENT
52900-1716 CONTRACTUAL WEBSITE SERVICES
529001731 MISCELLANEOUS
52500-1732 PENALTIES & INTEREST

TOTAL 17-

18-
52900-185C CAPITAL OUTLAY
52900-184%9 NON-CAPITAL

TOTAL 18-

18-

52800~1599-2
52300-1999-3

TRANSFER QUT TO CAPITEL PROJEC
TRANSFER QUT TO DEBT

TOTAL 19-

TOTAL GENERML

TOTAL HRMA

** TQTAL FUND EXPENSES **

CITY

QF PHARR

EXPENSE REPQRT FCR PERIOD ENDING:

X}

APRIL 30TH, 2016
% OF YERR COMPLETED: 33.33
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TQ DATE YERR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT

EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BALANCE USED
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00
10,950.00 15,062.50 0.00 0,00 15,062.50) 0.00
4,014.56 5,783.74 0.00C 0.00 5,783.74) 0.00
0.00¢ 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 .00 0.00
1,969.60 7.878.40 0.00 0.00 | 7,878.40} ‘0.00
138.75 1,863.33 0.00 0.00 | 7,863.33) 0.00
0.00 -~ 60G.00 0.00 0.00 { 600. 00} 0.00
0.00 2.12 0.00 0.00 { 2.1% .00
0.00 .00 G.00 0.00 0.60 c.00
17,672.91 37,1%0.09 0.00 0.00 { 37,190.09} 0.00
0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Q 0.00
0.00 4,573.85 0.00 0.00 ¢ 1,573.85) 0.00
0.00 4,573.85 0.00 0.00 ¢ 4,573.85) 0.00
9.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
331,176.66 1,326,706.52 0.00 0.00 ({ 1,326,706.53) 0.00
331,176.66 1,326,706.52 0.00 0.00 { 1,326,706.52) 0.00
459, 486,97 1,676,384.96 ¢.00 0.00 ( 1,676,384.96) 0.00
459,486.97 1,676,384.96 0.00 G.00 { 1,676,384.986) 0.00
45%,486.97 1,676,384.%6 0.00 0.00 { 1,676,384.96) G.00



5-10-2016 02:54 BM CITY OF PHEARR PAGE: 1
FUCE SHEET
AS QF: APRIL 30TH, 201§
42 -ECRMA-DEBT SERVICE
ACCOUNTH TITLE

ASSETS

42-1~4100 CONSOLIDRTED CASH-DEBT .00

42-1-4104 ENB-DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 0.00

42-1-4105 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE 1,656,045.13

42-1-4114 DUE FROM (TO) 0.00

i,656,045.13
TOTAL ASSETS 1,656,045.13

LIABILITIES

§2-2-4213-5 DUE TO {FROM) 0.00

42-2~4214~5 RCCRUED EXPENSES .00

42-2w4214~6 ACCRUED INTEREST PAY-2013
TOTAL LIABRILITIES

EQUITY

42-3-4400 FUND BALBNCE
TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY

TOTAL REVENUE
TOTAL EXPENSES
TOTAL REVENUE QVER/{GHDER) EXPENSES

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) BXP.

239,103.32

92,215,931
92,215.91

1,324,725.90
0.00
1,324,725.90

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/[UNDER! EXP.

239,103.32

1,416,941.81

1,656,045.13

SEonmmE=s=smnmo



5-10-2016 02:55 Py CITY OF FEHARR
FOR PERIOD ERDING: 1
APRIL 30TH, 2016

FUND: 42 -HCRMR-DEBT SERVICE

% QF YEAR COMPLETED: 33.33
CURRENT I4ONTH YEAR TO DATE BMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
ACCOUNT HMO# TITLE REVENUES REVENUES BUDGETED BALANCE USED
HCRMA
4-1506 INTEREST INCOME B.28 19.26 0.00 { 19.26) 0.0
TOTAL HCRMA .28 19.26 0.00 ( 19.26) 0.c0
¢
HCRMA~FUND 42
4-19599 TRANSFERS IN-TO DEBT SERVICE 331,176.%6 1,324,706.64 0.00 {_1,324,706.64) 0.00
TOTAL HCRMA-FUND 42 331,176.6% 1,324,706.64 0.00 { 1,324,706.84) 0.00

** TOTAL FUND REVENURS ** 331,184.94 1,324,725.90 0.00 { 1,324,725.90) 0.00



5-10-2016 02:56 PM

&CCOUNT NO# TITLE

HRMA-DEBT SERVICE

GENERAL

16—
52800-4602
52900-4603 PRIN EMTS-ENB

52900-4603-1 PRIN PMTS-VRF 13 BOND
52000-4603-2 PRIN BMTS-TXDOT BOKD
52200-4603-3 PRIN PMTS-SIZ BOND
52900-4603-4 PRIN PMTS-TIFA BOND
52900-4603-5 PRIN PMTS-HIGALGO BOND

TOTAL 46—

47—
52900-4703

52900~4727 FEES
52800-4732 INTEREST EXPENSE

TOTAL 47—

48~

52900-4999-2 TRANSFERS OUT OF DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL 49—

TOTAL GENERAL

TOTAL HRMA-DEBT SERVICE

*+* TQTAL FUND EXPEHSES *+*

CAPITALIZED TRANSFERS

-

INTEREST EXPENSE-ENB
52500~4703~1 INTEREST EXPEHSE-VRE 13 RBONHD
52900-4703~-2 INTEREST E¥PEWSE-TXDOT BOND
52900-4703-3 [HNTEREST EXPENSE-SIB BOND
52800-4703-4 INTEREST EXPENSE-TIFA BOMND
52500-4703-5 INTEREST EXPENSE-HIDRLGO CG
52900-4703-6 PREMIUM AMORTIZATION
52900-4703-7 DISCOUNT ACCRETION

% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 33.33
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DRTE BMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUBGET BRLANCE USED
0.00 0.00 c.c0 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
0.090 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 g.00 c.o00 0.00
G.co G.00 G.00 0.00 9.00 0.0C
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.Q0 .00
0.00 9.00 .00 0.00 G.G0 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.c0
0.00 G.00 0.00 €.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 c.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.60 0.00 C.00 0.00 C.GO .00
9.900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.co 0.00 .00 0.00 G.00 G.0C
.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06



5-10-2016 02:54 BM CITY OF PHARR PAGE : 1

ACCOUNTH TITLE
ASSETS
43-1-8100 PLAINS-VRF BOND COWSTRUCTION 0.G0
43-1-8100-1 CONSOLIDATED CASH-BOND 0.00
43-1-8102 WILMINGTON-BCOND CONSTRUCTION 8,221,060.67
43~1~-8110 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT-BOND 0.00
43-1-8111 CD SPREAD PROGRAH-BOND CONST 0.00
43-1-8111-1 GOVERNMENT SECURITIES~BOND 0.090
43-1-8112 RCCOUNTS RECEIVABLES-OTHER 0.00
43-1-§113 ACCRUED INTEREST INCOME 0.00
43-1-8114 DUE FROM (TO) 0.0G
43-1-8117 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS Q.00
8,221, 060.67
TOTAL ASSETS 8,223,060.67
LIABILITIES
43-2-8212 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00
43-2-8213 RETAINAGE PRYABLE 0.00
43-2-8213-5 DUE TO (FROM) 0.00
43-2-8214-1 BOWDS PAYABLE-CURRENT PORTION .00
43~3-8214-2 BONDS PAYABLE-LOHG TERM 0.00
43~2~83214-3 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BOND G.00
43-2-8214-4 UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON BOND 0.00
43-2-8214-5 ACCRUED EXPENSES 0.00
43-2-B400 FUND BaLANCE 0.00
43-2-8400-1 FUND BALANCE-PRIOR YEAR 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00
EQUITY
43-3-8400 FUND BALRNCE 11,179,732.91
TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 11,170,732.91
TOTAL REVENUE 8,872.66
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,959, 644.90
YOTAL REVENUE OVER/S(UNDER} EXPENSES { 2,949,672.24)
TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 8,221,060.67

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 82,221,060.67



5-10-2016 02:53 PN

CITY GF PHARR

WORKING TRIAL

PAGE:

1

A5 OF: APRIL 30TH, 20ié6
43 ~HCRME-EOND CONSTRUCTION
ANNUAL ACTUAL tr+e BRJUSTMENTS  v*=+ . ADJUSTED

ACCT NO% ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET BRLANCE DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE VARIA
ASSETS

43-1-8100 PLAINS~-VRE BOND CONSTRUCTION 0.00
43-1-83900~1 CONSOLIDATED CASH-BOND 0.00
43-1-8102 WILMINGTON-BOND CONSTRUCTION 8,221,0860.67
43-1-8110 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT-BCND 0.60
43-1-8112 CD SPREAD PROGRAM-BOND CONST 0.c0
43-1-8111-1 GOVERNMENT SECURITIES-BOND Q.00
43-1-8112 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES-OTHER 0.co
413-1-8B113 ACCRUED INTEREST INCOME 0.00
43-1-8114 DUE FROM (TO) 0.00
43-1-8117 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 0.00
**+ TOTAL ASSETS **+ g,221,060.67
LIARILITIES & FUND BALANCE

43~2-8212 ACCOUNTS PARYRELE 0.00
43-2-8213 RETRINAGE PAYRBLE 0.00
43-2-8213-5 DUE TO {FROM) 2.00
43-2-8214-1 BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT PORTION 0.06
43-2-8214~2 BONDS PAYABLE-LONG TERM 0.00
43-2-82314-3 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BORD G.00
43-2-8214~4 UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON BOND .00
43-2-8214-5 ACCRUED EXPENSES 0.00
43-2-8400 FUND BALANCE 0.00
43-2-8400-1 FUND BALANCE-PRIOR YEAR 0.00
43-3-8400C FUND BALANCE 11,170,732,91
*+% TOTAL LIAB. ARND FUND BALANCE *+- 11,170,732.91
REVENUES

83-HCRMA BOND COMSTRUCT

43-4-8300 X¥BANK TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00

TOTAL B3=-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT Q.00 0.00

B5-HCRMA EOND CONSTRUCT

43-4-8503-1 BOND PROCEEDS-VRE 13 0.00 0.00
43-4-8503-2 BOND PROCEEDS-TXDOT 2015 0.00 0.00
43-4-8503~3 BOND PROCEEDS-TXDOT 2015 0.00 0.00
§3-4~8503-4 BOND PROCEEDS~ 2015 TOLL 0.0 G.00
43-4-8560 INTEREST INCOHE 0.00 8.20
43-4-8560-1 INTEREST INCOME-TEX STAR Q.00 8,963.76
43-4-8560~2 IWNTEREST INCCME-CD'S .00 0.¢0
43-4-85%60-3 INTEREST INCOME-CD'S SPREAD 0.00 0.00
43-4-8560-4 INTEREST INCOME-COV'T AGENCIES 0.00 0.00

TOTAL g5-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT 0.0¢ 9,972.66



5-10-2016 ©02:53 BM CITY OF PBHARR PAGE: :

IORH TRIAL BALANCE

ORE

AS OF: RAPRIL 30TH, 2016

43 -HCRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION

ANNUAL ACTURL FrPr  BDJUSTMENTS  **++ ADJUSTED
ACCT MO# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET BALANCE DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE VARI?
99~-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT
43-4-8999 TRANSFER IN-2013 VRE FROM 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 89-HCRME BOND CONSTRUCT 0.00 0.00
**+ TOTRL REVENUE *** 0.00 9,972.66
EXPENDITURES
HRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION
43-52900-8602 CAPITALIZED TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00
43-52900-8622 INSURBHCE EXPENSE - SURETY 0.00 0.00
43-52900-8703~6 PREMIUM RMORTIZATION G.00 0.00
43-52900-8703~7 DISCOUNT BRCCRETIGN 0.00 0.090
43-52900-8710 LEGAL & PROFESSICNAL 0.00 51,436.15
43-52900-8713~5 BOWD ISSUANCE COSTS 0.G0 0.00
43-52800-8727 FEES 0.00 0.00
43-52900-8750 CONSTRUCTION SOFTWARE 0.00 46,332.50
43-52900-8800 CONSULTING & ENGINEERING 0.00 588,982.96
43-52900-8810 SH 385 - ENVIROMENTAL 0.00 0.00
43-52900-8810-1 SH 385 - DESIGN ¢.00 408,350.44
43-52900-8810~-2 SH 365 - ACQUISITION 0.00 269,388.83
43-52800~8810~3 SH365~ROY 0.00 2,884,213.06
43-52500-8810-4 SH 363 - CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
43-52900~-8820 IBTC - ENVIROMENTAL 0.00 9.00
43-52900-8820~1 IBTC - DESIGH 0.00 19,248.55
43-52900-8820~2 IBCT - ACQUISITION 0.00 29,795.00
43-52900~-8820~3 IBTC - ROV 0.00 { 2,365,782.73)
43-32900-8820-4 IBTC - CONSTRUCTION 0.0C 0.00
43-52500-8830 Ug 281/BSIF-ENVIRO 0.00 0.co
13-52%00~8830-1 US 281/BSIF - DESIGH 0.00 0.00
43-52900-8830-2 US 2B1/BSIF - ACQUISITION 0.00 0.00
43-52900-8830-3 U5 2B1/BSIF - ROW 0.00 Q.00
43-52900~8830-4 U85 281/BSIF ~ CONSTRUCTION .00 1,028,670.14
43-52900-8999-2 TRANSFERS QUT OF 213 VRF 0.00 G.0C
TOTAL HRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION .00 2,859, 644.80
*%%  TOTAL EXPEWSES **¥ 0.00 2,059,644.90
FUND TOTAL BALANCE .00 0.00

¥ik END OF REPORT *+**



5~10-2016 02:55 P CITY Q¥ PHARR
REVEHUE REFORT TOR PERICD ENDINMG:
APRIL 30TH, 2016

Fullpr 43 ~HCRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION

% OF YERR COMPLETED: 33.33
CURRENT MONTH YERR TQ DATE ANMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
- ACCOUNT NO# TITLE REVENUES REVENUES BUDGETED BALANCE USED
B3-HCRMA BOND COMWSTRUCT
4-8300 XXBANK TRANSFERS 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
TOTAEL 83-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT 0.00 . 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
B5-HCRMA BOND COMSTRUCT
4~8503-1 BOND PRQCEEDS-VREF 13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
4-8503-2 BOMD PROCEEDS-TXDOT 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-8503-3 BOND PROCEEDS-TXDCT 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-8503~4 BOND PROCEEDS~ 2015 TOLL G.00 G.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
4-8560 INTEREST INCOME 0.09 B.5%0 0.90 ( 8.90} 0.00
4-8560-1 INTEREST INCOME-TEX STAR 2,934.21 %,963.76 0.00 { 9,963.76) 0.00C
4-B560-2 INTEREST INCCME-CD'S c.oc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C
4-8560-3 INTEREST INCOME-CD'S SPREAD 0.00 0.00 0.090 0.00 0.00
4-5560-4 INTEREST INCOME-GOV'T RGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.30 ¢.00
TOTAL BS5~HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT 2,934.21 9,972.66 0.0¢ { 9,972.66) 0.G0
B9-HCRMA BOWD CONSTRUCT
4-8999 TRANSFER INM-2013 VRE FROM 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0 0.09
TOTAL 89-HCRME BOND CONSTRUCT 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
*% TOTARL FUND REVENUES ** 2,934,21 9,872,466 0.00 ( 9,972.68) 0.00



5-10-2016 02:56 Pi

ACCOUNT NOCH

TITLE

HRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION

GENERAL
86-
52900-8602 CAPITALIZED TRANSFERS
52900-8622 INSURANCE EXPENSE - SURETY
TOTAL 86-
87-

52900-8703-6
52900-2703-7
32900-8710

32900-8713-5

PREMIUM AMORTIZATION
DISCOUNT ACCRETICH
LEGAL & PROFESSTONAL
BOWD ISSURNCE COSTS

52900-8727 FEES
52800-8750 COHSTRUCTION SOFTWARE
TOTAL 87-

88-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

52900-8800

529006-8810

52900-8810-1
52900-8810-2
52800-8810-3
52900-8810-4
52900-8820

52900-3820-1
52900-8820-2
52300-8820~3
52900-8820-4
52900-8830

52900-8830-1
52500-8830~2
52900-8830-3
52800-8830~4

CONSULTING & ENGINEERING
SH 3653 - ENVIROMENTAL

SH 365 - DESIGH

SH 365 - ACQUISITION
SH365-ROV

SH 365 - CONSTRICTION
IBTC - ENVIRCMENTRL

IBTC - DESIGN

IBCT - ACQUISITION

IBTC - ROW

IBTC - CONSTRUCTION

US 281/BSIF-ENVIRO

Us 281/8SIF - DESIGH

US 281/BSIF - ACQUISITION
Us 281/BSIF - ROW

US 2B1/BSIF - CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL BB-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

1

CF PHARR
rOR PERIOD ENDIMG:

=

2016
% OF YERR COMPLETED: 33.233
CURRENT MOMTH YEAR TO DATE YERR TQ DARTE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES EHCUMBRANCES BUDGET BRLBNCE USED

0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

0.00 .00 0.0¢ 0.00 G.co 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.GC
13,002.50 51,436.15 0.90 0.00 51,436.15) 0.0C
0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 .00 .00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 16,332.50 0.00 Q.00 16, 332.50) 4.00
13,002.50 97,768.65 .00 0.00 37,768.65) 0.00
262,762.40 588, 982.96 0.00 0.00 588, 582,96} 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40
343,092.89 408, 350.44 0.00 0.00 408, 350.44) G.00
0.00 26%9,398.83 0.00 0.00 263, 398.83) Q.00
1,410,000.00 2.884,213.06 0.G0 0.00 2,884,213.06) 0.00
Q.00 .00 .00 .00 c.00 0.00

0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30,266.83 19,248,558 0.00 0.00 1%,248,55) 0.00
G.00 26,795.00 4.00 0.00 2%,7%5.00) 0.00
B7,478.25 2,366,782.73) 0.00 0.00 2,366,782.73 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 G.CO

0.00 0.00 .00 .00 Q.00 0.00

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.G0 0.00

0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,028,670.14 1,028,670.14 0.00 .00 1,028,670.14) 0.00
3,182,270.51 2,86%1,876.25 .00 0.00 2,861,876.25) 0.00



5-10-2016 02:56 PN

13 -HCRMAR-JOND COMSTRUCTION

ACCOUNT HNC§ TITLE

86—

52900-8999-2 TRANSFERS OUT OF 213 VRF

TOTAL B9-

GENERRL

-
3
3
e
2

TQTAL HRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION

** TQTAL FUND EXPENSES *+

OF PHARR

EAFENSE REFORT FOK SERIOD ENDING:

APRIL 30TH,

2016

)

% QF YEAR COMPLETED: 33.33
CURRENT- HONTH YEAR TO DATE YEAR TC DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPEWSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BALANCE USED
.00 0.00 0.00 0.400 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.G0
3,175,2%%3.01 2,6859,644.%0 .00 0.0 ({ 2,959,644.90) 0.00
3,175,273.01 2,%59,644.90 0.00 D.0C { 2,959,644.30) 0.c0
3,175,273.01 2,95%,644.90 0.00 0.00 { 2,95%,644.90} 2.00



ltem 2D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 5/15/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 5/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: RESOLUTION 2016-79 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES ENGINEERING TO
PROVIDE PARCELS 5B, 36B AND 80 FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 To Provide Parcels 5B, 36B and
80 for State Highway 365 Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: XYes _ _No _ _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion To Approve Resolution 2016- 79 — Work Authorization
Number 4 To The Professional Service Agreement With Sames Enqgineering To Provide
Parcels 5B, 36B and 80 For The State Highway 365 Project.

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved _ None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved __X None

11. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA "

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC 7] surveying SAMES

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY

RESOLUTION 2016-79

Work Authorization # 4 Supplemental #

Approved Amendments:

Resolution No. Description Amount
2016-24 WA No. 1 Revised survey services for IBTC $2,935.00
2016-44 WA No. 2 Revised parcels for SH 365 Project $ 13,567.50
2016-58 WA No. 3 Modification to Parcel for SH 365 $ 13,085.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $0.00

Total Approved WA  $ 29,587.50

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental
2016-79 Provide Parcels 5B, 36B and 80 for SH 365 $ 5,085.00

Goal and Options:
SAMES is to provide parcels for 5B, 36B and 80 for the State Highway 365

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 5,085.00
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals g 34 672.50

Carlos Moreno, Land Acquisitior
Requested By:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORJTY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016- 79

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES
ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE PARCELS 5B, 36B, AND
80 FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT.

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24™" day of May 2016 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved by Resolution 2012-
04, which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 by Resolution 2012-04 the Authority also
authorized the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority authorized by Resolution 2013-41 the
use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to
the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride
Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, by Resolution 2013-53 the Technical
Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that HCRMA staff
be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff Associates, RODS
Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez
Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW
Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying pool for the
project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded by Resolution 2014-53
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt,
DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority and SAMES Inc. executed the
approved awarded Professional Service Agreement for the maximum payable amount of
$25,000.00; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-
24 Work Authorization Number | to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES,
Inc. to provide revised survey for the SH 365 Segment 1 & 2 Parcel 16 in the amount
of $2,935.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-44
Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to
provide revised parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365
Project in the amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for Work
Authorizations 1 and 2. The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and

WHERESAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Work Authorization
Number 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide
modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5 Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for State Highway 365 in the
amount of $13,085.00; and

WHERESAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work
Authorization Number 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering
to provide parcels 5B, 36B and 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of
$5,085.00;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if
fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional
Service Agreements for Surveying Services with SAMES, Inc., hereto attached as
Exhibit A.

Section3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Work Authorization
Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with Same
Engineering as approved.

kkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED ASTO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 26th day of
May, 2016, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Work Authorization Number 4
to
Professional Service Agreement
with
Sames Engineering
for
Surveying Services

for the
SH365



¢Contracte

Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA)(Authority)

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC
Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and

from the ValleyView Interchange to
FM 493

May 24, 2016

SAMES, Inc.




ATTACHMENT D-1

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and SAMES, Inc. (the Surveyor).

PART 1. The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and
the Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and
made a part of the Work Authorization.

PART Il. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is a total of $5,085.00 and the method of
payment is Lump Sum, as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART IIl. Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles 111 thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto
and shall terminate on June 30, 2016, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for International Bridge Trade
Corridor (IBTC) Segment 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview
Interchange to FM 493.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Samuel Maldonado, P.E., RPLS Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Principal Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 4
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit A—Page 1



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

Project Map.
ROW Map — ROW widths, other land, ownership, survey information.
Ownership information of adjacent tracts.
Intersecting ROW information, documentation, construction plans of existing utilities if available.
Construction plans of existing facilities if available.
Intended use of the survey and required form of deliverables, files required, etc.
Accuracy required and method of display.
Horizontal and vertical datum upon where the survey should be based (if varies from TxDOT).
Research on subject tracts/parcel ownership aerial photographs.
Title Reports for Parent \ Ownership Tracts within Project
Boundary survey, (data files) of Original Survey Lines Subdivision, and Parent Tracts within Project. Includes

found monumentation.

Work Authorization No. 4

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit A — Page 2



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

Work Authorization No. 4
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit B — Page 1



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

7.0 Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting

Preparation of maps, plats, legal descriptions and all documents for the Final ROW Acquisition and monumenting of final
Right of Way and Parcels.

Definitions and Concepts for use in this context and derived from the TxDOT and HCRMA Survey Manuals.

Parent Tracts are defined by contiguous ownership, i.e.:

... any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership.
... any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership
and not divided by a public way, separate ownership or platted as a subdivision.

... any tract of land comprised of contiguous lots in a platted subdivision under a single ownership.

Parcels are defined and created by ownership and unity of use and are the actual real properties, or tracts, to be
acquired by the HCRMA, whether through purchase, donation, or exchange.

... If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties has a unity of use, then two or more properties may be combined into
one parcel.

... If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties does not have unity of use, then each property is a separate parcel.

... If a Parent Tract has different and discrete land use areas, then each land use area must be partitioned into
separate parcels with a unique number. A Parcel, therefore, does not necessarily have a one-to-one correspondence
to the property lines of the parent tract.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and does NOT have common
underlying ownership then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a unique number.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying
ownership but does NOT have unity of use then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a
unique number.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying
ownership and DOES have unity of use then each property may be partitioned into ONE Parcel and sub-partitioned
into separate PARTS.

Work Authorization No. 4

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit B — Page 2



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

Limits for this service:

Parcel 5-B, 36-B, and 80

7.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Contact and Coordinate with HCRMA for...
e FINAL and APPROVED ROW FOOTPRINT prepared by HCRMA Design Engineers.
(See Attachment C.4 — Detailed Scope of Services for Boundary Survey).
Sames, . . . . Lo .
HCRMA Inc. 7.1.1 e Any other information or data completed on the project to this point, i.e., final
— approved schematic, Planimetric Map of Project in MicroStation compatible
format, Horizontal and Vertical projection, grid system and datum upon where the
survey should be based and all other data the HCRMA has on hand.
HCRMA _LSaIr:ces 7.1.2  |Deliver “Abstracts of Title” or “Title Reports” of Parent Tracts prepared by Title Co.
Sames, . . .
HCRMA Inc. 7.1.3  |Deliver HCRMA survey monument caps (if applicable)
Review of the HCRMA Survey Manuel and Right of Way requirements and discuss...
e Parcel creation and numbering Requirements.
The methodology of numbering ROW parcels must be correct and consistent to
HCRMA Sames, 714 avoid problems in the appraisal process or with record maintenance through the
Inc. o ROW information system. Communicate regularly with the HCRMA for uniformity
of Parcel creation methodology.
e ROW MAP Requirements.
e Parcel Plats and Parcel Descriptions Requirements.

7.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Monument the final project ROW lines...
Sames, 791 e Seta5/8” diameter x 24” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
Inc. o along the ROW lines at all corners, angle points, and points of curvature and
tangency.
Monument Parcel corners...
e Set5/8” diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
Sames, 799 along ROW lines
Inc. o e Set 1/2" diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an appropriate cap bearing
identification of the sub consultant Surveyor on interior corners (corners inside the
taking)
Verify that all planimetric features of existing topo and planimetrics within the staked
Sames, 793 parcel are current.
Inc. o e Exercise special care in observing both structure and aerial encroachments such as
overhead electric and telephone lines with cross-arms.

7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

Work Authorization No. 4
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the
IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493

Exhibit B — Page 3




EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

To be provided by:

Analyze, define and create final Parcels and Parcel numbering plan.

Sames, Inc. |7.3.1 . .
= e See Parcel creation definition above.

Sames, Inc. |7.3.2 |Update existing Planimetric map with any new or missing features or encroachments.

Prepare and Create ROW MAP including...

o Title Sheet
e Parcel Index Sheet
Sames, Inc. |7.3.3 e Control Sheet

o (BMs set as per Attachment C.8 — Detailed scope of Service for
Construction Staking will be the control on this sheet)
e Plan Sheets

Prepare and create PARCEL PLATS and DESCRIPTIONS
Sames, Inc. |7.3.4 Prepare survey plats and metes and bounds descriptions as per HCRMA
requirements for each Acquisition Parcel.

Work Authorization No. 4

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit B — Page 4




EXHIBITC
WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 4

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit C — Page 1



SAMES, Inc.
Work Authorization No. 4

EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA
2016

Task Description Start Date | End Date | Duration JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL
Modfications for SH 365 Parcel: 5-B 3-Mar-16 30-Apr-16 | 2 Months _
Coordination, Administration and Research 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks =
Field Work 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks )
Office Work/Delivery Preparations 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks )
Modfications for SH 365 Parcel: 36-B 3-Mar-16 | 30-Apr-16 [ 2 Months I
Coordination, Administration and Research 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks Y
Field Work 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks i
Office Work/Delivery Preparations 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks =)
Modfications for SH 365 Parcel: 80 3-Mar-16 [ 30-Apr-16 [ 2 Months e |
Coordination, Administration and Research 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks
Field Work 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 [ 2 Weeks %
Office Work/Delivery Preparations 3-Mar-16 | 18-Mar-16 | 2 Weeks =)

Page 1

Exhibit C - Work Schedule



EXHIBIT D
FEE SCHEDULE BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 4 to

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit D — Page 1



0010 1BTC\O1

Prime: SAMES, Inc.

Survey Services for the HCRMA
Work Authorization No. 4
Schedule Duration:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobil

EXHIBIT D - Fee Schedule
Fee Schedule/Budget for

Work Authorization No. 4
IBTC Surveying Services

y Authority (HCRMA)

LIMITS: From the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 (As-Assigned by the HCRMA)

Principal / Sr. ’ ’
SURVEY SERVICES Project Surveyor | Senior Survey Survey 1-Person Survey | 2-Person Survey | 3.Person Survey | 4-Person Survey Total Task
DESCRIPTION Manager / Senior (RPLS) Tech / SIT Technician CADD Operator | Clerical / Admin. Abstractor Crew Crew rew Crew Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
survey Manager
PARCEL Modifications for the following:
Parcel: 5-B
Coordination, Admin, Research and Abstracting [ 2 1 4 s 360.00
Field Work T 2 7 2 9 s 920.00
Office Work/ Deliverv Preparation 2 1 3 s 180.00
Parcel: 36-8
Coordination, Admin, Research and Abstracting 2 2 1 1 5 s 475.00
Field Work 4 F3 6 s 560.00
Office Work/ Delivery Preparation 05 T 1 Z T 8 s 635.00
Parcel: 80
Coordination, Admin, Research and Abstracting [ 05 2 3 1 7 s 675.00
Field Work 7 ) ] s 820.00
Office Work/ Deliverv Preparation 05 1 a 1 7 s 460.00
Subtotal 15 3 8 19 12 5 ) 0 8 0 ) 565 s 5,085.00
Total Manhours by Classi
Contract Hourly Rate by s 200.00 150.00 | $ 10500 | $ 75.00 | $ 65.00 | 50.00 | $ 65.00 | 80.00 | $ 13000 | $ 168.00 | $ 198.00
Total Fee by Classification s 150.00 | $ 22500 | $ 42000 | 5 71250 | $ 390.00 | 5 12500 | $ - Is - Is 520.00 2,542.50
CHECK (MHRs):
% Utilization by Over 6 months 0.07% 0.14% 0.39% 0.92% 0.58% 0.24% 0.00% 0.00% 0.39% 28
% of Total Labor Hours 265% 531% 14.16% 33.63% 21.24% 8.85% 0.00% 0.00% 14.16% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 5.90% 8.85% 16.52% 28.02% 15.34% 4.92% 0.00% 0.00% 20.45% 100.00% s 2,542.50
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST s 5,085.00
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit ‘Amount Total
Mileage s 056 Mile o[s s -
Photocopies s 0.10 Sheet o[s s -
Prints s 200 Sheet o[s s -
Deed/Copies s 1.00 Sheet o[s s -
Cerified Deed Copies s 200 Sheet o[s s -
Mylar (11x17) s 3.00 Sheet o[s s -
Mylar (22x34) s 6.00 Sheet o[s s -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES s - s -
SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) DBE Participation
0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary
TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE TANTS) s -
GRAND TOTAL s 5,085.00
tract Admin\0010 No. 1105 Exhibit n

Exhibit D
5/3/2016



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract
that does not include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work
authorization. Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are

used, indicate with “N/A” on this line:
work authorization.

and attach with the work authorization or supplemental

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 0.0% Prime Provider__ SAMES, Inc.
Work Authorization (WA _ 4 WA Amount: $5,085.00 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:

Description of Work

(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if

Dollar Amount
(For each category of work or task

Provider Name: SAMES, Inc.
Address: 200 S. Cage Blvd., Ste. A Pharr, TX 78577
VID Number: 12629412888

Name:

necessary.) description shown.)
Survey $5,085.00

FC $0

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Samuel Maldonado

(Please Print)

PH: (956) 780-7880; FX: (956) 780 -8883 Title: Principal
Email: sam@samengineering-surveying.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name:
Subprovider Name: e
VID Number: (F?Iea.se Print)
Address: Title:
PH: (XXX) XXX-XXXX; FX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX
Email: Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name:
Subprovider Name: e
VID Number: (Fflea.se Print)
Address: Title:
PH: FX:
Email: Signature Date




ltem 2E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/16/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016-80 — APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH LAW OFFICES OF ESCOBEDO &
CARDENAS, LLP AND LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD CANTU TO PROVIDE ADMINISTRATIVE
LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of contract amendment with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas
and Law Office of Richard Cantu to provide Administrative Legal Services to the HCRMA.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2016-80 — Approval Amendment to
the Professional Service Agreement with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP and
Law Office of Richard Cantu to provide administrative Legal services for the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved __ None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X__None
11. Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

S>¢ HCRMA

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: May 16, 2016

Re: Resolution 2016-80 - Approval of Amendment to the Professional Service

Agreement with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP and Law Office of
Richard Cantu to provide Administrative Legal Services for the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority

Backaround
On April 23, 2014, the HCRMA approved a contract for legal services with the Law Office of Daniel Rios

and Bracewell & Giuliani. On April 28, 2015, Mr. Dan Rios, Law Office of Daniel Rios, who served as
the Administrative Law Counsel, resigned as Board Attorney.

On March 22, 2016, the HCRMA approved a contract with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP
and Law Office of Richard Cantu to provide legal services for Eminent Domain Proceeding to the
HCRMA.

Goal

In order for the Authority to conduct business, general counsel legal services are required from time to
time. Staff has negotiated a fee (see attached contract amendment) with Law Offices of Escobedo &
Cardenas, LLP and Law Offices of Richard Cantu to serve as Administrative Law Counsel. The term of
the agreement is three (3) years with option of two one (1) year terms.

Options
The Board of Directors may opt to not approve the contract amendment.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2016-80 - Approval of Amendment to the
Professional Service Agreement with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP and Law Office
of Richard Cantu to provide Administrative Legal Services for the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016 - 80

APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH LAW OFFICES OF ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS,
LLP AND LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD CANTU TO PROVIDE
ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24" day of May, 2016 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, the Authority requires general legal counsel services to conduct day
to day business and provide legal advice to the Board of Directors and staff; and

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, the Authority entered into a Professional Service
Agreement with the Law Office of Daniel G. Rios, PC and Bracewell & Giuliani, for
Legal Services; and

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2015, Dan Rios, Law Office of Daniel Rios resigned as
Counsel for the Authority; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority entered into a Professional Service
Agreement with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP and Law Offices of Richard
Cantu to provide legal services for Eminent Domain Proceedings; and

WHEREAS, Authority staff has negotiated an Amendment to the Professional
Service Agreement with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP and Law Office of
Richard Cantu to additionally serve as Administrative Law Counsel;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.



Section 2. The Board approves the Amendment to the Professional Service
Agreement with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP and Law Office of Richard
Cantu, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Professional
Service Agreement for Administrative Legal Services with Law Offices of Escobedo &
Cardenas, LLP and Law Office of Richard Cantu.

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 24" day of
May, 2016, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

AMENDMENT 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
FOR
LEGAL SERVICES
WITH
LAW OFFICES OF ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP
AND
LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD CANTU



AMENDMENT 1
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This is the first amendment (“AMENDMENT”) to that certain Professional Services Agreement
(“AGREEMENT”) entered into by and between the HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, a
political subdivision of the State of Texas (“RMA”) and the LAW OFFICES OF ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP
(“ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS”) and the LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD CANTU (Sometimes referred to herein as
the “FIRMS), pursuant to the RMA’s authority under the Texas Transportation Code, Chapter 370.

Section 1. This AMENDMENT adds a new Section 2.05 to the AGREEMENT as follows:

2.015 ADMINISTRATIVE LAW. ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS and LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD CANTU agree to
serve as Administrative Law Counsel to the RMA for purposes of providing counsel related to the Texas
Open Meetings Act and meeting governance issues. In this capacity, upon request from the RMA, the
Firms will send one gualified attorney to RMA meetings of the Board of Directors and committees. The
qualified attorney will be seated as General Counsel to the RMA during the meeting and will provide
advice and guidance to the Board of Directors or RMA committee members in that setting.

Section 2. This AMENDMENT adds additional rates to Exhibit A to the AGREEMENT as follows:

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNSEL HOURLY RATES

Attorney Rate
Louis M. Cardenas $150 per hour for legal services
Richard Cantu $150 per hour for legal services

This AMENDMENT is executed in duplicate originals, each of which shall have the full force and effect
of an original, this day of May, 2016.

ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, L.L.P. HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

By: By:
Luis M. Cardenas Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD CANTU

By:
Richard Cantu



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3A



10.

11.

12.

HIDAL NTY REGIONAL MOBILITY ATHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDAITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 5/18/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 5/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

Agenda ltem: Resolution 2016-43 — Approval of Service Agreement with Chemical Response &
Remediation Contractors, Inc. for hazardous material emergency and rapid response for the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes _ No

Resolution 2016-43 — Approval of Service Agreement with Chemical Response & Remediation
Contractors, Inc. for hazardous material emergency and rapid response for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes __No __NA

Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2016-43 — Approval of Service Agreement with Chemical
Response & Remediation Contractors. Inc. for hazardous material emergency and rapid
response for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Program Manager’'s Recommendation: X Approved _  Disapproved None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation:_____Approved __ Disapproved X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation:  __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation:_____ Approved ___ Disapproved _X None
Construction Engineer's Recommendation: X __Approved ___Disapproved __None

Executive Director's Recommendation: X_Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
HCRMA, Executive Director

From: Ramon Navarro IV, P.E., C.F.M.
HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer

Date: May 17,2016
Re: SERVICE AGREEMENT for HAZARDOUS MATERIAL EMERGENCY AND
RAPID RESPONSE for the HCRMA

We are proposing to implement policy addressing immediate on-site, traffic incident
management within our construction project limits. This would entail procedures for addressing
an accident involving a transport of hazardous cargo or even a regular vehicle accident with a
leaking gas tank or any cargo spill of 25 gallons or more. HCRMA Field Operatives should be
or will be certified in fundamental procedures of being first responders (scanning scene,
contacting 911 / local authorities, securing site, identifying spills, rendering aid, and acting on
immediate remediation); however, containment, handling, transporting and cleaning site
requires specialty experts. In our immediate area, there is only one certified party for clean-up
remediation, Chemical Response and Remediation Contractors, Inc. [CRRC]. We would like to
place agency on standby. HCRMA shall investigate incident involving damage to highway
property to identify the responsible party. If HCRMA has a reasonable claim and if the
responsible party can be identified, HCRMA will seek reimbursement from such party and/or
the insurance company of the responsible party.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please contact me for
additional collaboration.



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA "

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Project: Systemwide

Surveying

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2016-43

Work Authorization # Supplemental #

Amount  $ 1,000.00

Approved Amendments:
Resolution No. Description Amount

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 0.00

Total Approved WA  $0.00

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental
2016-43 $1,000.00

Goal and Options:

Approve Service Agreement with Chemical Response & Remediation Contractors, Inc. for hazardous
material emergency and rapid response for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 1,000.00
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 1 000.00

Ramon Navarro, Construction E
Requested By:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016-43

APPROVAL OF SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH CHEMICAL
RESPONSE AND REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS, INC.
FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL EMERGENCY ANSD
RAPID RESPONSE FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION s adopted this 24" day of May 2016, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board™), is aregional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act™);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues inand
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016 the Authority Approved Resolution 2016-43, which
Authorizes the Authority to enter service agreement with Chemical Response and Remediation
Contractors, Inc. [CRRC] for hazardous material emergency and rapid response for the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORJTY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2.  The Board hereby approves service agreement with Chemical Response and
Remediation Contractors, Inc. [CRRC] for hazardous material emergency
and rapid response for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for
a $1,000.00 mobilization fee per incident.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the service agreement
with Chemical Response and Remediation Contractors, Inc. [CRRC].

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 24" day of May 2016, at

which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH
CHEMICAL RESPONSE
AND REMEDIATION
CONTRACTORS, INC.
FOR HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL
EMERGENCY ANSD
RAPID RESPONSE FOR
THE HIDALGO
COUNTY EGIONAL
MOBILITY
AUTHORITY



THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

CRRC RESPONSE READINESS AGREEMENT

I
AGREEMENT

The parties to this Response Readiness Agreement (RRA) are Chemical Response &
Remediation Contractors, Inc. (CRRC), a Texas corporation with its principal place of business located
in Harlingen, Texas and Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) hereinafter referred to as
CLIENT. Both parties are acting by and through their duly authorized representatives in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas in the execution of this RRA. This RRA is made and entered into on
the date hereinafter set forth preceding the signatures of the parties and the parties mutually agree as
follows:

II
PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT

2.1 CRRC is a company experienced in Emergency/Rapid Response Services described below
and possesses and maintains all licenses, certifications, training, and other requirements of local, state
and federal government for the services it provides, including all necessary permits. CRRC is
responsible for the safety of its employees and subcontractors. In performance of the
Emergency/Rapid Response Services, CRRC shall, as a minimum, satisfy all federal, state and local
regulations, ordinances, rules, etc. regarding health and safety.

2.2 During the term of this RRA, CRRC agrees to furnish Emergency/Rapid Response
Services (defined as: control and containment measures to mitigate a hazardous and/or biological
material release) and Equipment to handle "hazardous and/or biological material incidents" (defined as
control and containment equipment necessary to stop or prevent the release of hazardous and/or
biological materials). In performing its obligations pursuant to this RRA, CRRC agrees to respond
promptly to all calls referred to CRRC by agents or representatives of CLIENT who may identify the
need for Emergency/Rapid Response Services that CRRC undertakes to provide in accordance with this
RRA.

2.3 CLIENT has no obiligation for compensating CRRC for any Emergency/Rapid Response
Services or Equipment CRRC provides in response to calls CLENT or its agents or representatives make
for such services. CRRC will seek payment directly and only from the responsible party (the owner or
operator of the facility or equipment from which a spill emanates or any other person who causes,
suffers, allows, or permits a spill or discharge).

2.4 CRRC agrees to maintain at its sole expense, as a minimum, the following levels of
insurance: workers’ compensation and employer’s liability: $1 million; comprehensive liability: $1
million; and comprehensive automobile liability: $ 1 million.

2.5 It is expressly agreed to and understood that CRRC assumes all responsibility for any
injury or damage suffered by any person or property resulting from performance under this RRA
including any damage or injury cause or contributed to by reason of the use operation of any
equipment or tangible property of CRRC. CRRC AGREES TO INDEMNIFY CLIENT FOR ANY AMOUNT

CRRC RESPONSE READINESS AGREEMENT (05/16/16) Page 1 of 3



SPENT BY CLIENT IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF
CRRC'S PROVISION OF EMERGENCY/RAPID RESPONSE SERVICES OR USE OF EQUIPMENT,
INCLUDING ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY NECESSAY
IN PREPARING AND PRESENTING A DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR
WHICH THE CLIENT IS HELD RESPONSIBLE BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION.

2.6 CRRC will act as an independent contractor for all purposes, Nothing in this RRA creates
any employer-employee relationship, joint venture or partnership between the parties.

III
TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this RRA shall be for a period of one (1) year, beginning on the date of execution
by the parties and shall automatically renew annually on the anniversary date of execution unless
otherwise terminated under the terms of Section IV.

vV
TERMINATION

4.1  This RRA may be terminated by either party upon sixty (60) days written notice of intent
to terminate, except in the event either party shall fail to keep, observe, or perform any provision of
this RRA and such default shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days, then the non-breaching part
shall be entitled to terminate this RRA immediately.

4.2 If either party does not intend to renew this RRA on the anniversary date of this
Agreement, that party shall provide the other party with written notice of its intent to terminate by
United States Mail, return receipt requested, not less than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the
term of this RRA. In the event CLIENT fails to notify CRRC of its intention not to renew this RRA, CRRC
may assume that CLIENT will renew this RRA upon the same terms and conditions as presently stated
in this RRA.

v
COMPENSATION

CLIENT agrees to pay CRRC a minimal $1,000 mobilization fee per incident unless this RRA is
terminated according to Section IV,

\"!
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 CRRC shall provide a written report summarizing the Emergency/Rapid Response
Services rendered in response to CLIENT requests on an annual basis within thirty (30) days of the
close of the calendar year.

6.2 CRRC will provide a discount equal to the standard mobilization/demobilization fee for
each Emergency/Rapid Response Service provided in response to a the CLIENT request.

6.3 CRRC will provide CLIENT a 25% discount from the standard rates for any CRRC
training.

CRRC RESPONSE READINESS AGREEMENT (05/16/16) Page 2 of 3



VII
MISCELLANEOUS

7.1 In the event that either party shall be prevented from completing performance of its
respective obligations hereunder by an act of God, an act of terrorism, or any other occurrence
whatsoever which is beyond the control of the parties hereto, the affected party shall be excused from
any further performance of its obligations hereunder for the period of such occurrence.

7.2 This RRA shall be governed by and constructed and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas and venue for enforcement shall by Hidalgo County.

73 By entering into this RRA, CLIENT does not waive sovereign immunity defenses or any
other limitation of liability.

VIII
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This RRA and attached CRRC Schedule of Rates shall comprise the entire agreement between
the parties and any amendment thereto shall be enforceable only after being reduced to writing and
annexed hereto and mutually executed by the parties hereof.

Executed in duplicate by the agents for the parties below, both of whom are duly authorized to

represent and bind their party to the terms and conditions of this RRA as set forth herein above, and
on any annexations thereto, on the __16th , day of _May , 2016.

CLIENT CRRC M
By: By: M / ]

Signature Signature
Name: Pilar Rodrigues, P.E. Name: David A. Hanawa

Print Name Print Name
Title: Executive Director Title: President
Hidalgo County Regional Maobility Authority Chemical Response & Remediation Contractors, Inc.
PO Box 1766 P.O. Box 2686
Pharr, TX 78577 Harlingen, TX 78551
(956) 402-4762 (0) (956) 365-4252 (0)

(956) 365-4412 (F)

24 Hour: (956) 960-8826 (C) (866) 4ER-CRRC or (866) 437-2772

CRRC RESPONSE READINESS AGREEMENT (05/16/16) Page 3 of 3



CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

ENVIRONMENTAL/EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES

Time and Materials Rate Schedule Effective January 1, 2016

L. LABOR

Operations, Technical, and Administrative Personnel Rates

These rates apply to personnel performing labor in support of the contract work (whether performed on or off site). Rates stated below are per
person, per hour, per day.

Classification Hourly Rates
Remediation = Emergency
Response

L001 | Accountant, Project $45.00 $55.00
L002 | Clerical/Secretarial/Resource, Project - Invoicing $25.00 $35.00
L003 | Coordinator, Waste Management $60.00 $70.00
L004 | Draftsman $42.00 $60.00
L005 | Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) $65.00 $75.00
LO06 | Engineer $100.00 $125.00
LO07 | Foreman, Project $55.00 $65.00
L008 | Geologist/Hydrologist/Biologist/Chemist $85.00 $115.00
L009 | Hygienist, Certified Industrial $125.00 $145.00
L010 | Laborer $35.00 $40.00
LO11 | Manager, Project/Operations $70.00 $85.00
L012 | Mechanic $45.00 $55.00
L013 | Officer, Site Safety $65.00 $75.00
L014 | Operator (Equipment) $45.00 $65.00
L015 | Rescue Supervisor $55.00 $65.00
L016 | Rescue Technician $40.00 $50.00
L017 | Specialist, Reactive/Explosive/Cylinder $150.00 $150.00
L018 | Specialist, Waste Management $65.00 $75.00
L019 | Specialist/Consultants/Others as requested TBA TBA

L020 | Supervisor, Project $65.00 $75.00
L021 | Technician, Hazardous Materials $50.00 $55.00
L022 | Welder Class | $45.00 $60.00
L023 | Project Incident Report $150.00 $150.00

Section |. Notes

1.

6

Mobilization - CRRC personnel will be billed to the contract for the time required to mobilize, service, repair and restock all
vehicles and equipment used in the performance of the contract. A $500 mob/demob equipment fee will apply to Customers not
under a current CRRC ER agreement.

Standard Hours - All labor rates are for “Standard Hours”. For purposes of this Rate Schedule “Standard Hours” is defined as the
first forty (40) hours worked by the employee on this project during any calendar week between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00
p.m., Monday through Friday, exclusive of Chemical Response & Remediation Contractors (hereafter referred to as CRRC)
Holidays. A calendar week is Monday through Sunday.

Non-Standard Hours - For purposes of this Rate Schedule “Non-Standard Hours” is defined as: (i) all hours worked before 8:00
a.m. and/or after 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday; (ii) all hours worked on this project between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday
through Friday which are also in excess of either eight (8) hours worked in any calendar day or forty (40) hours worked in any
calendar week; and (iii) all hours worked on Saturdays and/or Sundays. Non-Standard Hours will be billed at 1% times the normal
billing rate.

Holiday Hours - The rates for labor performed on CRRC Holidays will be 2 times the billing rates scheduled in Section I. above.
CRRC'’s Holidays include Thanksgiving Day, the day after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve Day, Christmas Day, New Years Day,
Easter Sunday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, and Labor Day. If any work performed is subject to a collective bargaining
agreement or is performed by union employees, CRRC shall include any additional holidays provided for in the applicable
collective bargaining agreement.

Expert Testimony - In the event any personnel scheduled above are engaged to provide expert testimony in any court or
administrative proceeding the rate for such person while testifying either at a deposition or hearing shall be two (2) times the hourly
rate scheduled above.

Travel Time - Travel time for personnel shall be billed at the corresponding rate stated above.

CRRC Rate

Schedule (01/01/15) Page 1 of 9




CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

Il EQUIPMENT

A. Vehicles and Trailers
Description Daily Rates
Remediation ER
V001 | Light Truck/Sedan $65.00 $80.00
V002 | Trailer, Dump, 6 cubic yard, lift-bed $135.00 $150.00
V003 | Trailer, Equipment 20’ $175.00 $250.00
V004 | Trailer, Emergency Response 20’ $200.00 $275.00
V005 | Trailer, Emergency Response 28’ $250.00 $325.00
V006 | Truck, 1 Ton Crew Cab, Emergency Response $95.00 $125.00
V007 | Truck, 1 Ton Crew Cab, ER with lift gate $115.00 $140.00
V008 | Truck, 3/4 Ton Super Cab, 4x4, Emergency Response $120.00 $145.00
V009 | Truck, 1 Ton Crew Cab, 4x4, Emergency Response $130.00 $155.00
V010 | Truck, Supervisor w/Library $115.00 $150.00
V036: Note: All units listed above (section Il. A.) will be charged at $0.50 per mile.

Description Daily Rate
V011 | ATV, 4 Wheel $250.00 + fuel
V012 | Hydroblaster 10,000 PSI 40 GPM (Cold/Heated) Cost + 20%
V013 | Light Plant, 4000 Watt (Trailer Mounted) $195.00
V014 | Pressure Washers - 5,000 PSI or less (Cold — Requires Water Supply) $100.00
V015 | Pressure Washers - 5,000 PSI or less (Heated — Trailer Mounted) $250.00
V016 | Trailer, Utility, 16 ft. $100.00
V017 | Trailer, Utility, 20 ft. $150.00
V018 | Trailer, Water $100.00
V019 | Truck, Bobtail with Lift Gate $390.00
V020 | Truck, Bobtail with Lift Gate, Mileage $0.50 per mile
V021 | Vacuum Truck Cost + 20%

NOTE: For purposes of computing rental charges, the term “calendar day” denotes a 24-hour period of time beginning at 00:00 hours and ending at
23:59 hours. The rental period begins when an item of equipment is first made available for use on the Work Site and continues until such equipment
is returned to CRRC for use on other projects or is returned to a third party supplier. Hourly rates are portal to portal.

B. Heavy Equipment (Delivery and fuel extra, Equipment may be subject to rental cost +20%)
Description Daily Rate

V022 | Bobcat (multi-implement) $200.00
V023 | Backhoe $350.00/$500.00
V024 | Excavator (Cat 215 or equivalent) Cost + 20%
V025 | Rubber Tire Loader (Cat 936 or equivalent) Cost + 20%
V026 | Track Loader (Cat 955 or equivalent) Cost + 20%
V027 | Dozer (CAT D4H or equivalent) Cost + 20%
V028 | Dozer (CAT D6 or equivalent) Cost + 20%
V029 | Dump Truck (14 CY) $275.00

- Dump Truck (6 CY), Mileage $.60 per mile
V030
V031 | Forklift (5,000 Ib) Cost + 20%
V032 | Tiller (gasoline/hand operated) $70.00
V033 | Tractor, 40-60 HP $210.00
V034
V035 | 16’ Flat Bottom w/25 HP Outboard Motor $150.00

CRRC Rate Schedule (01/01/15) Page 2 of 9



CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

C. Pumps and Accessories

Description Daily Rate

Compressors:
P001 | Air (10-40 CFM) $100.00 + Fuel
P002 | Air (185 CFM), delivery and fuel extra $150.00 + Fuel

Hoses:
P003 | Air Hose $.20 / foot
P004 | Composite Chemical Transfer Hose (2”) $4.00 / foot
P005 | Discharge / Suction, General Purpose (1) $0.30 / foot
P006 | Discharge / Suction, General Purpose (2”) $0.45 / foot
P007 | Discharge / Suction, General Purpose (3”) $0.70 / foot
P008 | Discharge / Suction, General Purpose (4”) $0.75 / foot
P009 | Discharge / Suction, General Purpose (6”) $0.85 / foot
P010 | Monel Hose $40.00 / foot
P011 | Stainless Steel Transfer Hose (27) $5.00 / foot
P012 | Teflon, Rubber Jacketed (2”) $30.00 / foot
P013 | Teflon, Stainless Steel Wrapped (2”) $35.00 / foot

Pumps:
P014 | Centrifugal — Stainless Steel (2”) $250.00 + rebuild
P015 | Double Diaphragm — Aluminum (2”) $150.00 + rebuild
P016 | Double Diaphragm — Composite/stainless steel (2”) $265.00 + rebuild
P017 | Double Diaphragm - Stainless Steel/Composite (1”) $150.00 + rebuild
P018 | Drum Pump, Chemical Resistant $75.00 + rebuild
P019 | Fitting Charge for Transfers $200.00 per transfer
P020 | Submersible (27) $300.00 + rebuild
P021 | Trash (27) $75.00 + rebuild
P022 | Trash (3") $100.00 + rebuild
P023 | Trash (6”) $200.00 + rebuild
P024 | Skimmer $550/Daily

E. Sampling / Monitoring Equipment
Description Daily Rate
(unless otherwise noted)
H001 | Anemometer $45.00
HO002 | Area/Personal Air Monitors $45.00
HOO03 | Area/Personal Monitors Sampling Cassettes (for above monitors) $3.00 each
HO004 | Bomb sampler, stainless steel $70.00
HOO05 | Chlorinated hydrocarbon screening kit (liquids) $24.00 per test
HO006 | Combustible Gas/Oxygen Meter $50.00
HOO07 | Combustible/Oxygen Multiple Gas Meter $125.00
HO008 | Combustible/Oxygen Multiple Gas Meter W/ PID $150.00
H009 | Conductivity Meter $30.00
HO10 | Direct Push Probe $11.00 per foot
HO11 | Direct Push Probe equipment mobilization Priced per Project
HO012 | Draeger / Sensidyne Pump (detector tubes additional) $30.00
HO013 | Draeger/Sensidyne Tubes, Detector (for above pumps) $10.00 each
HO014 | Drum sampler, poly disposable 42” $12.00 each
HO015 | Drum thief (poly or glass) $6.50 each
HO016 | EPA sampling Kit, solid materials $32.00
HO017 | Ground Penetrating Radar Unit $500.00
HO018 | Hand Auger sampling Kit (stainless steel) $110.00
H019 | Haz-Cat Analysis $45.00 / test
H020 | Hydrocarbon Field Test Kit $15.00 / test
HO21 | Infrared laser sighted Thermometer (-25° — 750° F) $45.00
CRRC Rate Schedule (01/01/15) Page 3 of 9



CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

H022 | Interface Probe $100.00
HO023 | Mercury Vapor Meter (Jerome) $250.00
HO024 | Noise Dosimeter $100.00
HO025 | PCB Wipe Sample 1 oz. and container $1.50 each
H026 | PCB, oil test (20-500 PPM), field test $26.50 per test
HO027 | PCB, soil screening, field test $44.50 per test
H028 | pH Meter $25.00
H029 | pH Paper/sticks $18.00 box
HO030 | Photo-ionization Detector (PID) $100.00
HO031 | Portable Gas Chromatograph / Mass Spectrometer $1500.00
HO032 | PUF High Volume Organic Toxic Sampler $125.00
HO033 | Pump, Drum Siphon (disposable) $31.00
HO034 | PVC drum core sampler $56.00 each
HO035 | Sample Scoops Plastic $2.00 each
HO036 | Tank sampler, poly 7’ disposable $16.00 each
HO037 | Tedlar Bags (9"x9” valve operated) $40.00 each
HO038 | Tubes, Coliwasa (130 ml — 460 ml drum) $21.00 each
HO039 | Unknown chemical classifier strips $24.50 per strip
HO040 | Water Level Indicator $50.00
HO041 | Water Quality Logger $350.00
F. Specialty and small equipment

Description Daily Rate
E001 | Blower, Gas Powered $33.00
E002 | Broom, Corn $10.00
E003 | Broom, Street $21.00
E004 | Brush, Decon $9.00 each
E005 | Chainsaw $60.00
E006 | Chlorine Kit (A, B or C) $250.00 + repairs
EQ07 | Computer w/ Printer, Portable (per day) $60.00
EQ08 | Copier (per day) $50.00 + supplies
E009 | Cutter, Brush $75.00
EO010 | Drum deheader, non-sparking $65.00
EO011 | Drum deheader, standard manual $25.00
E012 | Drum Dolly $35.00
E013 | Drum Lifter (scissors) $35.00
E014 | Drum pump, hand-operated, disposable $23.50 each
E015 | Drum Sling $35.00 each
E016 | Fax, Portable $30.00 + supplies
EO017 | Generator, 6 Kilowatt or less $110.00
EO018 | GPS Unit $25.00
E019 | Heater, Propane $50.00
E020 | Lights, Explosion Proof (Drop) $40.00
E021 | Lights, Quartz Demolition $35.00
E022 | Mercury check swabs (mdl of 10-20 PPM) $12.00 / test
E023 | Mercury Indicator (powder) $52.00 each
EO024 | Mercury indicator-black light $32.00
E025 | Mercury Spill Control Station-portable $100.00 each
E026 | Phone, Mobile $45.00
EQ027 | Photographs (Camera, Digital) $30.00
E028 | Pump Sprayer (Hudson) $30.00
E029 | Putty, Repair (2 part epoxy) $8.50/per stick
E030 | Radio, Hand Held $25.00
EQ031 | Repair kit, patch, drum/tank $100.00 per project
E032 | Repair kit, Zip Patch™, drum $65.00 per drum
E033 | Roll Off Box (per day) Cost + 20%

CRRC Rate Schedule (01/01/15)

Page 4 of 9




CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

E034 | Roll Off Box Delivery (per hour) Cost + 20%
EO035 | Rope, 1/4" nylon $0.30 / foot
E036 | Rope, 1/4" poly $0.25 / foot
E037 | Rope, 3/4" poly $0.65 / foot
EQ038 | Safety Fence/Construction Fence (per roll) $80.00 each
E039 | Saw, Multi-Purpose 12" $52.00 + blades
EQ040 | Shrink Wrap/Stretch Film $30.00 / roll
E041 | Silt Fence, 100’ roll $54.00 each
EQ42 | Tape, Barrier “Caution” $36.75 / roll
E043 | Tape, Duct $6.00 / roll
E044 | Tool Kit (wrenches, hammers, sockets, ratchets, etc.) $75.00 per day
E045 | Tool Kit, Non Sparking $150.00
E046 | Tools, Hand (Shovels, rakes, pick axes, etc.) $15.00 each
E047 | Tools, Pneumatic (various) $100.00
E048 | Tools, waste consolidation/ packaging $25.00
E049 | Traffic Cones $5.00 each
EO050 | Vacuum Box Cost + 20%
E051 | Vacuum, HEPA $80.00
EQ052 | Vacuum, Industrial, wet/dry $55.00
E053 | Vacuum, Mercury $175.00 + rebuild
E054 | Weedeater $50.00
E055 | Wheelbarrow $20.00
E056 | Air Wash Machine with HEPA filter $100.00
EQ057 | Air Wash Machine UV with HEPA filter $200.00
E058 | Diamond Coring Rig (per core 2°/4") $200/$250

Section Il Notes

The following notes apply to the extent they do not conflict with any of the Notes following Section Il.A. or 11.B. above.

1.

The rates scheduled above apply to equipment utilized by CRRC in the performance of the work. Rental shall be charged for all
hours the equipment is in the possession of CRRC employees performing work at the work site, whether or not such equipment is
in constant use.

For those items of equipment for which rental is expressed as a day rate, the day rental rate shall apply to each 24-hour period
during which the equipment is in possession of CRRC employees performing work, regardless of the number of shifts on which
such equipment is utilized during such 24-hour period. The minimum rental period for daily equipment is one (1) eight (8) hour day.

The rates stated in sections Il. A through G above shall be applied to all items of equipment on the schedules which are utilized in
the performance of the work, whether supplied from CRRC inventory, specially purchased by CRRC for performance of the work,
procured from a CRRC affiliate, or rented by CRRC from a non-affiliated entity.

The charges for equipment operation in Section Il. A through G is not included in these rates and will be charged using the
appropriate labor category in Section |. The rates in Section Il. Do not include pick-up, delivery, fuel, oil and grease, tarps, and/or
demurrage and will be charged at cost plus twenty percent (20%) CRRC’s mark-up on such costs unless otherwise indicated.

During the course of performance of the work, CRRC may add additional equipment items to the schedules above at rates to be
determined by CRRC and approved by Customer.

In the event any equipment is damaged (minor) by conditions at the work site, CRRC will charge the cost of repairs plus twenty
percent (20%). In the event any equipment is damaged beyond reasonable repair by conditions at the work site, CRRC shall be
entitled, at its option, in lieu of rental, to charge the replacement cost of such item plus twenty percent (20%).

Decontamination charges for hose, boom, etc. will be charged according to the applicable labor and equipment rate contained in
this schedule.

Rebuild fees will be charged when the pump is damaged during operation. Repair parts and labor may be charged in lieu of
rebuild fees when minor damage occurs and for decontamination activities.

CRRC Rate Schedule (01/01/15) Page 5 of 9



CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

M. PERSONAL PROTECTIVE CLOTHING AND EQUIPMENT

A. Protective Clothing and Respiratory Items
Description Unit Rate

Boots:
WO001 | Chemical (Bata) Boot $24.00
WO002 | Latex - XL Overshoe $6.00
WO003 | Rubber S/T Boot $25.00
WO004 | Saranex Overshoe $4.00

Breathing Cartridge (MSA):
WO005 | GME P-100 (Super OV w/HEPA) $32.50 pair
WO006 | Mersorb P-100 (Mercury w/ HEPA) $40.00 pair

Gloves:
WO007 | 4H or Silver Shield equivalent $12.00
WO008 | Brown Jersey Cotton $2.50
WO009 | Butyl Rubber (117) $52.00
WO010 | Latex (Liners) $1.00
W011 | Leather $12.00
WO012 | Neoprene $12.50
WO013 | Nitrile $4.25
WO014 | Petroflex $6.00
WO015 | Viton (117) $140.90

Suits:
WO016 | Chem-Tape™, chemical resistant PPE security tape $30.00 per roll
W017 | Complete Turnout/Bunker Gear $100.00 + cleaning
WO018 | CPF1 (with feet), Level C $22.00
WO019 | CPF2 (with feet), Level C $35.00
W020 | CPF3 (with feet), Level C $80.00
W021 | CPF4 (encapsulated), Level B $250.00
W022 | Minimum Personal Protective Equipment, Level D $10.00 / day
W023 | Orange Safety Vests $7.50 each
W024 | Rain Suit $30.00
W025 | Responder (encapsulated), Level A $900.00
W026 | Splash (PVC 500) $10.00
WO027 | Tyvek $10.00

C. Safety equipment
Description Daily Rate
S001 | Breathing Air Line (50’ section) $15.00
S002 | Breathing Air Refills $15.00 each
S003 | Confined Space Equipment (1 Tripod/Winch, 4 Harnesses and lifelines) $275.00
S004 | Dust Mask $1.00
S005 | Escape Pack (5 Minute) $30.00
S006 | Goggles / Face Shield $8.00
S007 | Hard Hats (Replacement) $20.00
S008 | Respirator (Full-face) $35.00
S009 | Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) $75.00
S010 | Snake Leggings $20.00
S011 | Supplied Air System (Manifold, Regulator, Alarm, and four Cylinders of Air) $250.00
S012 | Eye Wash Station $40.00
CRRC Rate Schedule (01/01/15) Page 6 of 9



CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

IV. MATERIALS

Description Rate

A. Absorbents / Granular Material
MO001 | Soft Boom, 8" x 10' (4 per bale) $195.00 / bale
MO033 | Containment Hard Boom, 18 inch skirt (1,200 Feet) $1.50/ft per day
MO002 | Cell-U-Sorb (20 Ib bag) $45.00
MO003 | Dri-Zorb (High-BTU, 40 Ib bag) $18.00
MO004 | Granular, Clay (50 Ib bag) $14.00
MOO0S5 | Green Stuff® absorbent (3.5 cubic foot bag) $72.00 bag
MO06 | Mersorb (2,500 grams) $125.00
MOQ7 | Pestisorb™ pesticide absorbent $21.00/ Ib.
MO0O08 | Pads, 18" x 18", 100-count (oil or chemical) $90.00 / bale
MOQ9 | Sorbent Particulate $93.00 / bag
MO010 | Sorbent pillows, general purpose, 18” x 18”, 16-count $138.00 / bale
MO11 | Sorbent Sweep, 21” x 100’ (1 sweep/bale) $126.00
MO012 | Vermiculite (6 cubic foot bag) $19.50

B. Neutralizers, reagents, cleaners and degreasers

MO013 | AFFF Foam

$30.00 / gallon

MO014 | Alconox Phosphate Free Detergent $12.00/ Ib.
MO015 | Boric Acid $2.00/1b.
MO016 | Caustic Soda Pearls, 55 Ib Bag $2.20/ Ib.
MO017 | Citric Acid (50 Ib) $96.00 / bag
MO018 | Degreaser (Mixed Solution) $2.50 / gallon
MO19 | Deionized Water $1.15/ gallon
MO020 | Hydrochloric Acid, 20° BE, Technical Grade $7.75 / gallon
M021 | Hydrogen Peroxide (35%), Technical Grade $12.50 / gallon
M022 | Kolorsafe pH Adjuster $9.75 / quart
M023 | Kolorsafe pH Adjuster $39.00 / gallon
MO024 | Lime (50 Ib.) $12.00 / bag
MO025 | Magnesium Oxide (per Ib) $1.00/ Ib.

M026 | Methanol

$10.50 / gallon

MO027 | Methanol, HPLC

$91.65/ gallon

MO028 | Soda Ash (50 Ib.) $22.50 / bag
MO029 | Sodium Hypochlorite, 10% $10.50 / gallon
MO30 | Sulfamic Acid, Technical 99.8% (50 Ib Bag) $84.70 / bag

MO031 | Surfactant and Nutrient (Concentrate)

$45.00 / gallon

MO032 | Wipes, Woven Cotton

$7.75 / pound

C. Containment Devices Unit prices
C001 | 15-Gallon Poly $60.00
C002 | 30-Gallon Poly $75.00
C003 | 30-Gallon Fiber $45.00
C004 | 55-Gallon Poly $110.00
C005 | 55-Gallon Fiber $60.00
C006 | 55-Gallon Steel $90.00
C007 | 55-Gallon Stainless Steel $1,125.00
C008 | 55-Gallon Poly-steel $436.00
C009 | 55-Gallon Composite/steel $101.00
C010 | 5-Gallon D.O.T. $20.50
C011 | 5-Gallon Poly or Steel (non DOT spec) $13.00
C012 | 85-Gallon Steel Overpack/Salvage $175.00
C013 | 95-Gallon Poly Overpack/Salvage $265.00
C014 | Bags (Unmarked), 6 mil $2.00
C015 | Box, DOT Shipping (sized per project) Cost + 20%
C016 | Containment device, pool, 30"x30"x7” $25.00

CRRC Rate Schedule (01/01/15)

Page 7 of 9



CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

C017 | Containment device, pool, 42"x42"x12” $35.00
C018 | Cubic yard container, DOT P.G. Il/III $135.00 each
C019 | Cubic yard container, DOT P.G. | (solids) $189.50 each
C020 | 1.6 Cubic yard container, DOT P.G. I/ $150.00 each
C021 | 1.6 Cubic yard container, DOT P.G. | (solids) $218.00 each
C022 | Cubic yard container, accessory, pallet $20.00 each
C023 | Cubic yard container, accessory, 6-mil liner $15.00
C024 | Decontamination pool, disposable $10.00 each
C025 | Frac Tank Delivery Cost + 20%
C026 | Frac Tank Cost + 20%
C027 | Jar, Sample 16 oz. $2.50
C028 | Jar, Sample 32 oz. $3.00
C029 | Jar, Sample 8 oz. $2.00
C030 | Label, DOT shipping $1.20
C031 | Polyethylene Sheeting (20' x 100' roll) 6 mil $120.00
C032 | Tank, Poly Storage (500-gallon) $30.00 per day + washout
C033 | Tank, Poly Storage, Tote (250-gallon) $20.00 per day + washout
C034 | Water receptor, Containment device, cover, 36" x 36” $95.00
V. WASTE MANAGEMENT
W01 A. Regulatory Compliance Manager (per hour with 2 hour min) $75.00
B. Documentation
Wo02 1. Waste Profiling, (lump sum) $200.00
wo3 2. Verification (per waste stream) $50.00
Wo4 3. Off Spec Charges, (per waste stream) Cost + 20%
wo5 4. Labeling (per container) $5.00
W06 5. Manifesting, (per waste stream) $25.00
W07 C. Disposal/Subcontractor per Quotation
W08 D. Transportation $100/hour
Per Table Below
CONTAINER DESCRIPTION NON HAZARDOUS HAZARDOUS
W09 PAIL $125.00 per quotation
W10 DRUM $200.00 per quotation
W11 OVERPACK $250.00 per quotation
W12 CUBIC YARD CONTAINER $350.00 per quotation
W13 ROLL OFF CONTAINER PER QUOTATION

Section lll, IV and V Notes

The foregoing prices shall be applied to all materials which are utilized in the performance of the work, whether shipped to the site
from CRRC inventory, shipped directly to the site from CRRC's sources, or purchased locally by CRRC from an affiliated or non

1.

affiliated entity.

During the course of performance of the work, CRRC may add additional materials to the schedules above at rates to be

determined by CRRC and approved by Customer.

The above rates for gloves, boots and respirator cartridges are per pair except where noted otherwise.

CRRC Rate Schedule (01/01/15)

Page 8 of 9




CHEMICAL RESPONSE & REMEDIATION CONTRACTORS

VL.

REIMBURSABLE COSTS

A. Insurance and Risk Fee

If the contract requires labor to be performed over, adjoining and/or in water such that the U.S. Longshoremen’s and Harbor Workers
insurance or Jones Act insurance apply, then an additional fee of thirty percent (30%) of total labor charges will be added to
compensate for U.S. Longshoremen’s and Harbor Workers insurance or Jones Act insurance and related risks attendant to the work
when contract requires labor to be performed over, adjoining an/or in water.

. Subcontract Services

The compensation paid to CRRC for all laboratory services, testing services, and/or other services which are not performed by
individuals scheduled in Section | above working under the direct supervision of CRRC; but, rather, are subcontracted by CRRC, shall
be CRRC's cost for such subcontract service plus twenty percent (20%) CRRC mark-up on such costs (except where specific prices are
noted in this fee schedule for specific items.).

. Non-Scheduled Equipment

The compensation paid CRRC for any equipment utilized by CRRC in performance of the work, which is not listed in schedules above,
shall be as follows:

1. For such unscheduled equipment which is rented by CRRC for performance of the work, the price shall be CRRC' cost of such
equipment plus twenty percent (20%) CRRC mark-up on such costs, unless otherwise noted on this schedule.

2. For such unscheduled equipment which is provided from CRRC inventory or purchased by CRRC specifically for performance of
the work, the price shall be the reduction in value of such equipment plus twenty percent (20%) CRRC mark-up on such reduction
in value. The reduction in value shall be the acquisition cost of the equipment times the proportion which the use of the equipment
in this work (time or hours of use) bears to the total useful life (in time or hours of use) of such equipment.

. Non-Scheduled Materials

The compensation paid to CRRC for any materials utilized by CRRC in performance of the work which are not listed in schedules above
shall be equal to CRRC'’s cost of such materials plus twenty percent (20%) CRRC mark-up on such costs.

. Level D Minimum Protective Equipment

Level D includes minimum protective equipment such as hard hats, ear plugs, safety goggles, safety shields, steel toe boots, and
CRRC's standard coveralls. Additional charges for these items may be invoiced when the standard minimum protective equipment
items are broken or damaged on a project or when they must be replaced due to contamination or damage.

. Travel, Lodging and Per Diem

For all employees who do not reside in the local commuting area for the site of the work, CRRC shall be reimbursed for costs incurred
for employee travel to and from the work site on the basis of CRRC's costs incurred for such travel plus ten percent (10%) mark-up on
such costs. For all employees who do not reside in the local commuting area for the site of the work, a lodging and per diem charge of
$90.00 per day shall be due for each day that such employee is present at the locale of the work.

. Freight/Transportation Charges

CRRC shall be compensated for costs incurred for the transportation of equipment and materials to the site of the work and for the
return transportation of equipment and any remaining supplies and materials, upon completion of the work, on the basis of CRRC's cost
for such transportation plus twenty percent (20%) CRRC mark-up thereon except where those items are covered by unit prices listed in
the above schedule.

. Taxes and Permits

The rates contained in this schedule include federal, state and local taxes. CRRC shall be compensated for all costs incurred for any
necessary permits on the basis of CRRC's actual cost incurred for such items.

Licenses, Easements and Rights of Way

In the event, CRRC is required to purchase any licenses, easements, or rights of ingress or egress to obtain access or right-of-way to
property necessary to perform the work, CRRC shall be compensated for all costs incurred for such licenses, easements or rights on
the basis of CRRC's actual cost incurred. In the event CRRC is required to construct any rights-of-way and/or pavements or other
property as a result of the work, CRRC shall be compensated for all such work performed on the basis of CRRC's actual cost plus
twenty percent (20%) CRRC mark-up thereon.

CRRC Rate Schedule (01/01/15) Page 9 of 9



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/13/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016 - 75 — AUTHORIZATION TO REMOVE RANCE G.
SWEETEN AS A SIGNATORY AND THE ADDITION OF S. DAVID DEANDA, Jr. AS
AN AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY ON PLAINSCAPITAL BANK, TEXSTAR, AND WILMINGTON
TRUST ACCOUNTS

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and authorization for the addition of S. David Deanda as an authorized
signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR, and Wilmington Trust accounts.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2016-75 — Authorization to remove
Rance G. Sweeten as a signatory and the addition of S. David Deanada as an authorized
signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR, and Wilmington Trust accounts as

presented.
6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
0. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None
10. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

S>¢ HCRMA

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: May 6, 2016

Re: Resolution 2016-75 - Authorization to remove Rance G. Sweeten as Signhatory

and the addition of S. David Deanda, Jr. as an Authorized Signatory on all
PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR and Wilmington Trust Accounts

Background
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) has historically held excess idle cash in its

non-interest bearing demand account at the PlainsCapital. All Board members, as well as the Chief
Financial Officer and Executive Director are authorized signatories on all PlainsCapital Bank accounts.
In addition, the Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer are authorized signatories on TexSTAR
and Wilmington Trust accounts. Since Rance G. Sweeten is no longer serving as Chairman on the
Board of the HCRMA, removal of his signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank accounts is warranted.

Goal

Staff is requesting authorization to add S. David Deanda, Chairman, as an authorized signatory on all
PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR and Wilmington Trust Accounts. As an internal check and balance, two
signatures (approvals) will be required on all transactions conducted with PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR
and Wilmington Trust.

Options
The addition of signatories may be disapproved.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2016-75 — Authorization to remove Rance G.
Sweeten as Signatory and the addition of S. David Deanda, Jr. as an Authorized Signatory
on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR and Wilmington Trust Accounts is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2016-75

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REMOVAL OF RANCE G. SWEETEN AS A
SIGNATORY AND THE ADDITION OF S. DAVID DEANDA AS AN AUTHORIZED
SIGNATORY ON ALL PLAINSCAPITAL BANK, TEXSTAR AND WILMINGTON TRUST
ACCOUNTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24" day of May, 2016 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has established a certain bank account with PlainsCapital
Bank, TexSTAR and Wilmington Trust; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to revise the Authority’s authorized signatories for
the PlainsCapital, TexSTAR and Wilmington Trust accounts;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board authorizes the removal of Rance G. Sweeten as an authorized
signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank Accounts.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the addition of S. David Deanda, Jr. as a signatory
on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR and Wilmington Trust Accounts.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING on the 24" day of May, 2016, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/16/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016-76 APPROVAL OF DESIGNATION OF HIDALGO COUNTY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION MEMBERS FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of a designation of HCMPO members for the HCRMA.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2016-76 — Approval of Designation
of Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization members for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

0. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X_None
11. Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION 2016- 76

APPROVING DESIGNATION OF HIDALGO COUNTY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION MEMBERS FOR
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24" day of May, 2016 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning
Organization Bylaws and Operating Procedures; the Chairman of the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority serves as the defacto official member of the Metropolitan Planning
Organization Policy Board; and

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Bylaws and
Operating Procedures; further stipulate that one (1) Director of the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority may be appointed to serve as alternate members of the Metropolitan Planning
Organization Board of Directors.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Chairman, S. David Deanda, as the
primary member of the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization
Policy Board.

Section 3. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Vice-Chairman, Josue Reyes, as the
alternate member of the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization
Policy Board.

Section 4. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, as

designate proxies for the primary and alternate members with all appropriate
privileges assigned.

* k%



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING on the 24" day of May, 2016 at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary / Treasurer



ltem 3D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/03/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016-77 — APPROVAL OF ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO THE
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of one year extension to the Financial Advisory Services Agreement
with First Southwest Company.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2016-77 — Approval of one year
extension to the Financial Advisory Services Agreement with First Southwest Company
as presented.

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved __ None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved __ None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

S>¢ HCRMA

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: May 6, 2016

Re: Approval of One Year Extension of Financial Advisory Service Agreement with

First Southwest Company

Background
On May 14, 2009, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved a Financial Service Agreement with First

Southwest Company for a period of three (3) years. Section Ill of the Agreement contains provisions
that allow for one (1) year extensions to the agreement with First Southwest.

On July 18, 2012, August 21, 2013, May 21, 2014, and June 23, 2015 the Board of Directors approved
a one-year extension to the agreement with First Southwest Company.

Goal

The Agreement with First Southwest Company, is to advise the Authority regarding financial issues
affecting the Authority and its operations, including the issuance and sale of debt obligation that may be
authorized by the Authority from time to time.

The terms of the Agreement remain the same and no changes are proposed at this time.

Options
The extension may be disapproved or authorized on a month-to-month basis to allow staff to solicit a
Request for Proposals for Financial Advisory Services.

Recommendation
Based on review by this Office, Approval of Resolution 2016-77 — Approval of one (1) year extension of
the Financial Advisory Services Agreement with First Southwest Company is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016 - 77

APPROVAL OF ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO THE FINANCIAL ADVISORY
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24" day of May, 2016, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2009 the Authority entered into a Financial Advisory Services
Agreement with First Southwest Company to advise the Authority regarding financial issues
affecting the Authority and its operations and regarding the issuance and sale of all evidence of
indebtedness or debt obligation that may be authorized and issued or otherwise created or
assumed by the Authority from time to time during the period the Agreement is in effect; and

WHEREAS, the agreement was entered into for an initial three year period with
provisions to exercise one year extensions after the three year period; and

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2012, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and

WHEREAS, on August 21, 2013, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and

WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is necessary to exercise a one year extension to
the Financial Advisory Service Agreement with First Southwest;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.



Section 2. The Board hereby approves a one (1) year extension to the Financial Advisory
Services Agreement with First Southwest Company hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the one (1) year extension
to the Financial Advisory Services Agreement with First Southwest Company as approved.

*kkkk

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 24" day of May, 2016, at which meeting
a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
ONE (1) YEAR EXTESNION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH
FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY
DATED
MAY 24, 2016

EXHIBIT B
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY
DATED
MAY 14, 2009



ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUHTORITY AND
FIRST SOUTHWEST
DATED MAY 14, 2009

INTIAL AGREEMENT PERIOD FOR THREE YEARS
15T EXTENSION DATED JULY 18, 2012
2P EXTENSION DATED MAY 14, 2013
3R"P EXTENSION DATED MAY 21, 2014
4™ EXTENSION DATED JUNE 23, 2015

ONE YEAR EXTENSION EFFECTIVE MAY 24, 2016

FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

By: By:

Hill A. Feinberg, Chairman & CEO Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

By: Date:

Richard M. Ramirez, Managing Director

Date:




FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Financial Advisory Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and
between Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (“HCRMA”) and First Southwest Company
effective as of the date executed by the HCRMA as set forth on the signature page hereof. First Southwest

Company shall serve as Financial Advisor (hereafter, the “Financial Advisor”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the HCRMA will have under consideration from time to time the authorization and
issuance of indebtedness in amounts and forms which cannot presently be determined and, in connection

with the authorization, sale, issuance and delivery of such indebtedness, HCRMA desires to retain an

independent financial advisor; and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA desires to obtain the professional services of the Financial Advisor to
advise the HCRMA regarding financial issues affecting the HCRMA and its operations and regarding the
issuance and sale of all evidences of indebtedness or debt obligations that may be authorized and issued
or otherwise created or assumed by the HCRMA (hereinafier referred to collectively as the “Debt

Instruments”) from time to time during the period in which this Agreement shall be effective; and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA solicited proposals from firms interested in providing financial advisory

services and Financial Advisor was among the respondents; and

WHEREAS, based on the representations and experience reflected in the response to the request for
qualifications submitted by Financial Advisor, the HCRMA selected Financial Advisor as the best

qualified firm to provide it with financial advisory services; and

WHEREAS, the Financial Advisor is willing to provide its professional services and its facilities as
financial advisor in connection with all programs of financing as may be considered and authorized by

HCRMA during the period in which this Agreement shall be effective.

NOW, THEREFORE, the HCRMA and the Financial Advisor, in consideration of the mutual

covenants and agreements herein contained and other good and valuable consideration, do hereby agree

as follows:



SECTION I
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Upon the request of an authorized representative of the HCRMA, the Financial Advisor agrees to
perform the financial advisory services stated in the following provisions of this Section I; and for having
rendered such services, the HCRMA agrees to pay to the Financial Advisor the compensation as provided

in Section V hereof.

A. Financial Planning. At the direction of HCRMA, the Financial Advisor shall:

1. Survey and Analysis. Conduct a survey of the financial resources of the HCRMA to

determine the extent of its capacity to authorize, issue and service any Debt Instruments
contemplated. This survey will include an analysis of any existing debt structure as
compared with the existing and projected sources of revenues which may be pledged to
secure payment of debt service and, where appropriate, will include a study of the trend of
the assessed valuation, taxing power (if applicable) and present and future taxing
requirements of the HCRMA and the counties which formed the HCRMA. In the event
revenues of existing or projected facilities operated by the HCRMA are to be pledged to
repayment of the Debt Instruments then under consideration, the survey will take into
account any outstanding indebtedness payable from the revenues thereof, additional
revenues to be available from any proposed toll rate or other user fee increases and
additional revenues, as reasonably projected by consulting engineers employed by the
HCRMA, resulting from improvements to be financed by the Debt Instruments under

consideration.

2. Future Financings. Consider and analyze future financing needs as projected by the

HCRMA’s staff and consulting engineers or other experts, if any, engaged by the HCRMA.

3. Recommendations for Debt Instruments. On the basis of the information developed by the

survey described above, the Financial Advisor’s experience, and other information
available, submit to the HCRMA recommendations regarding the Debt Instruments under
consideration, including such elements as the date of issue, interest payment dates, schedule
of principal maturities, options of prior payment, security provisions, and such other

provisions as may be appropriate in order to make the issue attractive to investors while



achieving the objectives of the HCRMA. All recommendations will be consistent with the
goal of designing the Debt Instruments to be sold on terms which are advantageous to the

HCRMA, including the lowest interest cost consistent with all other considerations.

4. Market Information. Advise HCRMA of current bond market conditions, other related

forthcoming bond issues, and general information, with economic data, which might
normally be expected to influence interest rates or bidding conditions so that the date of

sale of the Debt Instruments may be set at a favorable time.

5. Elections. In the event it is necessary to hold an election to authorize the Debt Instruments
then under consideration, the Financial Advisor will assist in coordinating the assembly of
such data as may be required for the preparation of necessary petitions, orders, resolutions,
ordinances, notices and certificates in connection with the election, including assistance in
the transmission of such data to a firm of public finance attorneys (“Bond Counsel”)

retained by the HCRMA.

B. Debt Management and Financial Implementation. At the direction of HCRMA, the Financial

Advisor shall:

1. Method of Sale. Evaluate the particular financing being contemplated, giving consideration
to the complexity, market acceptance, rating, size and structure in order to make

recommendations as to an appropriate method of sale, and:

a. If the Debt Instruments are to be sold by an advertised competitive sale, the Financial

Advisor will:
(1) Supervise the sale of Debt Instruments;

(2) Assist the staff of the HCRMA in coordinating the receipt of bids, the safekeeping

of good faith checks and the tabulation and comparison of submitted bids; and

(3) Advise the HCRMA regarding the best bid and provide advice regarding

acceptance or rejection of the bids.



b. If the Debt Instruments are to be sold by negotiated sale, the Financial Advisor will:

(1) Recommend for HCRMA’s consideration one or more investment banking firms as
managers of an underwriting syndicate for the purpose of negotiating the purchase

of the Debt Instruments.

2) Cooperate with and assist any selected managing underwriter and their counsel in
connection with their efforts to prepare any Official Statement or Offering
Memorandum. The Financial Advisor will cooperate with and assist the
underwriters in the preparation of a bond purchase contract, an underwriter’s
agreement, and other related documents. The costs incurred in such efforts,
including the printing of the documents, will be paid in accordance with the terms
of the HCRMA’s agreement with the underwriters, but shall not be or become an
obligation of the Financial Advisor, except to the extent specifically provided

otherwise in this Agreement or assumed in writing by the Financial Advisor.

(3) Assist the staff of the HCRMA in the safekeeping of any good faith checks, to the
extent there are any such, and provide a cost comparison, for both expenses and
interest which are suggested by the underwriters, to the then current market.

(4) Advise the HCRMA as to the fairness of the price offered by the underwriters.

OfferingDocuments. Coordinate the preparation of the notice of sale and bidding

instructions, official statement, official bid form and such other documents as may be
required and submit all such documents to the HCRMA for examination, approval and
certification. After such examination, approval and certification, the Financial Advisor shall
provide the HCRMA with a supply of all such documents sufficient to its needs and
distribute by mail or, where appropriate, by electronic delivery, sets of the same to
prospective purchasers of the Debt Instruments. Also, the Financial Advisor shall provide
copies of the final Official Statement to the purchaser of the Debt Instruments in

accordance with the Notice of Sale and Bidding Instructions.

Credit Ratings. Make recommendations to the HCRMA as to the advisability of obtaining a
credit rating, or ratings, for the Debt Instruments and, when directed by the HCRMA,



10.

coordinate the preparation of such information as may be appropriate for submission to the
rating agency, or agencies. In those cases where the advisability of personal presentation of
information to the rating agency, or agencies, may be indicated, the Financial Advisor will
arrange for such personal presentations, utilizing such composition of representatives from

the HCRMA as may be finally approved or directed by the HCRMA..

Trustee, Paying Agent, Registrar. Upon request, counsel with the HCRMA in the selection

of a Trustee and/or Paying Agent/Registrar for the Debt Instruments, and assist in the

negotiation of agreements pertinent to these services and the fees incident thereto.

Financial Publications. When appropriate, advise financial publications of the forthcoming

sale of the Debt Instruments and provide them with all pertinent information.

Consultants. After consulting with and receiving directions from the HCRMA, arrange for
such reports and opinions of recognized independent consultants as may be appropriate for

the successful marketing of the Debt Instruments.

Auditors. In the event formal verification by an independent auditor of any calculations
incident to the Debt Instruments is required and upon receipt of authorization from the

HCRMA, make arrangements for such services.

HCRMA Meetings. When requested attend meetings of the HCRMA board of directors, its

committees, staff meetings, and other meetings pertaining to the business of the authority.

Printing. To the extent authorized by the HCRMA, coordinate all work incident to printing

of the offering documents and the Debt Instruments.

Bond Counsel. Maintain liaison with Bond Counsel in the preparation of all legal
documents pertaining to the authorization, sale and issuance of the Debt Instrument
provided that the Financial Advisor shall not authorize or direct Bond Counsel to undertake

any work without approval of the HCRMA.

. Changes in Laws. Provide to the HCRMA copies of proposed or enacted changes in federal

and state laws, rules and regulations having, or expected to have, a significant effect on the



12.

13.

14.

munpicipal bond market of which the Financial Advisor becomes aware in the ordinary
course of its business, it being understood that the Financial Advisor does not and may not

act as an attorney for, or provide legal advice or services to, the HCRMA.

Delivery of Debt Instruments. As soon as a bid or purchase agreement for the Debt

Instruments is accepted by the HCRMA, coordinate the efforts of all concerned to the end
that the Debt Instruments may be delivered and paid for as expeditiously as possible and
assist the HCRMA in the preparation or verification of final closing figures incident to the

delivery of the Debt Instruments.

Debt Service Schedule: Authorizing Resolution. After the closing of the sale and delivery

of the Debt Instruments, deliver to the HCRMA a schedule of annual debt service
requirements for the Debt Instruments and, in coordination with Bond Counsel, assure that
the paying agent/registrar and/or trustee has been provided with a copy of the authorizing

ordinance, order or resolution.

Investment of Funds. From time to time. as an incident to the other services provided

hereunder as financial advisor, the Financial Advisor may purchase such investments as

may be directed and authorized by HCRMA to be purchased. it being understood that the

Financial Advisor will be compensated in the normal and customary manner for each such

transaction. In any instance wherein the Financial Advisor may become entitled to receive

fees or other compensation in any form from a third party with respect to these investment

activities on behalf of HCRMA. we will disclose to HCRMA the nature and, to the extent

such is known. the amount of anv such compensation so that HCRMA may consider the

information in making its investment decision. It is understood and agreed that the

Financial Advisor is a duly licensed broker/dealer and is affiliated with First Southwest

Asset Management. Inc. ("FSAMI™). a duly registered investment/advisor. HCRMA may.

from time to time. utilize the broker/dealer services of the Financial Advisor and/or the

investment advisory services of FSAMI with respect to matters which do not involve or

affect the financial advisory services referenced in this Agreement. The terms and

conditions of the engasement of the Financial Advisor and/or FSAMI to provide such

services shall be determined by mutual agreement at the time such services are requested.

SECTION II



OTHER AVAILABLE SERVICES

In addition to the services set forth and described in Section I herein above, the Financial Advisor
agrees to make available to HCRMA the following services, when so requested by the HCRMA and
subject to the agreement by HCRMA and the Financial Advisor regarding the compensation, if any, to be
paid for such services, it being understood and agreed that the services set forth in this Section II shall

require further agreement as to the compensation to be received by the Financial Advisor for such

services:

1. Exercising Calls and Refunding. Provide advice and assistance with regard to exercising any call

and/or refunding of any outstanding Debt Instruments.

Capital Improvement Programs. Provide advice and assistance in the development of any capital

]

improvements programs of the HCRMA.

3. Long-Range Planning. Provide advice and assistance in the development of other long-range

financing plans of the HCRMA.

4. Post-Sale Services. Subsequent to the sale and delivery of Debt Instruments, review the transaction

and transaction documentation with legal counsel for the HCRMA, Bond Counsel, auditors and other
experts and consultants retained by the HCRMA and assist in developing appropriate responses to

legal processes, audit procedures, inquiries, internal reviews and similar matters.

SECTION III
TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective as of the date executed by the HCRMA as set forth on the
signature page hereof and, unless terminated by either party pursuant to Section IV of this Agreement,

shall remain in effect thereafter for a period of three (3) years from such date. The Parties may elect to

renew this Agreement for additional one year terms.

SECTION IV
TERMINATION



This Agreement may be terminated with or without cause by the HCRMA or the Financial Advisor
upon the giving of at least thirty (30) days® prior written notice to the other party of its intention to
terminate, specifying in such notice the effective date of such termination. In the event of such
termination, it is understood and agreed that only the amounts due the Financial Advisor for services
provided and expenses incurred to the date of termination will be due and payable. No penalty will be

assessed for termination of this Agreement.

SECTION V
COMPENSATION AND EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

The fees due to the Financial Advisor for the services set forth and described in Section I of this
Agreement with respect to each issuance of Debt Instruments during the term of this Agreement shall be
calculated in accordance with the schedule set forth on Appendix A attached hereto. Unless specifically
provided otherwise on Appendix A or in a separate written agreement between HCRMA and the
Financial Advisor, such fees, together with any other fees as may have been mutually agreed upon and all
expenses for which the Financial Advisor is entitled to reimbursement, shall become due and payable
concurrently with and contingent to the receipt of consideration for the Debt Instruments from the
purchaser.

Payments due to the Financial Advisor shall be made to:

First Southwest Company
300 West 6" Street, Suite 1940
Austin, Texas 78701
Such fees in Appendix A are for customary services provided in processing or preparing
transactions for market issuance and related customary services. HCRMA may request Financial Advisor
to provide analysis or advice which would require significant time commitment on the part of Financial
Advisor prior to a debt issuance or request work to done outside of the scope contemplated herein. In such

case, HCRMA and Financial Advisor shall negotiate a reasonable fee to be paid monthly to Financial

Advisor.

SECTION VI
COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES

1. Covenants of HCRMA.



Upon reasonable request from Financial Advisor, HCRMA will provide or cause to be
provided to Financial Advisor information relating to the HCRMA relating to matters
necessary for Financial Advisor to perform its duties hereunder. HCRMA
acknowledges that Financial Advisor shall be entitled to reasonably rely upon the

accuracy of such information provided by or on behalf of the HCRMA.

HCRMA shall indemnify and hold harmless Financial Advisor, its directors, officers,
agents and/or employees from and against any and all liability and costs (including
reasonable attorney’s fees) incurred in connection with any claims or demands for
damages of any nature whatsoever, arising from Financial Advisor’s provision of
services to HCRMA under this Agreement; provided, however, that HCRMA need not
indemnify or hold harmless Financial Advisor, its directors, officers, agents and/or
employees from actual damages directly resulting from the gross negligence or willful

misconduct of Financial Advisor, its directors, officers, agents and/or employee.

2. Covenants of Financial Advisor.

a.

Financial Advisor will not submit a bid, either independently or as a member of a
syndicate, for any issues of Debt Instruments sold by HCRMA at a negotiated sale,

competitive sale, or any other type of sale during the term of this Agreement.

All information provided to Financial Advisor by the HCRMA shall be used and
disseminated only for the purpose of providing the professional services described

herein. Financial Advisor shall not disseminate or disclose any information that the

HCRMA has identified as confidential or proprietary.

Financial Advisor shall conduct its business and affairs in compliance with all laws,
regulations and orders applicable to Financial Advisor (including, without limitation,
those related to securities laws). In performing the services described under this
Agreement, Financial Advisor acknowledges that it holds a position of trust and
confidence with the HCRMA; that the HCRMA will be relying on the expertise of
Financial Advisor; and that Financial Advisor shall perform all of its obligations in

accordance with the highest professional standards and in furtherance of the HCRMA’s



best interests. Financial Advisor shall use its best efforts so as not to permit any conflict
of interest to occur with respect to its performance under this Agreement and its

obligations under any other agreement or to any other party.

d. Upon request by the HCRMA, Financial Advisor will furnish a copy of any report that
may adversely impact the ability of Financial Advisor to perform its duties pursuant to
this Agreement (including, without limitation, reports on Forms 8-K, 10-Q and 10-K),
proxy statement, or other filing made by Financial Advisor with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, any states’ securities agency, or any national stock exchange or

quotation system.

SECTION VII
MISCELLANEOUS

1. Limitations on Liability. HCRMA hereby acknowledges and agrees that in any event regardless of

the cause of action, except for damages directly resulting from Financial Advisor’s negligence,
Financial Advisor’s total liability and obligations (including loss and expenses) for providing services
to HCRMA shall not exceed the gross amount of the fees received by Financial Advisor pursuant to
this Agreement. The limitations on liability set forth in this Agreement are fundamental elements of

the bargain between HCRMA and Financial Advisor, and the pricing for the services set forth on

Appendix A reflect such limitations.

2. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed and given effect in accordance with the laws of

the State of Texas and the venue for any proceeding shall be the County of Hidalgo.

3. Binding Effect; Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the

HCRMA and the Financial Advisor, their respective successors and assigns; provided however,
neither party hereto may assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior

written consent of the other party.

4. Notices. Any notices provided under this Agreement must be sent to:

Financial Advisor:

First Southwest Company



4. Notices. Any notices provided under this Agreement must be sent to:
Financial Advisor:
First Southwest Company
300 West 6" Street, Suite 1940
Austin, TX 78701
Attn: Richard M. Ramirez
HCRMA:
Dennis Burleson, Chairman
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
510 S. Pleasantview Drive
Weslaco, TX 78596

With a copy to:

Tuggey Rosenthal Pauerstein Sandoloski Agather LLP
755 E. Mulberry, Ste. 200

San Antonio, TX 78212

Attention: Blakely Fernandez

5. Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to

the rights herein granted and obligations herein assumed. Any oral or written representations or
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect except for a subsequent
modification in writing signed by all parties hereto.
FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

‘ L
By: By:

Dennis Burleson

Hill A. Feinberg, Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer Chairman

By: Date: bﬂ; /q =~ oc.‘

Richard M. Ramirez

Senior Vice President

Date: 5—:// 7’:/’ ?




APPENDIX A

The Transaction Fees applicable to separate series of debt issues due the Financial Advisor for issuance of all
Debt Instruments will not exceed those contained in the fee schedule as listed below.

First $5.00 per $1,000 up to
Plus $4.00 per $1,000 next
Plus $3.00 per $1,000 next
Plus $2.00 per $1,000 next
Plus $1.00 per $1,000 next

$5,000,000 or a total of $25,000
$15,000,000 or a total of $85,000
$20,000,000 or a total of $145,000
$10,000,000 or a total of $165,000
$25,000,000 or a total of $190,000

for $5,000,000 Debt Instruments

for $20,000,000 Debt Instruments
for $40,000,000 Debt Instruments
for $50,000,000 Debt Instruments
for $75,000,000 Debt Instruments

Plus $0.75 per $1,000 over $75,000,000 Debt Instruments

The charges for ancillary services, including computer structuring and official statement printing, shall be
levied only for those services which are reasonably necessary in completing the transaction and which are
reasonable in amount, unless such charges were incurred at the specific direction of the HCRMA.

The payment of Transaction Fees for financial advisory services described in Section I of the foregoing
Agreement shall be contingent upon the delivery of Debt Instruments and shall be due at the time that Debt
Instruments are delivered. The payment of charges for services described in Section II of the foregoing
Agreement shall be due and payable in accordance with the mutual agreement therefore between the Financial
Advisor and HCRMA, which agreement must be entered into prior to the rendition of services for which
payment is requested,

The HCRMA shall be responsible for the following expenses, if and when applicable, whether they are
charged to the HCRMA directly as expenses or charged to the HCRMA by the Financial Advisor as

reimbursable expenses:

Bond counsel

Bond printing

Bond ratings

Credit enhancement

CPA fees for refunding

Official statement printing

Paying agent/registrar/trustee

Travel expenses for authorized travel
Underwriter and underwriter’s counsel

The payment of reimbursable expenses that the Financial Advisor has assumed on behalf of the HCRMA shall
NOT be contingent upon the delivery of Debt Instruments and shall be due at the time that services are
rendered and payable upon receipt of an invoice therefore submitted by the Financial Advisor.



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 05/16/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 05/24/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016-78 APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE
STATE HIGHWAY 68 PROJECT.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Resolution of Support for the State Highway 68 Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: __ _Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2016-78 — Approval of Resolution of
Support for the State Highway 68 Project as presented.

Program Manager’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X_None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION 2016- 78

APPROVING RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE STATE
HIGHWAY 68 PROJECT.

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24™ day of May, 2016 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, On March 15, 2016 the Texas Department of Transportation (TXxDOT)
held a Public Scoping Meeting for State Highway 68 (SH 68) to allow the public an opportunity
to comment on the proposed project; and

WHEREAS, SH 68 is a proposed four-lane rural divided highway with future
mainlanes and overpasses which would connect US 83/IH-2 on the east side of Hidalgo County
with US 281/ IH-69C just north of the Edinburg Airport; and

WHEREAS, it is imperative to continue to update and expand roads in Hidalgo County;
and

WHEREAS, SH 68 would provide infrastructure improvements for emergency
responders as well as serve as an additional hurricane evacuation route; and

WHEREAS, the future of the local economy depends on an additional north/south route
in order to transport goods through our region to the rest of the State and Country; and

WHEREAS, commerce and trade are vital to the further development and prosperity
of the South Texas economy. The use of South Texas roadways is quickly rising, fueled by the
expansion of trade between Texas and Mexico; and

WHEREAS, Hidalgo County continues to be one of the fastest growing counties in the
nation. SH 68 would help address the continued population growth, and local and regional traffic
growth within Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, given the change Hidalgo County is undergoing and on behalf of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA), the HCRMA recognizes and supports
the purpose and need for SH 68 as it is vital to the continued prosperity of Hidalgo County and the
Lower Rio Grande Valley Region;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board of Directors hereby recognize and support the purpose and need for
SH 68.
* % *

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING on the 24" day of May, 2016 at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary / Treasurer



	Notice of Agenda for a Regular Meeting
	Item 1A- Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC
	Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for US281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Special Board Meeting held April 19, 2016 and Regular Meeting Held on April 26, 2016.
	Item 2B - Approval of Project and General Expense Report from April 12, 2016 through May 9, 2016
	Item 2C - Approval of the Financial Report for the Months of March and April 2016
	Item 2D - Resolution 2016-79 Approval of WA 4 to the PSA with SAMES Engineering to provide parcels 5B, 36B and 80 for the SH365 Project
	Item 2E - Resolution 2016-80 Approval of Amendment to the PSA with Law Offices of Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP and Law Office of Richard Cantu to provide Administrative Legal Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Item 3A - Resoluiton 2016-43 Approval of Service Agreement with Chemical Response & Remediation Contractores, Inc. for hazardous matertial emergendy and rapid response for the Hidalgo County Regional 
	Item 3B - Resolution 2016-75 Authorization to remove Rance G. Sweeten as a signatory and the addition of S. David Deanda Jr., as an authorized signatory on the PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR, and Wilmington Trust Accounts
	Item 3C - Resolution 2016-76 Approval of Designation of Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Members for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Item 3D - Resolution 2016-77 Approval of one Year Extension to the Financial Advisory Services Agreement with First Southwest Company
	Item 3E - Resolution 2016-78 Approval of REsolution of Support for the State Highway 68 Project



